NOTICE OF MEETING
SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE
September 3, 2025 - 3:30 PM

Administration Building - Conference Room 302
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, Wl 53081

Topic: Finance Committee Meeting
Time: September 3, 2025 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85322249012?pwd=ebXunFpKS5Xc1Ngy0oDLmboKhJORYH.1
Meeting ID: 853 2224 9012
Passcode: 059867

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the
meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely.

AGENDA

Call to Order
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Approval of Minutes

Finance Committee — August 27, 2025 — 3:30 PM

Correspondence — None

Deputy Finance Director Report
Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific to an item on the agenda.

Budget
Consideration of County Administrator 2026 Budget, presented by Alayne Krause
Consideration of County Board 2026 Budget, presented by Alayne Krause
Consideration of Airport 2026 Budget, presented by Bryan Olson
Consideration of Highway 2026 Budget, presented by Bryan Olson
Consideration of Transportation Fund 2026 Budget, presented by Bryan Olson
Consideration of Lake Breeze Aviation 2026 Budget, presented by Bryan Olson

Transportation
Consideration to Purchase Equipment for 2026

Approval of Vouchers
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions

Adjournment
Next Scheduled Meeting — September 10, 2025 - 3:30 PM, Administration Building Room 302

Prepared by:
Wendy Siegert Vernon Koch
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson

Sheboygan County Page 1 Posted: 8/29/2025 at 9:30am


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85322249012?pwd=ebXunFpKS5Xc1Ngy0oDLmboKhJORyH.1

Agenda Finance Committee September 10, 2025

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this

meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date,
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the
public for viewing. Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted.

The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be
permitted to speak.

If listed as an agenda item — The Administrator's Report, Finance Director's Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on
the agenda.

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Administrative Assistant in the Finance
Department at 920-459-3765 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Sheboygan County Page 2 Posted: 8/29/2025 at 9:30am



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Administration Building, Room 302

508 New York Avenue

Sheboygan WI 53081
August 28, 2025 Called to Order: 3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:18 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Vern Koch, Kathleen Donovan, William Goehring, Thomas Wegner
MEMBERS REMOTE:
MEMBERS ABSENT: Curt Brauer
ALSO, PRESENT: In Person: Keith Abler, Edward Procek, Alayne Krause, Jeremy

Fetterer, Matthew Strittmater, Tara Duwe, Bryan Olson, Craig

Stewart, Wendy Siegert

Remote: Evelyn Wise, Brenda Hanson, Stefanie Albrecht, Riley
Hutter, Jessica Huss, Danielle Thompson, Starrlene Grossmann

Chairperson Koch called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at
10:30 A.M. Friday, August 22, 2025.

Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the minutes of August 13, 2025. Motion seconded by
Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried.

Correspondence — None.

Deputy Finance Director, Jeremy, updated the committee on the property appraisal completed
through County Mutual appraisal and a report will be forthcoming.

Riley Hutter, of Clifton Larson Allen presented the 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.

Transportation Director, Bryan Olson, presented a request for Purchasing Equipment on Auction.
Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the request. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan.
Motion Carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Veterans Commissions Budget. Supervisor Goehring moved
to approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Veterans Services Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2025 Health and Human Services Budget. Supervisor Goehring
moved to approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion
carried.

Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Wenger moved to approve the expenditures Motion
seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried.



There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions.

Supervisor Wegner moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried.

Wendy Siegert William Goehring
Recording Secretary Secretary



Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department County Board
Liaison Committee Executive
Committee Chair Keith Abler
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 264,785
Transfer Qut 3 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -264,785 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense g 264,785 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ 0
Transfer Qut $ 0
Equity $ 0
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
LQ&G\M OG- 22325
Ck)rﬁmittee Chair Date
ﬂjﬂww 2 £l2 25
Departmient Head Date ' !

Note; If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Keith Abler
County Board Chairman

To: Members of the Finance Committee
From: County Board Chairman Keith Abler KA

Date: September 3rd, 2025

Re: Proposed 2026 Budget for the County Board

Enclosed is the proposed 2026 budget for the County Board for your review and consideration.

Department Goals - Sheboygan County is governed by a 25-member County Board of
Supervisors elected by district to set policy and provide direction.

Proposed Budget - The budget proposal balances with the established target of $264,785.

Highlights -

e Increase to Information Technology allocation.

e Continued support for attendance at Wisconsin Counties Association conference for twelve
County Board members

e Increase to per diem payments and Vice Chair compensation

There are no capital outlay, furniture, or additional levy requests.

Closing - I want to thank and acknowledge Deputy County Administrator Emily Stewart for her
work preparing the County Board budget. I have discussed the proposed budget with the County
Administrator and Finance Department, and have received the Executive Committee’s
consideration and support.

Thank you.

Administration Building
Telephone (920) 459-3103 508 New York Avenue - Room 311 Keith.Abler@SheboyganCounty.com
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

For 2026

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

7/29/2025 10:14:05
Page - 1

Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To

Request 2026

00186 County Board
400000 Revenues

410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea
411000 Property Tax Levy

410000 Taxes

460000 Interest and Other R
466000 Other Miscellanecous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse

466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other R
470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re

476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme

470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex

511000 Wages

235,479-
235,479-

230,280-

246,921-

248,781-

248,781-

124,392-

248,781-

2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

264,785- 16,004- 6.43

230,280-

246,921-

248,781-

248,781-

124,392-

248,781-

264,785- 16,004- 6.43

235,479-

1,032-

230,280-

5,161-

246,921-

248,781-

248,781-

124,392-

248,781-

264,785- 16,004- 6.43

1,032-

5,161-

1,032-

5,161-

236,511-

235,441-

246,921-

248,781-

248,781-

124,392-

248,781-

264,785- 16,004- 6.43



530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531800 Utilities
531800 Utilities

531000 Purchased Services

532000 Repair & Maintenanc

532200 Maintenance of Equ

532200 Maintenance of Equ

532000 Repair & Maintenanc

533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr

R551476 7/29/2025 10:14:05
County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511100 General
511105 Regular 129,196 128,436 127,921 137,042 137,042 57,382 115,000 143,906 6,864 5.01
511100 General 129,196 128,436 127,921 137,042 137,042 57,382 115,000 143,906 6,864 5.01
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 129,196 128,436 127,921 137,042 137,042 57,382 115,000 143,906 6,864 5.01
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 9,460 9,414 9,373 10,152 10,152 4,166 8,200 10,643 491 4.84
512110 Retirement (Emplo 1,706 1,496 1,500 2,099 2,099 537 1,500 2,580 481 22.92
512100 General 11,166 10,911 10,873 12,251 12,251 4,704 9,700 13,223 972 7.93
512000 Benefits 11,166 10,911 10,873 12,251 12,251 4,704 9,700 13,223 972 7.93
510000 Personnel Related Ex 140,362 139,347 138,793 149,293 149,293 62,086 124,700 157,129 7,836 5.25




R551476 7/29/2025 10:14:05
County of Sheboygan
. Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533110 Printing 17 87
533100 Advertising and Pr 13,230 87
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 12,554 14,213 13,943 15,400 15,400 5,801 15,000 15,400
533215 Meals - Employee 50 56 34 100 100 62 90 100
533220 Lodging - Employe 3,137 3,096 4,860 5,024 5,024 4,800 5,024 6,620 1,596 31.77
533235 Commercial Trans. 85 55 121 400 400 735 735 700 300 75.00
533245 Seminars and Trai 2,761 2,710 2,450 3,730 3,730 2,760 3,500 4,005 275 7.37
533200 Travel and Meals 18,586 20,130 21,409 24,654 24,654 14,159 24,349 26,825 2,171 8.81
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 16,387 16,387 16,387 16,438 16,438 16,438 16,438 16,602 164 1.00
533300 Dues 16,387 16,387 16,387 16,438 16,438 16,438 16,438 16,602 164 1.00
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 1,590 1,720 1,938 1,814 1,814 1,353 1,500 1,739 75- 4.13-
533500 General Supplies 1,590 1,720 1,938 1,814 1,814 1,353 1,500 1,739 75- 4.13-
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 82 18 150 150 35 65 85- 56.67-
533725 Postage 12 3 12 25 25 25 15 10- 40.00-
533700 Office Supplies 94 3 30 175 175 60 80 95- 54.29-
533870 Books & Periodical
533870 Books & Periodical
533900 Other
533900 Other
533000 General Operating 49,887 38,327 39,764 43,081 43,081 31,950 42,347 45,246 2,165 5.03

534000 Fixed Charges



R551476

7/29/2025 10:14:05

County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534100 Rentals
534100 Rentals 5
534000 Fixed Charges 5
530000 Operating Expenses 49,892 38,327 39,764 43,081 43,081 31,950 42,347 45,246 2,165 5.03
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 776 1,035 2,070 5,736 5,736
551110 Dental Insurance 23 24 48 130 130
551115 Group Life Insura 72 72 72 71 71 32 62 70 1- 1.41-
551125 Worker Compensati 102 105 85 99 99 37 72 99
551100 Benefits - General 974 177 157 170 170 1,127 2,252 6,035 5,865 3,450.00
551000 Employee Related In 974 177 157 170 170 1,127 2,252 6,035 5,865 3,450.00
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 413 396 410 439 439 220 439 421 18- 4.10-
551920 Property Insurance 1,644 1,744 1,777 1,911 1,911 956 1,911 1,849 62- 3.24-
551930 Deductible Escrow 58 61 73 61 61 31 61 62 1 1.64
551900 Insurance Charges 2,115 2,201 2,260 2,411 2,411 1,206 2,411 2,332 79- 3.28-
552000 Repairs & Maint Cha
552100 Repairs & Maint Ch
552100 Repairs & Maint Ch
552000 Repairs & Maint Cha
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 378 320 362 350 350 175 350 350- 100.00-



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Amended
Budget 2025

Actual Board
Annual 2024 Adopted 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

$ Variance To
2025 Budget

7/29/2025 10:14:05

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

553115 Telephone - Long
553135 Printing & Duplic
553150 Data Processing S
553100 System Operation C
553000 System Operation Ch
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556100 Other Interdepartm
556000 Other Interdepartme
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
560000 Capital Outlay
566000 Office Furniture &
566000 Office Furniture &

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation
580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

500000 Expense/Expenditure

1
517
34,861

561
33,012

1 1
34 700 700

48,902 52,775 52,775

26,387

1
600
52,775

1
550
53,492

150-
717

21.43-
1.36

35,757

33,894

49,298 53,826 53,826

26,562

53,726

54,043

217

.40

35,757

33,894

49,298 53,826 53,826

26,562

53,726

54,043

217

.40

38,846

36,272

51,715 56,407 56,407

28,895

58,389

62,410

6,003

10.64

229,101

213,946

230,272 248,781 248,781

122,931

225,436

264,785

16,004

6.43



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average Actual
2020-2024 Annual 2023

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

County of Sheboygan

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/29/2025 10:14:05

Page -

$ Variance To
2025 Budget

6

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

630000 Opt'g Transfers from

12,600-

600000 Other Financing Sourc

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
726000 Oper'tg Transfto I

12,600-

726000 Oper'tg Transfto I

720000 Transfer to Other Fu

700000 Other Financing Uses

Subtotal
800000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance

20,010- 21,495-

16,649-

1,461-

23,345-

820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

00186 County Board

Current Change in Fund Balance

20,010- 21,495-
20,011- 21,495-

16,649-
16,649-

1,461-
1,461-

23,345-
23,345-



Sheboygan County Table of Organization

County Board

Executive Committee

County Administrator

Deputy Administrator,
Department Heads, and
Administrative Assistant

Finance Committee

Human Resources
Committee

Health & Human
Services
Committee

Planning,
Resources, Ag &
Extension Comm.

Transportation
Committee

Law Committee

Property
Committee

Health Care Center
Committee

Finance
County Clerk
Information
Technology
Treasurer/Real
Property

Human Resources
Corporation
Counsel

Health & Human
Services
Veterans Services

Planning &
Conservation
UW-Extension
Register of Deeds

Transportation
Highway
Airport
Lake Breeze

Sheriff
Clerk of Courts
District Attorney

Medical Examiner
Family Court

Building Services
UW-Green Bay,
Sheboygan
Campus

Rocky Knoll HCC

Special Notes

-Chapter 2 Rules of Order — Committee Structure

-The Executive Committee membership includes County Board
Chairman, County Board Vice-Chairman and three members
elected by the County Board.
-Every County Board Supervisor is assigned a minimum of one committee.
-The County Board Chair makes all Committee assignments with the support of
the Executive Committee and subject to confirmation of the County Board.




2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: County Board

. Seminars .
. . Number of | Employee | Employee | Employee |Commercial Requirement for
Date Request Loti(atlon (if Employees | Mileage Meals Lodging |Transport Tr:irrl\ci‘n Total COStt Accreditation or OUt;’f (llsunty
nown) Attending | 533205** 533215 533220 533235 5332 4§' Perrequest | - certification? es/No
February WCA Legislative Conference® Madison 2 - 670.00 350.00 1,020.00 No Yes
February | NACo Legislative Conference™ | Washington DC 1 100.00 1,450.00 700.00 575.00 2,825.00 No Yes
September WCA Annual Conference* Wisconsin Dells 12 - 4,500.00 2,480.00 6,980.00 No Yes
June Leadership Forum 25 600.00 600.00 No No
2026 Meetings 25 15,400.00 15,400.00 No Unknown
Object
Account 15,400.00 100.00 6,620.00 700.00 4,005.00 | 26,825.00
Total
*WCA = Wisconsin Counties Association
**NACo = National Counties Association
*%2024 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate $.51

with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department County Administrator
Liaison Committee Executive Committee
Committee Chair Keith Abler
Targeis Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 410,795
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -410,795 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 410,795 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ 0
Transfer Qut $ 0
Equity $ 0
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance /s a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
GHLNL. a)2ezors
Committee Chair Date - ‘
Mt Browipe / Yo [25
Departthent Head Date '

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
farget; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this forin. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Alayne Krause
County Administrator

To: Members of the Finance Committee

From: County Administrator Alayne Krause MMVL& Kiaige
Date: September 3rd, 2025

Re:  Proposed 2026 Budget for the County Administrator’s Office

Enclosed is the proposed 2026 budget for the County Administrator’s Office for your review and
consideration.

Department Goals - The Office of the County Administrator is responsible for coordinating the
administrative and management functions of all County departments. This includes leading the
annual budget development process, recommending organizational changes, implementing
policies enacted by the County Board, and assuring fiscal and program accountability of services
to the taxpayers of Sheboygan County.

Key Performance Measurements - Key performance metrics that the County Administrator’s
Office revolve around include employee engagement, sustainability, and employee professional
development. They are discussed in more detail in the performance measures form.

Proposed Budget - The budget proposal balances with the established target of $410,795.

Highlights - The most significant fiscal changes to the budget are:
e Decrease of expenses related to printing and general operating
e Maintaining investment in employee development
e Decrease in Information Technology allocation
e Decrease in computer replacement expense due to replacement technology being
incorporated into current budget

There are no capital outlay, furniture, or additional levy requests.

Closing - [ have discussed the proposed budget with the County Board Chairman and the Finance
Department, and have received the Executive Committee’s consideration and support.

Thank you.

Administration Building
Telephone (920) 459-3103 508 New York Avenue - Room 311 www.sheboygancounty.com
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126



County Administrator's Office

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target
Metric Employee attendance at all-employee appreciation picnic
Importance |Indicates the level of engagement of County staff 5% iy 284 (2025
Actual) Target)
Target Change in attendance within a given percentage from the prior year
Metric Printing costs
Importance Focus on _sustainability by reducing thg number of pages printed and 14% 50% 20%
encouraging others to rely on electronic documents
Target Change in printing and duplicating budget of -20.0%
Metric Professional growth via continuing educational opportunities
Importance Facilitate growth ar.1d develmeent of employees by empowering them with NA 100% 100%
resources for ongoing learning
Target
Provide professional development training for 100% of office staff in 2026
Metric Net new construction
[
Importance |Indicator of health of local economy 1.04% L Dzt 1.03%
Actual)
Tareet Budget for an increase in Net New Construction (NNC) that relies on 5-year
& historical averages




R551476 7/29/2025 10:14:58

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
01092 County Administrator
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 362,884- 395,738- 396,281- 404,455- 404,455- 202,228- 404,455- 410,795- 6,340- 1.57
411000 Property Tax Levy 362,884- 395,738- 396,281- 404,455- 404,455- 202,228- 404,455- 410,795- 6,340- 1.57
410000 Taxes 362,884- 395,738- 396,281- 404,455- 404,455- 202,228- 404,455- 410,795- 6,340- 1.57

420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants

421000 Federal Grants 1,113-

420000 Intergovernmental Re 1,113-

460000 Interest and Other R
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse

466000 Other Miscellaneous 170-

460000 Interest and Other R 170-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re

476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme

470000 Interdepartmental Re



R551476
SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average

Actual Actual
2020-2024 Annual 2023
400000 Revenues

Annual 2024

364,166-

395,738~ 396,281-
500000 Expense/Expenditure

510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages

For 2026

Adopted 2025

404,455-

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Board

Amended

Current Year

Current Year
Budget 2025

Dept Budget
At June 30th Projection Request 2026
404,455-

202,228-

2025 Budget

7/29/2025 10:14:58
Page -

2

$ Variance To

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

511100 General

404,455- 410,795-

511105 Regular

248,779 180,709 272,514
511100 General 248,779 180,709 272,514
511800 Temporary Help

511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages

248,779

306,649

306,649

306,649

146,416

267,358
306,649

318,254
146,416 267,358

318,254

6,340- 1.57

11,605

3.78

180,709 272,514
512000 Benefits

306,649
512100 General

512105 Social Security

11,605

306,649 146,416

3.78

18,129
512110 Retirement (Emplo

267,358 318,254

13,927 20,642 22,470
16,409 10,748
512100 General

21,104
43,574

18,564
34,538 24,676 39,206
512800 Temporary Help

512800 Temporary Help

512000 Benefits

11,605

22,470
21,104
43,574

11,229

20,504 23,329 859
10,176 18,582 22,698 1,594
21,405 39,086 46,027

3.78

3.82
7.55

34,538

24,676 39,206
510000 Personnel Related Ex

43,574
283,317

2,453

43,574

5.63

205,385 311,720
530000 Operating Expenses

350,223
531000 Purchased Services

21,405 39,086 46,027

531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting

2,453
350,223 167,821 306,444

364,281

5.63

531100 Professional Servi

8,000
8,000

14,058

43,000

19,400

44,000
43,000

19,400

8,000-
44,000

4.01

8,000-

100.00-
100.00-



R551476

7/29/2025 10:14:58

County of Sheboygan
. Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531800 Utilities
531840 Telephone - Cellu 941 528 928 1,560 1,560 510 1,020 1,071 489- 31.35-
531800 Utilities 941 528 928 1,560 1,560 510 1,020 1,071 489- 31.35-
531000 Purchased Services 941 528 928 9,560 44,560 19,910 45,020 1,071 8,489- 88.80-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532100 Maintenance Servic 4,831
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532200 Maintenance of Equ 533
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 5,364
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533100 Advertising and Pr
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 240 240 50 100 140- 58.33-
533215 Meals - Employee 98 84 250 250 58 120 220 30- 12.00-
533220 Lodging - Employe 1,857 536 2,901 4,243 4,243 1,662 2,943 3,940 303- 7.14-
533235 Commercial Trans. 359 537 1,400 1,400 626 626 1,400
533245 Seminars and Trai 1,201 1,148 1,904 3,530 3,530 335 1,295 3,545 15 42
533200 Travel and Meals 3,516 1,684 5,426 9,663 9,663 2,681 5,034 9,205 458- 4.74-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 792 1,007 1,082 1,100 1,100 1,115 1,115 1,148 48 436
533300 Dues 792 1,007 1,082 1,100 1,100 1,115 1,115 1,148 48 436

533500 General Supplies



R551476 7/29/2025 10:14:58
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533505 General 373 259 290 578 578 65 300 539 39- 6.75-
533500 General Supplies 373 259 290 578 578 65 300 539 39- 6.75-
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 411 499 77 300 300 4 150 300
533725 Postage 35 1 46 30 30 20 30
533700 Office Supplies 446 501 123 330 330 4 170 330
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533800 Maintenance Suppli 982
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 302 81 218 198 198 151 198 100 98- 49.49-
533870 Books & Periodical 302 81 218 198 198 151 198 100 98- 49.49-
533900 Other
533928 Computer Sys $500 1,664 2,713 122 1,433 1,433 1,214 1,614 100 1,333- 93.02-
533951 Employee Recognit 2,994 2,198 2,362 4,860 4,860 1,372 4,860 2,100 2,760- 56.79-
533900 Other 4,666 4911 2,484 6,293 6,293 2,586 6,474 2,200 4,093- 65.04-
533000 General Operating 11,077 8,442 9,623 18,162 18,162 6,602 13,291 13,522 4,640- 25.55-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 21 500 500 50 100 400- 80.00-
534100 Rentals 21 500 500 50 100 400- 80.00-
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 21 500 500 50 100 400- 80.00-
530000 Operating Expenses 17,403 8,970 10,550 28,222 63,222 26,512 58,361 14,693 13,529- 47.94-



R551476

SC0002

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

County of Sheboygan

7/29/2025 10:14:58

County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 25,343 11,366 10,833 11,093 11,093 6,635 12,416 17,208 6,115 55.12
551110 Dental Insurance 486 25 25 50 130 130
551115 Group Life Insura 139 101 147 169 169 83 169 177 8 4.73
551125 Worker Compensati 263 142 542 207 207 101 207 218 11 5.31
551100 Benefits - General 26,231 11,634 11,522 11,469 11,469 6,844 12,842 17,733 6,264 54.62
551000 Employee Related In 26,231 11,634 11,522 11,469 11,469 6,844 12,842 17,733 6,264 54.62
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 590 662 686 734 734 367 734 685 49- 6.68-
551915 Auto Insurance
551915 Auto Insurance
551920 Property Insurance 295 319 325 349 349 175 349 337 12- 3.44-
551930 Deductible Escrow 86 103 124 103 103 52 103 101 2- 1.94-
551900 Insurance Charges 971 1,084 1,135 1,186 1,186 593 1,186 1,123 63- 5.31-
552000 Repairs & Maint Cha
552100 Repairs & Maint Ch
552100 Repairs & Maint Ch 248
552000 Repairs & Maint Cha 248
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 378 320 362 350 350 175 350 424 74 21.14
553135 Printing & Duplic 795 625 1,414 300 300 316 150 250 50- 16.67-
553150 Data Processing S 10,278 10,116 15,281 12,705 12,705 6,353 12,705 12,291 414- 3.26-
553100 System Operation C 11,451 11,061 17,057 13,355 13,355 6,844 13,205 12,965 390- 2.92-



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Current Year

At June 30th

7/29/2025 10:14:58
Page - 6

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

$ Variance To
2025 Budget

Current Year Dept Budget

Projection Request 2026

553000 System Operation Ch 11,451

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm

11,061 17,057 13,355 13,355

6,844

13,205 12,965 390- 2.92-

556100 Other Interdepartm 2,495

556000 Other Interdepartme 2,495

550000 Interdepartmental Ch 41,397

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

23,779 29,714 26,010 26,010

14,281

27,233 31,821 5,811 22.34

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

500000 Expense/Expenditure 342,117

600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

238,134 351,984 404,455 439,455

208,614

392,038 410,795 6,340 1.57

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 11,308-

600000 Other Financing Sourc 11,308-
700000 Other Financing Uses

720000 Transfer to Other Fu

726000 Oper'tg Transf to I



R551476 7/29/2025 10:14:58
County of Sheboygan
. Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
726000 Oper'tg Transfto I
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
700000 Other Financing Uses
Subtotal 33,357- 157,604- 44,297- 35,000 6,386 12,417-
800000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse 35,000- 35,000-
820000 Fund Balance 35,000- 35,000-
800000 Net Position 35,000- 35,000-
01092 County Administrator 33,357- 157,604- 44,297- 6,386 47,417-
Current Change in Fund Balance 33,357- 157,604- 44,297- 6,386 47,417-



Sheboygan County Table of Organization

County Board

Executive Committee

County Administrator

Deputy Administrator,
Department Heads, and
Administrative Assistant

Finance Committee

Human Resources
Committee

Health & Human
Services
Committee

Planning,
Resources, Ag &
Extension Comm.

Transportation
Committee

Law Committee

Property
Committee

Health Care Center
Committee

Finance
County Clerk
Information
Technology
Treasurer/Real
Property

Human Resources
Corporation
Counsel

Health & Human
Services
Veterans Services

Planning &
Conservation
UW-Extension
Register of Deeds

Transportation
Highway
Airport
Lake Breeze

Sheriff
Clerk of Courts
District Attorney

Medical Examiner
Family Court

Building Services
UW-Green Bay,
Sheboygan
Campus

Rocky Knoll HCC

Special Notes

-Chapter 2 Rules of Order — Committee Structure

-The Executive Committee membership includes County Board
Chairman, County Board Vice-Chairman and three members
elected by the County Board.
-Every County Board Supervisor is assigned a minimum of one committee.
-The County Board Chair makes all Committee assignments with the support of
the Executive Committee and subject to confirmation of the County Board.




2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: County Administrator

. Seminars .
. . Number of | Employee | Employee | Employee |Commercial Requirement for
Date Request Loti(atlon (if Employees | Mileage Meals Lodging |Transport Tr:irrl\ci‘n Total COStt Accreditation or OUt;’f (llsgnty
nown) Attending | 533205** 533215 533220 533235 5332 4§' Perrequest | - certification? es
February WCA Legislative Conference® Madison 2 50.00 - 670.00 350.00 1,070.00 No Yes
February | NACo Legislative Conference™ | Washington DC 1 110.00 1,300.00 700.00 575.00 2,685.00 No Yes
September WCA Annual Conference* Wisconsin Dells 2 50.00 - 670.00 380.00 1,100.00 No Yes
October ICMA Annual Conference*** California 1 110.00 1,300.00 700.00 840.00 2,950.00 No Yes
2026 Misc Professior?a! Development 3 1,400.00 1,400.00 No Unknown
Training
Object
Account 100.00 220.00 3,940.00 1,400.00 3,545.00 9,205.00
Total
*WCA = Wisconsin Counties Association
**NACo = National Counties Association
***¥|CMA = International County Managers Association Grand Total 9,205.00
*%2024 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate $.51
with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable



EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority

Department: County Administrator's Office

Account No: 533928

Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R
Microsoft Excel Software (1 license at
1093.533928 $100/year per license) $ 100.00 $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
Grand Total Amounts $ 100.00 $ -
RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR
NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:
W/J W Alayne Krause

IT Division Approval

JUSTIFICATION

Requesting Department Head Signature

INDIVIDUAL

REPLACE

ASSET



Airport Division
2026 Proposed Budget




TABLE OF CONTENTS
AIRPORT DIVISION - 2026 PROPOSED BUDGET

COVER LETTER 2-3
BUDGET SUMMARY 4
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 5
PROPOSED BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT 6-15
TABLE OF ORGANIZATION 16
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 17
CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST N/A
EQUIPMENT REQUEST 18
TRAINING & TRAVEL REQUEST 19

DISCRETIONARY FEE SCHEDULE 20



Sheboygan County

Department of Transportation

Bryan Olson Matt Grenoble
WISCONSIN Transportation Director Airport Superintendent
To: Chairman Vernon Koch and Members of the Finance Committee

From: Bryan Olson, Transportation Director
Matt Grenoble, Airport Superintendent

Date: September 3, 2025
Re: Proposed 2026 Budget for Transportation Department — Airport Division

I am submitting for your review the 2026 Transportation Department — Airport Division budget which
meets the required financial target without reducing services. Our staffing level is 2.5 full-time
employees, one casual employee, and one summer limited term employee.

Proposed Budget: Tax Levy of $ 97,889 and total budget of $ 652,207

Highlights: Taxiway B project is on track to be completed in fall of 2025. This new taxiway will connect
the runways to the ramp and terminal building, significantly improving ground movement efficiency.
We’ve begun the application process for funding to reconstruct pavement on Runway 4/22. This
runway is thirty years old and is due for an upgrade. Our goal is to begin construction in 2028.

Performance Measurements: Increase Revenue Through a Marketing Campaign: Sheboygan
County has become a well-known international destination with the addition of Lake Breeze Aviation
and the U.S. Customs facility at the airport. Most of the airport's revenue is generated through fuel
sales and ground leases.

By working with Lake Breeze Aviation, we can market the airport as a full-service destination with top-
notch facilities and services. This will help make Sheboygan County Memorial International Airport a
well-known airport.

Compile and Analyze Aircraft Operations Data for Use in Planning: In 2021, we implemented a
new program at the airport to track aircraft operations. Most aircraft using our facilities are equipped
with an updated FAA-mandated transponder that transmits essential data. This program provides us
with valuable planning information, such as aircraft type, the number of take-offs and landings, and
the specific runways used.

The data collected is instrumental not only for our Master Plan but also for forecasting patterns for
budgeting purposes with Lake Breeze Aviation.

Maintaining a Safe Airfield Through Habitat Modification and Removal of Corn from the
Agricultural Lots: Crops with a mature height of more than four feet are no longer permitted on



airfield agriculture lots. This change primarily affects corn, which has historically been a common crop.
This decision is in line with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Advisory Circular 150/5200-33C,
which recommends against planting corn due to its attractiveness to wildlife. Prohibiting these crops
will help reduce the risk of wildlife strikes with aircraft and decrease the staff time and resources
needed for wildlife mitigation.

Additionally, farmers who rent land on the airfield will be required to adhere to new farming practices,
including minimal tillage and no liquid manure applications. Minimal tillage will significantly reduce the
likelihood of bird strikes by minimizing soil disturbance. In the past, the incorporation of liquid manure
into the soil often required tillage, which attracted birds.

Precision Approach Path Indicator (PAPI) Light Replacement: Our current Precision Approach
Path Indicator (PAPI) lights are no longer supported for future repairs, which is a critical concern for
our flight operations. In 2024, Sheboygan County Memorial International Airport recorded over 27,700
aircraft operations, all of which rely on the PAPI lights for guidance. These lights are essential for
meeting the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Advisory Circular 150/5345-28G requirements.

Project Goals:
e Continue Master Plan update, Runway 4/22 maintenance
e Staffing — No Changes in 2026
e Capital Outlay — No capital outlay for 2026

Staffing: Included in our 2026 budget are 2.5 full-time, 1 casual position, and 1 limited term employee
positions.

We are grateful for the continued support of the County Administrator, Transportation Committee, and
County Board, allowing for the Airport Division to continue providing quality services to our community.



Transportation Department - Airport Division
2026 Proposed Budget Summary

2026 2025 $ Variance % Variance
Tax Levy $97,889 $124,984 -$27,095 -21.68%
Intergovernmental $0 $0 $0 0%
Public Charges for Services $352,618 $311,500 $41,118 13.20%
Other Miscellaneous $201,700 $217,900 -$16,200 -7.43%
Interdepartmental $0 $2,640 -$2,640 -100.00%
Operating Transfers $0 $0 $0 0.00%
Total Revenues $652,207 $657,024 -$4,817 -0.73%

Tax Levy Revenue represents the Airport Division's portion of the County Tax Levy, which is specifically
allocated for the maintenance of County Airport airfield. Public Charges for Services include the revenue
generated from land rent and fuel flowage fees paid by Lake Breeze Aviation. Other Miscellaneous
Revenue is generated through the customs agent revenue. The Interdepartmental Revenue consists of the

HazMat truck storage rent.

2026 2025 $ Variance % Variance
Personnel Wage & Wage Related Benefits $189,603 $197,915 -$8,312 -4.20%
Operating Expenses $354,265 $370,003 -$15,738 -4.25%
Interdepartmental / Employee Insurance $108,339 $89,106 $19,233 21.58%
Capital Outlay $0 $58,577 -$58,577  -100.00%
Total Expenses $652,207 $715,601 -$63,394 -8.86%

Personnel Wages & Benefits cover 2.5 full-time equivalent (FTE) positions, one cleaner and one limited
term employee as outlined in the current table of organization. This also accounts for additional overtime
expenses incurred during construction the season. Operating Expenses encompass engineering fees,
outside contractors, and supplies for airfield projects. Interdepartmental Costs include employee benefits,
insurance charges, and shared services with Building Services and the Highway Division. Capital Outlay
represents the County's share in the purchase of the new MB broom truck.



AIRPORT DIVISION - 2026 Performance Measures

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target
Metric Increase revenue through a marketing campaign
Importance The maijority of revenue generated at the Airport is through fuel sales 3% 3% 39
and ground leases.
Target Increase land lease revenue by 3%
Metric New Precision Approach Path Indicator (PAPI) lights
Importance |The lights provide the pilots visual guidance on approach to the airport 0 0 0
Target Eliminate days of unscheduled equipment outages.
Metric Compile and analyze aircraft operations data for use in planning
Planning for construction/development projects utilizes this data. It can
Importance help justify projects and funding levels. 28,000 29,000 30,000
The data can help determine things such as Lake Breeze Aviation
Target

staffing levels and patterns.




R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/6/2025
Page -

6:43:53

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00187 County Airport
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 250,105- 231,271- 231,013- 124,984- 124,984- 62,491- 124,984- 97,889- 27,095 21.68-
411000 Property Tax Levy 250,105- 231,271- 231,013- 124,984- 124,984- 62,491- 124,984- 97,889- 27,095 21.68-
410000 Taxes 250,105- 231,271- 231,013- 124,984- 124,984- 62,491- 124,984- 97,889- 27,095 21.68-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421000 Federal Grants
423000 State Grants
423675 Other State Paymen 34,093- 19,467-
423675 Other State Paymen 34,093- 19,467-
423000 State Grants 34,093- 19,467-
420000 Intergovernmental Re 34,093- 19,467-
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove
451400 Other General Gove 77-
451000 General Government 77-
453000 Public Works
453300 Airports
453305 Land Lease 133,148- 141,765- 116,276- 121,219- 121,219- 59,619- 119,238- 132,117- 10,898- 8.99
453310 Airport Hangar Fe 8,184- 7,801- 8,401- 7,801- 7,801- 7,801- 7,801-
453315 Fuel Flowage Fees 97,904- 104,219- 105,125- 160,000- 160,000- 63,260- 160,000- 176,000- 16,000- 10.00
453320 Deice/Anti-icing 5,959- 8,017- 228-

6


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s65r0Ezz%2FUnmqVG46yXY6ZHYLm9zGnFxf4qsA586jdlIe7n4Z5n8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g6AYZMEBxWRz1kvL6apeDeugOOyIfHetzO5nbh0CsgmabGWUYU4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vur0e4b%2FzIcMEMUZMS8PyQZhUASYIwLWCF3PBc0uoEqH1CATxLdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29mZ4S2cIOZKZK3SG7dLXSRruXHa3G8nZ0wEe5nTCcUFdmdwo4Vq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00QsLkgLPBBgDHog0H%2FCBAm%2FfvLpxqJntAncWigtAEHjcpuYHJjlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X87ctfL54RAnldrXrO7kkmz2LMs%2B2eXIdf7xT1DVR1M%2BJD6gVqPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xaoPeRVcGclOebqnDmjUqURkTznK8QWvsstjvoc9BHKviPKTlgC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WK2H9%2B%2Bzergx6KSc4lGS9z2KFB1AZRPP3mxL3BGtGtE%2Big6kU5X0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mgbUlN%2FR6IJcTp6lWiS2Sd6HIXbJVu47R6IWZLVUdmjAeVgDduPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bw2f5Iz%2Bmo9jMtc2AyFCbBWssvjgIcXNqTqYupW6iQGOXKLTvnY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OHwDjxbvwjexRSlnZdfY3s1gAKtDd0LOr38k7JXIFPXXAJu3hmtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sFYLac0qtXvAvGFBRasrAsvWcz0fO5Ig4w0RTfuuyoTXl8ZvOLx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R%2Ba83qyi1vUKpUo6v9%2Bd2AjgXGQ%2Ba81LGbIJgLmcuNQIMWj6ytw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wBeJW4GDlMNkwQs95EiZbz42KQxnDzUlrgMLIw816oPH6j1yjiz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QedDnfM3F4pGHFAbzQZ2BJqDwXf7iMAw6joolzMGaZn6qNPWoN3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gk0Ed%2FI7ILk47Dj1QrIsXdEu5TzXEw0mAPfYzTE%2BaC%2F6Gsm2qvcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EFuKMWbCElFVf5uTiFW4g1ji2wpWEGcWk8Yyqib%2BQveFQXbiZGPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT342OF%2BqEmp15rb8kmMEia9cvH1FZiH0DfS35zcmaOpB3jOtWUMlcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DlV%2FHcVv3LZsxyZTOVK%2FD2bKbgWcxgbLuzVfKunpmpyqcaOqBTW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26hXVkuxd4sKhlguYOUZVlvQux5oBi1SnwM6izWhXQ0tnbLefmfk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T744G4CwPvtey7zfsSKrIZwlfIc3Rt84yghAmE22pu4pOQ%2BIRf6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14FMf%2BbWx%2B0BlbNnw72pl%2BaeIYOrwSw%2FmFIKz213dlO%2Bir07GXZcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JJObQ2fXlP8fdkWMoeIRc1NB5X93u2oLCXpgtDPrBKjux6MkmH%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KKtof3eSJRmqmjGbmEKZKb%2FTFAUUAPF819pJf8JElyP4WyTEwEoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FZFdm8N53RH%2FDYag2dxRFlLParxL6EV8FGXtCOnx5rM%2F0M8761lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GGW7RcEIjeL1Wq5e7xWFGXcI%2FW%2FCTA6RlgZTN596giLitLzbjO3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zm3zYMjE8XZsRfHbnTkrXxklA2HloynBFfKd34nNDDZikx7OnzdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z4TcaC2OiVlLJHs2QGSmrz5yQsS%2FD7sZNls%2BQWSYt%2B7LZNtoZzFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CZ4R3NPRPeJaelpJvdoF6Fc3qveL9bLpZZRUa4QpyQgd7RGghckQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pQ5PpBOn5zPjvpbje%2Bd%2FKalpNlM4Aa%2FBUZAURgRJu%2F%2BHwEXxPLuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p0u1XjtutAFXx8mtk11BB27P3IHt%2Fzy%2BHVglfojdJUZ9Bf2e11CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YfGSaE6TrPV30O41UtV8JmN35gtfhsreFq3n1kfd19iK3bvkd5hU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YsDufwpmBZwbyGYifaqQpqjvHI1VQ98te24%2FziCfYhnZ8zlpL8PE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ngIvMOC5L0R6dgxQctRra5RuU9mMrT3%2B1lqYHEIk3TD4ecHOcGXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BaYjHmoloriyxHRFV3iBUZynquzXNo1MnmMRcTAdwS9hxfshN9mY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m7YcrFcIgoWN4P1wYPeTGYlKdqm7vs5%2FJVTLOdC5WhtJ3QuudXtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2BVpPVUzpuHzgEgfuixsMJQy6XWe3SYUuKl%2FLHmTPeqOo6LQV7ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UauVeV%2BXB2%2FYV%2B69wlVo3m8%2F9thWBipSq4AmshoM7lyPfuFQWbZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nzqREzhJkOUGtibB8%2BI6Nzqkxr8J1lGE%2BrDPu1P4aaX9j5nxFoGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OlZQeUXM7C4Xkil3GqnLgD1y%2Bx1%2Bu6VAUmvBC%2Bxttk7wmIJB0W10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FOT8sB7wVQSPfcptIFl6aNvyPTbzL0ullNIxPwtb4uR5wbim651g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CzQbA1bgj6CHoZSI99tEp%2BSfbCZjx6QIAgjgDOP%2FiLt%2Foh0fiWxs=
wielaalw
Typewriter
6


R551476

8/6/2025  6:43:53

County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
453325 User Fee - Custom 11,815- 16,750- 23,750- 21,780- 21,780- 18,888- 36,000- 36,000- 14,220- 65.29
453335 Overnight Fee - A 290- 70-
453350 Misc Airport Fees 749- 795- 840- 700- 700- 105- 105- 700-
453300 Airports 258,810- 279,417- 254,620- 311,500~ 311,500- 141,872- 323,144- 352,618- 41,118- 13.20
453000 Public Works 258,810- 279,417- 254,620- 311,500- 311,500- 141,872- 323,144- 352,618- 41,118~ 13.20
450000 Public Charges for S 258,887- 279,417- 254,620- 311,500- 311,500- 141,872- 323,144- 352,618- 41,118- 13.20
460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue
462000 Rent Revenue 1,500-
463000 Property Sales
463000 Property Sales
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
465000 Donations
465000 Donations
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466112 Customs Facility R 149,899- 218,185- 219,469- 215,900- 215,900- 118,222- 199,200- 199,200- 16,700 7.74-
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 24,105- 3,803- 4,275- 2,000- 2,000- 4,769- 5,000- 2,500- 500- 25.00
466135 Gain/Loss-Sale of 9,600- 48,000-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 183,604- 221,988- 271,744- 217,900- 217,900- 122,990- 204,200- 201,700- 16,200 7.43-
460000 Interest and Other R 185,104- 221,988- 271,744- 217,900- 217,900- 122,990- 204,200- 201,700- 16,200 7.43-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21EmksYZZ50P8gY1CCyXdWApSx1F4EQ7i%2FKFYlR%2BlHvME59%2FQz9ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qnAbkif7UW8AY4ISaENlfUJU3w9KX3kPJWTYNz38YyOYtqd1oa18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q75MgaGKqA7cNmen%2F5psHUQ1810iaN0EUo05YwNSgQxxEVDRW5wM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nAwnnv5dRRBg94rslkl0OQdGdf519Z%2BJDwVQLenq8WlyZb7smd%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07%2BVezDGfJ%2FFQ2%2FpoTGxLxKadHVGzetdII9A81wvcr4ThAyZuAlQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XCWe%2Fa2NToPHDi1kD1D5HHkAfLb0PWH9oLdZNtUSfavW9ZmC7icQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BBx%2F3GgSRJkTKGG6HGavBnOL93P0ueczhwWirEf2r5NEccJsO5ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xGpFoT3h6sJTTVpgOdgwDjoo0dmPSdSyfT0zm0w7wmPzlqeMgaVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BQngoth0dWMUL6Gk2SwgTKciKP8gq8LcZpbv%2BjrJndeAQ49FqFsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20xDvhXdEOdYZJRiSHM7Pmf8GAGJUKTw4upXqdAYM4yTjMSaSMMUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ou54gykEuufgJbHSuE2ZIx5%2Bf%2BD65JrYeExidDbOSjKTeRUGRuPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U5lzX22H7J%2BxhNDxBWDPzfdsBRVstUesZ%2FlNdH7lTWnJyGf5dTt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01DdXHakYfjOnoZMhnQvrSze9CG2ZJ6OrbgxidEQcMlwz%2BydRs14Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bc6SySPPB9gzmyxDpPmXQGTKKffHYppTOyYwY%2BjxfO%2Fyt1aWOJis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aLA19WfgsFLFxI%2BPIBZkdACGlv28MZ2%2BMGVWNJzxNh1tAQFWkOtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT151aW7iT5f20By70EqHtQSga9Gozc68Xc9JfX3VN%2BOVhtYwP0H3dU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mVXaf%2BV0ZucHLTinGX53PCwDPvWM4Bi3ytSpkq3CIS%2F5lj1VZfTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15CUgCWH57Wt0hx%2F6yNshhl6WQ3rusoB6QrByoMwkwrJOAnmM0bkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tGBTPpIJ22IZLz37GxuSWEh9GP9WWodUqVxa089WmX2RwzEJvvvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eXjGiMvvl79WmU2M%2FpwSd0C7%2FxauerXWWT1b9Rvv14yzhlePaFq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lyXmdgH5zhYnsrpYDAdMOukezjCPJ%2FpcLlyBimuFjDKSNcDRN6pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zp2Je5Nin%2FV%2FK%2FGQDXv7cH8FWNTvR60%2B36YOx668MCkvgyNncSjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tv5iHiBfJeeiL%2FhycwPemmR0Ln3Wa%2FUiZmtaL%2FXpD15K1wauAAMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cstlgzv7VuyJWoy3KdsBMSbMAnggk%2FBOySNz9jSSIh6Nj2CEvfgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13LIHmGqOvvwqp5j0U1TGSvAtFdW8GUQssRH9g0cVcO7Lz4yGAcaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OLJ6ViL6LapctPESEFty2lSmm7OYR17IV55NHvlgedSWQHOS7%2FnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xnNA%2B6RlqVX2c7df7jXSwAEzmcJo2EkT93ybULxCSRDKquAdRzF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vkwUmf0pNOP0PE6SzkVLCgEwpxVvsoPtI46TaT65P6%2FPEVAHGwMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rGIOz%2Flhsj5NQZ5lWEWymL18KfZSMJYgF0vO1X6d1PRxupmUUEXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nFAt7w2VfrHHFPEkMey2ILGz8CrEckS72%2BG9DSuK8yJOuFxsQEDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17aoEp2CW6UfH%2BwA%2F6X2o8CJVlxY8El%2B9JPZ1C5sQCwHZgbrbU97g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZmCX5i%2FddhkB5lPYHWIe7IxZvDDN%2Fjpeu9%2ByZKnD63GOFTJjaHxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EoEjRagIDnz%2BdooXCu3EqnZZ4MTYBl4JP7gJJTSKag91EpPd9COk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RU4kwhQX5fjP87vn4xyLf6%2FgzL0UBRHKnw5jr72QRQhPx73o544g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SHm0XZrpAFHFsMp33tRRTaCuJYW%2Fd2BCmmp1QU0dtvRRzgdp9sXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36ql4QstlFIi%2FUO5wBGP7LsuHFlW%2BnZ5raGt5MLGvRHBn9sFnGGWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03JO%2FFiqr9pFB6c0YJQIHRVCGS8snEa2iuhx9TzYu75RhdjccB%2BoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT352r%2FjGbA1edYB0hF2mHtTkcoxS49FvxcHOVfyITW4mepqiCRlfFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A9XVzxwWXgwFiB9cLno5HxikwbKcB6Q4t47YYb8vI%2B%2Fl0UYYUcB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xbkAaqWle1ayvMWGcVQaAbytLlA0i5IrD3d14ClgnuvDYEfCUyp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oafuss13y4%2BEWLa%2FiCPQhmsivRKNSHn4KdRFL0ZnR%2FeYBI8aUJ%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fS5cN%2FI0QDYXqn0%2BGNEWG%2BkV7%2B%2Fnn4QgzcR%2F%2FE7MzhKr2hJgEygw=
wielaalw
Typewriter
7


R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

511000 Wages

512000 Benefits
512100 General

512100 General

512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help

512000 Benefits

8/6/2025  6:43:53
Page - 3
For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
470000 Interdepartmental Re
476000 Other Interdepartme
476125 Rental Income 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 1,320- 2,640- 2,640 100.00-
476000 Other Interdepartme 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 1,320- 2,640- 2,640 100.00-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 2,640- 1,320- 2,640- 2,640 100.00-
400000 Revenues 730,829- 735,316- 779,484- 657,024- 657,024- 328,674- 654,968- 652,207- 4,817 73-
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 197,923 237,040 165,665 169,271 169,271 85,651 158,745 160,424 8,847- 5.23-
511110 Overtime 9,303 8,092 16,214 6,000 6,000 5,055 6,000 6,500 500 8.33
511100 General 207,226 245,132 181,878 175,271 175,271 90,706 164,745 166,924 8,347- 4.76-
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
207,226 245,132 181,878 175,271 175,271 90,706 164,745 166,924 8,347- 4.76-
512105 Social Security 15,277 18,215 13,352 12,971 12,971 6,439 12,971 12,353 618- 4.76-
512110 Retirement (Emplo 12,733 12,978 12,275 9,673 9,673 6,166 9,673 10,326 653 6.75
28,009 31,194 25,627 22,644 22,644 12,605 22,644 22,679 35 .15
28,009 31,194 25,627 22,644 22,644 12,605 22,644 22,679
8

35 15


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OQwdbGZrKu8rGIeaWHE%2BzfjwuGB3EI7URZYTM3mC5In3j9if%2BG9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FvdKSfbi5PVlP3t7i8nu4rD7q0nU%2B7LCgzxAjDQNLlQnpwHHySuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ABK43tdHx9ZnaCSvV3MnQn7lMVJEjMRBUutUKbeg9wjZJx%2FnTxms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VXijR%2F%2FU8bgWhI9PhqHZcsVN2m5nro30r7GvrXNo7Pn7AKe20y8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GrFkI91aUBGwltIsRO2sGZsXBzd8rLC03AbcFqBxkUwM5bsy69Mk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fNp3XZSsIAvRtEh4SuxXlxJGAmqvqM82uTvzubjnDI2fMCJGI7B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CAi0OsgP8jKvFXPazszS92rBRJFOcixhnMoRRwoEj7VxMXqar9X8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01igbPj2NuLTOvu8kDIG8u7R%2BIufPt93Heet6SXA3Vt%2FM3khLtSPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lyXiuEp1Wya61ZWat%2BQ%2FXJJVKvB%2BXE2UNU5Xu8BM9dwRtwl35L5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BSrLw750NrYFQ921X2W3UfCewgF80UTLhC0%2Fg4diWvzbO4WdGZ%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bc7OT0zOK5YBMRrRUnHgU3UuPB7cHjRA%2BJVkiSVYKr6pTTpBP9CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oJ1BjSFqYTeNnkzTUNFqJhKf39Z2oxqKAayvr0OwuFqeCCBF93ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dJ8lkWDYcFyJ4rxaRGBBS3mmfuhjZf4tlbYuyKG3gUX5nNYi8yyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rYastlE3LA0uJYJWCNLnh8KkdOWToGNklOSxO%2BHeGZhwLhuQlf1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01r2zBAD7k0F%2BoNOKrP%2FA2Fy4veI8yvhhp5Z7qELu0GdtKioW3C9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10oc3591upGto8KLXTlAz5%2FLrzat0DijY3UqYcpWvJVWgy8O1qJJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BtWCvDmbFSp%2FvRmeBc6iXwc1UtwhpFsJV2mVuwzAzgFROjwP0aSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B%2B70uST04HM0P9t3A8XQTP9JivP2UnH%2BOlxgtG1zqGrNNLaPW02U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07BisxQmzw%2BH3utQTHu1AmhDqFs4dC7rBuLWPu%2B5Kr56p473yqUnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35s7a9%2FcGWeEgxt7ljGIOp%2FqRsIdxaHcYIfok2C%2B2iw%2F%2FKvX6vjc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fVCoyoE1V3Dalk4z1IWkwV6BQwp6U0rypesB4S899yHBZqrFAZaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LUZbz5RXhlRLlXpXSTY%2FRFvRf7Dts5hr%2FooW3uVgxONqbeUBD6TM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xvBleKwTTsskCkrsH%2Fk4lXhUw75gRFxApdKOT54f0sZerLkj0kEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OEM4hfSvzc2boFNoNXUr4wXrrpLcCOc%2FOyq%2F9emTtd%2FIJQphngug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m1bN2oyDK9aBfHGII3W4yHYAuJYgkwMuxpD0F9PUZf35GVQz0lps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sDJr6F4VjzQDvSQbHDGpxFGm%2B9cZMVSc3DXuSsEawMd5QVZLPFqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kiI130Jo5u%2BtsLGSWUDiX04xVi9YGADg359Xj9n%2Bj1nQIhV3lbyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tRusn%2F6V1tqafkevUq3cru6t3VkghScRM0ggQ2ehg9a0txtSS56o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b44jid4L6NpNMZaua3suZ4nHo%2B%2FPIN%2BPyQ2vYhY6rf%2FAh%2FlNNmdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PC0dUV7qHwUhn4DOW%2FEIGpXHot3G6IatpWkQkQyBB2xQaPKbt6CM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lusmnZIC5nbIPsNE%2B9hy750EDlHN3lJakg3QlKcZAVjhdEmc0wR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V%2BbGzPAiH%2BLAf40rWoHLKNeqTpUXR%2Be9wmrybx4032R%2BbpPaBKaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ClsWoxHCjEySTs8lGnzPO1DWvZZtFeR0v1EGNnfw%2FBjrXZj5C5uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RyMwKUYaCnYtyRaaKbXSVh%2F6pKkKAmiv9J9%2B%2BtACTEKTy%2FOaRRzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24acimjqQzJZk28LjcKbzN%2Fr2la%2BAvjJFRIuhBEm1cNgHVXUpdY%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12pb3jFBO72%2B487X%2FyZJdf%2BEIAhxcsbZaTDdv%2BQ4smtaNTfOHhVqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JYUiQB3vxZ9dVM72T6%2FR0QyzKMSn1NwfbVKkmtI3SWjAR78EHwNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B67H3ExWxbWNaFonBSOXjc6WH%2Fz7Fc488P8tdKh6Am1N%2BW9n4B%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T9TA%2FTHGqr3eF3XPwWkWgAGfedpgwLf6nypjm6YI346R9TdFXnAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aeZXWIQi2N%2FlP2AqvvDzjvH6ki39iugP0StIGoMYyMeSx6IWw5PM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hlbL6mF2rzBXV0ibsGvx%2BpbiYrmOD9%2BjPidweuMdXX%2Fv9GI1Gwlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09FMmlmuYwvlL9xnIpNAZAx57MMHgdSlOhEDPSOBhdXaPBjlOFd9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lS1T4BEHLRbyta8NDu3N7UOjlpklpxtooSDRejAcTtueB2pECR1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36dpkoD1ELLAxPtw6qTts0OV0P8eJlR5OB3duQR6DFtXoCHzWxaNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k6AWGaNIeWmvm%2FlsDLTODU11SZAq%2FlueNX8zOpT6Qisrupl2Sm6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zIljJZdUDyka6KLLoMtFJKQ2yqtmzO503dCoERmTN67DmNceyn6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KJZCkyWM8qmP7BAbqghoLowp0bWIWuQMMulrytqcCn7BRpFfq3Vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V6PcXcweDKqOWo1srkGwRbqRW3%2FLv5P01PeiAXeaE6ahV2rTuLMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UyQRUWw9JzpzpjhUlfpyMdazF9vvgMMBzlc%2F17MXNtpAfTTQsF5Q=
wielaalw
Typewriter
8


R551476

County of Sheboygan

6:43:53

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
510000 Personnel Related Ex 235,235 276,326 207,506 197,915 197,915 103,311 187,389 189,603 8,312- 4.20-
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 6,781 11,450 1,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
531126 Customs Agent Ser 163,998 209,495 228,714 237,680 237,680 127,772 219,100 235,200 2,480- 1.04-
531100 Professional Servi 170,779 220,945 229,714 240,180 240,180 127,772 221,600 237,700 2,480- 1.03-
531400 Other Outside Serv
531423 Inspections 3,878 1,413 4,154 4,000 4,000 1,151 4,000 4,000
531400 Other Outside Serv 3,878 1,413 4,154 4,000 4,000 1,151 4,000 4,000
531800 Utilities
531810 Sewer 149 161 161 350 350 161 380 350
531815 Electric 36,689 35,541 40,639 31,000 31,000 21,847 37,000 31,000
531820 Natural Gas 7,793 8,743 5,509 5,000 5,000 6,133 13,900 8,000 3,000 60.00
531840 Telephone - Cellu 1,452 1,564 1,757 1,400 1,400 638 1,080 700 700- 50.00-
531800 Utilities 46,391 46,008 48,067 37,750 37,750 28,779 52,360 40,050 2,300 6.09
531000 Purchased Services 221,048 268,366 281,934 281,930 281,930 157,702 277,960 281,750 180- .06-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 5,422 6,523 9,862 7,500 7,500 2,705 4,812 5,500 2,000- 26.67-
532120 Grounds 7,578 28,634 8,233 7,500 7,500 7,500
532125 Electrical 4,129 1,642 9,874 4,000 4,000 3,212 4,000 4,000
532130 Plumbing 4,763 3,154 144 5,000 5,000 182 5,000 5,000
532145 Structural 4,776 2,352 5,615 3,500 3,500 1,128 3,500 3,500
532100 Maintenance Servic 26,668 42,305 33,728 27,500 27,500 7,227 17,312 25,500 2,000- 7.27-
532200 Maintenance of Equ 9



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gk3ilRB9nib0KPWIZfpTsEAMcEOLyjwmyvq8raYsZ6qxwkucO7Z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GpN5%2BJysGdW7t4j58M1vffU8ciqs4APYGxcOnLJxsgdMrKL%2BIygo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RbvQZ42%2Bw6eOhE8klfHkSj08vLj1If5wUsGLxhMPhS4RkG5fIGuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1erlHR0Zqebc8roGkhEVPePDO7bF%2BELBqtm5es3Z%2FhkbR46NFvfLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nDuxQ3dUo5iEDx%2BLv%2FTdESd3%2F9ntIFN6Ou8e9XbN4LlfiQfdwl1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nJ%2F%2BN9J9NnjRBZr974HQtlrBWjEPHx0BTovBafDnWc6q3qs%2F6omg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34toNzjNQQdGCUn4Ggd59NUZ3OxVlBHcZKQqdRYWljGBsxlfbfnjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3191e7MnylglkgtQoEbTqCpG4AydOUZNVIy%2BnYPicNOHArghK4GVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hFqK5C5jDr96QaTBMUxQMgd7ZeuEalgqJ%2BKq%2FwKFiTFkYEtrzK8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hEAQC2TV05qsYDfPVncZ%2BBSyiEdfmMlU7fvo7oVkUWCwySlhmCZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11KFF0EBD%2FYgyurdfFpI5cKqWStr3JA00IxAvGE%2BBaziF65h58ROo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XAWWd42UpseWUtUwDkv0wYiIWiM38B5S9F2VLuziGbiccEhrdOeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0215WKb6mvYyRplfPNHtI9k1O8D9c7TCsQE5rojwtUqWdPRPM7AgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hZaaGlQXtEz9LPtsPIDNGxUCO%2B6y98JAUbKOXXd3DdYTkfWZ6AD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hGIRcjU9%2FbKmdKjOuUQYQRBXLKx3YYmC89XKBwXUy9vFG7zdJw8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2F6rRXi9o8PlQWvV%2F%2BvuDmxrMFhQRH76vAAXPpVS%2BVa9Be6X4MlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d%2FYjmoinSOVhDve1LT4tEf%2BaLtmn39fRYBBCKicqymFIZf1iif0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QEgIr54r19MXKRR%2BQf0p4kFfSYc5P%2BKh9FjgOUCVk2HHUFdMEJcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dsjf3JhXvu4p9i0mi5uMVru6UAV5Nif88PKfgYv84gjFwO%2FJgwt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o9xsF6SR4RBrAPCqxV7E0ny4g9o%2FzKyjzvNvYEOKxn77gWm1ULKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eoDwrJEtTmgr%2BOnvljGVNLILnMyEVfJ6N36OugfUvgLCJMpUOj%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k14RdXT%2BonaIoq1q8B47L6Z2%2BRQY82cChG0ezVpPh0VwFkvevVdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30lYLUkCVZRUr4tL2vrliW0vDxyVvBzSmuILODaVMzJ7hHgeeRALw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1muGEWjNym3WcZVFsqeCvdsFIlrNfu1Ia%2FgJIZMPElyB36eJoV6Xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mtfqqAwZ5qiioipBvOjuCL7FQBGShm2fRaCzZmgJbdQ7z1JqD3bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bQQEahjkiqV0%2BQqOwwJIZvsnr8wIOSAxl9S36w3xMqU4EoLIgvKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jm1Ihru0v0wppxbmjm87nM%2BWGd1cw98d13M%2FsoZHLmPBm1PB7lzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YLCOq%2BC79OtSnj3NAk2fmkrtb%2BS%2BJ09Devg2RZgsurygrvLyVaZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c7UARCRKGefXW4jR06yV8OSTN7llbONSGSnj9g954blVLALrDErk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tHvQxPmFd7QQJ1zq3KuMmWm5u%2FQgcEUncH5JcBaRmY6nenR3%2BIsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N9PjOw%2FXrqrfjfU11No%2FbQMqffwJekeb06pI8RMLG80%2F8b%2BTRDRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iS2fx6TzrggVFib4smbfCkxag6EHpU6wyakgEQ1hQ4%2Bjo1moYMtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FKZn017tG7MIhicw4sSHuT32IZm6k16Q9HDwXMmzkNSVVsow1kno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BhBHAMfqG%2B8PvwjWLOqWjpGoVl5f8xpNeYNoQvYK6qNoMzLm4qvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28ccgfjJaErUvOlLSMSv8sMLrwA1qjqz7BalmDpzDrcnfnjOoILyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e1ewaFcl%2BmSzzQvR7iKEPcg1HhM51BFI3dHzdCO4zBZCp96QakK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HPrsaXPV81mJ7Jw%2BoqMbrBG81W30Wx30RGmFNVDwa10XrL1RY2vE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xpV3YMQFUkTihibwm078eCCd1PeGpnBSSCSFoNv88ojuplsXVDsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17tgQPTusm%2BMOMDM9h7a%2FaKZBvlTL4zccWTY1COPNEGRs2pecQed4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tfjq40Bvlgo1lUSwZXl92pHeG4U9alO%2FnWSCqoPpBObKahXH7hO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33wqoPIXgw9svNYUvxWWfF5ZD7%2FoPgcAmMWeWuj7WhY5zW6ASml5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sP1WibE03N0ug%2F4AMuU7C1b1hRpsOjp82pFrYfuHbbDTYK6SIP0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZB3hZk8NFgEJrmtOEQu9UqrRbEbgJCCV0UxvA%2FktJyG6dq4nWj48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QkLpTRpRmK1bqSMAPEoh9FcZkcPgNBwwWXq4ZInbCpc2sAi2jQac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P0%2B5fxBHX4hmTVCI%2Bk0qwO6fmwybhub22CaQiwJ2%2F5WGezMyeOY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gQ7WnpNZ5gAKqofiAoEGu5EZqX%2BpFuy6MorLW1TMXgGZCCO0%2FXaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D%2BOTmh1uiCvvys0qu0Z7HqJbDEn8VwFmPXEne%2BBfvibiOnf4TXyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P9tUYPkirxEpvIRCJZctXaJ6BUj7Yq%2BmISx19TXVVsztyM326WfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xrg%2Fx5YDOnT19tXUnBXfIR0WUtN9XgI6dY95j7LRNDCrVTwvzVFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y3FQxSJAQp%2FpQhws27hJtLbZWzRQ6XyLkcaJqR6exIi4dhn8rNek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MsE9sR9eYCVa0FCeZ5dp2ay4jlE8772NcMxzBruUl5OEutGAohow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33%2FNpMF9KiOMz4FWPgeFluPAWaJ3DYqjuLQkppjjR6jG9meReOVfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xsTh1Ubwm6jJVMbHXYJSWAlAaX%2BEKMlCQb9yvcCMWCK5Aa5kmvA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wvbmk3m1cU4iiX69tFYXRccWlC%2FAxIwsEAzr%2Ff4Bq0d4dvMCrpRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20QQcLBPn9UTzI2hZqS8X2hK3v3xLUu1qizKaz5QR9TyIRjkx00WY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DwrqpOddN%2Bv7FXNfRPlo72LY2IreP%2FRujtLY6aTzUf4YtqUCeG5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dqSn0MIQIuT3PbEChAbw9HQUcsz9NXq1RhtqTK16vqerdNlWvI84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01xMVTBlj%2F6EFwTnn%2FBKHMAfeDTfxrfCZCOmR6DoACGtGQG5eBMXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G42Y0fJuDt9x%2BzuUlnnqiZMBHx3czq6%2BQzQZJK2Kjb%2FCFCOuLAnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Iyu0nJVi9Jg6MrxghPIgEgvfTM2zkUZL0CnEsdlr18MxwJGdVdhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rfwLHTMtXzhi71CBie439m2TAV4a0oHKQoiBjKyNtkPY8JbxNOx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eD%2BMT662x3LPFfu6OYT526g5CcEBl%2Fn%2FS1JTtCxwrSQ9f8pIejiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eJHuSXR4CIPoAFVnEj3%2Foj3jtriZjKpJqhPuG%2Ffi%2BAlMfNjFVkKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qdBwmUlZGtsxLF24YTLIdK3cg3GxAskugLGXX11da67FMmJVOmWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X5AT9g37qzzeYWNAJJuYyesn28Iad54j7fnZ00aJqfHrBLrWMuXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uxhmgsWDD9UelIsYSH7D32uz5fUi2okkBV5W6IvB6VlQGMhgJzic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HGCZvw4CMC2WqbaRuVkAn8VsR6GXEB3MffT7JUmjQRdSbrt2XIbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oIbClDfinW7pYplaz%2B6zNfUs1SPR9fSTgyjuZcXWguNdA7t8EZr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DPTkh64O36ByeCu6JKKgBo6VdsIh68xgdqpfe%2FrXnVOEN8sGUd2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JFNCGO6mvXF5DP18TcYbuce9u79Tu8KGcySTq76QupGhlOJdw3qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kGXt%2FsrSPMYn8zH4vXwUhrdOgycP8vuN6oAqVc0xpU%2FR0cSWBwSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fyAGhKOyfNR554O5QeVd324E%2F3SV017RjMpk1viget59xu9X5sSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FarVGnQ3ZgMAtq%2F3YTt99Dimei3H2wicgrHYUGDOZyqRDBL1mgvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zKBXGeVAuuForB1TOC%2FZYSQvmdPeTwX6Qxj4l3MgILbg3C9HPmac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N8bJnzV6434C8nwJCy8zC%2Fce2qNu9%2BRl%2FkxgonpvNsdn9IXL8UDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tkclUUl7A6%2BXfBU4rDx1kDwnv5XYgj%2B2kqzqWI7WAsQ9tHnKYkmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ReGyKUIqYl09z2gxmCDqwyXmJ59yWPHp3iLDUJvg1KnBB3agnOaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hvEHFxfet7E7GDFz0hSEuRTUhIhMasA8lCO7yjphDKtOIid5L7vM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ve11GL%2FSfYUDB93P9Gmu0L1Fk0AXclqmnW3ICZGRDiOILX%2BWvrtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QE6xk6Fi4MyCv9ksAkJIDZTBPCfubrgBO3R00mh%2FvpsWOuFDh%2FtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zwwUXSs%2FfbNOaqLePubq360fJJT7oyIGzfkaJ1vhAQTowmY%2F1nxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZpQQtd4oIr6N7r8XQNMKi0jVkKbKTH%2BeGXeTKa0xMcVlFEXRXWNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lmF89Da%2FV%2FZ%2F5%2BTWPvB7u%2FZ76HaMF5O8Smic6tHHZEYGWNlw7JCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zKuyEZb2mxomU24qV%2FXh9ywmZfvKXUUAddMJttNd1d8veqkf0faY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pds7zlDQJeQ8MtrxsarGCR8Q8kDbPi5gj6x2vJ2M1n0DIPc%2BCda0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PQsKUUaYdZ0oCmuZeCMZiNQaxkQyh7%2F%2FXsB2OfRLRUXVoFF9Eg4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eSG96ol1AV7HvBdO3Dwzbq0MvhCTdSsTv5KJkdpe6uoKbumlN9Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CgCoWgoK2dvNY8i8IBTo9eLZXZVAdGKo%2FCiUY2ZG34142Mg1Be3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0padX0iqDqMJpqYpZZusIYKxFmsAtCCZOky3NWS2XY%2FD5cba%2Bj36I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nno7DDWbhMxtgbsz4lhB2zF3WX02jRHTkeucMYK9EP53z72SUgQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39TmqtCQn%2FEVVZu2WSNDTkfD3SFafQIaVMSSNWoXnf50eJNdNeAaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tfvFBON6QYLNElV6erFM1VRHa86e3vtdS%2BH7euOCMOutTPKXx0SM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s0fYGi0O3nF5cl4Fh2zXc8eQNxfNnwUkI4NsjVvmuEN1EmJFZycs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pdI54PIxCjTpVkzIxPyCzlKLI5xSGsDJjN0g89rWDvs8yrMU%2B2ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jGckh4o4ITMTlBxpcWs3k3QFy72EJhLC7MuHkCjj9etuKvIrsOHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KQoicETZnNggkmnAM86AYhOUw7CGW7WxpyEdATx3oRcVilnReqJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XbfTBc7d2L4bcSPd3u5O1LQQeXMcAyDDVZ6a7F1bq09wWOoFD01k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yeN4ZfbZhfMA2OFgwf783WLXvu5i78gidUUcS5pb3nyW6r5jZZgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qm1l%2FnzsA5GJrDFfH1oMLzYk8UFtZRfEuxgTk81WF%2B3x%2FGDr88es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38sEHY%2B%2BkGIpTk6xNGcm1thjeFsEXrjGRYkbdr9hrmgDW4GXoIAjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NejcZNpAdOM%2FaMm9ZSKiobgGpnVDfc0GuPO80eUmRS7BlCiXnjmc=
wielaalw
Typewriter
9


R551476

County of Sheboygan

6:43:53

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532205 Heat 4,920 3,676 10,572 1,400 1,400 824 1,650 1,400
532220 Equipment 204 180 1,066 1,066
532235 Water Treatment 105 125 70 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
532200 Maintenance of Equ 5,230 3,981 10,641 2,500 2,500 1,890 3,816 2,500
532300 Repair Parts
532315 Tires 420 138
532320 Auto Parts 17,630 31,518 7,800 8,500 8,500 2,774 5,260 5,944 2,556- 30.07-
532300 Repair Parts 18,049 31,656 7,800 8,500 8,500 2,774 5,260 5,944 2,556- 30.07-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 49,947 77,942 52,170 38,500 38,500 11,891 26,388 33,944 4,556- 11.83-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 1,380 520 334 750 750 78 450 200 550- 73.33-
533100 Advertising and Pr 1,380 520 334 750 750 78 450 200 550- 73.33-
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 80 158 241 475 475 250 248 227- 47.79-
533215 Meals - Employee 261 567 316 50 50 218 250 50
533220 Lodging - Employe 495 708 1,004 1,000 1,000 98 98 1,200 200 20.00
533235 Commercial Trans. 362 465 640 450 450 419 419 550 100 22.22
533245 Seminars and Trai 1,215 1,775 875 910 910 755 910 1,000 90 9.89
533200 Travel and Meals 2,412 3,673 3,075 2,885 2,885 1,489 1,927 3,048 163 5.65
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 767 1,285 675 1,500 1,500 675 1,350 750 750- 50.00-
533300 Dues 767 1,285 675 1,500 1,500 675 1,350 750 750- 50.00-
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 783 1,072 1,021 800 800 415 800 800
533450 Fees & Permits 783 1,072 1,021 800 800 415 800 800

10


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mbtq3i9DR7ABW7BGOonTKUzpOFURNwZI%2FdvgeIpO6XDSfQlc7GZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OrVXLc9u079Kj6jkokJvioOeU8GApvG82hWQmtRa4RVkTaHIiWzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z2ZBefckKyg4%2BFp%2FgoktRuITrKhmQZSbs0dfNwcwZCoPzthYYNX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WuYH4%2BRgRyAG%2B21GVFtpi%2BvO1EE6Ixm8Q9G0YB6bPs3h%2BuobsgAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30k6h4seu1U5pdPb5uV1eCZmkYiguABlcf1paxbzsGaD3j5diEdso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25zG1BAOHyHohoXA1BBkh5mNSxD1El9wHb6qqx0ovSxr1owZU1alg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PTfBWtXeBSUdTFfnj5xbr5OEcewfFsIK43Y21V%2Fhip2LjaL2pz2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uAW5tOoTLL9tUC2VMiGyI16N42%2B3HVJr1hrcVKY3prbKSaewmtd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23sKFj9oc4PPgXJH3Abpv1NIOBYHSTo%2Feh4JLQBbiS2VuS4%2FPYpJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FGQrfN0druhfDD1da4f4ZhDN6gi9rpA4exZtLzY09L6qTExzY82I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ISktEQj16th%2B5sVwvlov0XD6QAczC54VyjNV49Hr3h53Ji%2FSugRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ham7T83vH9nJxCaR6lpM8dW8wL0SLj8ejaFGyzwV6TnMWZwPJSus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01a1qGqJrj%2F17QqfElolJ6BBn%2BSl54a%2F%2BnSjZgf%2Bqof7fVVQXDuKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT256go5PcENM1OZH5WrtVryTxr5AZlCw9CDLvslevygVNbDb3OzHsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tC1zJoo3TUPeT7wilMVHwS1OkDid%2FLCUGZQHwaHxwt9Ptxc2YPtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gZe6%2BGf4%2FAxLNkKGfWATApZ2xBLAMr2SCt6loPnsBH0K%2FnlYMbPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lBYN1s16kgDQHA3frCntbQbcMmWONLOM4I9CK3N%2FQZ1Jpn8Ngy%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rkb0sKmb%2BEIECqc5tomxZppXyj1eSBvT7ySkYPWpUQnbWJtJrQOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uJwV3F0dWyi92aDIroo%2B6U4m0OskOOKPWjxx72IJcX224gUEJzjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KY0Fgr3%2F0iWZRXvd7crtpwUjm7QgN8UhJVDAWR21oOtE066xbfL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bh4xfc1yJ16tIEnH98kQHjiguQlLZVDBSP1JhWegxwMQGxQvJTGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VoackmosNi%2B8etEPDwiyoI9VlCgRHEFP1DZOeSC58JlE2MtakVDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qgQeGOgMu%2FnjJg9k6mM9vnlf32250yoe4wuX1VXUN9TzfZ4OLMVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dg1fGjyO3OlKs%2F2T8uT8WZW%2Bj8FKDIkuDnthNFFZfC4BMGQFVNZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SrFzVwrxFXW4OQpchr07B0U2ZK2TTWLlpHEFSMrsg0vjG7Pt%2Fn9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n82EzcFw%2F74ZcqCvuvfv3%2FSlg0Dn6WKb0NszqvkOPYgCa2DccZXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pBqpBiaDnfLMtuh2IugFg1C6OrB15jfQygz229twSZ7Rk8lHUkgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PYw4M7jrOLqKjg8NnXq%2B8ly3GXQ%2Fo4LRP1CjxxsiVWT8MT%2FV1fe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT166vZ0Cs6foKvNQd79wQ4Kzl%2FhYlBWyAt2HUfONukQsyFHwOHAacw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NVFTWi6eRzJ9%2FFN1x8m4yk16iD6R4sh11nvj%2BHobR52tI7oxmpj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TAZdOE8ksA66ThIHq8PSThwgo2K2pKOh1xMWV17sq669OFMdYWBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LsReZgVpYjRARCOdpwUUPkYejYFctbrIuykrgGldtA9%2Fl0X7Nqro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xffQp8TJe9bKOZbzFkHIi3ARefgRpPdn5E0nhbQm%2B8zYQ1892Y%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h9tmXePU6n5DnJ0yIPSqsoUl6djt6J8BdcGjLnvLNdGJbUw7AXrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ULzk3yo%2FzA8j3Nm03nbq2cfHmP5Ox0VTXYa5m43uVcMO2PxDM%2F0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RmvawYa4l7hIeR1r2FDHV3jnuHOI5O4Pol%2FhS88SM1XG6eDW6AKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sxDMRuh8A09vpdm4sKkKQRJqKm5ojxqSDy8Hqn%2B1Z9OcoETg04iw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SfCFIzmW6jCF4I3kDFE93AEUEonCXHCLxZLdqHZD6wAgVySNkjZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20EDdT3PomCRdV4ve58OsBWKOPel907b5ff4eMv%2BhJTdS%2FGnSlZCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P37yxs1IoxYEpgrguQSHLcRQ02iNXH3%2FcJ%2BHt9JNxiMDqMinfcAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HxmTWHBIsljsKJKlMz0BPfHwYq6Ke9YnBJGK5nhyxyvxKoCnCPCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BXpOJ3nNW3Z4PqbfzaaLrN0H1RrYcFtuNVh3tHBz3oXjZqXF%2BDoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RbTOL79ULscnNYpyJqhX0zxbXeOiZIYmAouMYmO8tiFto50%2BVNe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kMhFZn8d0ycsI76iaf9p1WJQ%2BF6KdD5caWsSP%2FQ%2BIQVstewbhKus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i2Z%2Bjm73sbpwLgucHHMoBV6M22qspSmnuP3IbC9cfkxwtDO%2FR%2Bb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y9iNrzQO%2F9xo24%2FwnvbDfsDqROFluwb%2BA0qWQpYJshBlB4HzY520=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X0LeQjkizlmB2MjKrOsepnqve77ZF8BRs8wphTypkr4ZLa%2FtlVmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WI3yalXJ%2By99OeQPTi15JCxg2E0WIMHFXNpQ8hMJYoz%2B4zUZxDK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RD8fC9RYcChFlinLDJBFjTT4BDhIHO9ScFTRc6asgmgBRJIgsMl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sG8WXosnR7%2FONb8%2BPwD%2FQ6Ve3HTuYYeMQKOPuBO0bH92DqoXvDkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qNXGYcSQEQpu6qHZyptpMA56cobrJv9%2BEjG7Sk%2Bj4kt4PR6dXveI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BEYUUAh%2Flc98skHzoH6gFjWmDEMqVmi1%2B0ZX3mxZvtPZ7vp6lSdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1smGawaywfiOrUjS9ia0%2BlSNbf0Q3Qdj%2FKSB0bU3%2F6ThPEev9heKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KJfzPYX83JzKJ08mgFGib1uqVvzslGTyrxLRaNEhRqZ0snz0b7qQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UcXX3LqUu6thPJQwkKDbIWljBnnhiOLRRXuEhuFbwF%2BEYFHT%2BbDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29iNdGQzXUy09SQULTi0M4ZSyUE5%2FoSZgzFsaHFGhxFGlgvNM6CJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hOYBM1VINTZ0M%2B4aLoMmslkovyi0yyEeWaDBmyroS%2FYLnR4HEfkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N4U5SnZvy50Q6ezsfJtEXQ4IFmfD1XlxmhZAfweObghCiBBKjqzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DyVsoCOmMcVuHPQKqba0i9RQ42w1gSzmLnu%2B94jYO52UYC%2FfPRSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HVHFt3zGCVPvsrxrcEbkytYPDUp86zq6zye0PP28SZJatpNfK4XI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tAO4LxQ1wM1ZTcuLPgIiiiUcLT9Eb0bHp60SxQ9zIgYaL%2BjrXkMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n7POT3xtJzL6Vhkv3yXhsAMIZaZgXtyO8Pf4Imjzq7FhTVXaxrY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yYM6azX76VxjDBZdvUO%2FuOmNMP1r47%2Bv3Y9oM2Yj8w8qVQpCa%2BDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qlZMxHsqadbYNM2JpNcdmBhzg05FHQQD3QlnxNjDPDrDEefjdrog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FSQy5feSRUGuVJM24Ku6b1nhDG%2FJikOvvE5cOWvYDfJE%2Fqdt4%2FsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FWAOPL%2FUx%2FwPS55p%2F2hrnS3N5vDM4l%2F9bOS6ELKLpiINi5rmFVUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT068hRTbsSu4HCs1rvbUDHKxM6nPjL0mywIdyE0wK7Ijrt1kacBNRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aJZz%2Bckl2BEbKBqkuZQAqIWsYPkQLI0%2FGV5dzJKFIqI3zyRMGodI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HjB3I4bpzksqrLXYY%2B%2Fq8UOUdLMWz7%2B86WymxdkFdtslnE5OnYHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SIZDfS1oIaNtkE8l4UcFz3V1ETmpzG3176TDlcYc%2Fs11mqk%2FtEos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24byv870WN4scMx%2FTLA2NSI4cOFtSxnNWq9MOjFOKm3cN6jgsm71w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CddKLbq9pewdcwKZLQWvTGGP361IK92zeX%2FIE6%2FxG9SEkHmjI17E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qg0tBvZJ1t6RdFaPWdjqTuQCqZY6gEO6tY6AvImmnatngVNk8J6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3onC1mDO5t6e9bkK4XKqLgy5eyEGhkX35Z2QwFKY0k5D2K5H6A18g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EM1oJFLP9dbEdBPMLcU%2BRiIOW7EYvwZ5VYGMj2pChqTadCYMcbs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dgnYZcxKvSTqMBGyjsBFQTZWb%2BVCbavvkq%2Fm3%2F%2BbjXic1TYUQboc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QK552ijxoXBh7u%2FQt%2BUsnD0bh96YuW8Pn37voG8umuPUwSXdA8Yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fjz6nxnCbJYuLAU8tSQMzeavXWbFxIu9incW5jqzpEHoJrkwseJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sSG%2F9Vb2VBa9izNF1GtoSv6YOPQZGqsZuuWmDycHedQbEZib0E5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2js%2FXtHBTaQI9%2FAOY46%2BPszEIuS4KKBT9aJ6Y61e%2FdV4KC6PBsFu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q32Lwsm7EE3IOzHYRJvz8O8vtCaJGlPnpSfNgCNeyG0VeU4KDhnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28U%2BO%2FA917PuhrGqojAEo69Bw%2BzMho6u%2FqcQqd38wHmpAd30o%2ByEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06INIfiwN00Qku9YeeTiG5S4n3pjlbopTwkVacL1lTFDmv0jscH4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wVcJ7MovIpEQhiZg4%2FnoxJWcRhgnj4SNZB5ZIQudP2XGCM9kjxYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H9fnHgd5o6XVhtMaVew94UubQgR9qZzZpKUJhrAXGluHH5hOi97g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aoT4%2FCpfffCVtIQnIirKWMpQEVsX%2Bcr25iLEfEjUmU9WSQc47E8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sO7mQNi6iDnjBj0cWR7hFCZf9%2BpX5CjWYydDDXvCAEDrTDUe%2FeY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cRYb9czT1c9ex82%2BoGwU3EKePRyRL%2FuCzSB8e7F36%2FiforIMDNfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12%2BQk%2FlSDLl%2BmbmvkRJZi51yNgqfAy%2BH9B90cbQqlkRNJ02IVgBFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SkRcPc6PX1xYImjZxUAFv9zcw8WSxESdBAm%2Bo2y7D9AN7y%2FX%2Fu88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j%2BpHZZTXS8xhbVg7uyQ80lGeQLVyC2NdvELZsSY4CJHDMofHKilI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gH2gtq4MhXqCHZtmQGFeUye0BI4XGX6LTDOKH842IXZt0J14Hqfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31NHGE0IWLvbLiBOiWeaHBt0EweVOt%2F8Jp7pjAM%2FnzWS8%2B%2Bq3mRKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BKmQOAS5GhbAxkmjYf6VoMa%2FpYPSw2x7GfPApvD%2FGMHs%2FSTrywhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20bolhxyL6bTTFTrAI4UpLNeNmRLEjGodMOoH43Sz1kM2u8JyHVNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27WOvf4eg8bmLWg%2BuEJJoVnkf9D9IQHZCCInhLmf1ne1by6bd82OY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LmjE9NokWzCmIbvBJB5wQgRw7XohfBrqCbt7CsdIXJcvz36QNZk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AW6%2F%2Fv2SHTN0LrJbRELQfwkJgHNuwBdHleL7XcE6Ymz%2FQv%2FcPZDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jrt7dUQAjj6qHSbi%2BILcy0nHOR21JAtAtvyoSt9SVzQjuHdf9Gmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2awyaxjZbxW8fFoIWvfx9ZpmwIO8xK%2FlVwmrLgbL5wuSWyacZfX1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gclm0sV%2Fh1LH7clgXp8lhdSVo77%2FMWXKJJH5X3YU31QuOoQ3vFGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14wyVXyqP6Q5vtGt3%2Fjj%2FGwZc8MF0fUFETKMdJ5nbx9BBZ%2F07A9HY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yEHRdoHfi7FulLG3YLwViEy1ES6JDscENm3rcqFdekuDqD0r2Mlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gwWsoHlfS2qB4k6AJlUorosDhLyFNuLvoNVvcSUkkatx5WiB%2B5Rg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LgtR32kjWF8qdhGSgMI1bQRTGGJaWTTovmoG5ix%2Bq1UQQlY5c8IM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Egm8C0E%2B3olY8PNyXNtoolDJ0IrmHoiL5wsP%2B42wanSUx8TNzcXs=
wielaalw
Typewriter
10


R551476

County of Sheboygan

6:43:53

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 22,181 13,650 21,164 10,500 10,500 8,167 10,500 9,500 1,000- 9.52-
533675 Billable Medical 81 405
533500 General Supplies 23,342 14,055 21,164 10,500 10,500 8,167 10,500 9,500 1,000- 9.52-
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 260 464 126 250 250 81 100 100 150- 60.00-
533720 Shipping 173 122 356 210 210 1,156 1,156 210
533725 Postage 60 48 37 60 60 3 5 20 40- 66.67-
533700 Office Supplies 493 634 518 520 520 1,240 1,261 330 190- 36.54-
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533810 Lubricants / Oil 598 1,320 55 150 150 688 688 150
533820 Maintenance 15 77
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 63 41 550 550 654 1,300 1,300 750 136.36
533830 Fuel - Diesel 14,270 14,583 13,119 16,184 16,184 6,887 8,000 8,500 7,684- 47.48-
533832 Fuel - Propane 111 100 250 300 300 81 300 300
533840 Runway De-Icing 10,167 12,465 10,789 10,789 9,180 10,200 8,789 2,000- 18.54-
533800 Maintenance Suppli 25,224 16,121 25,889 27,973 27,973 17,490 20,488 19,039 8,934- 31.94-
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 1,201 2,328 2,780 2,500 2,500 1,779 1,769 2,500
533870 Books & Periodical 1,201 2,328 2,780 2,500 2,500 1,779 1,769 2,500
533900 Other
533920 Machinery Allocat 149 149
533925 Office F&E Under 777 852
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 1,026 3,470 500 500 1,250 1,250 500- 100.00-
533928 Computer Sys $500 741 728 1,346 1,404 1,404
533930 Equip Under $500 500 500 500- 100.00-
533900 Other 2,544 728 5,668 1,000 1,000 1,399 1,399 1,404 404 40.40

11


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30QdfOjg6%2BTymeGIuMhsDtsc0U8SAwrpMYAzL2E1pAiTotHx7k28w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SS64bcLV1THabC29ArXvI5Hul%2BxfNU4RGaDmgP0hINhDjymBD9Ug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29D%2BZSkVDBLHmfq%2BeVjzV6cOy3FSGmym0GVLpRy1jUfEZkfkRJyiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QKb%2BQB4Ib59zwyh5ptU2c33DDCrPzgbikUzbwINCCILysZahPz8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jn6oM1KDTU72gtlXDfD5JknEIvlVAWcn6l3vey3nkWTyXjf7FZaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YTdvjjZgMJsJt3t1ySRNpGKVBb4cOccFnETNjhWS6QjEuwAAR2rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VuqGOLQ%2Fc4RFt5vs%2BJhrgYYj9lDDxz3guulAOqMTVscKSlfusERQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0za23zDKlovW6qE%2F9%2FB%2B1GdbF7PFstdped20%2FGlJGyh7nfHJGnsYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B2aNB%2BCuGrtJ8%2Boekb%2FgMrgQfmUw6e5P78IsDirX8lJWAW%2BnelSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N2V0gfkqaOn9pGufznZYtWcquWxmhT5LPSdh7iUSE%2F3%2BWE72zlJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BWNRRO2JV1Kp3TkMiycWPMGJSfmecqLrpqcEty%2B05Oejd6rpND1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i%2Ff1P9eONwaALoZPuMKyBe97l%2Fv9xfwmNPVzKQLLLfSB88mJhAeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wKslm2CMWKFrPbGk%2FBxli3grfnqpKbv9wOIz%2FK1h%2FRRxLWheLQEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RKaQk1magEyKaBb1AUEA8EEaxSVss%2BbtUY1xKgWIaeO7axxXEyzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38TQO8KlNon7GGb5%2FVqXVjdjU0A%2BSIS8Kdcl0IgSjvlA8hKbqBz5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TD%2FpZomMwE39sscKaIx8CWPsn4GtTWx95BGZwH8mp8F9fvK3nu1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XcfWX%2BX9%2FXfiNDNduHT2k8wi%2BOQIOe6TgsW3BGJj%2BFtvAQaD4BQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gyKvJ2G0eel%2FnGH%2BKLxdtTZ9p3Vwah92H%2F5GUA5RFCJEfbrdAsag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ekV7Z2S28OGk3%2FZK2%2BL0DtuWJ9lQgoGgGpTtnQK9jZhht3iefS%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ht0v1W8RTcKQEI8f2O4ccUf871qN%2FfEhNN4q2x67pnUj48PyIbZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iIPE8pFQQOhakQ3xjDq8qCwMvj5oGkvdVOiSGeSdgoyIJgSmMiuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BeHxhWwG4YLkiDQU3NtK4b3NHaUh74i0hF5QWD%2FIJsT7TZ0gC%2Fp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gXjzLUYVjujd8nWihmrYpHCKhha7FA6oqiNKYCWA38v6D8vQXBqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZUAyr5gUk%2BDUd06sW5fA43QXDMFaggc7iGbY2lA%2Bjkd1f0ckjJvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OYLX4EpbiMcyQghpJodf0EamlsAihOzseRNMSjUw9tPv0hxKAziw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B6oG0mw853wRHyJiReUxZ3l2ZHxIou3%2Fu8a9%2B2llb0ripcFISAIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V4K5%2Br%2BKQr8SulCubZNauWNqlQQ%2FRL04YTZ0wrZBaDlq6OGhdG3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32kDOeeatWwAWJ%2FEq35s2iqyipco%2BRqMPUvW8bUvNIgyan28ngB6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W08IrGrVlMTmBFr0uGwHg4iMdgMltz9TsrPNLyRonVjeJb8wvfqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V0RQXaz4jNt%2FIrXVPZa0Pg8cd%2B%2FQbWWI1hSeQZuggWI3dLYQ4KXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HbKzpjcU%2BEdbz%2BKIM0dO0iXzF%2B7L%2FSMFeF%2BE7bxbJgYu3kWqUX3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05NNpmYRA1xBUq8zU%2BDhDauw0s%2BFVvmO1Xzwecfk1obf4FLvdU0a4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10wUHKOb3vvJI9j4Lwapa67gQZOeTbfaFr%2Bx52P5%2F2E9l2Nafp38E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Db0F9Mb6wnOKBfzbvHi%2FnQABPt1zHvecQ5UL0k0HtrOg%2BCcHhsuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e297iBP32Wu1RYBUcuKArdrKzcWm7HPGgsUvBG64%2B1ReK%2FSLSZI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tzVql7gPjQEofUdcM8EUH5jAxVSM%2Bp4lVXMQ4mc5GPte9y7%2F2USw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WjvHU%2FrammTZSf%2FLclQG6J%2FFQUU2xQanBqw%2BqrDIriNH9ptPQwHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aCS1xOfRQWvetoRgOA2b%2F1wbG5xB62a4E8k27Z5ROPMg9q7aHkeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s2IyhSm9vJ8MRAs3GbD57G1eal6%2BIJg8fBP8Cx6r7tO76bNSwjcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0icmNwzAzZ%2B2y3MNVue%2FUJZX%2BTL7zAY4QM39sDs4NqDxMmIvepDIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fe%2Bj7IMjvt%2FS3t3l4Y6Y8jPHVufNHG9%2FvCy7zwcdozumWfxNr6DA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fv%2Bsglltkj1yKBNXo1gVIrtWoz8bipHFKVa47rVEqyaS6ZGNovhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10Ikw9sVy5rpySXNt5hUEKYi7ix4LMNapKI5KMH0wAq4wXqAk03rY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y7GT%2BEHR3Za5DTz0ARm6dg%2B9FxMPe%2FRVfICiv1EeHdi5SVPTmnw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12Xzxd7jsjIW%2FqwZGBhgfr9Tv3YvvD7gQwFxNpwjMzZxfYJ9xC7bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ooAj67pN2R329IOA4UtSiMjdQs7JjMcw4FOVD%2BfT3Ai6oe7IEzgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YuimolgRdPesMxB6humervZ687cCR92T%2BWgkeOW1GkzXIEaVfLV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xw8c1v%2FqHZmD4JTI%2BX%2FrSamhrH%2BcqUFbS7ZvfHZK2rO6xPAeVHzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VPn0ZF%2FaPE%2Bl1ZxVMRMH0lvMdBglaNmEnB7IG1zFO5A3OuweKc%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24V%2FsTPp%2F63RtINWdsyTAY1AZ2J7p4ZJOEzjG5l%2BZw2RiEYwrEowg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w40qfVrvSiTnP9juhYgJs3BYSXNzVLkRdSwAwLTyAnOKTuQX%2BlJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vbGQT7hG6Qu62ByfJgxIpd7Nvmrx0nD1rHSSxZAHcgpl6%2FjEDnYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pWMAXt5YytJYJDeagx%2FbyNF6IpwrY6R5AW8HSsfhmeIgzp5FBuGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hp1YLmpokFLmfWFuzkvNql%2B5%2F4QXZUL4oDo9o5vFt9b%2BQOt%2FAawE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nvchKPDyDVgNCV5QpLjmtoV9DJ4cxHzMExVYMnHlljnL9a30HY54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Npi3xkFS6PM51MSrB%2FPSxFVvcf%2FO4KPQP%2F5Q9%2B1wxh78y24YmEyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vxeR5A%2FF%2FDO5wO5wFvaiRoeELFF5Tctll6jklRznN2aPMuAZ3iXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oo6q58hwgOdLxTsrrkgLDduJhcsGmUte7y%2B7UZz2fVLoqCuy3S8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CbYlP8hH25uuRTWh7TPO4TuV9qQD0DS2YqTW%2Fb%2FoXmLCf5bfHxOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E6AeeerDUVCdxAW7ESUteUQFbmGQW25VwKlVrghXmfkXa3kMQGUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27XD7gVO2CIqERbQG2hGgyKtmN%2BFgKQ3X2K%2FphnhA%2BoNm9jvTppeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oQ1qVjqUkEhSMbTziz34zLEXzF2PaX16a0CCA%2Fl4nRJE73c6lP6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EAIxQP7EnX9CmKwwBQFpFhTuUaa5cUXupuw26eEAurSfioaBa2wQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1roC7DSoIzHSpPlSySHAZbJXSnI6v1zM5%2FnvVT%2B4ShHO0tFv6CnNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hgac5wJdp%2BdTujiBe4AbG5k775DR%2B3yP9WDAKExYSxWexfJS%2FCFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r0LFRz5mKtN2utBQPkLg6UAJ2tPw%2FAII%2BssW0CJlcNRN%2B1ij%2FyMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AU%2BtSCHB6q6HlMCjqs3y%2FvqlmOe62qhAojqF%2FEozLxFXpCmxA2Do=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mpREY1c0fUpJW%2FBIN87T5sxHCJVlZozsJfrMJcbVcSV2yG%2F9bvk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GpH0WgRJC%2FIlu2DxQDfUmyrxAlg%2FLOtt%2FoeGLjqKK2b63CB5E2r4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3juu0XMiXcipmVx7RV2zhlVDjlmGjMBcq8vAaHvg4ygr93vX8dfz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LsyDFpAXfpu3js%2Bz%2Bb9hzAmelBdYAI4hftq%2BCkGDI8wn81MybEI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tO8MnCc62nuJWIbGbVmk%2BG5MZvKE4ElDDo7DjVa%2FT5e6uwBggKUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xxgDGCbtTJ6aC8MlJ8G%2BzkBwEeXI%2BME6gpOb8b%2BaX5U0ZLbgoYu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DxsBf94tfJeHNopMGryOMB2A%2B7%2FeyxMMzy9QsNirXiKRzCVpnzLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t%2BL92UFrL7BXh4L96lOSVE5PJf83QF4D3unK4pjd9t%2F89vO3%2FgI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mKlOxoGHKKB19u8mQ%2FenLO7TAu7L6B0Y%2FVES4y%2ByxqivtnVv15xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f85Qwss8uE%2FnAeD5c%2BAH7s8joWjj7L0tjLXzU8Av1IKaY%2BBcLO1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CBgEjlbN%2FIRIpB7z56oci4o9FaAAmXMpJnWDvvNvB3Jfoh3xHbu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FChH5ERVqtVkpiJrQRGbpkkKep86UzhjNZXIrYK3BGUhUIFIg41w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zhWPfoKURGj4U7741UDDJT9ulBoZ84hMchW%2BP5lcTdNgCV5ql%2BR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i5F4h0cMZpvuGuhZNDjoOWGvTdH0tBo8C%2BfJuZTjxqLq64w7NI8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EiK%2FQp%2ByA%2BmQfWRnKf8cn4slvE0%2F4SonWte27ZSSbIoNhNizQ2yY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p1V1Drfbc0TRQyh%2F0tRMzzV0zK8yP%2BxdHPtfax0jtGCERKdk%2BG8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AxISjxIKr4TqRaDZy2S%2BPB3W%2BbPwJtB89LE6RTeNlGFOaWD28jso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bnad3ssOgf%2FfVP9%2FBwCApMxD8RiLF7q20VmOgkRp%2BA15mtdha7jM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cRiKCKzLQlQcoQ3Ppps9%2F4iD84%2Fx3Ux0wh2kDiiwZBxgPqwXRILY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p0oEhaLIxOPaGxpn9lrJNWT2m1E4ikMfDSGATq56FUt8ed4Kz5WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cN%2BfBv6e7qolOV8NHR02Rd13%2BAYnvYTbiqoFp1pIWbCV7ABnwOac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hqrpb8o4%2BwpVEWTIeQ0Fzh3EUzuDZVdZ0%2Bd%2Bz%2BZbVAfzr1wuLDyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT279IDOJc2caaIWCTgRmKw3Mhzd7YRAbBKxPGpGKDo7%2FRODvFqcYhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h1pqrKSVdJ79r9KHq6SFjFsmE2kS%2Fmiqedajf6RqXsh41PxY%2FFlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Us0slec9KIquL6pd9SOU12%2BF6C3C5pSNc2ZzZxGjZnEGrNrvdLcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AAfOl6c4ew7dHwlw5qvtf9weq76Mbc%2F74ZrxTfJlBEB%2F2pLWdgp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NVJYYb0ZamV6afUYgAD7wIDsApDV1gL%2FSg839wiHsGxNarkNbfZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jup%2BRQVf%2BdXjtEAoAs9DPDHKagKYWtfesJuwT3uGG80aIb4nONdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QMf7qMwaPdKzuQn15In7qHU%2FCGVhfXLYgcoPEtuOhCCjNkowhhhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FJhIm13d7zMijyO7fROnmLZRXiQ1RERtHXjn07JWXYBP2s5iFJzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0acp9CUW7DlRvd58eZrYP%2BeeeZYgu5YJeAdiNlov4iPMUgO7auW3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CTXFvCTwkUTdm1qVMBbIniWJL3V7dmHLeqvS86%2F4skOqbtYmPcb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YEWNiCwzjqNE%2FI5nR04HW2ZT5Zuo5SxIyfmvM42DRFqS0wAdxxRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gi%2FPI1g1g5z4i%2F%2BhS4i6OD570DakpIq3SSXJxnLjdud3f0DOwNTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iFwA7Q3Rp26L5kk8alT0%2B21tJgGPZAEZl4TPq%2BtgBbaNTJ6gyuJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rTKp67jko%2FbzJtTyZGZL73NVshdPZ3dnpIQDninP0x9iK1illqBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IJPDKpgVNRjlt70wl8f8sWFn4v%2FOBjhViGHMjN88uueAeCl97eAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pQ4aZA7KpqnFGwAahaBm8y8aetszLUNTGZjAN4Th6XQ2SI9NhCK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NOQ96%2F%2FLrnfnw68WqlQf8A3vsN7n8%2BDj3%2BY4uh%2Bwh5MfyhYwM4gU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m5M9kXnAMRi49F2wceIVhEU5NDe2y3aMT4mz4HKT%2Blqt6aNXH4nU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LcvGb3i8vGsyKgQrFV%2FF11suxA97CzEKsZziK4JENzj65EPyNAUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3da%2BJo%2FMzHjpY0sXLesLHrv2%2B%2B1HDqhEqVIHHEAyq1iyjNQTtbGz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pblRHOroiKGytFY2VklRGAwxPkxplxVzACcN6qB0GcJQg27y3%2FNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0psdM7On390XLZwehKd0ci7XwRcD2MOLJSG3a%2BiHgZncvBMgycGTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VOT4v9x9V3E%2FYB5tItCgFl6mDOk1MkrWfvlcut6TPQj8CCqo%2F9KI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PITqgG%2F%2B%2BkFR3s0URPrjjVPivN%2BnccYF1t5cT7mCKmU0kO6vM0WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I%2BQhzzLDFTVtDwKHOlq%2FPCCtct1MmQJzlwdXcuS511xcOVPQKla8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hrsM6JpaUAULo%2BF6H3QalwElUtMOA0LdX1CQvY4IlZKhYpeBEz9U=
wielaalw
Typewriter
11


R551476

8/6/2025 6:43:53
County of Sheboygan
Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533000 General Operating 58,145 40,416 61,124 48,428 48,428 32,733 39,944 37,571 10,857- 22.42-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 17,207 642- 558 1,145 1,145 1,000 145- 12.66-
534100 Rentals 17,207 642- 558 1,145 1,145 1,000 145- 12.66-
534000 Fixed Charges 17,207 642- 558 1,145 1,145 1,000 145- 12.66-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense 824
530000 Operating Expenses 347,170 386,082 395,787 370,003 370,003 202,325 344,292 354,265 15,738- 4.25-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related Ch
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 25,063 22,604 33,186 28,938 28,938 25,640 40,000 41,454 12,516 43.25
551110 Dental Insurance 664 695 673 747 747 622 1,000 975 228 30.52
551115 Group Life Insura 116 137 98 98 98 51 98 93 5- 5.10-
551125 Worker Compensati 3,147 3,619 3,049 2,428 2,428 1,270 2,428 2,311 117- 4.82-
551100 Benefits - General 28,990 27,055 37,006 32,211 32,211 27,584 43,526 44,833 12,622 39.19
551000 Employee Related Ch 28,990 27,055 37,006 32,211 32,211 27,584 43,526 44,833 12,622 39.19
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 5,942 6,345 6,575 7,036 7,036 3,518 7,036 8,820 1,784 25.36
551910 Boiler Insurance 369 456 479 533 533 266 533 582 49 9.19
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 1,534 1,670 1,670 1,754 1,754 877 1,754 1,650 104- 5.93-
551917 Auto Mutual 1,007 1,000 1,037 1,089 1,089 545 1,089 1,000 89- 8.17-
551915 Auto Insurance 2,541 2,670 2,707 2,843 2,843 1,421 2,843 2,650 193- 6.79-

12


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BnfA9rz1KriV9SMma6vUHDu%2BrIxDSu2yVYxmULF5ij53JY2zH%2B0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gp2PrJAcrT8tXL5MKxYVsrMOLBZ92Xsru2of9xta3fT8FH%2BU1K9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nWLE9A%2F9tGie1KTM6JjK28MtooU3CFjXbOVYu35ZDvdLnf7n0ewo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o80NGfsJS4XGUg4OHDrPIIAgicOB6G%2BMAt5%2BAUniLvsE6qb9IQtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mdK3MVvBE8weI6bEnJGTB4JE%2BkTX0j5363weEaqlZNJLU3fSARMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x%2BDDEoo0mLviBUfO7CpICIet5HCHqnegXfFPn3Q6FXhMa5gvFoCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JVnnrYm6xQhIfpfZk%2F4pRHQ285XAiRvyX3oNh2E0zQKhQkGVFinQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24qgSPBmo2%2BFcazjZtGtNa9hHFBJz%2FLFA6QxN4KZ6xDIH26lYeU7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06i4qNb0YXaSDqQqJSOu%2FM7PdYwQDF%2FO1YdqML1Bsq%2BtyhKRKpGx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t4in6CZdcYG%2FRWMEtkQudHiE7xFhrP%2FHh2SeNvv%2BBCOphydMDxoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q4%2F4SKazF1kfFqOUfJWW1krNPb7U5Ftz9GpOeaJpztUjhdwiOLx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QGWxzsbcFYUbjzKegB1VdnVOfL1jdIisX4p%2Fm%2FxOP5JQbrpBruWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uds5Z3JeMCAA%2FyP%2Fwj0RpO7rCxBGe1LtwInzSzb1B7IZYuoDuSWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iSMq7pIoc%2FbccBTIvizOHGAdgiI%2FBAFeKgKgbA9NLTly9%2Fu7NkXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xjDT8Rjzuf7VpDUUO88U4DzmOSDXJ1O2liPcoBde7Sf%2BAsgH9xyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JqMP%2BU3nfepK0BA%2F6EEpwTYvGv1KsAzFxz5LION2U2p2ovq%2BJoCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xepkOMvekWiLcJxJi7zrGvGzij69VSmOxxU55jQ2YVXkC2zam5YI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bJbsxhFtuMjywWEql7MT7jG4NV05AsiJToFCcS2b9JzdzGNHdeXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V1ibrZ47v5KKhb1004tZ3i7illdvuNcVjmSUucGrLPxcu0w9rBtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BldOY8MyRiiF60tsIRkvXwJGdMl9UYST2MUoiEe4zWJ1KSLbRwao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eS60Ix3joi4%2FDv2AlbL0l1fKTHZxxhD62zvpu48ymDgDmXU%2FrIp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qe1zsmv%2BhEChOGV8dI4M9yYS9ITcwB1mysb6nD8EzEEWc91UHTAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s7yqshp69k7zTw%2FgE%2FRpBNXo9P8dO41z2Hr7lcaCknIckOnA5AsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KLd4MKgoK%2BY2cuObBNW87vN5n22uNSWQhD1X4y8VC0JOQs7Xaa%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18xZ3WQhMwLZK4JHGUuGSiqQHsjVnbMrnLqCC9IKBsf408g1XocLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HzmlQJ904vSIrnxbZSq3O4mhlgoLy9tMa%2FJshX3SIN8Ldo9xrFV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i%2Bir1lhtyeL1DB%2FZJDX5DkX1X83QAf6zy7YRLpY%2FlKk01vtAVq60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rFj0qqWPaAOaHoENykYMN3PGq44QC7YMp6i3exG%2BMgFWHtKrUS9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ixl3bbW3NB7xsDJ2PX01M1jJUf1b5CfttTGPonOxtnO7nbld%2Fs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d2hcZY6EzJP%2B5hOWhTl9QweD9iG3KtrCXTJUvRLKEcpS9puZ3XmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gtd1ih0IU5TXaYauK5R7KwJ9rAsaiR7kUEDXn0CTLV%2FVq0vgHIQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F6FvDTFbRPw0lLZmTSgK9OZrqsjaY48fDElmQjODsbjM4GGAwV0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zI1iIlFB65AGWYU2KXbr4JrXCJZoVkgSfxfTsZYDkC4ogQBslSLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1knAHHvh33xaLATvEANjUmJBry5YeTnIlRAz%2BhCAG1a57UpMKBEQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ihODv7uDDVYbmf0HmyBVtb0VuNgMZNgNnYjjaIaymhi1EK2%2FjxiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wB0AtLBSeain0TM%2Bh3G5WaqKMSZZKjUphojgJaQ0BPqph%2ByVfgB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u7r1lhFyV8P8QowfJETFhOXoVwJACV%2B8ZHkdGQcg%2F41h1oHV1CEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MxINQiQROk%2B24yNgvHA2W7H1dhly90YJBcOX2rzoLQEDTMCHWCCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BMaugH9om2sMqzVn%2FjbmvJiAkJjfCUGNffym4vm0icU4LB3jKCxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GtA34L9p%2BtshPug%2FZ6qZvQK7JlBX5%2BZL7EptWSH8FpVDAp9o66OM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3prGk4Kb7%2FqIXOdjBLeyxccf8JoqaxAYzEnVRHNBYabXIkv0UbsEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT380Nx6fKHNCLRPEJA2E9xfL2i1tkg1cPqvsBk6aP%2BKKMfUL79yUJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P%2BcrH9hUFOUxNWzgduubq%2Br70Fws6p7WOB3Oqk6g6U%2FDi0mxjyGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ewJAzVah1k2rhuvVf3EXVUXNvwzEiqzB1Jhb5rDcXgx%2FiJzU1Fg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22FoiEcjzCbcYXOeLKlk%2FoJhhAnQrUxP7Ay66gwVuTQf2fx1kGrBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BfayjqYnX07pNTA1rywlE2IuaLa16xGvlZ7JSULR4I%2Bs0dMUodOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xx4jrpYBots6XC4oHL7II2kkcGTkyYpVIc1b6%2Fo%2F1SWK2D%2F16H44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06nl9YefgISmdB5iwfWCz3eH9uOM7P15QO%2BZfn3qPeMJPEIxvCXqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YVbN9KI6M22fZRoc%2FneIA9ge0Y99TqsZOtCay%2Fp%2F2BR%2ByXq9gLsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WB9uHkt5vvbNrAmntBG6hfZ6M3Wt0tnOJjz%2FWWrQtnfP92bbU7go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PaVNzuq%2B3PBYjWm%2FP85qTuYbfAFgsON2%2BLnpFbQyQsX9flURCwOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xSQty2nUfrOIMrjLNgQU5Y%2Fnw%2Bp70XLcyi59im3FKo1RMK%2BMcDtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NFdNe9fNI1hxudSX1NJ5%2BZjbMGg%2B72hE%2B1TwmA%2FFAzn1p%2B9qCN34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aczrsn0pTdfeAuED%2B%2BeRViCthdRSFnnDKF6%2BdCrFlbwZ5bLi%2Frjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vbp8BPipIutL%2FLhwl6NNoJDT77Uksuo%2FFZk%2FMwgfcwv1p9Js0%2Fu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XmTCYQaLWsrbZXie1rU3iOr2WafOLXH8ipIPrH3%2FNm5GgT%2Bn1yUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BekigQIwBY2dV6h0qfsYO%2FZOpFbK2PUqT8oWEYjOW8G%2BQwnqD7VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1braQkjVpnGeVY2%2BY1OlQqYGVME%2FKtqJN40d8RGiq1rhRMFiVLr80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QE1tvYKde%2BrOgCu8uH9TMhv3ru1iDRBajQvXEENjcSRaQog05hoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wqCMlFdIl0SKRHw6VzsORqnsIaxzm8GSdvJ9OYBTVNVvy2tvfMwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pzs%2Bqr4oD2%2BEHMnFoEluOJN9gYKn%2BSqeqsaJpD3sZSt2GDZZCNso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT223hSNeutJtAg5qY3h3Ah8IVswAQpo%2BBUXLJU9YPwM%2Bx03XsiMCDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gklCZbsWMQbCHwHPxWONtVwVPA095NgVVOUsHC%2F1UgHq4eKGMN5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39TYaFqmcZ7zmuxnzTwOYf4ACZ%2F9oivjipOXUzDy9mj6NC4bDHYWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ly%2FNcWDDE4%2FRRGmcB61WCuxNhVIC5IDoC6qc23DMj%2FEWU2dAlR7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b%2FS9DRANMcZCNMtS7cgBMCXA97rpobnJM9SLovoTGage8sCfPMFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yTqfdkhYfpjf%2Fg74ngqhjz8ZJESyLAi99CIxndZI9j32rq8yKeCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h9QHhqHMYkIXlfNRJ0nwvBexHYVvBOYb2yV3Sm5cxXQ2dC50ibso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1041SBxEgplpZ0Nigo4U2roHPgai7oX%2B5Axt2628%2F6bCdUC4jo%2BSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rQlBGWPmL%2F1tv6FUaWXbmDUp9lLU40KgjFslzj31MOwFN4G1QPeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V%2B4klOBXicRfoqQu93ywuNmooAeV4KZVv47B6PrA0InenOC8bhB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10u%2BV0EJu9IogGRi562gB5FsjclYulmN2AyShqeoa73FsRiCPIIvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fkDBwqCkKGdW5EFmZsuO9p7ymVc8vBGunvxrpabxYvpxMvg9qxlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c%2BJS06%2FOEsq32U%2BuTh58WRuuia5BsCgpirO4u9BZLET3uRGCs1zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uvkk81fHP1Rr6WgqjYoadrwVjJeBqiSS2OaKRU9GHImdm90qFc1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20bFAD5g4c1ztjNT4EqMvCT%2FNtO4DSGkit0MLK5jnA82J%2FM0If0HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0agqEYcrC5W%2BgM34e%2FZYIQzGjPttzRfP43r92x5GbPadtJbwlBKaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sEaWAi5Q2KlGXbwEjxGC0y5uFS0iR%2F1Xooeag5i4S48aeLIal440=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n8aHL2xqOLerQtLMVFCTiBe1bwbTmeZnA9DK1%2FLqnvL%2BY2PRCac8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TcjM4k4D8sEjx%2FfVNVDMMKxeH1SccZMULBFFnwrG%2B%2B7d1OL0blOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fr6798eQM3gne5iMlIVScFo7XvaWFGyQDM%2FctUstBxB1oxamEyIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V4cEaPm2EibjxtJjYah1QjUmKzwMRtofC5ERrEJ47Ne8VwsaK%2B2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3viuzAqNEn7f%2F8nx4k9CducdXWCnhbF68Rx%2Fz%2F33Do291oW2idXpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3todMnXbNvMA6UJhobV324aLzktHY%2B1ZtIDF%2BIp5xVh6ylkob85GE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Av3bj3wMOkdoOnwkfQJF33q3XmTp4lfa%2Fjs1qKN88OKGYmK2JNUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cbIDfdx4O0VcJg8r%2BD3c7sABbvzpnQPj9kqG4KpYpVOX%2FKWi%2FBk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14BFMKSEu3E65NJqBrtn%2B6DNSK%2BhwHQ9busrg1mgHta7Iowr60%2F9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o2CUOWEylCNAJ5tOM5VN2sVNeyBWZvu6qrneOuBG6PX9jh2cLqW4=
wielaalw
Typewriter
12


R551476

County of Sheboygan

6:43:53

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551920 Property Insurance 5,698 6,606 6,732 7,237 7,237 3,619 7,237 6,986 251- 3.47-
551930 Deductible Escrow 178 217 260 217 217 109 217 181 36- 16.59-
551900 Insurance Charges 14,730 16,294 16,753 17,866 17,866 8,933 17,866 19,219 1,353 7.57
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 2 10 20 20
552115 Maint Serv - Elec 13,682 12,299 14,250 8,500 8,500 7,593 8,500 8,500
552125 Highway Departmen 27,229 36,845 33,104 10,000 10,000 17,102 10,000 10,000
552100 Repairs & Maintena 40,913 49,145 47,364 18,500 18,500 24,715 18,520 18,500
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 40,913 49,145 47,364 18,500 18,500 24,715 18,520 18,500
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 1,040 796 1,175 575 575 287 575 745 170 29.57
553115 Telephone - Long 1 1
553135 Printing & Duplic 33 153 150 150 150 150
553150 Data Processing S 9,281 9,504 13,552 11,304 11,304 5,652 11,304 15,892 4,588 40.59
553100 System Operation C 10,354 10,301 14,880 12,029 12,029 5,939 12,029 16,787 4,758 39.55
553000 System Operation Ch 10,354 10,301 14,880 12,029 12,029 5,939 12,029 16,787 4,758 39.55
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556105 Services 88 330
556108 Employee Wages & 8,440 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 4,250 8,500 9,000 500 5.88
556100 Other Interdepartm 8,528 8,500 8,830 8,500 8,500 4,250 8,500 9,000 500 5.88
556000 Other Interdepartme 8,528 8,500 8,830 8,500 8,500 4,250 8,500 9,000 500 5.88
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 103,514 111,294 124,833 89,106 89,106 71,421 100,441 108,339 19,233 21.58

13


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HUfrSqqTU5KGFbAn40gViyN%2F6JBvvXXlPILWyyQCl%2B5wwieLcs2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fJumYXBQfHVEP93DZZTbFc11MP%2BBg9Zy%2F8dTnUkheMn%2BTL7awTSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YnREJLERTz9ZakhqRzrHn3fj6RNgFm9ySrYCHMZndUiHfVb801cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ijEAht3qZIGxCLixUhuhrvIhuDcR5gNXvq9selO9jH59RzsH6XDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VqYo6wigsjo%2BC9bmcAT3rfAPqsVkyD1pQi9HRcHFtTA62Eao6SUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FXCkABtZ5uXqyZaIXeMuuy0YUI8qFaU0p8cwMeDnYVA0mL60QXtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YKXGwEuT1FzrtCiQ9WwsV4aoLFreXKozdWCrDidUT6SZxyM8pNjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P7g6wLLQme%2Bfb3nl2WSR4HTQqeuqnyufqET8HeIM37xcyC93cLwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WPSIbIel%2FWsOj4Ec52bUiOmEXzoKvhywfnsJ1EEXM%2F5WHGV2ZS8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vM5reHbrLKeD8Y6Qd%2BxpfQfIHnkU8FVs8otFn5cJojPzZfRSO7%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pkDS14jpldqbEimNC5rDqQGh%2Fr0gXuxfUypZc01LiD1Y1hi%2Fox1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27L0UUSM8h6yQu5vwG8LDGNK7Y%2Bina4lvLD2cNicFLZKCm978N9H0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05Vn0hawg4QPVHwprS4ywZqeRl12BfjnIIlGqgpBBNIR9pNysmhDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PDifDr4iwkaTKhVCxO6o9c%2BPyYlOdcXF%2BeVWzaBqj6ZU1XHgC5QI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eYoRVEL%2BncSiRPd4I4hVO9cROlAks%2BkhEzLe6FX3teI9%2BHIRANeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ruET4dZVTy7u1OFOBipnHvtHbsUi2xDBgISh7i8UKt3lmy5r%2BObM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NcWl6H8pJUMnqcbvhSupLmDJBGOpb8uuctZJr86wi18un181imeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VuN6zuxiJDOCajY%2BBMeG4e%2BqDAFlq4rFKA7%2FEoJf8kx3K9lB6kY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B2%2Fcg1cHxCFIVjOCWk%2B6l9gHNkyyqck%2Bkgd%2FXiPUschEXMCpvEY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xQY5dfj9p%2BoZ8rgDliRBVvNCHFEmYvUuPx9xu6x1AQ1zg6HVixm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jOSjWSTMeKJeqhHYDIN7o1x%2FfL1XIKv3Zpk8QN8S8l4R0%2FI7AMr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cEJa7RzeNv4g%2FkGy3%2FgsIw8Mzny0ILK9uc1VGbEj8lxT1I1ZZ9QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iDDVuQHpWh9keeZT8FYLDNng60seHSCNo%2FZw8j2GvYOmlGJkPjbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wypuRmUsBQ2yf4H033mwbDWMZUnbonD9Ye3lw6fVYuw8ivTxryMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nXS6JrMk8slZrgl6x%2FU5G3t1%2Bzg%2Bc%2B8DWbXHJsip8KyZVdnJG7M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rVWy4jICCZBfXnIskvqC1v0E3cXD5E8r%2FsldSzw2h9A520CatiP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IR7sXuB16MwakyhWtmA%2FAVxTFkAiwznkdUwupQAHjx35WIOKnTpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RK0ElBoQAUOtwjDr%2FJzP5HpSfjDuik6mUdnaR8mlO51G6GxDCk1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kv%2FUBGib5rjerqh7tRyQw%2Ft%2Flf0ug849EFDZbmOaRVbCldLy%2BUTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SCiSbkdakhr%2BVDJ8AEj8XC3Noe3N0QO2eLH%2F3X%2FhUiBPkiwKhj5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NLB1nV5qRb%2ByLIYBjROBeX58vJCdWrjorocEQXZ%2FAd4N8QSxrSrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N8NfY8oFBA6FAp%2BEyaI%2BIfHzFh46FEdDaIykI1rB1rOnpOFMl0Jc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34fZ6ZYD3nMxwRyFKNNBG5noeWOzzIIhCt4AZ3EAWENVIKFEqFevY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QJrqL60%2BS%2FszjTYTASYT8FXVVmXj6lTQex1RwgLV2qj1xRIBxrRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fGjdz%2B%2FwD2qxTSxXKTBwflJuR%2B%2BuDBJICcbc5vG6wIqRDSR7j5O8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hyzeCmFST2ffgIz5j5ZfRhp4kZi8gsjkJ0JyJ0Ghs3SzeI0J67Xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qzeFPt%2B%2Bg3y9SKfrAHAWfEFAaHf9I6yfC%2FFvDG6eqHTYLVD5liOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k9ANI23Jj%2FYBjum51ripJsTjXuN2oBrcDctvGSIRxaSx0D9q196w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RvvxLuRBUR77NP%2By2o4EXz6q9WbKGIo%2B4HwN1IM8zyBYBGOXKTeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d87uVhqj2SCgtYkbHrcIPANmCRS846uzqiv0bqJn%2B3NE65qkPnu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TtKsYIczJo0eHWsOyEvn14i8123nVbrOiI3YiC%2BTqJWPhTe1mHME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DjJSP%2FBC80Dy1ITU9AvvUiro5X3bwsrVmkIu1iJDd9xlZXXr4XV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DwZ42ZTjW4cBVX2T38DZswuajeRp9jZ4VbDFChBjfaDL5Xdxf7NU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dAmjSX9QAQO0ArEddL%2BdXXM7BGvIPBoOLg8tiGuhMFzhTAUCO7Uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uvfy2FY0Rpt%2BvSFrXq2IX3i415bBm34ec3Fk%2BjEzAXYny2rLQjuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lSut9x9WJKHusQEA60NC5K1AaUvD7Hbnh7F5iqdd2rl%2BMVKkr2Tg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19yV%2B5pOnUIF%2FsAcSDkpjjXihzJcGJVk%2BLBNTqZAFwu4f0EAIHztg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26PS1gdLZgTGVC31XjWUFmJF4x7UxYVKl1gmkJ18YGVcwibEguiDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LVmwETZlYDqcnA6vewz2ZD5kr9G7%2B1nd1CWrDxlFI58wrdApXv%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zBeDCI4Nltw%2BaEp%2BsunZLPP7PzLDc95SX%2BTX%2Fy2pbvgLzzB3Ebv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r68HtWidx08kegYJo8FvxH9go4hW1OeJokJhpJVnVmUS3Rapmwhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NS%2FlgCvJe45YRCNIKf%2BYREXugQiRz93nBnWZCUREYNnq%2F5ETPBMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gEB%2BbTqGboHY5w9We8NqMLf8q9BL6EXKi%2B61XFrYCkywkB7%2Fp5S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gZUGQWczi1SAZ1JocgUHmyaMMd%2FwRNEMe2R5hVGyECPnZopMCJhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qa5mPPHlAov3CzDYiK%2F0%2BKY3812gHvSUaM5hT7TYYEgzqF3u3%2B%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33vndMoPfRpDRVs5l32kvQr8dsT6%2BJXGuVvjDM69FyizOIU0rhxkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MJcrw7DkwSZgAVYlpbEJB3DRIjskaroVNhlKs5hvewnP24I3bFE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30lkOEJMB6IRi8Sq4dm1gN1s6s9R6T9lrxAvC%2BjzInIPYeVvQx6mQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IW2RoBW9tlX2K8oLwD83X3wcxzDQ%2BM%2Fpp3mBh0M1%2BOwwhbBcRFsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Sqw3c2345ElLdfRo2Zr%2BDpB532GYbEmDLnZNBl8LcO%2BR5WMCpnhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z8Kt%2FnYoXaGj5vhmOs3wFJ8r0%2FIH26PHMtk7GlYeqq1uK1rH9YV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hTpVoqWAFqHkMKgnzRCDJcxkIn6QMM4RuF9c7fTR%2BqEB5jQagxSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xUu%2FjugC5kDSt72xIaOmAtRVr6cDDRhs7IESn5qRCEQwMzdE6SuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aCvztOZ9%2BxnyKsqXkDU0dM3VCCv26JM3JrC%2BCoddXnQM7J5%2BZ1mQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v7xbtR1exmhwIWqVJg%2Bxhancl%2BcVJPcHbGYyQL30D3uSpJ7lBOCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g0BjZDX%2F8ZfceQc%2BrzdNBgFBEw9fV3tzFNKJXbLdDvPzDHLo5lxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1swYkRvdDsQ%2B9GcPf4g%2Bgb%2BTVa%2FItOBH6MSEvklz0INGkpWCXjpU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VH0IJ7zSrxTo6oebv3ahpdkcfdPPNMm4z7VJHJJsXZCAXVz7n30g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QZoC9V8fXf4prCrfe4Sc%2FVqNGDT3Z9kYJ6sBgB1BGYAlDEKHvwlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LDYawRvQvobrO0pyzReHhVfXvNKfgbzkRG1K0CrJUoQ1V7dh59xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0axHfw9yHmGh089FaKGwieFENmJIBMaAZzgdjrDcjAP3ECFhrlkE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NbQQ98ZGNyqWenB8oi2lVevg7MmGC7gTTpQWOsE5kP0a58mevCBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YSEl%2BezdYv4Nt5G0p7tJvNKZ8jUxVFaLl8yGT7s%2FGb8rI6D33YDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KwtNCoL4TXHD2e9%2BO9DFAUzPfxt7IDSouK1Igs5GKRprdTsgA85M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W6el60lLLcwVYbFSKnevjVx7Q%2BGcvAvzSvySXraf3WT853wvk5tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39PbyLo%2BVPzKAak9yKxjv%2BfcUIAITh733zQ8o%2BCOOGddEztsEIk1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q%2FRfRTg1n7QTF%2Fj5O7kvHFTry0%2BoFhvjIHymc1M3xbcUTOmBukz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kq%2FBEyiLNS4860JLGtWISL4uIN3WeizZ6yzZY6kplms98ep11Hc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1snlm0%2B%2B8FhNLQw9steQIxiqi3LX07sXZYE%2FYjXzKte4vbjfOeLRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01x9O8lHEU14rWg3QnshLbMsBgvn7LAWtW%2FDCuRb%2FgqKgiL%2F4fN3k=
wielaalw
Typewriter
13


R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year Current Year

At June 30th Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/6/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

9

6:43:53

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building

563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen

564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme

58,577

565000 Machinery & Equipme 35,341

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

58,577

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment 2,496

567000 Vehicles

567000 Vehicles 14,360

560000 Capital Outlay 52,197

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

58,577

575000 Machinery & Equip D

14


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XLqvP%2FzESo9RROgRhxcB5BZzDx9kJ1N3UiUwW55s%2FWGjeGrJVFF0=
wielaalw
Typewriter
14


R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Current Year

At June 30th

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Current Year

Projection

6:43:53
10

8/6/2025
Page -

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

Dept Budget
Request 2026

570000 Depreciation

500000 Expense/Expenditure 738,116

600000 Other Financing Sourc

773,702 728,126 657,024 715,601 377,058

632,122

652,207 4,817- 13-

630000 Opt'g Transfers from

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 228-

600000 Other Financing Sourc 228-

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu

724000 Capital Projects Fu
724000 Capital Projects Fu

726000 Internal Services F

726000 Internal Services F 1,652

720000 Transfer to Other Fu 1,652

700000 Other Financing Uses 1,652

Subtotal 8,711

800000 Net Position

38,386 51,358- 58,577

48,384

22,846-

820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse

820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

8,711
8,711

00187 County Airport

Current Change in Fund Balance

58,577
58,577

51,357-
51,358-

38,386
38,386

15

48,384
48,384

22,846-
22,846-


wielaalw
Typewriter
15


Sheboygan County Transportation Table of Organization

As of
7/15/2025

County Administrator

Transportation Committee

Transportation Director

Airport
(2.5 FTE)

Airport Superintendent
(:5)

Maintenance
Workers/ Casual -
Maintenance Cleaner (1)
Technicians (2)

16

Budgeted LTE ||
I student (1) I



INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES - AIRPORT DIVISION - 2026 BUDGET

Shared Service

Department Account Number & Name Amount Department Account Number & Name
EXPENSES
116.552115 - Maintenance Services -
AIRPORT Electrician $8,500 BUILDING SERVICES 103.472200 Maintenance Services
AIRPORT 116.556108 - Highway Wages $9,000 HIGHWAY 444.476110 Employee Wages
AIRPORT 116.552125 - Highway work $10,000 HIGHWAY 444.472300 I/D work
Total Charges $27,500

17




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority

Department: Transportation - Airport
Account No: 533928

Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A /R
116-533928 HP Probook Laptop $1,176.93 $ -
116-533928 HP USB-C Docking Station $227.55 $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
Grand Total Amounts $ 1,404.48 $ -

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

Wm@ Lrreriahs

IT Division Approval

AO-

_ REPLACE
JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
2026 Hardware Replacement List 3rd office - Luke 2020157

Need doc station for laptop

Requesting Dep:{ﬁj!ent Head Signature

18


wielaalw
Typewriter
Transportation - Airport

wielaalw
Typewriter
18


2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Transportation- Airport

Seminars

Requirement

Location Number of Employee Employee Emplqyee Commercial and Total Cost fo_r ' Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport Trainin er request Accreditation Yes/No
Attending | 533205+ | 533215 | 533220 533235 9 | perreq or
533245 e
Certification?
5/1/2026 Land Use Seminar Stevens Point 1 $123.00 $100.00 $223.00 No Yes
8/1/2026 General Aviation Conference 1 $50.00 $600.00 $550.00 $600.00 $1,800.00 No Yes
10/1/2026 | W Airport Management 2 $125.00 $600.00 $300.00 | $1,025.00 No Yes
Conference
Object
Account $248.00 $50.00 $1,200.00 $550.00 $1,000.00 | $3,048.00
Total
Grand Total 3,048.00

**2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate
$.51 with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

19



wielaalw
Typewriter
19


Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule - Airport Division - 2026 Proposed Budget

JD!E Current % _ Pate of Last| Prior Who can Approve Why Proposing a
Dept [Department i‘)(t:)(j:iztnt Fee Charge Proposed change Unit increase Fee Change Change?

187 County Airport 116.453315 Fuel Flowage $0.200 $0.220 2% per gallon 1/1/2025 $0.130 Liaison Committee To replace tax levy reduction
187 County Airport 116.453310 Hangar fee - industrial $0.216 $0.222 2.8% per sq. ft 1/1/2025 $0.210 Liaison Committee CPlincrease

187 County Airport 116.453310 Hangar fee - Commercial $0.165 $0.170 3.0% per sq. ft 1/1/2025 $0.160 Liaison Committee CPlincrease

187 County Airport 116.453310 Hangar fee - Private hangar area $0.137 $0.141 2.9% per sq. ft 1/1/2025 $0.137 Liaison Committee CPlincrease

187 County Airport 116.453305 Land Lease - Agri-tenants $139.00 $150.00 7.9% per acre 12/2/2024 $136.00 Liaison Committee Agricultural industry standard
187 County Airport 1106.453325 Single Engine 7,000 Ibs. or less MTW $75.00 $75.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Twin Engine 7,000 Ibs. or less MTW $150.00 $150.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Any aircraft 7,001-29,999 Ibs. MTW $300.00 $300.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Any aircraft 30,000 Ibs. or more MTW $600.00 $600.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Single Engine 7,000 Ibs. or less MTW - After Hours $400.00 $400.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Twin Engine 7,000 Ibs. or less MTW - After Hours $500.00 $500.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Any aircraft 7,001-29,999 Ibs. MTW - After Hours $725.00 $725.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 1106.453325 Any aircraft 30,000 Ibs. or more MTW - After Hours $800.00 $800.00 Each 10/1/2020 N/A Liaison Committee

187 County Airport 116.453330 Special Events fees - varies Varies Varies Each 1/1/2021 N/A Liaison Committee

20




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department County Airport
Liaison Committee Transportation Committee
Committee Chair Thomas Wegner
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ -97,889
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -652,207 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 652,207 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In 3 0
Transfer Out $ 0
Equity $ 0
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
— 247 8/18/2025
Committee Chair Date
%/\ 8/18/2025
Departragnt Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




Sheboygan County Highway Division
2026 Proposed Budget




TABLE OF CONTENTS
HIGHWAY DIVISION - 2026 PROPOSED BUDGET

COVER LETTER 2-3
BUDGET SUMMARY 4
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 5
PROPOSED BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT 6-19
TABLE OF ORGANIZATION 20
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 21
CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST 22
EQUIPMENT REQUEST 23
TRAINING & TRAVEL REQUEST 24

DISCRETIONARY FEE SCHEDULE 25



Sheboygan County
Department of Transportation — Highway Division
Bryan Olson, Transportation Director

W5741 CTH J
WISCONSIN Plymouth, W1 53073
To: Chairman Vernon Koch and Members of the Finance Committee
From: Bryan Olson, Transportation Director
Date: September 3, 2025
Re: Proposed 2026 Budget for Transportation Department - Highway Division

| am submitting for your review the 2026 Transportation Department — Highway Division budget which
meets the required financial targets.

Proposed Budget: $ 25,441,936 which includes sales tax revenue of $ 10,739,092 and property tax levy
of $ 366,096.

Highlights: We have programmed 38.57 miles of road work for 2026. The roadwork consists of 2.05
miles of reconstruction, 6.58 miles of pulverizing, 4.33 miles of overlay, and 25.61 miles of chip sealing.

Performance Measures:
e Controlling invasive species (wild parsnip, teasel, Japanese knotweed, and phragmites) within
road right of way and reestablishing grass stands for weed management
e Paving
e Salt Brine

See the attached document further expands on how we track and measure outcomes of the performance
measurements.

Project Goals — Planning for the Future: In 2026 four construction projects will utilize funding from the
Wisconsin DOT Local Road Improvement Program. This funding will allow for a 50% reimbursement on
certain project expenditures, resulting in substantial cost savings for the county.

The projects include:

e County Road “C” and County Road “TT”: Construction of a roundabout, partially funded by County
Highway Improvement Supplemental (CHIS) funds

e County Road “O0”: Reconstruction of the road from the bridge to State Highway 32, also partially
funded by CHIS funds

e County Road “PPP”: Reconstruction of a failing retaining wall, also partially funded by CHIS funds

e County Road “SS”: Replacement of two failing box culverts, partially funded by County Highway
Improvement (CHI) funds

The funding reimbursement will cover items such as curb/gutter, concrete flatwork, storm sewer, retaining
walls, flex beams, and concrete structures. Despite the large upfront costs for these major projects, our
county staff will still complete the majority of the work.



The funding reimbursement will cover items such as curb/gutter, concrete flatwork, storm sewer, retaining
walls, flex beams, and concrete structures. Despite the large upfront costs for these major projects, our
county staff will still complete the majority of the work.

Additionally, we will continue to focus on improving other segments of the county road system through
pulverize paving, sealcoating, and overlays.

Staffing: Our current staffing level is 95 FTE’s, 9 Casual employees and 8 Limited Term Employees.
Capital Outlay: Please see the attached capital outlay request form.

Thank you for your support & leadership as we maintain & improve Sheboygan County’s Infrastructure.



Transportation Department - Highway Division
2026 Proposed Budget Summary

2026 2025 $ Variance % Variance
Intergovernmental $13,010,111 $12,052,657 $957,454 8%
Tax Levy $419,988 $1,096,083 -$676,095 -62%
Capitalized Roadwork $10,739,092 $7,050,275 $3,688,817 52%
Interdepartmental $77,696 $74,771 $2,925 4%
Operating Transfers $1,086,549 $2,933,605 -$1,847,056 -63%
Other Miscellaneous $108,500 $70,700 $37,800 53%
Total Revenues $25,441,936 $23,278,091 $2,163,845 9%

Intergovernmental Revenue includes State and Municipal roadwork billed as well as General Transportation Aid
Funds. Tax Levy Revenue is the Highway Department's allocation of the County Tax Levy used for the
maintenance of County roads. Capitalized Roadwork includes resurfacing and reconstruction projects that are
funded with Sales Tax Revenue as well as construction projects funded with the Transportation Fund.
Interdepartmental Revenues are generated from work performed for other County departments. Operating
Transfers are funds from the Transportation Fund for purchase of equipment and the Topcon Magnet Software for
surveyor needs. Miscellaneous Revenues include bridge aid as well as non-operating revenue such as sales of
assets or other property and rent revenue.

2026 2025 $ Variance % Variance
Personnel Wage & Wage Related
Benefits 7,825,423 7,694,230 131,193 2%
Operating Expenses 12,131,428 10,073,077 2,058,351 20%
Interdepartmental / Employee Insurance 2,793,041 2,578,079 214,962 8%
Capital Outlay 2,692,044 2,932,705 -240,661 -8%
Total Expenses 25,441,936 23,278,091 2,163,845 9%

Personnel Wages & Benefits reflect the 95 FTE's, 9 casual employees, and 8 limited term positions as defined in
the current table of organization and includes additional overtime dollars utilized during construction season.
Operating Expenses include engineering fees, outside contractors and roadway supplies to support construction
projects. Interdepartmental Costs include employee benefits, insurance charges and shared services with Rocky
Knoll. Capital Outlay includes right of way purchases for future road projects and replacement of old equipment.



Highway Division
Performance Measurements - 2026 Proposed Budget

Outputs

2025

2026

Target

Projected
Actual

Target

Metric

Level of effort for controlling the spread of invasive species in Sheboygan County
while reestablishing grass in roadway ditches.

Importance

Knowing the "problem spots" helps the Department adjust its mowing operations or
reduce mowing by using growth inhibitors. This approach can also prevent the spread
of certain invasive species.

Target

The populations of invasive species (wild parsnip, teasel, Japanese Knotweed, and
phragmites) within road rights-of-way that have been treated with herbicide. By
including a growth inhibitor grass can be controlled not only by height reduction which
allows for thicker, more established stands.

$75,000
worth of

spraying

$75,000

Control
costs have
spraying
done by
employees

Metric

County trunk highway miles improvement.

Importance

We have a five-year plan for our construction projects, funded by the Transportation
Fund (1/2% sales tax proceeds). Our annual goal is to improve 30 miles of road
through paving, sealcoating, and reconstruction. This mileage may fluctuate
depending on global market conditions. Project scoping begins several years before
any paving work to ensure we maximize our asphalt investment.

Target

We are the only county in the state programmed to pave our county system based on
a 15 year life cycle. We are responsible for 450 miles of road and each has a lifecycle
of 15 years, we have committed to 30 miles each year.

44.09

45.19

38.57

Metric

Using salt brine during winter storms

Importance

Liquid salt brine is proven to be more environmentally friendly due to reduced waste
during application. On average, road salt covers 6.6 miles per ton, while liquid salt
brine covers 14.1 miles per ton, making it a more efficient option.

Target

Reduce dry road salt usage while improving winter storm driving conditions

Road Salt
purchased
2400 tons

2400

Road Salt
Purchased
0




R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00440 Highway Department
400000.L Revenue
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 1,820,898- 1,422,055- 1,498,442- 944,156- 944,156- 472,079- 944,156- 366,096- 578,060 61.23-
411400 Prop Tax-Bridge Ai 83,447- 62,299- 38,629- 151,927- 151,927- 151,927- 53,892- 98,035 64.53-
411000 Property Tax Levy 1,904,344- 1,484,354- 1,537,071- 1,096,083- 1,096,083- 472,079- 1,096,083- 419,988- 676,095 61.68-
410000 Taxes 1,904,344- 1,484,354- 1,537,071- 1,096,083- 1,096,083- 472,079- 1,096,083- 419,988- 676,095 61.68-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421000 Federal Grants 7,765-
423000 State Grants
423375 State Transp Reven 222,818- 4,625- 352,322- 300,000- 300,000- 315,597 1,800,000~ 1,500,000- 500.00
423400 General State Tran 3,211,168- 3,185,110- 3,449,801- 3,789,379- 3,789,379- 1,835,878- 3,671,756~ 3,781,909- 7,470 .20-
423675 Other State Paymen
423810 Other State Payme 26,512- 33,888- 16,483- 24,000- 24,000- 20,579- 24,000- 24,000-
423675 Other State Paymen 26,512- 33,888- 16,483- 24,000- 24,000- 20,579- 24,000- 24,000-
423000 State Grants 3,460,498- 3,223,623- 3,818,607- 4,113,379- 4,113,379- 1,540,859- 3,695,756~ 5,605,909- 1,492,530- 36.28
424000 Charges to State of
424200 Transportation
424205 Highway Administr 106,063- 116,524- 102,281- 90,000- 90,000- 63,824- 90,000- 90,000-
424210 Highway Maintenan 2,588,357- 2,864,492- 2,637,503- 2,010,000- 2,010,000- 1,699,206- 2,010,000- 2,010,000-
424200 Transportation 2,694,420- 2,981,017- 2,739,783- 2,100,000- 2,100,000- 1,763,031- 2,100,000- 2,100,000-
424000 Charges to State of 2,694,420- 2,981,017- 2,739,783- 2,100,000- 2,100,000- 1,763,031- 2,100,000- 2,100,000-

425000 Grants from Local G
425000 Grants from Local G



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DH1%2F5%2FusFGfmquqBFc9GV1YCIxhGr7nxYLFhXVIm%2B6wZgilcQruQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ju6%2F7IkcF7Mpzsj2qYzD2BtQ7UbfwRspntcfRy3RB1LhnTX6zQxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N%2B6JuF%2FhPK%2Bbs5Irg%2FlEsTQgnHNs96SoHHf%2Fu2olP%2Bbl7BBK0bdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XMgX1JqmLc31G3YsD%2BgVnfiZQct24V7u3btDn6bYrD8QkPoMntQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20ozg4pfQdjSxPS67ImyUYql1Y6k0sjpcm1YOjXw78bBNQVh3whiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FmLTzHfxKKHJwmwp1mwi%2Fv5BwQsqMMUldAQjIvQbPQ7F9Xtjz%2Fbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a1DkhEuLaca0wRMHEU8c0zU5BIY1aBl7AcdBayjKrbC%2BT%2BMFY5BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26alAZYqNbcIabKgA3Q7SUGPxm1msSSZO7i5EJLLstrQnE2rwKjtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eAbkEzTrLYKs%2F1MbR8T%2F4Y044Dfmky8zKfusZgbY3hv85ogFa5f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FeXDKIZ%2BkLSghOjnBxJtmiqwT9h6uSg9e5pwZb3V7FjFwN%2FyhAUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gJ9lZWdgVPBM9RzkI2vlfo9WNCYaX7jXAidGWFd8p6ZbIuu5grpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34aQUqIkZnti02GiHEPehPbfYtC9C6dNNo1tKJQwQTwoupSfajA0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jjyjExtLLbh2HqrSFMsg%2BWw3FUE2aBmrCPYFC4ASkJwEbeUSRrEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d85ANO3ap%2F7OFXC9ec9oQjR%2BD7d2kGiaUU454d61H%2F3RwDBCNlA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1my4lYx1ioH0LF5Ut3gDZp50Y%2Fu1fGSGikTZ%2FxqXi4oiffRtB1ddc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pTPhEK%2BJgCQX6A64RZumMMCvsE6AFN4dTFIq7AejLU8%2FeABwvHBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GACFiUEUqZS%2BO1hR0fCWvevJvS5i4KewWqLHTNZxae%2FN40W%2BgRa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NIdjGZm%2BMajm0AjXaImH2t%2Fr7wiOeMaA8I%2BtX3SmBFDwd0nXvGZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EbM1YoIR%2FxscVSC%2FgGiCgotuYeO%2Bv%2FAvWGOBy896ZUmwnJGdKN4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PsuhD%2FUeWjbBIELld9%2B7jDvD%2FXchuCiFgtaHyFJRAn0UeGPh9DxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nf09UiDdEknaP4g65C5KymbDPRbC3pKFLgDzerDdG7JPGhh1D05Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AanqqjHzDT8BrekZcDhUxkD5V78CzsMqNgKnrUpVpFOYGGpaV%2FVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yk%2B7qPJJEUXt9Hc%2Bp15%2FRsLcD2LmXHPpKvGoK0UENF8MJ2UisPs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RgUVdMPvFvweLoIwMW%2BhRhhPfEGVB39tTKGOS5vhFU1ttHnXsw1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mVSdB2Lpab80U2DKDajMtSSa5lwauyc%2FxySnrpDL2DWsDGerwVqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26jiChzIb%2FAgYmdWsiG52Z1FARsydADKemZVbSVUt8Jb3RUuz2EL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ww6hU4HZt0C9PCThxJ84rr53oE22I7DV9QDqqFd096rMHcW9LPMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tAJ1nGZb%2FCKJbSOGLasRNPbEyCPEUY%2FcvsKwQ0Y6VEwlfPMYSPwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UlSfgUDXM%2BmjKMX56H5ZqgJ7d%2FZiRke6j6oq7Vu2ygMymzFu4Auo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zrngFG%2FwAenWaBVZ0%2BH93FK9eq6SxRSJ41pQWBwnVFJubmw%2B%2BABI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QwfY4YQChJVJ1PllENMpZNAdO%2BnrpzknyCrWcL%2FY6bUecqlR4Vao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10AHMNzM8Rnol6KhqByYpqJEDjLSzdUkZwrMVi7xtXaEYB8jVF1YM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f61Lds%2FU7KsV6SgafwDZhGmgjhEPOIn1qNm%2FjYrDcdE5r4ufpfRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29oZMWS1Caqf7N4Mmy1JYjhf4PLqnHe%2FjGGl5vmMqeb%2FgTyFa3HMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C1AlF8PP36mpf80askfwCCjgQ2ZtKc6orrTuHpGBAWPGmwXB0umA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GOTHGzcf52h6N3Rmst0cDSIHApABQk9pvzHd9fPl3Oy3MTr%2B%2BfPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1230edR8h%2B5BYyZnRmfBSS94koJdHDWDUm792MMRP0J%2BYMZMKUDR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06uRrtZ3Cy3THtgd3bl18blccWjaFVrgpRre5Yf9YWSyidSiaVjFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28EcI2J%2F73OIN8e7ayPJ4ozM28tShOkXlpBgJTa%2Ffim8ClrGDOVf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZynBM95LTl8xYvwqjq4rEeOGux9vxSV77dHgoMwcQv0pw%2FLu7Kr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gKp4j968KAA%2FOfrbuBPEaxge8%2BbagT0OtBc1twnI3n8op1li%2BmP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lI5CgA3%2FRLyByPXdIh%2FeuHXHD%2BGgs99JLBi4wzRxH6hpCu7lzUDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gvRCw2W6JgxNYVIM%2FhHGJz69ubfxT6BJt9xy21p%2F3XjVF3h7VZkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zyFjv3CuesRo3bFARV4QlmdshQUA7OdXZD%2FSLpn8BZ5SqPf7oKkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UpUXL6GoN%2FMsRLBj6DMezotf4cKdMD4frkUHdpzOypCxdId0GJ%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29Igxwdq1CqbLRQc1c2RYXdqkcTYiMXUZdL1vwusIiTzboTTFMdxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26AM3MIwipVH5%2BYQRdPUhwjOCqMD%2FXt1CY9m0dpkEhvsUeh6bTkAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q66mu03HSqgbhGQH5V86ZAvuPuQTDs6Y8RnT0zW1iopCsKmdx544=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S4aepd1dS%2FBRqSY0zIZMW9fsESHpFYQji37S3fEr%2FBjDYhyM5Eok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jyUaTNXlQJUKRNOiV0Xb1Jhq2klGYG4%2FET4a%2FxLdyGgSk6HTQxHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1olybll1q1dqoUrWZIIUDsLjKNES%2F6ZQdMU5EvmB%2B3hXEfZMEbXEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FYFCv1ml%2BFf1O5MskYHJcPgIHqg2epxj8eQ62W7LcWjyEzmqcxsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QKbUpzE17ASDri8T%2BTrc0fUW3lbg0p6D0xbWkLfbL7hdJD8lLpNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wkWROvAHmfm%2Bhd2bLA%2BjWLE72NICtcj3xMQOmHFD4et9SZOBUjyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qp6UnQxzx%2F7hg6rlKW1hTaIciWW%2BdLXmXjmZpz9cERsGpSDry%2Bts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DqL4jbN6dTK5R1jPLuF1N8SQVlu%2FqH0yQUrcHLii1KrKSSYCWmsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lSm4SHQ8LKA3QGvQzpJsH395wSvPqvP3YqU9sTItyc2Vgyth2Q8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nmE%2F6EZUUR6xNS%2FD4eRlnAwKofvSzWvWO9zaX1Yls1WwrJQa1xtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uyiqAKfoalcRYYr7FGQNvp%2FML4qwq65nlh2stsGp3G6gOObG5ddk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21VjpSHbxeJ34CNM9YaHmmCnVe2iA5duLgMQ2udrthQF1CUvGQLqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uyetRo%2FpdtgQ57fZXuxbOzD376tO%2BVMgxKYNQP2bRDmmg2ag7wOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BfARyVyOlZxGgNjYEdnrEscQMygzR5TSdRntwttNfuIX82Tv1FFE=
wielaalw
Typewriter
6


R551476 8/11/2025 12:09:49
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
426000 Charges to Other Lo
426300 Transportation
426305 Municipal Charges 7,252,613- 7,850,275- 7,966,650- 5,564,947- 5,564,947- 2,989,115- 6,517,964- 5,054,990- 509,957 9.16-
426310 Municipal Charges 322,586- 338,878- 385,721- 274,331- 274,331- 147,365- 321,314- 249,212- 25,119 9.16-
426300 Transportation 7,575,200- 8,189,153- 8,352,371- 5,839,278- 5,839,278- 3,136,480- 6,839,278- 5,304,202- 535,076 9.16-
426000 Charges to Other Lo 7,575,200- 8,189,153- 8,352,371- 5,839,278~ 5,839,278- 3,136,480- 6,839,278- 5,304,202- 535,076 9.16-
420000 Intergovernmental Re 13,737,882- 14,393,792- 14,910,761 12,052,657- 12,052,657- 6,440,370- 12,635,034- 13,010,111- 957,454- 7.94
440000 Fines, Forfeits and
443000 Judgments and Damag
443000 Judgments and Damag 16-
440000 Fines, Forfeits and 16-
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove
451405 Miscellaneous Fee 11,460- 13,000- 11,250- 12,000- 12,000- 8,800- 12,000- 20,000- 8,000- 66.67
451400 Other General Gove 11,460- 13,000- 11,250- 12,000- 12,000- 8,800- 12,000- 20,000- 8,000- 66.67
451000 General Government 11,460- 13,000- 11,250- 12,000- 12,000- 8,800- 12,000- 20,000- 8,000- 66.67
452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement
452127 Witness & Jury Fe 45- 63- 75-
452100 Law Enforcement 45- 63- 75-
452000 Public Safety 45- 63- 75-
453000 Public Works
453100 Highway, Street Ma 33,718- 3,984- 17,282- 15,000- 15,000- 13,074- 21,000- 35,000- 20,000- 133.33


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jdMlv32xj8Y%2BjWO2Tvja0ByzlZnl98zdPs5SBqp%2FU9lx1Dstjpbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qYtZSZFjqkzS2eJbjJeDfjrv%2Bz4VjXI4cER7MGCty%2Ft8uwVXkLXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S7QSt%2F7uWfWwh9D4QTYrJGD1JQgFKJNDdvZoFn4qxQZFSraeZDSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38W163Qz9CpsCD13QS03MlWjahBW9Ywd6ABjgrXmnvvwQkjl63GEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DrP11DatrFp%2B5IbEPbWbpd%2B9SQm5KfoRLrPu%2FpNquF0auF06IaXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oW9ByDDjM3wGyEm4dzrRJjzXbI72dr6kAlLaq2YkWF8Ltq4PdL%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ofrF%2BjbwgfvUO25dyTZMK8%2BZYWv6tN51c%2B5SaOMV%2BABV2Fn%2Fk93k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UAmbpKVuoqeBtIFA8XVqFZmTJSBpaxSqioNe%2F4pv82kr0V4wFXIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DeSv%2FrglG9f9A%2FeEDZzHKr7xdxm0senh4YbSKFSXP9mi8Mg09Xvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d%2FcfdwtWRTGo96XDoF1hdUMi2NBAGaarP2rK19wEstIHw63LLlgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HJPf0hF82qwCvKglzjxAAui86tSPpe2JdStviZjzr72z7W1DDZEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F274qbyB1H43VO2S2Oe%2BSrZMDtCNzqeIK80eCUR9Pzu9rqBo%2FoxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xaU7AnglAJ6DQSuWO3W7Ji53GbZ0Sy7BsDdf8YXu%2BEerkYdgIIsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TiEMmUJQTgMYuPTX1v9kcDeZCOwSu4FA5VWSw1USMu70vZtUsKdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ldpd1AjyfxHyBhaalmtLb%2F%2Fpr2HW%2FzA%2BqkMwxnTGGySVdfHd2tjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ava6hHhgWOF0jWIPi2WA%2BUrlYFQ9iIKd2UTINHOj%2BSIrl%2F8kVAfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VcWdFrL6KmtefaSyqwxKbQwsVm3Ir0NNnqO%2Bp3TTE8URzv2bmCLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h3McYxjxS%2FybnhtXjXChgraKeGFiSyPauo2QNVj7ULD2xzDXgSXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HABWAH4yxrY%2Bvef6o0OvoRHOITYoXNBZ4PelND%2B1GCcd8VqlbXcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MZ%2BKvJedjYXkjv3FwJ7YaDytYmUC452i%2BY936onhi7mjNRuyMcSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EEXffgvubLUihSNfqlMX8x%2F1ax6B%2FwG3S%2BeytRxFfAf1uKn3vfXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GygeIQvrDXKA6ShCCNmP6wdUrt9FEGeC60UFfuWq2ZkklPExQir8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WkqT4py8WSEDjl3m8tqx0OR3V%2Bezr1ZMN9g1UoM6sssheEEjNgYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37fOhSMIFFLRMx2%2FoFzaFjbjcQY3x4yLTMmg%2BG8Kvt0C7ck0FYEzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o9i9Agbptb3wZxUCfust124nMsfEZJ0LizL%2FpXZSCJyjjQDFw7n4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fp0VlYs97B3HFf6gNTD7NQXQwvIPjGr%2Fnd5s%2FW%2BEOQ2J921QxCiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Sn8GetMwkTTbaiyqXZJAV46cpLVpCAg0cpsrrVVtuvwmtdw39o38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kpvMNqixqeafTc4N62CoGZsnLTubd7UJVNvR%2BVzpOHr7S6JTLyE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dnyxWhULDK9win%2FKJWO%2FtZ8DoB8B%2B2jG7zVMUMr8zox9NjOiV7j0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30oe1SABRMXuhUb4e8O0%2FcGnpRh2JvazDZagLnfgtvJLl2m7pQZ1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q7fWbvGWbq5Z%2F1TY5GEimVHyq0JOyqIQDSEcVfpz%2FjaBa%2B5xmtkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c0NneCe%2FaBp7oaXX2rJy6rZJfUJbWQbGgjAv%2Br%2F40A9dNngDIX04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27FR0SfOE04Kxrzem2zsSaN3mtgFY6j9CmA%2FglHR77K56JMAu%2B6fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sExj80f0QBnObEEf5D3XLY40ZMYA96sf%2FJU8bGrn%2BLGCBUr%2FUUNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24fPCcYjjPwlS%2FQwjQithX8WuXZcCNY6Dd8w3iN45b3f6%2Bwl4uwag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FH53FjE%2Benq5YTe%2Bijuh6tLKWijQY104fXNuIDmXVbS%2BocG9ZMhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pXNMzu8blufAknV%2Fs%2B88H4v1cRMSgCGGpQms1RNvSULozxP0IM2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11R0qsf8YZMW2m2oxOt%2B3euGbuZuVIyaQmLIMD9hvc%2Bo%2Frwq1S0YQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JIMWKFwSEGQUyv59aCl8CcT2YZJSMNLJ1iN%2Ft1%2BNWscuZAP6lMKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KDPlCU7aul6QhxT2OXbWeicIK3Flzpqcj8CU4YPAMKPYyxWOh4rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vmAMcYTp6B3krVx8gf45RpoEAjTf08ExYjDcdL4B6whLxtt2Sa%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jWsQYCx1IZXiL8tckdAocFciSx4N5CfO586FWUcjExUvX6%2B7PLh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S3RatR73oecoqyXO5huCHltl1UKiZWsawXIN2bAaOn3vgYdlI%2BnY=
wielaalw
Typewriter
7


R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/11/2025 12:09:49

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

453305 Land Lease 6,000- 6,000-

453100 Highway, Street Ma 33,718- 3,984- 17,282- 15,000- 15,000- 19,074- 27,000- 35,000- 20,000- 133.33
453000 Public Works 33,718- 3,984- 17,282- 15,000- 15,000- 19,074- 27,000- 35,000- 20,000- 133.33
454000 Health Care Service
454400 Other Health Care
454400 Other Health Care
454000 Health Care Service

450000 Public Charges for S 45,223- 17,047- 28,607- 27,000- 27,000- 27,874- 39,000- 55,000- 28,000- 103.70
460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue

462100 Rent Revenue 10,697- 10,538- 12,856- 10,200- 10,200- 4,500- 10,200- 5,500- 4,700 46.08-
462000 Rent Revenue 10,697- 10,538- 12,856~ 10,200- 10,200- 4,500- 10,200- 5,500- 4,700 46.08-
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
465000 Donations
465400 Capital Contributi 1,695,042~ 8,458,371-

465000 Donations 1,695,042- 8,458,371-
466000 Other Miscellaneous

466125 Miscellaneous Reim 48,609- 23,849- 20,892- 25,000- 25,000- 19,955- 25,000- 30,000- 5,000- 20.00
466130 Sale of Gen Fixed 858 1,011- 1,156-

466135 Gain/Loss-Disposal 9,057 51,976- 328,048 51,802- 51,802-

466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 38,694- 76,835- 306,000 25,000- 25,000- 71,757- 76,802- 30,000- 5,000- 20.00


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KRx9G%2FXQzFjUeHoy89ypz0qPYkJse3Sd2xorWYWicrCa2KPmaIYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zXJOVmuB1OL6n6eZnPXjTkJLGbsMIVlsfWdd7EpOZsDO%2F59Dp7d0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WVyhMP2211c5HZepFMsC7lFqJj4GwuDafskhUEdjlifpfNsoaXBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d9uE38hroZNKm3kp7npHBThpMz8Freq%2Bd7Amz945hwi33LLL9rdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XpdyPQo8ih%2FeFJguYpXcKeVgSgtayjNN5cdyqXTA3HHxGK%2BIE3S4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32OYfcHydyKOJpsYT8JpK3v7liFgADDXpC8Az3sFcvh9Nf2IRWUqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kvGZlZzpyIUGBEXTGFjzLatLFHGW7VhyFY1Nv2ulUGDuFOeGyi1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xkXqsfk8Uynxhb%2FPfprjC8lxIvfnA5144vDHjdohQO30mK%2FP1Mcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eN5w5JoJfKciILCUPZHlvfHiDgvmKF8jgN7n7HLMcN2AQGEXw3o4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0drWdoFzNBgRCtKg5F%2F2ZPAdnU0YxVTVTWkSSJcTj9q00gOJbwYV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qf0cDz5CJB5vje5B7JaQ8ijyZtGPhqdb5VUOZJz1mXP2GOxo1ujA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A8noUM%2BoVn2XeHkzMiw7mPA2aYjYMPg4IJTJYW1w2mQidHed0iFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fI3CeFvL%2B0UMT8npVGBpUbJ9hlhd9SKm6mybQsX3%2B7eov6reRdBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mrmeN6%2FYipQUr2UrPBWwjDrSYktlmsn1lpYJrJfCG3dam%2BpaRUPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GRZHDxJDXNLk4H2Z5EIygmOGYgP79aBhZ2qGbdPkF9AZJ5UiccGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kz8b2M%2BjRbFUcbBB9fIhpKbedV5Rb6dlk9Ix8pQhe6gbIKxlEMq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kQ4CRfBGcEFIAGQbq7bZNzqGdcM2P4lFWTSHpMM0Z2BxfUtMmjbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3emnMUFIb0Y6U9qM5ihg9ZqMK7zUiYQRT60CEQ2Ao5Kh7GHlaosMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT169jQoyaP20iD%2FE3mCL8e%2FRCjQqeHqGsp%2BnD9epiVCj%2BjuL0Tl8OM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m8ctnYnZa0hHkC4u93KJjfbziI03UMCc%2FMxYzX3rwSOcAnPY8V3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YnBYI6SJbzGc2EKXYmOV0Zy2O0av502e67BM21oj%2Bjun8BaKO6nk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00H2c4htyGXW1RtMCX6K79XeLK8gXKNN%2B3Yg6uIs4QEFXZrMX9GX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28zC0ymYOyUTmQ426kIfN6U7w4c4IMjxe08qIic43ov2odChDyckM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a1C8zrpWfG%2FtBXvvxg38D2xKF0iymUyqBZzZNrvUQBGgRiOpHK8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aXmmha6CIHQ9OVQTTSLau9l5Bybhq51TjVpvLdWQZpcyUE2Nkvrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FbFzo5vwpoMcZ3ks%2BRpXa841r5nfaI%2FDsqKtz%2FzcW%2BWw8O99JFJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32oAm6goAzlUgkqceJWQAfIFxf4wH%2BRBRkxqEpz0D6NVC4YCwcmHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CrbDlIRlhHblQp25uveyEU%2BTcmLHc6C%2BgBEhq4545CzCAuaCTbDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bi5rgwsVGi87Nx1i5UyOymiQkxUSchiIHbgenZg3%2BSqjIVThndck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT352gn0uhDJpL5gWJLy3J7ZQOgsztRWJnfXPSS6OzSYdheTMJcbhgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Ff08b%2BGHO8R5TZpXbJB%2FzMJ0nUnYx15WixmZf6sgf%2B1AqZkCtzMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0al8mJyRszJVireVU9KG0I9Cx%2FwAJ8xCKPesGVzGMWFVYHpe466Rg=
wielaalw
Typewriter
8


R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
460000 Interest and Other R 1,744,433- 87,373- 8,165,227- 35,200- 35,200- 76,257- 87,002- 35,500- 300- .85
470000 Interdepartmental Re
472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472300 Interdepartmental 457,419- 135,583- 357,459- 74,771- 74,771- 264,235- 95,000- 77,696- 2,925- 391
472000 Repairs & Maintenan 457,419- 135,583- 357,459- 74,771- 74,771- 264,235- 95,000- 77,696- 2,925- 391
473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re
476000 Other Interdepartme
476110 Employee Wages & R 8,440- 8,500- 8,500- 8,500- 8,500- 4,250- 8,500- 18,000- 9,500- 111.76
476400 Capitalized Expens 7,104,117- 6,708,639- 7,415,388- 7,050,275- 7,050,275- 7,050,275- 10,739,092- 3,688,817- 52.32
476000 Other Interdepartme 7,112,557- 6,717,139- 7,423,888- 7,058,775- 7,058,775- 4,250- 7,058,775- 10,757,092- 3,698,317- 52.39
470000 Interdepartmental Re 7,569,975- 6,852,722- 7,781,347- 7,133,546- 7,133,546- 268,485- 7,153,775- 10,834,788- 3,701,242- 51.89
400000.L Revenue 25,001,873- 22,835,287- 32,423,013- 20,344,486- 20,344,486- 7,285,065- 21,010,894- 24,355,387- 4,010,901- 19.71
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 5,501,347 5,661,255 6,038,900 6,143,669 6,143,669 2,833,858 6,143,669 6,295,886 152,217 2.48
511110 Overtime 690,118 662,871 755,648 600,000 600,000 389,713 600,000 550,000 50,000- 8.33-
511100 General 6,191,465 6,324,126 6,794,548 6,743,669 6,743,669 3,223,571 6,743,669 6,845,886 102,217 1.52
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 6,191,465 6,324,126 6,794,548 6,743,669 6,743,669 3,223,571 6,743,669 6,845,886 102,217 1.52

512000 Benefits
512100 General


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TCHyRxPk4ymKE6809zu9UuB%2Bq%2BzKfHTfROJR%2BBHUhrB2EuVe99QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QMe1VDollGQaPJiOyzXJB%2BFCa0YPjORg8VUirr%2FhowAj4pRanzMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jBEhijFujVkBlnIVbrXyHJtsmfDwrqU6JsCCK0KQfKs5IOUtlxu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OgZT2NhM%2FC3n2ZrfD6h66g9%2FfwCg7CVCKaIMboutLPPcGrpRmsOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BvMhiFp4e%2FvLt1mRZmo0qc6oYGP%2FQ3fms2MZaxD3hfCfg0RdyTWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cb4LGRCYpQCCCnC013wcpKKnZe%2F6m%2FspuKkEfClvHL40vvq6fpBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y%2FrcUrQS9j8rCHDAUrHaaTtP83ZHyJHs%2FukZju2rspd0N6Xd%2Fjf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W2SUzEtIPFxnI20DD6PgnviHtp8ItDOtPHwDEUToSStWZcRg41rQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s71cfLUG%2BTvrMtQdDG7cPNNrcmj0q5wJxoFfrNJiyn7y37gZctHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zWtDTj%2FfRVxzlQ13PjBWrmzJ8MvqRCUYyovF0ndRICmczPV9x5zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00kl5zVEXNEyUkkPRWcmUK0IwHhcMzeVbHIdSQ5GKaG3iQrhW4nog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fBCorENRpPhT12uCFuT5kcbHwCaHe56RbHrZIxX5xhQO%2BsYK759A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I8hCQhPeXpLVcBJOAxrU47UquwPQPmnImdu02OaTq4olDzpbjzus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kJV25QR15MgQW7uO89GYkWnHCjjy0OJN1rEgBbzNzbnVqoQ%2B9VSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zdKDE93fD9y05wzBgd%2BFIYbNOHylL7TDuWynUMhXkjIII5rEkMKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IrRktOU7dyrPzoNRFqIpfkZ8TF9zpo7MwE%2FsgeUHe7TjRCNG1HH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02zqfUm%2FKYlUaSw2LCak8JThnIsZd6FK%2BHrGnyOUlKQWFsMcQiMXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eT9srMRtumE8ZHWohpANQCOpR60lwLzprNHA8PzLsuOO3lA0%2FALs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e4%2B%2FGO0CobdiDIMTg5Puysr6r72cp7s8NFoGFwWTO%2Bu05fObAO2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CgXTcmU3dEDqeZOjMids1dNRLJSnZAneFvnT0nD0Ggbuuc%2FM5XAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kyvMPUKTZcQVRd0bD87U4tAsjne2LRITj1KckDDXSP2eb3eELYUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38GKcWkH%2FXSDoAqt9Y8u6LV9%2B18dLDqoGFaSrIxzfPthClwzxjKAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39p9aUq0XIo36%2BVKyY9ohoMdFdFh1AgEGjgBJG9JZ2de2uNm7p2Uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qmgtP3XzZDE8GFpmc5YOfEtWabMYq8dlddkiIdl75NYdkXVWSpa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c4%2BdjBrZrLUb7LQ9%2FjVW3kMy4CbM6%2B9ivSECl0O4Ct2E0Y9SkpY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R5NbdCLTlPcJhBPVQvPXqIbuBStVFpfoBjs8Lva6HRFEtrwGVKj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00pSXo%2BwxHc%2BNZPF3ZvSc0z7599zeZui%2B80stYPUUxfbvCpx7RRQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22KXSFksocDRp1j9QV2dQM33zG5pOE8wYjHTYUfWUQhK8BRYEH0P4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SjSFwZssprsFKp7Lw1xzOTOO7o995MxLh9%2F5pTkaBv6rkGc%2FT3gI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PdDKsAk1FruQdmPTc2Vau9wRWulhgjsDHtgR5j6MzqfAyszhZkgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oE%2Fuaf4jt%2B2ydBVSWLROdGvgKGPQM%2F2PlLAcfYlj3k1Eai1a6m2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02lWxVs%2B%2FZmGlNgZFFigSJ5XOoYWEAMGlo4yCkXkVs7yzTuAfYKuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cxm8nFTrNSYnYT%2FYtnBw4aGn%2Fp6dMxI6IjVuURqpk7%2FQVK%2BmUz2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18CNhlOtIvmZLHC1rlcWsk3JEkXStfO3xtR0u5YW4FbuNZcLA%2BR84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N0nTAAm8148ZKgbTNBfETOvw1VRiFfUA9ZPYbbaa4T0kdcqxk1F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TpdWaHNnSXgs0%2FXyv%2FjXpydkBB9l0GDUfhWB7wZhCncDrifeCuWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TYTaVoujwJj12eZa3AGroIVo8EFeWMTat%2B63LMfLMiP%2FKcM15w9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aBQ5xBOPxaEqQTHIf5RTiUnkHjPPkY9UM53WLqrDSZfOjJnmi0EY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZFuzVJuH2MxGBQrJ0gvXWnt1ne%2BzQlupjxP6Iu%2B3xMTg4QH3yuAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pl39XgAMU9JJ%2BNMENmW%2FAr12ufrk8nRYFfXfGn3cM9gRz3XwcCLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lxVRBkEm4y5hjsJs5uT142HZl6%2F5Iio4bsCy8W0paYtgCfqNqWDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bnGYc8oXUk92JNmBNtMYtrQ%2FYXEVdc%2FKDzvNJNiEtWhnIFrdnWUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r2%2FA75DZJN7QNO3bJAbCpgJ%2FNlSymKzXcw%2Ff83yeZCNs3ed4KH8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36uMLdSG9eeyyQoFyk2Z1gb0HzD0whLYSXMeK9aThZgxxvLiZz9j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U68X1HVeKMjl05AfjULHhtB2wbjk9E6z74h93VT6LEKe0ZsavF1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eWzSmByVbTT0wNgYaNiVE19n3USK2vepGP55WvbHVLuO2piugcjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25grZoPRPcqQlCbngxSkCvZaedL6EQWC7KOswhoi%2FmmAEAFUe5RPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d4xrstvR5ywZo%2FDG3T9xYEAj4E%2BOg0c8mqFShiUWxtznUntoegCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SPwg1WLHHbzeYMOF1Ew05dFeMA9no88akDVxlx9iknNTB8Vv%2FAeI=
wielaalw
Typewriter
9


R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/11/2025 12:09:49

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report Page
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

512105 Social Security 445,135 452,519 489,952 498,965 498,965 230,888 498,965 506,596 7,631 1.53

512110 Retirement (Emplo 402,068 417,807 436,243 451,596 451,596 217,213 451,596 472,941 21,345 4.73

512198 Life Ins Adjustme 41,930 24,550 14,293

512199 Pension Adjustmen 159,926- 503,851 88,697-

512100 General 728,070 1,398,728 851,791 950,561 950,561 448,101 950,561 979,537 28,976 3.05
512000 Benefits 728,070 1,398,728 851,791 950,561 950,561 448,101 950,561 979,537 28,976 3.05
510000 Personnel Related Ex 6,919,535 7,722,854 7,646,339 7,694,230 7,694,230 3,671,672 7,694,230 7,825,423 131,193 1.71
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services

531100 Professional Srv

531105 Consulting 7,419 4,500

531210 Engineering - Arc 623,282 856,163 731,299 650,000 650,000 267,034 650,000 600,000 50,000- 7.69-

531235 DP - Software Mai 5,671 8,122 8,444 21,953 21,953 3,733 21,953 45,000 23,047 104.98

531245 DP - Telecommunic 2,694 3,812 2,384 2,500 2,500 4,482 4,482 2,500

531246 Systems Support C 17,857 17,820 18,788 18,540 18,540 8,844 18,540 18,540

531285 Financial 16,994 16,538 21,106 17,000 17,000 10,964 17,000 22,700 5,700 33.53

531100 Professional Srv 673,916 902,455 786,520 709,993 709,993 295,057 711,975 688,740 21,253- 2.99-

531400 Other Outside Srvs

531450 Transportation 1,943,978 1,599,694 1,907,657 674,196 674,196 265,778 674,196 1,500,000 825,804 122.49

531400 Other Outside Srvs 1,945,518 1,599,694 1,907,657 674,196 674,196 265,778 674,196 1,500,000 825,804 122.49

531800 Utilities

531810 Sewer 1,872 1,870 1,664 2,000 2,000 1,500 2,000 2,300 800 40.00

531815 Electric 99,115 89,347 158,432 140,000 140,000 73,207 140,000 170,000 30,000 21.43

531820 Natural Gas 49,501 62,823 33,672 60,000 60,000 37,359 60,000 60,000

531825 Oil 27,883 47,382

531830 Telephone 3,188 3,146 3,538 4,000 4,000 2,472 4,000 4,000

531840 Telephone - Cellu 11,186 13,702 11,946 13,050 13,050 6,206 13,050 12,500 550- 4.21-

531800 Utilities 192,747 218,270 209,251 219,050 219,050 120,744 219,050 249,300 30,250 13.81

10


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JFV7sIU93HcsCbDzHY2VDCUDsCEaUA1BH1SaLVPQqk4raH3E%2FIOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT317g0moP1ORqpc4rlpA6XO3wyQh8TXSel9pEHq%2B3GFUDkQ06IuGP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33lxVAZWw2VHJnEFGhYG89i%2BCBecAYue0X0miJzqUYP%2Fe7HTx4IQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kdh4El0MCrjk47VV%2BJdVqKeERfJjz1uGyBSCRsPXv%2BASykJ96Y7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Daq4xoOGxTOOIQ5ltHhFA7uGl%2Blh%2B38orbyhy0ziI77XzighlggI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26CUKeDh9D5KgPOX88VreXu1F6FCgrueXQH9rO0P7wb%2BYiak98KgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Atx6D8fNSnOczrpwNOK0VaxLlqwFC6zyHyYSm986BV6qOG7V3puA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LIdm81zWDmBYLc4ce55%2BvC0vvDhvKFKMJ5tdcKkIlg1hvd9NlyoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yUsBSjINlHbpP3osU2LUB57mUsRYvA0qvAqlfAOwK%2BGQ2hAigP3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fvhq52MZr0s%2BnsBKGePWpmWpv%2BlCFmSwHdL3MXycdjtw4wUavhGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ulNz%2B1idhONp4iT0gjlILt8tcHXy33lnNBQ8DWzOj9y%2F2g9hZ%2FGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gKV7rkXp%2FS%2BjlLg1H8iPkCNlmuleoZIj41I8Ei8c0VQ3kqLyVsRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fpfqy74OXNFabQxhCIwTqQkrX6R4fWz3%2FO5YMDHi%2Bz5KR0R8%2FSDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J88oubCmp9nJYin%2FSUXAiBER1NGWax73m5tT0kQ52eeBzb%2FIOSWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BJ7PupuGpnkZGU6uxzuvhdQBLpV25JZ6LitKBN4iTNBPi61dR30U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vK7qAmwLaQHDIxqd%2FEpfDJSOPyOmhk4GtfARLEGXpssvSHE1gksc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q9Aot37y39Qqsxa6P%2Br2c0AWmEasAVKY%2F3PPLOct4donyeYQW1Is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pQTnnbZjeO8ESJMiYCzGVY8a8KD2952Pn8D1bCM3%2B2yPMKsuMlXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a%2BXitvt2VLEb3Q8zBVh3HXXzTXykAABDFHWy80QZvtfGbRG6Fjqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p2q0wj9Nv1T0MRKBEb99FNW1qfuQplIef34zkL5M%2BdH0wFCqQMRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X6%2BARf6YfDv2OrxPJSo0D4fPaX4XgSKYypiPrzuTjizsdlSv%2FMb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J1jlsHUO5K58HM77sVOl9oMte0e60s9G7lcG2GU4H%2FObrTap%2BQsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w1VxXt7UAITRsDqtfftaWvbJqxcTmwAnjM5aWfQOYiHucW8CvKtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PIZC17XvZ0tNxMagS%2B2qIqlkWEyroHSXtSwm1e9UqVYf5hLQJUp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U7W0MQqHGUpx%2BxJCPaBC2iefxEGGJOwI2leexK14z%2Fj7AX4HLHBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0smZuM6Zlu%2F3PgSL4LcjH6f3TwLz77WXX%2BINjekxMcnI0596uY%2F%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27pR%2F4bymXk1yz3wMJ9OuylokWuUZvJ%2Bqv1DPy5uO7fRLNnwa%2B1sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sU4h%2FL7JvD7KdGSH8MTSvUMT7JIlzQciOf34%2BwG9rTnw%2FZu692hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I1VGazWYLzgKQzVoCAsFBcfVGnyugllUjJWmfuikx%2FcZ6EPbausk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gEwhJ3yO2mnNzAYuNCIPTE6v10asHu7OsVQLzL4fM4gzyW8JFlfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d7tuTD%2BP8stUfISPGXZCo6rdWEX0MXDGIx2xDNSx7qF91nsI%2B0WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31yASe%2F0qFDs7Vll5zZjxHvbPloEhCMdv7%2B0H%2F6TnGeCYFGCQ6dwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YhCB9m5rkaZY0I%2FD12dxOG8y7TrD69%2BuIlzhS5E5fBRXFD0PDGWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XfJdNE%2Ftztm0TWT5939aj1oGR5qjIbaODU%2FI2lyqX7tVNFUZdPsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SF242WlBnq0vXHWTdS8plPGFOPl1amZNNJWks0bJ7Q%2BNiQ1piGL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m0PyN3oavK8jSsU2mNJ5xH4nWiDf9nMN%2FcICPfJySpu%2B7ZuCldxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q6fVhljhThAgzK%2FyoIzf5BmUN79m5eLbvWLcvoiv%2Bfye0kYb7eyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ftW4STRQ8Lz0jJNY4J1sVSLY3Ou5BqxGzdDD9tfgbFEnkykQvRtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YokUTZW9LVH7kZtCLaVImxsrTuWW0rZ%2Fl1k%2FyYJMnkLSQJetrJ70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08uj1W0g2iq7OZ2QWOTDATo1sCwpU2cEvulhvihyTqcYykHAw7G2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WaVaqaAblB0SCJXH90z3TodQMXdeo%2Fq6rHDdnNp0rCqUz1WCBva0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S1cRv29KBlDiUWqQf%2F89ZIiyKNGmmjp%2BNFWBhNJJuc6XwVO49DTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w8LulFfvdE206ttAgbgj7GL4bbGEuIWZgM0qLMnMzRnJDalgGGnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CvFWCqjOzAXDVC9DSigjX34BgRUTQbMrYTCiG7kNqu8L42hd5o0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BaKjMIDLsrsYlkUip0QWomLpNZNRDsDh8d21DXOCJ54VP0V2WtOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aQNce9fqntOF%2Fvwd2YlIR7dBaosqDu9Oqvgz1l1GibBZN4cPL6ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P4%2B3JRlvSk5TgElU0cix%2FcuJ%2F0P4ra07TcPH4Tfd3Gjk2NelwEmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28zVTz%2FjhU5FGTH8IZpCHvw%2BKoTknUMFwbn9a4mbQHwFe%2FiFAA7WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D0yfSUHTJr3MOphV2HDtjBSkCh4jWHPrQC%2FAumePkqlY71rQAE3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PicyDF6kFuc2qiQcZcxmSrSu82AoA6on0nw0xoYGccfwyUFuyQ3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MKM07%2Bc2rLnVDyo9kQtLh0u7CBpTR47eSZujnRyN7znQFILXoHV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tLJmENjqf2eqH7m2Bg8SEvw4vuP12JR4%2BOI1wV2rAYmsmgnRtBgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FrMh9rd0WVqDDZfEeFzof1STuaRj4fIlXsfreItwUxsUGaIZVFxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00uZZr%2BjsvvQMQsJ0vT%2FUYUCxPP764aoAUWkCoDsHS3caIfDmkg9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cyS%2BRc9z%2Btw7%2F2tjTTNECGKU1q%2F2wAHQGTsyapH1UTsMVm2Efli4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A4v6SfZhiOEqpaRy3nIkpWQYDO8XEmhuMo%2BAaBKS0l2jf7SI7GSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J8nRqCT%2B23bXqa6x76XDc8kSGQbRgD4kMiXbmjogjfUEdhdX3mHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pG0c9syFzaQQ89fWQsPRorB2FCfWBK9Y2aj7pO%2FP5utGKvvG%2FgxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2emk1Dx%2B4E%2FGNtpp9OZBGsS7PFVXN8ZhnNlX6H69tmnX%2FzA5EvDRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p2zKONgJ2QtcygrMruQgR%2B4WS3qQ9A88urwQivXWTcbycEEhmWDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qQfSldE2xVzhAUsVdr5wjK2ZQ3tZuWC5YWSWMt94YUc4rw%2F2v9ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BzNXKlJM9y3AigQQSUBTM49X6vtBvpKK6eMr5oS%2FNfESpfQW7ARk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EAa9nRkC5WcWcq52%2F%2F15akIfIcDj0Y54eU8RjTOosypTpyrn4Jus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X%2FMs3AVcVKcDq0rE4d6stiVcVkVojHo12QEzIguuyfvoN8rX785c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FOiwVQpVaRK3jz3eeeSlhzmMylSAUxii8lptUPTvd9A7xWRqIPPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IOzenD0BjjcC0st8UKRk%2BQqecrrU7xH1rmRz3%2FZmJmJM2Odd2UXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kFYVU%2BE9YSCdz9Fz6uW1AYMYQcdfTj36VIpmJkDstSt2r7x27zjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3989Dx9%2BPCEuOvnHuZJ7DFdZuZR3sHDxEmDmUhqRm%2Bl2YM3THGf3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02ryhY5oBKmniEzc%2BoGR4%2BqsSHN%2Fp9%2FKcGJehTBG19Bndup2yvQ5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rc%2F8v561nXr6KaNUcAfLr%2BYiLpC08yBLnpFn%2B44JoSZv27fL%2FK8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g7Ee52Alb3cQlOxNXLNvVZRqxJnM0pZQNByeKJn4pVvkbJGoM394=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10wooY9tIiNSWrlq5A856Oj6W7CEh9i4%2BRPTxBpwYdTCV4MFPUDyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WX2LmvonYdVklsJqSOm0Fs26Ko%2F7sDQW%2FZJWN6TtC4526Va%2BMB58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kaBmx7iIrlDOAZtAewlzxGd3PjumuCINiadBs8EGvGn4Csst0rdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U7LRAxwsI%2BiSLvYVXc8Eu802vd1X5%2BcUgA3J06WmmSKg5wgofyNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MyN6zHLU%2BjfThFKmvspJgbWJediXrV1v6krmnRFPuz4ImkgOR2eE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cq4myzXCKmvGN0DyVp2vcKnQFlVQh6dhi109GXknUp39WSgxDJgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d9BeyAebM%2FmNzphdGg2KwlotqhZQDY7c%2B%2Fgd2T7n0mwgvPDRWXi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HJd9WQy5VGwTtwbtcIn4%2FqsZGe8qr%2FKAahqMQwPWNyH%2FKzkeSq%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fn0vklXobqrWrMDDgU8iYi6bQSZhWmEqPVIscjXJ0uFWLSTDJ%2BSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KZn6UmiC18ulnr1s1brS7d6S83e5Y79KEN4fR5d5%2FxavSMZI%2F2u4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kYuG3yl7dqx2IdyFJZo5mpz9BZzvubPhs7BM03jZllg8lXXlY16E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RUDQtBUdD%2FrvLLIKitnYXH64l1RxQn4dEFfzhI14sO9jKQapIfUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yG7QcpP2pZIjNpoo5YtfkH0ylf4%2FyvWhkVSIapc55kzwyHJ%2Bqkqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jr3zMmEO%2FcwsxpesLyFebv6o3R1XWr1J35izqG6JVcBhvTVLlIGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LlEHrFtcoSRT4cHwEmySl2yI6Nn%2FNXRl3yKJ9nJRxTMG8S0qRD%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q2Blq59JE%2FUSqozMr5TTtKG1nf11ooZh4D7N1xDcIWENFe7kOWKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XS92aVX618SarW8HdV%2Bb5oJV%2Btv7NwWxfTZrJc9O7Wa4HqQg%2FCvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uYM7OVO5f1%2FCTEZoaTIiV1t5X7vqM2%2FlebOaSvRpn8eY3LE2MZh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AyV195X95lL2G5nQwfhpUkQ0YY03xvJNfLT%2Fh7ri7d257435zOJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dvrPOGApwz6jv06Pd7OPvSBAV9gJdKANeef3Ys78X1VcH9gUuQNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DCLOjJ%2BW2Ot5Aem%2BbacwLbFqJDBNyUjfPXGBLTgt%2FRB%2FzFVIGYKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rseMQFHZJiCAlrxK%2BEK0oN2eQFh8GOy1owmeVsb%2BeHDdhLY1ZrEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT078PePJuLxCHSdmZBrsFYbynybRTOgEHlv1Kc%2F7OdWdnAQZNIwAKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aeE6YFxD6MFsqhnwI4Gk%2FY9TvkB%2FWic6uC16ogndWxjpJIBFtDa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YyVKUvoeP0TFKROfZYNpuO4VU9erH7QtlETCOsegXu144%2FAKjZsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zilRZeFTGCiVzFZ%2Ba%2B3PN6UEL%2FUT7tXlaV00gW1IOjL9a8fg%2FLEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Usg3ZE3pWRcTtPzD6satvn0N4Q4IgpgjYfs6OAQVflTZA0V1Q4c4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NBDJl5ADO7gRyHsrtOQsFqXh3bpgfCZsylsgI1iXQEQXwqcJafFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kY%2FxfNxSbK2xkProRgJ66PqSJu8LeQyC%2FomAlSutbBPTHtVE0pso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xIfIMWau0XNqwkH7jGpcGCXC%2FyNuUqwGKgGiis3ZOGIZlvFgVC2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VFhRjxc2hr%2FT8zJ8fKyUCxvE2lLn3apzFA25Z03zmDrS3KqxZABE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sGSBqwkkWunSlGDHA3aqXT0FDi%2BPjDqpo7qhkv1JgGnQIjNgdndM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XRLbnSHJosnSfLbal0dMTjaMxB1kxMsh9PD7APca83LRnpGIUx4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q7b5iUupNL95X0VvFcKsqo2HiOIVu4ZOEat15QIhVbH8Vp%2FDe88c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XNWeNx60khZm30tmeaLkoOMnGHWpVtqD4xsTTFJKfNfpEGB2I1d4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bx%2BjQD8qC8TejHGiqRF%2BhAvxO0FBhPWq1ubzP%2BOCW5oR7uYRsHRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14xVQcmlkQpU94HPLWf7%2B%2FMv6%2BVKSa806ZmWKUn8eTtripDVgjWPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wpEssQoIP817nNyC69VrpY09UZ04bcGxXBy2ugmd%2F3JtSr6VMe78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VE2WpC7TtEceCruuGjYh6KIF5C%2BXDvmCZGOhsb9z%2BpOkRkrwXogg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iNEQZEmxp96i2mJOKoZvsb1XV%2FU2xZ6ce7LgphGmqD4N1pOpjzVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tSqRT0mvIxT7UUWKaYOYCm%2BGOaIHGnXVHTRlPgvQ5zm%2FnoEjSHp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PUcJnpAKajLhSIIpvJNW5I8APMKS6fqCUOknL5WNuZ%2BTOrF29xug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yqcJza3IoMpkI61ROk2Ull0QQZQYOqZKWdyjsqX%2F8Rarq6x2%2FIlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QbVFjJb5lBjaliRBa%2BhHb4WAzbGX249tRlefp8NMJmpRkLaZ8O9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WRA9OtfCTuXnk3a2w25LUMaBAXMOuEQyLevmlzesHZcp%2FoT8HbTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ogZHwqDsSEy8k%2Fw1bfovzx916cJ5UNfQma%2BqCZE0HSj0tj%2FMDRdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13%2BdZ%2B8%2B0%2B1tDbH2RrZ6bySSxLcHZT5cqh4S3LkQSiH9oQrMWfhLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wFJzOHSzrjIvvf%2Fj7dSMh4fIXLs%2B7mEmBS8JUqwOdTkjyBefF4m8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LMyx9pYEGuNfKxLO3npm%2BTUcSP%2BbnKwQV3CBISxmlyH6FJGWpwG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3accouFFBc6IiI38dd%2FtmKMgHH2cbDoPz4TGvnQB0KR8tuvS5g45Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J9M9I8ruCHJ%2FnZmSbFJwLnoxz9iwipGKOugMln4MvzvSuMKm49Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SQHObpGENAlLNXn4tXqodmWF1d6nkhxXOSjWT87%2B8a5HGKxlQ7OY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cBm5UTEFwGKTTzTVoi5ekp%2BXleCUmT%2FqnDtObv6NImVBj%2FbHMA2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MWS1YSIUXDHA7%2BFomvizRmYVTiaSoubtZmG9bz6vDX1nA%2B1i6KhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UYJElHLdxEmXGHalvMSsrklqwsR%2B1ZFBk2%2B5K6DmPArFD04QN0G4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PDUBXgFYH8zNPrLBJdIUaL4nJkzS41zzF8p0HQXa97BYlII1FlgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18EJI%2B69PBq2Ww0adPtRbIERr5MMbCzuZR0uEVCvlrfFEsIy0aHfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cp0HkcxVGIu%2BM3MWfUebJanCnbIFIhAmPP5CD1SobII%2F0fGPbaK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DrzD%2FduR13pvK6YgKhCwri9fkAutvOHYaEbPpYYbBZVY70inMrik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2njgLvFO8gsr5xlUHevLQXsXRXKSNFZZn1IiDmaSvkodiiMlnci3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N9IXxEhNn85wLjbRi3BuC4%2Bd44jvNT3qS5oTpTQIJ%2BpAstxxkPPY=
wielaalw
Typewriter
10


R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
Page - 6
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531000 Purchased Services 2,812,180 2,720,419 2,903,429 1,603,239 1,603,239 681,579 1,605,221 2,438,040 834,801 52.07
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 20,451 18,965 21,558 30,000 30,000 10,704 30,000 24,500 5,500- 18.33-
532125 Electrical 11,175 12,580 5,456 15,000 15,000 5,004 15,000 12,000 3,000- 20.00-
532130 Plumbing 4,750 1,213 2,912 25,000 25,000 630 25,000 10,000 15,000- 60.00-
532145 Structural 29,733 17,198 21,257 50,000 50,000 38,325 50,000 50,000
532100 Maintenance Servic 66,444 49,956 51,184 120,000 120,000 54,663 120,000 96,500 23,500- 19.58-
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532205 Heat 8,260 14,105 1,374 15,000 15,000 2,299 15,000 10,000 5,000- 33.33-
532220 Equipment 11,907 10,693 10,452 15,017 15,017 6,843 15,017 12,500 2,517- 16.76-
532225 Office Equipment 69 346
532235 Water Treatment 460 498 501
532200 Maintenance of Equ 20,696 25,642 12,327 30,017 30,017 9,141 30,017 22,500 7,517- 25.04-
532300 Repair Parts
532305 General 133 507 530 530
532315 Tires 105,236 107,333 119,071 125,000 125,000 32,618 125,000 115,000 10,000- 8.00-
532320 Auto Parts 867,663 899,921 959,437 850,000 850,000 481,681 850,000 835,000 15,000- 1.76-
532300 Repair Parts 973,033 1,007,255 1,079,015 975,000 975,000 514,829 975,530 950,000 25,000- 2.56-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 1,060,173 1,082,852 1,142,525 1,125,017 1,125,017 578,634 1,125,547 1,069,000 56,017- 4.98-
533000 General Operation
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 658 2,311 201 450 450 450 250 200- 44.44-
533100 Advertising and Pr 699 2,311 201 450 450 450 250 200- 44.44-
533200 Travel & Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 417 26 152 500 11 500 500 650 150 30.00


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hu0rP4YgUc94Gg9ydOnqOwaP8bnUra9MJPdDNbZMng8TTUg4WsQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b5%2FcNri%2BQlBSEbF1wc6bLpQpG9tBo7akMyVTZxO58fkEHIe1PRuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PMSwUUxt2shlHmKtMdi2VrZjppPVxS4hDe8gl0bfWnVxCdlwV4s8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vpMZTZPkeSKgrxIjQwr57b48YZuLK%2B1QQoAVbJojfGQwzvsbgAds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rpTnLYzvw%2F%2BEDiWzv5rIU4qobVezVML9BSn8nQdETCQqEg71nPmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X2q89gyCBXdYXVqh7yx%2Fcz8CNW0BB%2BBqMhz8dcHT5SAkAy4hQnw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32U6s8JsEdD1WQVXEypKzUTc5cy4I9jaM5IFF45xwbEFB%2Bp%2BRd7Es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vvFok4mpB7NiuuLoGv%2FnHmymwOmc8yAsWUHk8ikn4bzo01kZ71M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JCix%2FITFu0HOoDA8%2BRawCj44xH%2FT4UU9zNwNkGlpHT1mC8f9xXH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S8f7%2BOfQZOaL06K3xTIHXlnA%2BlcUzIZx0sK%2FtZM7SNhyetULvi1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3arGnsmBzhU9CdteS3adnATGkYtEjYDul0ZMMjm5qmboC7GxqQtDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M2BfiWPFAxiS6emnvNXaOJohGPQJFH2eqeHLdG6bhynMAcwOJEfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MBB4j6MmDyAVQUP5DqLb0NBBB%2Boq%2B5TPungzCW%2B4sR%2FAOKcRyXgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a4MOzsNMobMRCKQu8mq%2BDm4MhvK5qKhL3TYlRjhy5%2FeFr1ivq448=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N25RsDGphdw0vzp9%2Bs9R8HZ%2BwvNcK4dbXDy2%2BfOrT4kCqTHa2ODo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DmLXRBZIzWd7ihjHlRc%2Fulc%2FOEUBrVizFiQH%2FwpvTJzopD2TPEYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cJRmQHXN6BxD50IO7K1QKE2p5OYqdp5PkbwthQNYh291oa8tE6oM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DqOCLIqGjCs0vMCYPJHObXcl6cXZl6aosDTpQQKgJODjm5jAgwjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GY4VJ5UV%2BzopQKN5zvOXu1pRPyGc2jfR1wHTF1rCCVqQe3AbEhYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11G%2BhReqx%2B6b1eHj6eWwQ7ANi20yvzPxcgfR4hU1AyUQQjVpkCD2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hLMQnkSOkLzjWD4vue%2FSW3YGH6K1s3KqvNXkz6bA%2FRMJg84%2BVBZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eELZTmQZCpF5gXTuI7HS1msUwipfPvo5SqA%2F66kMDgV0a5waNNLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O8WoJPLfGyOowEzHYxcY1rxb4DpT0pTrOHPIKvkLnh5h2bdDUUdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bMq0PgrMIGOCvyJQ0yNc%2BOheUdB%2F7fSPr06n3n%2BhKYPrEu15nlMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iziO%2FdI7rXfWCHjE%2FOdQkCS1gDTHBAyiilpcZ%2B00GZ8pabRNTJGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SQYsCrw%2F6VH5n%2BV33asRocJGqgQRfpYLsZAME0IEjnbJCFqbaj9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nSHiIrL4f%2FIM7qfbzFCqzxr2sZqx1YG0y53gvyYOfxbjfO5b58bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17JAKa3h3m2LTZ8R%2BrJcQZ3e9mzQV1clB57q2PejKKhHL47BPwa7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01X%2BPMoSIBVw0CTfgLcFl1lafUVC3dBtCY9UVPSx2D7yrELXhJiOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2alVjTCyVIHDShisp5O8HmItjiAqeVt0NKqwAYTxnizs9rp5ha3Uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30TSuPCXkh2eyOWHUWyaiKwhPlXNJwb%2FnhgiifS%2FJghXnE%2BXlsszs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37lV6jcPxgJf82JJw13DQP2RWYY9pZi9RhjLunHctHqIZNmY6%2F7hU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V5HnJHEbInG6xrAfBi3DVTtAJGKotaZMeUwRNgH1NtyrC1iTLSHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S8rUJ6qEEDzgr3W8hjEwO8BYGXbty9kXic2Ct0dvqaWo6SJyeVck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sHkedoOoD27TZJ11T4reRjE3qACJdKmTpUiIOkqTG4ye8jjmnRiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iL%2B9wnX73hunmeYQF%2BMRu9bqQ5frNMEq%2BPw6GJkfXcGj%2BrMM5uBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G3GR2W9mqG1LybgjTjhVdse%2F9VFGsRwPkAq8l9gIlpBKLFgFtrmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HHrDJ6FW%2FD2QBRfvHkXufTdNcP5T9Lg%2Bccij8WX8JULX73hMGPPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XtLNW11n5f2zi4zUT%2FeHcNx%2FyTXZJUFO%2Bq0Mr%2FR1r9mw99G%2FPyqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21sIjyn%2FG6g%2BsYpp%2FISBQ7FjOZFytjhuqwdRu3bavLlWDca0fGszE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hkaVgSpPws%2FVeG0%2BvqOWS3JyRnbaAH89Sqlw2s9IwbaF%2FXRNZla8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j7XQcablBDjKTTGi0UZbIZGx7t7bU7Bvc3qTagkJmGNyM8a0emu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dDo6T0QnYHYjuJD8RjbIatdZJY8%2FgeMqGmR1zPjq%2B5MgMDR1Na4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cniUqycpJm1M8N3fIPeIGF5w4qaK8xTKzwDrCBgHluYtv3VvXfDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yGcnR9Fgiv7rospYbo%2B4XlrW8fTFKCuIYXTlrgFchnLL5CC4C9B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QUpN1Ig0Uz%2FO19%2FvEWCPwfF8IK4s8YuNEQolVpBTU9rhlX%2FZjq1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06lJYYr%2FBgBQqEQxU3cd58UQ0ZdjXxelKuUVIHFoMwC9296nvTRu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U%2Bf7aW38QQDnW46xYyBgcWCiIlLTLCwQoya46IJ7MrGE2XZ1oEaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EHB2CNiUF%2FoBFfZnW4oHL7s8cmdZtHBPFVzU8HKCqe%2F06%2Bjkgqcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dhVbKZVFhdZaZJhoBd8kQSxy744DG33tpLx1VBNXji2G%2BigsFlhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yFmdaVzYHLaw3rgXVJKKQwpbpou9HE5Iec%2BRWO1EaQiGI%2BMUbADE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YmTkwyYN3ksttqpK8iFIjHNPL%2BgWYtrIX3P1cR1kPki7x%2Fq4JqRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AX%2FUi%2BYE2q43tdBozU8hi7Z6CFv4p1v2MlISE8c2PJSTsPyJQ%2Fm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lEtcitAkePOoKTN5kit5uHSDRSHLteRL%2F1jhrGJVMBaSqZ%2FNpsiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YWjQqqrKIyTKAhIBlui32FXO0%2BfeLaFEwsYhMsrWAKMFQEYH4Dp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aT6nsiyzAtSGMZs2pFwXvE4ANl6XBejKTJjOQ0ntpEqNDxsfUQV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L%2FaLGHM7nJgzRCO3QOsJPSqONgRevRQeKkj9B6y5b2NdHSr1RQ04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iG1muMgmu7STjKgkcizMk89xGTFFz7gN%2FYE3AlWWnq1U%2FYBAM30M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OlRp%2BtBSHU96AT7LvAP47Dt3hUKO8R%2FONfoSRPhedyG5Ccjq8uqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XLoSmHpjz7sHkWrs9luYcIKI9lNXoQtskQAlBHrIokj8wQ%2B7o4AU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VVcWgWpxKKyn23enY0d%2F8sRW1EPhvZOZTctzgTfgdFGmjY%2Fz95HQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nEw5l6GTKE5tPK%2BEekFllOR2DrBkXYI2M0FRDaARonPBQAK%2B%2BWHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BulohuyEWxK5Ij1%2FIGwLbFP1Fs6OcahqTprsp6xg9DEnJohKDjHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IkOI8TmBwMJsR1mhirebgbwhsIWL5TrFeVZh%2BnCo%2FqX6IlfGGMAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DMWhTbImkFp6oipkvbja01wH9FN59BUMmGodtERB3fSf7NQojoe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27%2BEceLAe9hLXNt9YMfE%2BF9QJqBJxNj5GWQMKJCMt8DXy7%2FGv%2Buz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zFutda%2FmLblKXIPs%2FWmDvGUEthyHUjqM4MmZmZ6K08fOdoTtrMZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PhTmJVSAaBvpPOZ5PjXWviH%2B%2F9EiFQz%2B4lifMPe7dFfg6tZEmuu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MjgxEztQG%2BludZMFvIeKmyKwtw%2F%2B3QQn8Porwirm2EHIBfiJhuM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZuBBO3bUm%2FBE6l6CcDBRwSIdAW2QxU5j4KKdkp8OtoegrRYQArdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LRwRLELmBv7XlECPdZnjAbQ1BZNLo%2Bic9wRYQcEPkn1mE2Ted7p8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03N7CMgLL7u3%2F6rR4zhFNyIBkeQoepemdGgRs8SkAdUUc5GKPjj3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HcTbwKlj7KHvcKDcRC%2BRVYLdvxPHStj25fCQ0uYGcV0v7icqSo9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16GEZxi7lLqLlatfNYk8EvqAPGAOxIU3zQ9aHSSlhaXXgFL%2F7L6V8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OsUG0OLo0T4%2BDX0OF256jqbt5hhbelyVA1ot7p3roOHe1Nz7TOAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C5whErPfaSrsMIFLZ6YJTAT7w361NW%2FcGHgZv7HkShe55VgaV3tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y1QAP%2FTHygAhclWEneViFrLmZskPVhQlMNl1EofLeE6A8sv4WItQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00LW6QaqHVDoKB5H%2Ff9Xja804JPPNlhpK%2FeMJP9lp%2BxCOq0%2F9vvJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zQ2ipOPoAgZdXqWbMvOGsiDEteGSi9EIMyEI28IQlhZq5Zu1%2FY50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT290FooxoniatS9Y79%2FpFq4VV7FZIX451YAhRzCWosNeT9DK%2BNJt%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ylRpm8ge21kWOJGnUmU6%2FhWp4e8IvFWglWtF5Gh1MYwtC8%2BEc6Qw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i8nZjrGSlyQyx3WqFlkweCr%2BdyOz2khQ5wmu8VPBU2qJoOOycmFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pDHEfQXIlYqkgk6yXHF08XBpaAHxeCIpFwSJO1xgE8ot3lEJg2mk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DYKE56oHZwGE2ZUaRFKrRx%2Fbi4%2FAqJkEBtShP37GESeujj1IYC1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jPbYjwllTiOrO2G3vZOiAmu6Q%2BLiHSss4L725vYv0gwlaYwdhItg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G8Po9DuSoDsP2Ge%2FTZ5wB5bY0pzdIt4X0ip85kaOZcnF7QU4rz8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y7%2Fp4hfjZnoG2FkqM54rut91SWr2OdLVmmbR074Nds0O81%2BVLQh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2Fp%2B%2BijMXqEczgtZoO7u3IPLHmhV72uojFnwsboRhiStWncQQb94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32SdaVz3GKEzKo32pN60xIHnuFLR6lpKJ2lDqH%2B8OsED7psIcNKzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fzh3anp1uWAkKjDZHnJallibg9eW3fY27qcCQm5VgNpeuZA8YWTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04SypAi9t2bCz8lIfNAsdFw1iupzi%2Bb3VvZn7r4SCL63LfkcPe7z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17z9uOqwNN6XzOZ9VK7eKlUC6JJAIG1hmSeGclNTZFehk6D%2F96CTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nFL40AsSbTFJev%2F39ugZephWEQFHNl7uwS2yxjRQyNzzjhfEL5jg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fSfOD5DZxV%2BKDMknHY2WZBVGk%2FzmNxiaz2gJkzZqf3pTrA3v5N6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DtRe0Ewv9ERiHMi%2F6at%2BfFK2w8KyHtRHB1e7vKBpdfwmkqSpQ%2FPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E9T80iXlIXikGciaavmxYJvzTmmFqUVOc%2FOkhdgjf9vIr2KO2tz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K3vktXoSgISIDju69WnmFjuU5KXiic0rVKJqcgJqkihZSuKyCz74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oDkIe%2BGN1dr43%2BFLXHu94PJrsmfvwnZTQby6NQo9NeCWJfvgnTQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT092Iuu%2F1gY8jHuUaVWX7obNMp%2Br4H8QT7VSHlU%2BY7S783%2FHgx%2BOHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NVB63HKESzc0bQ0OJIMXekEAPXWX%2BBFkeGLp7LXPWC7uHbUHsgOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uV3Al83I5RJexkSTKAHVryTT64bisEb8XA97fVx%2F3Mx5VxfrI%2FaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EUzaWELizFamTHUk2GVF3haMz7c64IbLkYjuWlR4kW%2FbvKY5SfLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A%2BimnuQpgLq2xt2Sj1QiN3w1k1M8gG3AWukFeuKUN9RaX%2BIEfLV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LLSQhhhbDEmkpbuo890U%2BgtfAO%2F%2BNpd8hy5Sy9GGQBDgfgiTz5ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0llJb6o%2B06yX4HFtyfbZhDmCq9khWEv%2FlwgGGCBwyyjLq9SLcV37o=
wielaalw
Typewriter
11


R551476 8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533215 Meals - Employee 1,881 3,412 798 690 690 170- 690 3,610 2,920 423.19
533220 Lodging - Employe 1,517 2,154 1,995 3,700 3,700 2,277 3,700 3,900 200 5.41
533245 Seminars and Trai 5,444 6,298 7,342 8,700 8,700 4,549 8,700 9,435 735 8.45
533200 Travel & Meals 9,258 11,890 10,287 13,590 13,590 6,656 13,590 17,595 4,005 29.47
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 4,686 4,837 2,145 4,500 4,500 1,780 4,500 5,000 500 11.11
533300 Dues 4,686 4,837 2,145 4,500 4,500 1,780 4,500 5,000 500 11.11
533400 Laundry
533405 Laundry 11,412 14,460 11,572 14,500 14,500 6,682 14,500 11,500 3,000- 20.69-
533400 Laundry 11,412 14,460 11,572 14,500 14,500 6,682 14,500 11,500 3,000- 20.69-
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 15,455 16,276 13,648 15,000 15,000 10,398 15,000 15,000
533465 Exam Fees - Physi 777 850 850 850- 100.00-
533470 Filing Fees 1,055 125 1,910 2,000 2,000 219 2,000 1,500 500- 25.00-
533480 Right of Way 20,858 93,548 35,000 35,000 460 35,000 15,000 20,000- 57.14-
533450 Fees & Permits 38,180 16,401 109,106 52,850 52,850 11,077 52,000 31,500 21,350- 40.40-
533500 General Supplies
533505 Supplies General 332,359 353,196 442,703 300,000 300,000 178,739 300,000 300,000
533510 Uniforms - Employ 10,152 9,107 7,560 15,000 15,000 6,859 15,000 10,000 5,000- 33.33-
533500 General Supplies 342,510 362,303 450,263 315,000 315,000 185,598 315,000 310,000 5,000- 1.59-
533600 Health Care/Medica
533675 Medical Supplies 8,208 4,947 4,687 8,000 8,000 4,714 8,000 7,000 1,000- 12.50-
533600 Health Care/Medica 8,208 4,947 4,687 8,000 8,000 4,714 8,000 7,000 1,000- 12.50-
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 2,494 3,642 2,309 2,500 2,500 1,441 2,500 2,000 500- 20.00-
533720 Shipping 18,787 19,236 17,004 20,000 20,000 9,923 20,000 15,000 5,000- 25.00-
533725 Postage 714 655 725 1,000 1,000 392 1,000 1,000
533700 Office Supplies 21,996 23,533 20,038 23,500 12 23,500 11,757 23,500 18,000 5,500- 23.40-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W%2FC%2FJFRw8b3DuzhmUlqV%2F3u9hVZY362YVCwpnJsGehFL6D4GUia8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d1xnpKkJa8gYjE1F67c0npCPrx0nlUbw0ciNcUNh5AKDDNo4ol5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mi6GcrttsL%2FlBWO8VcLC4BS4rzM9KK20rVW1pRy4hIlxONL9ntwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HchdChxILpP%2B6R2qZ1jeUWBT9svlq8GjvSDe0pt6RD3f2CYQM0Ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GXB0oYjbqPrdAMp1MWdzTKK0FlPbwRfwpLTgWGF9VZwTRxR0L0DY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00PeWVMFMoCWcYkXMJ%2FRQZ6lABLcZKCdzh5HgOt%2Fy4rohbJSVemk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dS%2F%2BVKSAstZie8MxrNwpDqJJIK7nEqdAXpop%2B0GRvENBZPgS%2BPn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xPFiV0bYaEMRPKxs2dqCOpHIVNNiYw82OVMyGN9RB5uMf6a%2BosYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3acbZaF45Er0z%2BaWkqRljAAWsc6%2BmnvGHReVYZ87GgZncmrhVtq28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08qCaAzkLqfNVOJ77%2BQ7I1dURhvn1zmTWqV8GU3ZdebUi17kbf%2BTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39IwN5P5AvF86C8IhcZwwANxxuhU2E%2FyA6e6xP352lW5%2BXpqOyv9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rea4rxs9otGzz1zopcYA9CRwNcU1YXFibQGn8xA08MjQolu9IkzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18FQQT7gWGBMQIRVLr%2F6rmsuEMeHBkEqi2pEml5g%2BOushsjdyhWDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U9DVdlWi%2FeJUqbXBfLy9qPocc8N%2F1mVG04LtONvR2I8KV2t%2Fo5iA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BeYdnqR%2B%2F7RFkS2UxGmeMAMmN%2BvPjbRqMUPNzeuPyc5zMoiFjsv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FPbP0TmPoVpDKmMiu7pro9BzVgoPg2aMWV%2BqmXYxaRS0GdHc1C60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DIGZrT98CleeBBCeAD1e%2F2mMt3rRHxNwVR5dfm5VY74H5vyOMA38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eXXMCTvc8%2FmvHweyKZWVB1TiMjz2GgEmpr2x2YhXND5c4ESAxH4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05o%2BCz25mhu6w1EeK84%2FAHkXUa98PeeXkZVKJBHSs3ZU%2FmvBXV8xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TTaiXS2Ve36tFAwIvwsCx9Su9uZZLw5S0Lzdu8JRNofWYy2TrrKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16G4aWb40BlMv822jLYZW7lmLHYteITUdDZyhI5kbbbhiGwFSDtjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23sf6VlHSKfwd1NVSUj2%2FXLnqnDU%2FX9Ubi%2BPnWsqDDJeZlJUJc%2FBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FkVzYGCmtHuzRNFwAvckkCDeIB2WHh8lN970CEtHRCwsJmSH7UPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b4rSc9Xf5X4pG2NfCNt5IPTBIixg3UPkbca9tOM6WDehi7ch9Msg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b6n7w98k7ENQyXrwWFvQgDWenEYaSy%2FC9rv%2B5xaUR5tytGEMRKBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RSMjOYZm%2F2FKWuhiXx7wWj8uRTRPM5FuASWX%2FuRd3%2FG41nIm0MNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HhnVvA2cy9klguyJgm%2BTu%2B8m%2FijLhro%2F6%2Fl%2FuWnpspYzQNETlh9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gX%2B3J0nTAseWQSet6%2FACAuXWOU%2FNbfJoHx4F0ibk8Ee60447qlxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WCXSOUVOu9CC79My7KM6ixruxhRtRV2E%2BbqJ%2FpAX4hdFOnbRxV0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l6oY3UZPkovR%2B0B61jP%2FZP8S7MtHHNtZmvGulNMc1CzDIbbIPu3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BtRiS0cq7CkSkhnoMGR%2FN0lVq6vys7uy9uyaWSR%2FBvlBdcuRVTRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KeK9vmBfKcHIST2HOmAYqJY45JuTbcD2VtlC%2Bv%2Fahxnr4Xs7T5B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36WuhVVZe%2FW8ksHFsrl%2B5n3rw7c5T6yygagyIUkEaHxvggaTsEpyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cxZe0xzTa%2FAnOXSPat6PrGjjKJVkcuhN%2BjnDEx1t6603IdBGh5jI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B8JZ4b8IO5jQGoV2fibCMM1z54GrYjPuK3C3iOxruSQtc1yLW9E4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14NrKbePC5J5shPyYBCYIHjl7kC%2FqU6KpY4Iy69y5fVe67uNziy7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C0gopyDK3JY9QrkZKrH9d4K%2Fuk2BztZIeLCGAly2OtQXAa1Jj%2BBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cvbXuE7ALAzniOEFrKcDIkmMwVQV7Bg6XWHbGcpMmwA8yKrL%2Bamw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rvd3WkABVCQ0aej80%2B0T4LqkYYRPisLsRp7B43f%2BCwwu8dHJvnmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38vC8vKsLME4JAZ%2B8p69J3SsY3wbnzZbeoTvcTNR0AyPuTc6ldaT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mmLIphYH3kkGJtEDAJqWFXH7u%2F%2F5lX72st4JGZVtzqBu5AfBvvEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k07zsBoYte3lpZCyRkKjyi5Kkw%2FpbOp64nN5l4EXBgYT8nAZYZ5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ScNGg0%2FKRHVUfdVQp3enAkVqNzufK8NbX1FjyAmuYYKlW%2FwhhUTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NTcOSnI2Tbca4V%2FCb448r3iqRKO2x1yf%2FJ3s6jnfsCq9n6RG3E9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IYsYQWDA9vN9sXVbraKl3qzWHuw2zIc7QF8ZWxoPp%2FI6At%2BfRjdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Li5PuWTVfV0xmndxKBRAYdJ%2BYpONUiuQmliGuqUJbrHbh6MPfHhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BDd85MY6AyAJR0YXnFfF1vaP%2Fhe%2BT%2FoRL1ww3vsNrYkpwD5LSOUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e99P4ppfiJL8drSoOp3wVqtN4O2QEAGIIRBC4W7I721wYseVJbs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b0R9P2Pu5%2B7uFGIyDO7pzlYJ%2F%2BQkdcv%2BVIkQXea%2BBGjXDeyoNNkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kUb0bBIZ0YPglU1PNbOMg8KoPmtY2cCP3nkPkqiwVcpst8EdbBs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06%2FdCEEIeBdh%2Fc5XwnA9YswZ7AE%2BTy8pIcpmwWWu4oHoiEelYvzOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GOoX%2BThIIlEMBgt9RlK%2B4%2FN3x9Fx507wVEJI%2Bz5%2FGc%2FZG%2BJ2Xakc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kcTKA8Vm5MR9ITdFUN4RbJObKIHhkF%2BRnnJSutR%2FQv5uohJ%2BYTSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M0W0tIustF7nhDnvtVQHrzmepbDU13NnQj%2Fqs1FzWT6LOK1%2BVSRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KmEHEBc8cgzMh94P6MKH8iCxx17YHkRsdg2Xw%2BYN7FUzKdscczU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT209wfme%2Bpx6Y9fdRG2lDi6vevADgcdiCVG6ZgLThI8Pj%2F1u6ZDCt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IC0zvOwxDvfo9Q1DMTNefFo28wHDu8PXmknemCg4dcwXbItFP%2Fac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p9qdwqImmUrFFG24fDFos%2BxvZAcE2UyweouAz7CVaHjdY0jHjmqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zyOEOYlVsBQGWygZBORoy8YEmnNGFZmJ%2BVvdW7tK%2B55l3D4264n4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ho6x0VzLeSXZ8vjCsCn7UymqhLGUzbxhJntDMJh6PqWs1rdLp2HQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iPkMhONb2TaPWU0qFNzeTYc20iHgUkZhgCtCmQJDtFukYWQrTtIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Okj2RGC2baL5XTiEhlAgw7FAg%2BsbaO%2Bpvw3EmI0vut0ulCiIy6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B8xvtq00MmmXCxU0x2PYeS9iDQKeeA5GbFW7IYM3jQ%2FHbNi7TsHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Po%2Fq75mC%2FsXrCRG1KhYGOPAStyLFNfoALrPrn%2BO1qJxyfeYvbEZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33CeBMvRev5ApBGZqepba82opY%2BiUVvXulCYoQmcZY4Qac5cNe%2Fok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tcxRFMAtV5XNNM2qhJOLgbjrQjltTzws1ipDLUw0tx7MQ4u1lZ2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xAQLt%2F0wpOeoye%2BgepytEBQPfATCz48r6X%2B3A%2FsAMNYUEYt9ECqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25N1rPM7ALlPqJMC4pEceDu9xYin9lVRctZgRc64zjnhvUeXULZF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1taJUBEGj0x1KzTU%2BVIOYiE3ixbX61dHBer0dMRHV5FDnxh91PTpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tieWtu1qgSAN7ptYGiOXcRKz%2BusBM%2B3zxubp59YR9j%2FXtoMH8w%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Tvh1SCIioYZcjjg2PmjWS9EO5CLGmzBU9XEFKojmI%2BXf3j8sY3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uAg3D6NR4LSsCGJb6sbIjAB4PFHxDyL2n%2FkEIt8WGe03AWMrKVMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I4ODv8jQNdo6Bhb9jPwGihWpDk0JrOCQt0YCQw0kHbvgaVdQbmls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pPwJB0VocUST6bYqHIKQV18vf5LlmGf4MNPeSYZ4NGlqh1bM7UL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iwB2ojooKDyxvSOsuX0jcfeLn8pD1iapali9HW4xT%2BUG9C5Kd%2Fbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pF1S5LDdvPsj5iAFRmXxGUj4SlVS6aiJgySu3OgjBd0wKcOD%2BIr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S6TjutA1GEeyoQX4qQ%2B%2F0LmHQQLjCulx5Z%2B4t9%2BELCmbKjnjmFio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LETXicDUsR02HaEPrjIBO%2BRuThHis1hIjVZG8KFXIObuMb6agYlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RZAzVVhdNtTlxIL2BGBrvYyVt5R5%2FoFq485O5PTIKMVkN0OWNaCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LnS4JAekI4sQH1p57Ls1yw2Ct1bELpotzXGJj1aBPldqEyBumnjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xgkf3l2PL8goIw7PG1Oxphnl5vvGz9YaPDCfQ%2FuO5pNzT62tUkdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dQKujJsVujm6k3U2xYHkCXpPfMdoefrIolEhYHe9Cn%2Bo4VBAqMMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2scF9y5j3%2FEufx%2FC9ZqX6gPgs0r4XNOZox796ye2%2FDZUDV1PF0Lqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pd%2B5Hlr4sq2LpSAFiw%2BXMVkSz08gTUr6nkKIITZBw379rgg5y7rM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V09PjNJaCMWX%2FrRiiLuvUjOHT0pq1p%2FgvU%2BHeJMpfbCeeJaUByOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JzshIlFLID0ztgI4p%2F6lguKThqBqyxj3EmtPBPpDjwAq%2FzFfglPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wz%2FRkIsXFH50oFSSfcPKWGdCK1a9vEvG%2FY%2Bn83LZZIL8HYIzJic4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WzTbTuvU%2F%2BNwHA5ANLj7wk0pNAZxPTr%2FpILWYbuCloqP54qCARek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yaC5m21yYwRCgqrN6N2vRuGf2dX1EeE7cLLqmR2NkeOX%2FF90Ch%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G53Nv%2F8iobnMFZsap9faU%2FhVUG1jE1u2u0uhtcjWnc0SOgLp84zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QOFmuMpT48FmgtLI%2FkVsirmQ7XYpXWrYGXDvHThsGfsE1MxX80Mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ypVZaF9AjF9SqTv7T%2FME7x5Yp0CY%2B%2B9MLzIOmHH2V5MweKdy4y%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L1mfqe88hKARlLdPkRY7PjwiNt6GN%2F6UO2Js1WyvBCktoqr8qEIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MsO9kDVLC0YAnWxttXAQpcA%2Bg1%2B3pf%2BMm4nIQ7j39cnwPdY61VHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT134sbZLuWNKbAKFzdWsORqzk%2B0OZAcBLRYOhRqpiO5AKea8%2BOJB3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LW0yfkSSLeUSFdggPRrlTdXEX%2BtbCDQ5mW%2BRzs3EPSgyH0dx0IRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j19tCRwKVQDc4sCio4P7sIIgNtNV0NOBMBnm6f3eJsF08Co4BSv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qPPdVmCy0OcGbV9g6sCs8kF4IyNcV4aNiBWsX%2Fist3chdwf4B3zM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tpUlS8W1hIkQS40pjRgiWglIFogGh65IQVbM%2BxR6io6velubUQes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rd3%2F7%2FHrO4LHX2qqnOn4uO8o6M49mOU2mNrtmalYdrOpcJOntPOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F%2BAGKGYPYHkPHDRh%2BPTwJi1SamYke87qSOto73x%2BywsUSuABLv2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SP3i8udHGlX9xZjhssHZbfd9%2BgooFUgYbpynfXm%2Bfs8z5sX9bzp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E4YR89DZX%2F5dWi1GzvAWU5%2Bjw%2BJvztWYIg01tJPopTgWGyOYa6ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aMUxrgZ9fT%2BMyQBaIJtt9Gmhnccc5EKzqsvdRuge3Af%2FWTIXTty8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EvICJsqhqFn30Ym8LTazZjmCdek%2BtMoNu1XIXVug%2B1WDNyu236Vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jyyy8m%2BMX%2F05Hq2eBkKxdoDF26PQ8hViSNKhutNuWxW%2BEHKRyWZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UfWb3fBYjGN7A9IGINIVkaSrHzC%2BxRiNBD5KZpTqhGla7o7BAOhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36Rys%2Bj%2BIU6DQF8bD6cf2%2FUV2vPE4bVfiu%2Bw6INSVR%2Bs5k2o94mtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JlOz0ZRefFvbKFvGOQE0Elz1DjmygPnt%2FyYWm4vbfQGHfrIRkXU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pfDtTR8Ni1NYbrOzU1q4rMwjqrZJSkqxOPoPlMyRZ16Peyya4X04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36UG7RVjocTArq335cZb0to2%2B%2FID07ahRAKFM9bFA4LQc4%2Fdw9lVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35T3mKUJiO7cSKhWxZK9B7jG%2FzdAM3bC%2Fth693FJiJhumilyCla3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A5UKizr1zDDI6WxegyQyajDQJkXZPzQI1ahmo9c6Sn1n3Ef3sq5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FGmtfJPBuQGIeW2ObyAQ3GVauMOmK2xfa%2FXbKhWg3W%2FIMoU2wQyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kDTt42zQAUKj3V310y4jsOfeA1cRmWZrexYKTKB00ET6gBB3QyxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HLZBpsap5Oho2d4ej%2FPanZwa66z8LrGSGtse9ueWPgLqaKbE3pI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FlqKnSi19rvBd2yobnyjy0OQ3nBpCxk2LXzC4j2q4e%2FdWX%2Bf3rBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT281ST4iBEPQqBb%2B27e0%2BpRJ1p8%2FTdhlDk6NaRRRXrZC9qkXrHpkp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gGako%2B1jddhD406B1R6p3G0dgaPpwsbPGbMuai%2BX7zBNAscoCtzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cFA1TpSI35cN0CHu0cubXIkqHWxGrSSOB%2FZJFWo2NxcVFxYEHdEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hRElRYnX8HypClsDpMzdXMM9oV7g5AqllNuC0%2BgHLbVdlPmoVP6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ixXEnSsXKtP3khPRejhBN69QH3T868ic2oIiFgmpL%2FqThTaz0YiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30BUPvdfi2uX6%2Bhe8Zoggy26mpGp0BbQZPFjOtey0Ic1aQMalevMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D3tkwLQsOhelRqUOoniyAJiWS%2FjWVBEOCmUx1sSa6kup92xJpqsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NUSLplp%2Bgc9OuXnuBEu7mkLR7RnnOxMskEQ2G2t9V4otz%2BCsTS%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qN%2BJX1DOHMfF4yyYJi7C%2F2XBOJJKcss9hgk5%2Fn1MFia4WAWIh0eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JIXj74wqo87o%2BGfMiGOqs6tNTEnni%2FPtlrEt37AwTUKlW0e44Ifw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X3lKFhoOOtYUSAypSeR4ny%2Bq7AU4MNt%2BpP652hB3CLDHUjdY6Aq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02heH9%2FamrKgDLjK7lsbJKiH4b74IhWcwouewu36CL50gRQ%2FY3QaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BRVAXI3Ut%2Fl5vxcwXJZOGUfzh6VTk8SILdZuOJMtZUPoSbc7U9vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kPhBge213cDNzVjesM%2FX8A8Lym7fdtSThzEhXvYbunyF8obhgTvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2slolVwmGE1hr0MwA3%2Bm7zlZtysoa21bZOaF91lxOZITLaEF6K0oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B9BsU2ggpiI9jvPal64UQCe2tzvGMbPYEuec1xd4VEZ%2FkTXf5x%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT142kf3WcbfFkN0Ur8ROzpQr1d5NCM4CUGTrbX1xqX0TOyNtEqIejg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TNwizlQYLDFoKMBbSBrn7ZNm%2FPoOcY7giw0dAeKJZte9lSD%2BPGRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FBkM5Q0DaFVyrL1OH7NRsgxHf7v4NDrr4ajJc6lEAU%2FRca8n3swg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W7D1HAm7dK4kESrX%2FZjzZv2hcdF7AaiJqOKZgwMP12r4a4rAVENw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hyTxjfWKQLuVkBFxk7dqcfwv5GIiwiB7Nf59nSu3SLXMEn42xI9k=
wielaalw
Typewriter
12


R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/11/2025 12:09:49

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533805 Roadway 12,499,414 13,568,452 13,462,932 11,485,644 11,485,644 4,344,686 11,485,644 12,884,717 1,399,073 12.18
533810 Lubricants / Oil 54,292 60,963 54,013 55,000 55,000 28,014 55,000 55,000
533815 Cleaning 1,962 104 8,500 8,500 5,640 8,500 8,500
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 154,783 195,249 184,624 157,326 157,326 98,087 157,326 160,000 2,674 1.70
533830 Fuel - Diesel 846,527 913,433 867,160 700,000 700,000 320,515 700,000 700,000
533832 Fuel-Propane 475,053 436,097 423,863 430,000 430,000 59,594 430,000 380,000 50,000- 11.63-
533800 Maintenance Suppli 14,032,087 15,174,194 14,992,697 12,836,470 12,836,470 4,856,536 12,836,470 14,188,217 1,351,747 10.53
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 1,828 40 8,959 250 250 3,964 3,964 4,000 3,750 1,500.00
533890 Books 89 84 84 84 84
533870 Books & Periodical 1,917 40 8,959 334 334 3,964 4,048 4,084 3,750 1,122.75
533900 Other
533913 Inventory Adjustm 1,234,905- 1,142,446- 1,114,822- 1,330,000- 1,330,000- 473,615- 1,330,000- 1,260,000~ 70,000 5.26-
533914 Purchase Price Va 220,101- 366,135- 70,852- 233,167- 233,167- 14,842- 233,167- 234,415- 1,248- .54
533916 Adminsitrative Ov 572 2,937
533920 Machinery Allocat 303- 149-
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 5,656 3,680 1,897 12,500 12,500 7,722 12,500 10,000 2,500- 20.00-
533928 Computer Sys $500 9,458 8,422 8,316 15,262 15,262 18,143 18,143 11,557 3,705- 24.28-
533930 Equip Under $500 2,448 5,121 503 4,000 4,000 660 4,000 4,000
533940 Cost of Goods Sol 4,791,507- 4,423,754- 5,564,155- 4,508,068- 4,508,068- 1,255,914~ 4,508,068- 4,600,000- 91,932- 2.04
533900 Other 6,227,482- 5,915,112- 6,736,177- 6,039,473- 6,039,473- 1,717,995- 6,036,592- 6,068,858- 29,385- 49
533000 General Operation 8,243,471 9,699,803 8,873,779 7,229,721 7,229,721 3,370,768 7,235,466 8,524,288 1,294,567 17.91
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 105,294 19,916 52,923 115,000 115,000 18,534 115,000 100,000 15,000- 13.04-
534100 Rentals 105,294 19,916 52,923 115,000 115,000 18,534 115,000 100,000 15,000- 13.04-

13


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RUk4NLvCU6WW2pUldZ0XWacRVfGJe3bpH8P56zweA4G%2B409UspRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zy4duONUCLIkakK9%2B8kcZDvxQf4ElXuCfdCUZKzM3WLhyr7zQuZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ADbTV0ju8HLj6do9fRrZHiJKfQAySiB2gc34dXMcRcWJCcvhTsE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FYA14WF9NS3zEUocEUxsK4m%2BkFIUQGR0YfpUL%2Bxw8lRyBTCRiBpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cXNdv0lMTuX12wRs%2Bmr5LueX7i8yjSZm05QUMMKaObvOn%2B1Zd6iY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT033D%2B5KtawOQ0db8heY0l3Aat4bvDZvGwt3AtmRwt3lP8ebhSIuR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT209eihJRNatTMYdGjA0v4SpN7jeyjbVItk6xp09Wmpzx7KqYSOwNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SweABNNvHLutDFtFnunQcqMLey1Ghtd9E310jDCN%2FD8OgC473470=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CrHcdBR%2FqqG8zT6uoHyN4OTO3717CkeMjKffiEyQhlO7ruKZOmPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qaqJkPYN9UJAx0nGsFCHruzATmqzWjIwUmX4Coi84%2BX%2B44qYilYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FaADWojTQAVenpP7bdW5tyERg7u1dVBMSmTTltXxugzbqqa%2FJ4bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BeI%2BgZ%2Bng0bNsXDAMofHCRpfZNLHm2jnJmW28peQ7hBxcox8QMpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT338vAR32gw6qsQ0xZXxf6skCcEZh5FWoFYm%2BnQrP%2Fv3N9dMUT6l4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28wcD2RbPMuS%2F7cM5WHOoRU8OLDlWECXgZjbi%2FKr6NvXaHmNXvXOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hQUxIrzEI%2F4yyyMsvaU817g%2BwpENu8lDdNUe2xxbeD2NwEXPWSL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CqKFQz7d5af4%2FFlSCLtJkrIrRX9JRhZJH%2F6a0Pu3lt4fB3I%2FaDMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zJ5i3DnLZkodIyZrfvjOrl01w3Dn6UMik52JMgle73%2BG8QzQallc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0esWOo4JHFmQ1Lys3QqnjYc9RrrqU9HAEbHH602YiiN0nQLwhebMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jMR4%2FkrkgeEfaXaOEMbaklcCwccYUX7JdIK%2BYvLbZXmplYGkDKVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vyqhd1%2FktTkaeplhDctdy%2BuoaLwquf2%2BB4P2zSzJvlZZo5J2222I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dmqc8CR0rpvJgt3QiU0tt9eKlKEHaXxHsWYl2JPfjTEWSmxkEYaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iMAedfcqe2jsqA4RxJNspYAR327DCI2Zv4zj1xHZRTVCrus%2BDCd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pTAt7gO4PeQnnEaNachdCUZTEFL6cb8Iqw2JmohhIiMfeCyZgdOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DbYg6bXUpONkJsubVvlP4VPcTcEFfXINr9RfnOEwCgipz46MudlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S7Yi6yvvc1ugdzgFywaddieO0KnWyySflPPv9jrrKLSWtrhrFRuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VR63KxOGygYCTenBxV8kkpDJWuSO82aO9hxjOaI84OVSe0oHNCDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT149%2FRZS98PQIl6%2Fgznm9zes1SyVgZk2660hXZo4xc9dIYR50GjoXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FgXcZd8K53WwGuQaBXXFSsdbfzqRNlBVe2nj2KIyFsKMNcyHrEDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04%2BYv9nF3PlG1DrgLFYg%2BN2YckZpCCJFFcdSWkgyetqbYD4pN4XR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MK8CCtI0hjHPJk69IRDtMVNrMUPr0Wpjhkih9a%2BTixVS7yCZUw80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GZPhPXbNrnrqxMY2siv3wBpLv6MpXKOSEFzcgvkRh1ins1%2FwroEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OKbyDcIwcBeceoe3ThnQ6dYGCSyGQNXT4so1NsLEWTeiUO0tQ9UM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GX3JieFc9%2FLU1E%2FEYSMf6whM9%2BV8LbizDy21dPTcdNZF5mHGS7Dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A6IJQixg3J9lXaOaleVEanCCxsQz1PPe7hI5U6%2FUyBCXcKqfJ9yI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16qcTRCxVf4%2BjHThDg0j1KDnWT5gVT%2FRX5%2B6HtUCoTZb4poH%2B%2Fplc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BCYGUxyPvKSW9L5k0TqbaauQ1F6f8JWL3%2Fcw%2B%2Fzygd2of2BFzybU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eJshWVGHeUKcsIP%2FQ4P%2FDsxwQHo2bZ76XOVPZuUEKfLhaTvIJ1As=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oXEXHu%2BpkSu0Mt5shGwsOZymiG6JJy7RKgTXwo3a4XJEnE5%2BdyLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ixzRVR3OSnPzwLnh5JRrtl5w4cu6Xh7r04WQ7j3dZlnEUruMIbTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B4CwKoKtCVNLx9%2Bd02coOzTxHxzu6WhRWoofxWRV68Hi0I79yEtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m4HtXaYqeLrBH8xu3M390CLsuccvfusNQPFUs2FE0is7xzOnK4BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qk1kKKL11UfkCG5C%2BEeIsFO6MS0junTDOrbZA3TvfBMy6Ee8zTKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BH7EeGhzPMl5UGR7ZuNgViYTW8b8Ayz1bYb6jcLOhkBWg8pCKkbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bk2YVygH2oFIm7hkwWYnfsD7x3Au%2FUbkvLwDDLDCrE1Z8nw0Cuts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2osN5x2wUgNtgNJAba7HRLDtHuNMGewthRCLRhrzSBJC3TtSZT1JU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wOlJdHFsDEoTyz7%2BdFowIfHNpkvvGu3eyzlt2O1FM8xuGStn%2BkG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eFIt1DbFaXlKwo%2B5P6LtFN0OAON4YNtTthRvKzqeRhnrCAZbrz3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TgnHgrdiyDOmFlov9z8CDGFkBd5V0ps5ceNYRU9EQ%2BEKI6mfRtBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TwLvxwo1GAEMuEzJNr5IEiShDLRU%2BXv4MZWSCe671Aq27cck0KQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cabAnZjs%2FNP5NdzJNyWlN9wxRrEmJZeBgbdClTLtT4EufbYrihPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sTU8VltjrWVT3IikU8BGb62UCrWBa310TstajS3OstpfkppyqQyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2govrmkMcUWj6hyyZSK%2F4j4BHJi0HQLdx56WOfGNT1aw9DVAsrFOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lUsXHxzQWrTATkHVN5A9fb9%2Bv48p1Fw5FcdvwHELrAI4PT%2BBvKME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JVDhyyvHhTWJl1DpYsvND3RQgy%2B8yjV7aC3yaqO64375X7yr8vmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OgpzZZBxf2BgEz%2BOgbWK3Ko0ADvHXgSNBCXuvDzOREc2FGwSHsFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LlkS3%2FfBQWBSTP2UhglQXOlOLCS%2BjvxzvlCyrnQaIGgrrONlHbqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UDEM%2FCWnw9GkzJwSTO%2BAzjcvK3etNPQfUlaEeYxAHkD5dWoMGhoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wj5karjUpquJqxMq7lZRKPIHDtjUdCeZeq8SA0p9lJvqYM3etObc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nLcmoDqzYJH5QyobvPsJPlwU%2FE%2FT4iTWprCY%2BHQOzFIb6TUlACwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UOYeZUg3iAI95lftN2PhpBlCNTXPZfqBCLjftcpdR%2BSqtc6FwRsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DuUluSDvr1o2qqjUc15ZZHbAKehnOF5ffmkuLixbRfNCNDRF6xp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sEruznqG9ZhyPRzbd5x%2BcknTzCCF61Ls%2FMh%2F6ziTSgdnJrLMSoaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ePYrSCd0lz0uD%2FTWsw2T8TTKeXnOegRLSAOqthZY1AlJN8duJRWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT127V6GA4R6Wqlgx7uaNlNTeMSPvEK5Jikfv3iJ83NNdmXAB8NZ00I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bFyFnSoHY2ibrfdKWx5a%2Fpw8nNsG%2BO2%2FHcBujicr8hMUhnXEpXsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27AD8wogKfjMRF5VFNnct9hgiOpeMz7dBwFDJi9Yyh%2BEfPdAKH%2FI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z3pVYAUOPY8KSnbR%2FGfubTTh66kepAOpXFUbcn9CzNRXCOfQ93RY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tspI4C6Zr3m5JOjyYlLhFSg6ZBQusN7MAOfcKTlQbwKhESlDKIxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YZNqGrLNTnpdyuLPg8Nda6UA4Dwef5TWSIBWwIuGmFU3DVe%2FX3Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NhEZSJ%2BdPeG83hKuaw%2FGWNh8mfZDyiGMvbCIt41SnJjkRskCj%2FrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W0nRK2o4qgC%2FjiPa6dyulBDSeSN%2Bkk6KdfxK24Cv7KFcdMVs1OEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2krQdyAi%2FDs8FKWrewtwadNLh1EMd3B1pLosbv4rSdXNjOqdtxY44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bDlO58lLluStqnEYZDh2C2VngtfIubxqKNx3d1xEPtURu1CFSYbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nDyLRRcORV%2B3%2F7QDSF35%2BQJ8j%2FrAyQ5p0Rlwr7x7ZaD50RUHxzI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QGhX15dIT3gbDlK61uqj49B0wnUWmJqu2K1YomxGsjQkaXsgYQ7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IHWUbM5aMgrScw3FB6fEtSLjYvqHcGk%2Bco%2FbjQuEOARHV%2FwgyGtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZGxX%2FHNJFsu16oHtZYRuPCMxfgWtTV%2FPj2xz1B6RPZ4TYrgJg2R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eh55SZwW%2FDEIjz6RTvt0k7nV1g86ACMpQvXvX1PPX3vRfc2iIVe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FuVEUNihcVN8%2BlifPk8X3eI4Zx3Vg4T0Ai56oQaJFUGOYeuYU2x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BFr%2FBGMTMvIg44BUq7NDw4NQK9yMrwu9XZ%2F%2BA78q0V8Nt4ZhTUUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j3RofDxc7oTC672y53k3Od6PtwoiKPbzvPhJaSNoFMxT%2FrYHAGro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12CtBWac2tPEECBwGuFZIkhoL6Vp1qySgEsxZQh0sfe1frz4TR5Ug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZWD2U9frhlL5%2F3%2BrzZbsq3Z1K1p4Rib9aG9OITH7w5Hrxk6%2FR20s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wESTNskTqI4%2BNN1S2SjJlaIt%2FDKDJx7d1U6Qt59tuI3BlP6fBkG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2npq3AW3pZzOzGfWAZrE4%2Fkgc3hrgO9KkuKuU73ER%2Bwyr1rNfW5l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mUYDJZ1sPsBrmDC1OXy7qYmO0%2BH4myAGOKYlK6vQT3wA%2BYXe2LRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FdNwQa7%2BaaLs%2FgKRY7mLuwRB8pzvyqpG4gVWSGQ0mQu26RvCnToQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wgI%2BOM%2FNYZ3dXKJaKOl3RFM9rikqWjXwe3OJMDcFSEPxvCrm0bfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GyX6iIo6FiSMHZtLfM4WbTsIaRQOY14kpRDZBFa4ott4249MNFjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m2944DT4jhr1paDcqkGVfhoVgR%2BKa5g8mNBS0vm%2BXXFMAG00GVpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I8Z6Ae0%2FkzWPLRTKucbisw%2BxJbgt5w9u0oz8oXrLKG70Y%2BOJXXec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eNhlr2MEtCQtYVmSM7BBitWI82sToBJuGJZcYZhe4DBCxHaCiMNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37JNwNcrs03MSRQCLocw7ZPl5n%2Bp%2FT7nKIzjbyzmV0DHUFuwq4WVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sV%2FheZ8uD1ztkblIqkXhcv1EODLpXK1TnCrq0d7hmcuJ8GnBfwz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lfr1LNw8nYaCmI2fEh1eTAsJlyvFaC%2F3l4VKcy1baI%2FseiqU%2F6s8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r5SaRot3rYGo8v7CojDxP68zvWSqrUxEXx7uSQsZqEK5AKJR0cW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n%2BtugXhWN8QROLPRj3gyFhjsO2hOw9zscUAnSDKa1PiM9Auel5rQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xkA4rFl81zgoY2hmJTTdb1HSuu8m6W6WFA6JVcKej49%2Fb7LGJnlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZeviisAqFqat07HIWiCkwlUgqdE7WUSZBvxDTwoYfGzCs69Q4KX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v%2B6rQekTDwJ%2FOq8UiN892nGQPvU6fY2bx4jpO72fgytHrKc6WXTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hh3eQdR4rYD4q0pV8CXN%2BotyRYRN2FF0r1HURn%2FDAT0hCn1zn2x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K1tEmZW83HdhXkmy0khKuKrgmAInIPUe91PNy6jLL6t8Shgkjavk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dKumW1ut%2BJFvZem4yjDGFaXD523tw5ZZQjC1bd%2FLN62J7Wbd%2Bm1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BbqPFwKwmuyMggNpXqOjQURSXCImcwaiHSIXysCrBBKQH8IZ29b8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cJeThP9%2FeOmpwUvBfeLotRxFrCKuuZ%2BaTb4fmS8RmXov8ZxPnbeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VVa9M0CnjwcKsraC3s5ytlmyPBaAImlp7pK9oa6YCp8M7ySwj1iA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25KlVXqN0izKkD8dzUBFzOF3dm9%2Bx%2FLtEujTyS%2BqtmuKy6qZjmTag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H%2BInTexDihVD8sYYaqLHuKpkYPhJ8njyj48IsSV0kyJ1GXvFHhG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MFXAk0iz6OqB%2BDydPlDIugozCcppOk0VCr6P9Xio0M%2BTySLxw3Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L5AinwXYcLBcvcImlIb%2FHySOjOQsMtVB31spWSPXuwcjqGS%2FS%2FiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RnXRvgXxU1YFiJkF2JMyFrMCeNxZB5uAKEniWktoWyVDUv45qjn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g2ihKDkxNaGRKSIHHaiRGXRFvoLz1YGjZF82Mxi6Zt4WZtxDPrFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oAksOQRaM3legTy2IwJdYV%2FwJStE4w%2FnVT8I2kneR8hJZjksKk%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L7KZeCc5w96xSEcX0uCUO5PbQITYEcU2lund1n4HVNVXR%2B86BgDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04ziisxr2kMzH7nUmeHoBep9wbDGBt7tgjOJz2XG%2FSqibBY08enNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MzLl6t6O0qYfJyktq2aSwjWT6uR1BbBmEkkOHafiRgOwCOnWV0%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CsycugVR78oW9R3K%2BSbgqlE6c62H9kzCzMlm6e%2BJRlleOhrShHHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FkDVT6Os5CCH0I8hK716BawfyvGEuhfKlpSaRhLKsdp5H%2FBvS3PQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OTZecDSTZOLNAOUi4Gbi%2BoXvWtSZvtvJy7WNPOBZ62PaBslWolQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T0JzDSMaoq3Z0jXXLDGsnaesZUv4mQJA8yjIwcoTzIGNjXL32uVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ncAygZpgWtUs1HIWbBm66uUb3qKJjkgS5nIQFPYU9aRDeeaylvN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29qdw8RlB72mKnmm9Viu40sG3E9fGoXjWITdsHQeDpKPY6Gp8V0eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FuCktb%2B0Og%2FL6Q%2FULTYr5zrtmLMl4lLMEKEeAxh8zVhDdn1xyZ9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SYC%2BJ9rmFz1cKEa%2FdorB7xvgJGa88A9vzWQP5CZGaMpIEhII1L%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fO0hRnrQAIuEuiQg7SGpEd0bcy%2Fj7fjZIvWHfuUAVxIT2wGOqPqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20OkI%2BdU3cGraX7lyChBLm54xD1W06VYGri1HA%2FBqjy8aCa%2FmTb%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13w1fj6yT5dxFrYQ9SddYYqDPjnMXb%2FUk2Bd8hSrphOVCOOO1PL%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FFqE6C2MfdEqgRNlEEW2p2DNv394qGJp3%2BYjYaZUsFyq7bmbCnoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xquulaNN7VoCI0WAU0agJeCfeJF2Zthxqkwd5%2FiDt07QUJkL%2BX%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UGSAjHsCvCZfyS2ydO3IOAe0YSqxzsR477dHDAcfAcLMLfN9i2d8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W%2BRHLA%2FxKFvaDqaxLs1xVnexQ%2BUprc1ElhboYf0QZXAgCV4neRNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vhGmXGV1ezY8TzDNMhAwrz2msrBmZiyow0Se8Y4Vf44Gnf80JfAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uPVewi%2BmbhYKkOoslOxutlTUyP3jx3c0YJL8v%2BrIyN9O9ZsQgY4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31O%2FFEPnyJwhUJ%2BKWnxCFJ%2BLLADiTymf1LAhwbzEzQgrYdWBnfA1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10hBjbyRsRluIkdh%2BIRSgy3Abcoq3SGkzOVxmhJ4G13O0uejK9eKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RRNXJcDZz5elGdahA%2BP02jWbuHmXOEKFDzeXJyzmYQ4wsGJkakB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BJWrIFJ40h0hWbzXopIh4Mb1SFQZOU%2BGHjGw%2Fl1LrJfOC1HVfz60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gsjiKhYC9NZcw64GJYVvrFNDnZKigawDEU3QIbyqnnLHkFFHawYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k5FVkBf%2F%2BI4jxl9SGTszWTDsItn4mjvAeK8veQcPohnCA%2By2AEmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3chTbQ8XewnYcGQvGG24kKxL3E0IKYimHbs%2B0MyHOPYwl3IplJk3w=
wielaalw
Typewriter
13


R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
Page - 9
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534200 Insurance
534245 Bonding Insurance 18 100 100 100 100
534200 Insurance 18 100 100 100 100
534000 Fixed Charges 105,312 19,916 52,923 115,100 115,100 18,534 115,100 100,100 15,000- 13.03-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 4,006 14,801
535000 Bad Debt Expense 4,006 14,801
530000 Operating Expenses 12,225,143 13,537,792 12,972,655 10,073,077 10,073,077 4,649,515 10,081,334 12,131,428 2,058,351 20.43
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 1,599,182 1,700,819 1,703,766 1,819,369 1,819,369 904,338 1,819,369 2,009,652 190,283 10.46
551110 Dental Insurance 35,853 35,408 35,375 37,162 37,162 16,705 37,162 36,512 650- 1.75-
551115 Group Life Insura 3,428 3,524 3,602 3,775 3,775 1,808 3,775 3,795 20 .53
551125 Worker Compensati 109,433 113,159 100,807 104,995 104,995 50,296 104,995 107,751 2,756 2.62
551100 Benefits - General 1,747,895 1,852,911 1,843,550 1,965,301 1,965,301 973,147 1,965,301 2,157,710 192,409 9.79
551000 Employee Related In 1,747,895 1,852,911 1,843,550 1,965,301 1,965,301 973,147 1,965,301 2,157,710 192,409 9.79
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 36,126 37,016 38,361 41,046 41,046 20,523 41,046 34,641 6,405- 15.60-
551910 Boiler Insurance 1,351 1,562 1,640 1,825 1,825 913 1,825 1,994 169 9.26
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 25,180 22,150 22,150 23,258 23,258 11,629 23,258 22,900 358- 1.54-
551917 Auto Mutual 136,250 138,750 143,904 151,099 151,099 75,550 151,099 155,090 3,991 2.64
551915 Auto Insurance 161,430 160,900 166,054 174,357 174,357 87,179 174,357 177,990 3,633 2.08
551920 Property Insurance 49,551 52,359 53,357 57,360 1457360 28,680 57,360 57,166 194- .34-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DNSG5lGJj5wTC7Hdm2QJ9evBt4sAq5g8PddNSMWL1BWX9xy2B3a8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zpp0nsVIl41SASxeJMAD7iNK0PB%2FaS1MAQB0o%2BLhCHmuU%2BdmuzUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YklDbCAyJsO9o1GOsX%2F%2FcFgKIq%2FKSZ6zv3dhdiTVa%2F5jBjxT6qYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NDrNQCD%2BvqOl3Z5XxIp4odVJNa6Er3cvtcPX1jgovSIyBdvXvfuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IrNuymUCW8Hg7c43wZuJFdW69UGS3ixtdvpEHsDxDPnnQXH3T1Gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wYwqKsoI7UGiP3eITWQs1D%2BnpLCJ09y8RcRdeY6QhB879Fok7VdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17nDZzy2OBWCJwR2p7HHHqi01rSFsV6UBmVoZUxMaMeYbLGUfNsJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3358WpHQo3PEp39Q3B5sZEbWVjgtRtnc3%2FbsVZHf6QKTHF8vUysfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lyYLPmktyufbR5gpx4WWXwfEmeZv8t1GQgyi2Ple%2BxC7opgyNenY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00RDlFBFJh4BigRGvTokzx0vugYvdiTKEurhhvkN9Rq20bIgkBiq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CyeW%2FMG2zFWO6L0ceGqg46gAywA7qgd62zoDbR76Iv2It8zsXG6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fjfNNC6Yrp0wG3Oc3zW9cUs3QFvsufPdfKuMlRlgQ4QYqtyx0Nwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wQ2OqsoOVLXnSlec9ziLyKGqxvBmusYBUzt9RYSaFLQ1CeKZ333Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FtyBuT7McMdTULprd3PPsyNQc6pQ75u%2BYvG%2B9k%2FDYt1Jk%2Bg6JjHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UBIa7dJPG1p7zBKlQ4Em1G6AeThtyTtEPD3k7AnX45VM3jxlUETY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31PQhwB%2B0gFWlKaphn4N2Xb3zVoYg66tJPolvJvQeTbI1qGKF1PEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tGeC0fyMK0d94YEcAkAeh5GYT2NvWj%2FfvwZYECTME8p8YPrfMO8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zaK9CBAynoyIc2mHuG3rMNjx%2FlUpzPMdukgU0hBbOFBRDTIehjoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F9IYZuK1uc838CP3bE%2Fzjx5cM9jvIAZGEYRhtnpny5yFnRYQ8Dcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BDjsPV%2F0Txirywjn3uhm1POYLbsnROQS%2BVkzUtDRsJauJclXlVfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24UrZBNeOHhZ5f%2FMiywwgLHh4UEfRrm2CZAJ%2FcVMAf74x52r2l3%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mSvzH8HhicTegmk3qs1gHlIxaOSuccyBgxPWF7Kjv8bqcvpf5mb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sVHgGQRti4Lc9fGCZ5jX4yUDfrxqzjrge6VUTEQFwD%2B9LWaaBLI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29yyj5n3y%2BYW8jWdJqOBrAbw26H16oS%2FYXZIq4%2F2TXtmLKy5j6JLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Acyv0J2MJS%2FjP%2FMb6XNZEz0JbLUEl%2BHMi%2FN3Dnz9A3VmfKt8vgws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k52qZ%2FOkLLtVY5RvKBHl3IGoObMmolkoQkkR1pgVx6BD%2B5nD00Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N45de6EctqiLLwAHa3O2FoVVpkk%2Ffm8DhUYy96mUx4O57Lqzv9Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nFdURBI5Q4C7%2BRfxII9A0BToev3JFFFMbkLJ5Ybh8D2ccrRKRpkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mwapQILCe2JRIkrDwxlLfAPs8zPrdRYdzAvCBjM2YaZl98JlPnqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wqd6KmFT7DxMDPofekosI5nNj3LkWbnitn8OQdfJqRHlAealqsuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GEA4%2B36hdGl7LdV3CUzvJ%2F09k4CmARKCkQIX%2FADduUBGLhjEyGqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aaIn5vbhZzyhvbkjZp6CcuhYZzrJl9IndOLvvWbrCx7Ho0ZAauWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dMp8h9f%2B97xXZWFvPow8UYg2f4dGHs1SpDI6uhAfAMN%2Bx3gpBCrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Eg3X6Rp6dOAYLhQGwCwJ3hT%2Bmh86X2kM9iHd1KmasXwkLaJXuNoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03m9y9gM2NtxALBfAJ5c3If8HAYuQDLRixZnAeAszdRY4tZ1XNG3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bJVMwhCbjIxvTvB5njiSm9eFfJ7Md7c3vloVeh73XoAQV5kJ4pI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AJXai%2Bgg5TllhOUX6ukDyumVvuwq55O1ZCLGb4hFcjDxWe7ZkF5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mInNNQP033oUkY%2B5iAhf9T3JzssUhHi%2BVYpVaDqKy%2FTaZ%2FqSEk9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I82RH9tXO%2BtsvzFjWROON86NrJY846PzyfudHBmkGe6yQOR0RKew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r0yjTTowioPws9A%2F%2BRQsNomMBzbVSEOCya5LCzDW46Z2epu4HtsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cwCPRzDfRFMoXxEGi5%2F9aGnijmJ4nqrurGbrnQWKK8FoO%2BvJw7sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dqMzloZ3QZGTRkCjoJWQjDzJsrjI%2Bzik1t67HB6NHv01v3BMLLBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dgabvyeOmx30gsYYxupazv1v0Mrs5GLwSRDS6oybzvi0LR6dgk5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mZvE8clrIxPWu%2BvijJdLUmiGbrUrYj8a41CzXrlfHEIOOiKg36HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gi9zzBuAxTyqrLusOcXy6yWl9P08IKqtS2isPBAiDuIGM5uEMIRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zOkJnx%2BQ78Vvm5bjLDyg3jCv%2BanXur0%2BPltzE%2Fi89v%2FIaKH48Cts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j25WMW0WckP0K0gxZ0VEoc4OerJ%2FQSbAGiGbiCQpii9OjhaaeE3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nDAOKJeOi5%2FzQYsXCBEUJQqfGAEmUyt2SOjE1Rzm4kQEB9271oeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ERx1QfJlzWbXdHJR55DMytHqVf4iuvGbhIFvN8y%2FtYZuxxbdLTds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b57AOYb5nEfrIP0n5rkiPI4Mtttg8XQHCYUliwbTuM%2BWAvR%2BCSUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h0bzIalVWaNj8L%2FJcZO%2B0XU5CfBxMfjrcwu5OPHc8BLwLq5OMVPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EggCp3eMlW%2F0r2vkRxRU5SnrLRQ7Alg90SzrQCjHK623BSPJ6sM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ipbX7s%2FZ5dmq%2Ft3IGB9kPjMJd9PG%2FGJccrU3tSDe4bzqXdH%2BjwLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24x0Qp3awGc9zri9X%2BhSkBcuLlVsTitrjaLZWyhFUJuXdZyP82ays=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33bCP%2FsSh54yg25c8m6WTY8nz5Z8tqhPx2A%2FsvtCBMOFwgmZT63lY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tH7KfD%2BpI%2FPF65ZzQapXN0Y0nrRK1v89SdTAK1acg7jkk2Y34LqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f8v%2BbgIZFcletJabPyZNQ9UKsizI%2F3IYSbH5nBWqlXVachQaTNdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jk9RALmekVE2j58FrVYjHAe2bKasKlP1nlR18ZaliwQHakl6AvUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RUnCBvAjSBQbr1HSI%2Bt1VET9jFqhKLqKENDtzbSxuRKH%2FFwMeQe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uwrX7e%2BKen3HLvWr1CZWzFPBk1%2BWmb9fjKpr5ZapyFhS2Qee7XcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yzWX%2FkWVPcDV%2F2neolADa29tsUmexb2f5%2Fm6LxZG9FUi%2FIFX4%2FqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16m72WnXK%2Fq%2BQcHW%2B%2BObwRnjPADe8Oi%2FI%2FfQVueu3d7XGVBLtLVao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wp2oKulcvVJnOGuqehot0O%2F%2BP%2BRIX8CRuw28qfDI0%2F%2BKkhSCmABo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10lwPY8zrTFT9%2FyqrZ7sSjSNWuQ3XPMpdBp7g7po2NrMlYMkgShDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nYtnMtNmc1%2BNBOSUj33xIaTWtv9%2B9ElmnOrT1S9vaolVhGUess7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FfflG5sTh3H%2BceZBZOeLtpL7lLlU7KC8xoFGE%2BP4UFugHr9nuQDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19qqXEUfw9ZDKXHUI0qudlr1Gi1CTpjSRlkk6A%2F4u9h7qcVrm8BL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vMR0Oml73LCPUNRdaHAFGUCgyrytbYckRGtdKWmDZgrwybxkispg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JdJpK8I5H6QIZ%2FeGxUBs4j3ZxtCmKHRpsAPN3cyRRoMBRMootaTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04UY5Z8qXECDVJH3oNV3DWxD23XWqsjONbHnjY3y6K51qxUEVptlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OFZ6pKq9A3bU10dz2fyRJhYUeI4GU1CsNGpGGrZilChGRj7G49nE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cFO1Dez5JWy6bU4muDhyNI3cfhfggBSuSwmYCiIG8lUg4uELdGJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r%2FwBNUhtDNg2RzPXuO5FGgICEZHjVTuwh3K25ZvbOLfAbSmrmqhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H00SqyxWXKCCrsIsBkhjWaSgbltOy3Vk76%2BH%2F4Ivf8%2F9fS%2B%2FT10M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T9a9X6xHBI7KdY2XeG3SfHNcQS9nTlAQMg6tx04ZpDkM4iZa8%2FC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wiRWEwndqwH8wCc093SJDRJFGvDM8xA%2BfgLWabadEhxGlj2bQW9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XTafSBLAtbBFENB49n1NFeecuSiWJ70Porwh3QEaQZY5kxof%2BJQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jMoTkSMDXpvwm5H4H7rieVonxbAxjPFKIP8cBURX%2BxvDwM9SxZ1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17ETP9iuVkpMFrdA8M19uuZl0eVlT2PuNPgcgARngzCBrVawc1GSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VORe2NZ06M5xHPxxy87b4c%2Fs2iQ%2F%2B8E8kXZt42sffHptDQAzVKts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nJowkilDx4jS5N6uXWf4TUcQ%2BT1PG5Xq7SZbPr4Z%2BaCfIzC9M9sc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16pkw2JfJ7W0atXvU7yJFGzxl4%2BFIPRU4%2FUHom0TofNGyzXzejspo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lwq2NpTflIpN3imP%2FHFr0Y94zQZZu9GU4HIFyxJ04wH%2FjrZL5Ly4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EeDZVt6yiBoAakEj50HYiOfvaXb%2BxaX694IxLJNp0odD1GvkYTKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34j7vaBKOACWIp0bW0kALIKTfkEhpXHTi4nXG3n7kABT4UpqrmsJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x4atxggI91BJ0Dv4%2B86cbCNx9WEwvMZ2V%2B7Bge8fBejZ2ZLBS1gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24xKZod0oahW%2BBYSFkjOc9xSMZwFlUljg4Wyf3PDLny5owbFSoGCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qrzGbjUwSXDz%2BJr5HgV%2BJlqzUlHGp1kyrN2iXgVu%2BpSQBeXuyJcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F5iUgEbP%2B7zkYbQU47e1WgSCMA8RQtZGpEwcWh0%2BBJZlZi%2BETzEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LaSItVPU9B8vue7JFaPfAOIiQy%2FN5okG4vP13KO8UUDyszG%2B%2BaZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M3HnQWf01c7v2azpF8QPZtDZG4hSm%2FSFtNgZav4%2F3mQT%2BVJb9Sgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2izg0Oeiw2jUX1Ovt4YCA7%2Ft%2FpGQD7TnLxr9oo8fYCRl6MZFYhoxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26mdt1hTS%2F50gPAiVnA7XyT1ZNkSik14Sn6EkFSpVUBC2nN9gVjz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N1hDk%2BqFGxNaaseQFW6ekIvP0jg4YH6H8ewOttyWGdDI46G3WILw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aJRujCl7Jjn51XBZFT8%2Blkm814JomkM9jZwoTlCkykkOFQ%2BkegiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZTWWgyj8cysLZp97l2PtqHz4%2BEq8fQ6VhMU0rI48kdUkIBuVlsDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19zLoxwqLZTn6K3vIlNKnfzMDB%2F5EKmRUH5kX3juWFoyoFsiNO8dE=
wielaalw
Typewriter
14


R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551930 Deductible Escrow 24,724 27,356 32,827 27,356 27,356 13,678 27,356 27,922 566 2.07
551900 Insurance Charges 273,181 279,193 292,239 301,944 301,944 150,972 301,944 299,713 2,231- 74-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 63 132 61 10 10
552115 Maint Serv - Elec 25,701 43,213 42,913 15,000 15,000 29,181 29,500 15,000
552130 Rocky Knoll 5,006 4,716 6,900 8,500 8,500 8,500 26,500 18,000 211.76
552100 Repairs & Maintena 30,769 48,062 49,874 23,500 23,500 29,191 38,010 41,500 18,000 76.60
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 30,769 48,062 49,874 23,500 23,500 29,191 38,010 41,500 18,000 76.60
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 1,577 1,366 1,557 1,560 1,560 780 1,560 9,515 7,955 509.94
553130 Supplies 85 81 86 84 84 63 84 84
553135 Printing & Duplic 2,051 1,581 1,629 2,000 2,000 505 2,000 2,000
553150 Data Processing S 122,020 124,080 140,421 143,108 143,108 71,554 143,108 142,765 343- 24-
553100 System Operation C 125,736 127,108 143,692 146,752 146,752 72,902 146,752 154,364 7,612 5.19
553000 System Operation Ch 125,736 127,108 143,692 146,752 146,752 72,902 146,752 154,364 7,612 5.19
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556108 Employee Wages & 121,290 108,595 110,569 138,279 138,279 52,365 138,279 137,451 828- .60-
556110 Bonding 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8
556115 Permit Fee 2,750 2,295 2,295 2,295 2,295 2,295 2,295
556100 Other Interdepartm 124,048 110,898 112,872 140,582 140,582 52,369 140,582 139,754 828- .59-
556000 Other Interdepartme 124,048 110,898 112,872 140,582 140,582 52,369 140,582 139,754 828- .59-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 2,301,631 2,418,171 2,442,228 2,578,079 2,578,079 1,278,581 2,592,589 2,793,041 214,962 8.34

15


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ju2KtAJQm4FOwNWibhXIQOOjRCHkgPy05JQzl3eBhP6wRt1CG3QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38LTR1Ip4sYdMs%2F9a6sYq27M8rwxmL9rfe%2Fqa%2BBshk2dYVBj42DFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DKdlD5KjDhanP7iYcBJ%2FUNrIrSdf%2FirPP0wV174FCxf2mk6Kvs9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05ato6gPg1nNBMzEv9ccqGEKCkZxT8ZVn6NPdvIN8cMl4C69s0m1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nkCo9M1zsN04keVMjPxMWqQy5f4poSmbO1m8Dp59R4%2FsBDIXhQQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n0b691a6mXp%2FRtvSDi8G2NvUfo3J3IW4ThvyVQc8dPep56kgqRdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QAXBOv%2BG%2BD%2FnnhM983AnxzFLOxxDwr9lkPztOo72sSj1ODVlA%2FS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HPLJlukBCrxSbsooRQwMQokQ6hgNTEEsOTFO0McxV1iA8cbOLQVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cnEvrPxL1Wy4eKILOul4dgohn2kUtjvAJ5yLI3ltTtbc6ObQghVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FCPhImidAHEYKdo766Wgm%2Ff6aW648DURSYJgYW4Lng3IQYcjb6Uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y2%2F8jtH%2FPgxfe8KgF%2BH86Lo02M75QPbg9vw470mx9FKMs54qNQRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VJyxzOWdzo1n0qtLcjnK%2FazNuoyt3oGKUN%2FekgaTDOaCAtaeAZkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wfBOOXbM5ytH2mOpkOHIdIhTiBHbyetq9Z%2FcPORHwfTG2BUJ78js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yeV2Em7VRIyPKb5aOUYQkj2JosFqYMEj5%2BBNS81ahf9d3Hl%2FfqgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nQYpAdJbrKFnWXmB1CvvX9um4khpyEyuPKxoWRd0MrZWu9mfxXB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CmrEhXkdgWtTUebR3WumgWj481mZx%2BFZn%2F1MKbU1AiCsd8VyVt%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jaWNcdXVvsjeM80%2F186mjEO72K8N35RzJy3Dwc%2FiZoIMsITzwrJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AaobAGhfWufBg%2BQxHddaae6jj3zfLbGp1WKcKvg9FDRrxCM2%2BypU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e7hFyCPVDEunnLnRypbpDA0WUhyxwDKSzBUh7KtlA2vf4tbXkSg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l6%2F6F2X9jB8%2FQeJveVN0dOtOZrBP3apVDTkzrFAq1DQ%2F0tRrI7Ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K9ElAOpmo86jx0KAjq0Gdfi2wqPJXox9D%2B%2BzzZ27ss%2BPolhkIKUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sIAgaJci37ynoAGDkJrKDqkgNHp4dByQ2MRYZzBiFfIZVLSxZuIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q6PsWQvZEtffxMZZnr6%2FeC2CyV62zpxZgwwL0pni7s88sEkdNg8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ovw1mlQMbNcIBvwBQaJkI4yQbY2tW4gd51nwkiTYaaCrVp1KXE9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BMnaePflgpnt3%2F5JjhNk050nNB2x5%2BBzB0iCGfbTZHMA2XVVf28k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20mhhds8XbjYBthvMLnvoTRhL9%2Bk42GsVYDtRLQcaJAOXitRJlRk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RFs%2Fz%2FnnlsEXHZd0B8tJXzyR6iYdvnEYrqrzszV6OruNo6LK68Lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23uSt0%2BwybbKOuqddnBR0m4LJRITS1jlAHms%2B6Gwre4wAEPYXOXGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HHyb6SI6KQU9kMcz%2FTK7eE5N58krC09fiJVxTrySgLVJeVgxFAM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SYe%2BRFz8EJalmeTPmr3Vox%2Fv28r%2BgNQl55cnLBz%2B6QXH%2FprlYIWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IDnfVqlBn05riLTYrFebBOtPpItYdfNnB2Twzy640L0ys%2Bv7cX%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FmP16SCY65WtXNuKVxxR6EXKtYpPmdlRMFERG%2BC5c%2FMp7uklIrM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mMEd%2BeXGy%2BqX0nRGjh4sGL6Wb3mKtVQoT97HMuLE5oK39Y2HMPV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J3gfJZfzCvwSRiYG%2FrAlpUYCJnitMeTMeBvvoyhHZBgP9TyReNxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QawVCFnLdSy3C3MV%2BL64V2YrvSrakSr%2Bxigxk1BmZ%2BezFJCV9GN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uWPoqqgN0QZX5cKeP0VEkb2ezSe6UxMfuUmj%2FQSYfSsXLKG1nEXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YWRDjbqZ89AhgCoAIXTUjkftBX5CkcusrMNeksPcdzozsJvpOOJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pdzrd%2FFaDw%2FqdOaL6wH5UCwTdujNNEd7VKx9A%2B9BUw2KeNnzhAO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hI%2F3ZkzfMXBwXZexeyYx7MT5deshIyRZjr9Vj%2FdKcCUk3lAg1ZXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y44DwO6KxP%2FSey9SNg%2F%2ByRwP6QFvfCLV0gTikZYVD5deBU8GUzZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vst4JLHk6Cg16DOCJB3E3XOOTsbSI3UAf5e9YLqUmkZ4LKqx39lY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R%2Bg5f4TlAEPPllRBebNT5%2BuIsv9AX%2F%2FpbEywXQ%2Fd%2FRWBrmAVQ7QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0apx8z4Axs8k7mmw%2F8e9589ggNvy%2BcfJJz5290J5Y0UrPE6hCyYC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LeySyAhwl%2BkmYUzfw7C0LbjBna7HIjpqV9p3IvWFGenHQqsPpL2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zgNw6xqa8KdJFb7vuyGOp4jRESBH2A%2F82ocFpzNhZJlUndrZ%2Byxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kM5%2Bxu75ql4rPYymDYmAU1KbdC8cHEyP%2BXhF1dBHiA0%2FEHEHnnGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oFwm1R3A54syjDC4skGS5la60alc8vVYoipVywuhjCwS2%2BaEyTmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lsIfxWTHGMOmf%2FM%2FJMY5ZcGEriOw8Sgbo395jycTRei31tPYdlbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y9SmNp5LhsKS14d0cTnKk3vq5xmavD3eNLPJotkayjG19x4EuV1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YanQd2out3SWsIx90vkSCyPEkspp0cVeqA%2FlSZpMrBs5%2BQ57UpJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18anP%2FjEXaeQ84HnLeV0Cn%2B9fkWysfThHFCooYP4A9rEhCNVtzkbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02eusIJ5Na1%2BhK0NSF2qLYUOX%2B8unrnUNGjuVNtTCC5YOAyDFWKEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jZEsJeUGIbLb3gBOvkzSb59SDIMoIiDmm3AMlUXl4X7eWunKqK%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03dzZ73Ac6GsPmGBERYstoxIVzqPj1Y2nSTIqANb2Y%2BA6saKRjO%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DaYyKZ6NEdAzgsBmixNggSKPyD6cA%2BIdlDBoqznCcccm818GuFV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ySP9C2coFtqdGUbsEUHDma9zGlgAEIFh%2FWHdwKXDZx6fD6EjKonI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uAA%2B8GPfMoZkZz0GjbHXxRcxPFbs54Bmzp8xVGLaEqvGtU3sFzuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J5JBMKkU4jC%2F8wzXy7TpBA3D0gUp29C%2BEQRDor8P%2FzcmCKJdMv%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M23s8kXW1AIlFXpO5%2F1FqTLpTRoBt180oFm%2B1WVL1OOPGPDZdLQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VkD5whZrYS7zELxk525xGNWH%2FeFTIndx55JkLAX%2BPiw4OLrEeoo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AlF7FGWbODrdSja%2BrvWLB2DDYv2IPtHACvqN7gjoKR%2FsRqF5nwrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00tRRNc%2FYGUChPQA63HfRe%2FWq6mR5jnvvOlijcwZeHW%2BCR5rXb%2FXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d5l67Ohpuwrw%2FoZXJ7oYLPMAbK5Xi8F2c4fdUXAG1URbTXFnIW04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d5MC8JwfK0k28shWaqR1LJGD35gVCLlXvYzTk%2F3%2FNo7ROROfbivI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21g%2F95fbUgx2elhrEFMMeoARfbZJVs1tgX%2BbdPj7iRY047apipVhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PG3Ovx%2BuFdOk807beRaVmJcsmxqHM6kUnUX8JqR6JmKBcfb7QPuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mnLNIOZceG20IpVeKOw5IWDY6WZ7UIeceFP5dwbLEksh2dgAKMlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tzRGBH5aXWP4TJNDZ%2BWLNG%2Bi9L3A4AFqkJa53JfvmwEQpu8hstEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34CIpHTcyzckiEOQrE6%2BESGPBZ0dKBkvIXZ%2Fkgj6fzFnnyTkNfqfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lp7WFfT9ne5jpc%2F4DlYyK1AU%2F1Ay9XRtjjNlvzK39YNBABM68bvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pVP05yumv5SBdUJhVaUd9TW3KOZZnSttY9qhCS%2Bl%2FwMGjAUOGli4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14hl3n6Q64EeQRUQTzxIO8Z1Sm8R5LjZEXuEmZZ2OInX%2BG2FWjwZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05iVYxgUAz4snff9UgQXBwM2cvi7147hYyo8azHPnvT18S6C%2BWn7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dQdmXIHKWnCmeKHj5PILPYe0r1fpgeDYw7BmLKAwCPLtunoyaDxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT335Z1Q5d3GdpAKpMQNhfXPB89fN9lUUmZRLr3Da9nt5LxH8JZJ%2FBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07kWrLMUxwwBtZ4MTIkQJt5VoUxWAPiBkEwBD9qnrBfRRkg6exSEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27cYrlOvEL3yJvw3uuIGniei%2FhcCnGhKW6raDe%2F2Jp8yuPbLGMTm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pHmHJAIRduKIKNT%2F2mCyH7uMXYuRT7UigtTCj3oOf8hYqZr2zvDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cMNLHKnuAqBnVKmsWuL%2FCrolIRTXM%2ByE48sT%2BCiC32o8s2WfZ%2FW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Olz2rhGy7F9Rmv3KcpjcBrmfpWx%2FeZsJb6GYIldz6Kun7lxCz9ss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fXrje25D72irAoa8MyixxMhF5HH8RISLlAhrHhukIqQxTbRP%2BYGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AGiYdTCVGDgDFpetqR3MqRkhujzvPvfKyXO9noC2xbJ3MES6Vip0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tjHthWHuutRKdx%2BYrx0KbgSydeLGncRys2Y7Aa8v8g%2B%2FtDhfyJts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W5QK89DdbLc3JQI7N5GREs92KZvVInNFRte%2FRyVqHKuOZGnbcKj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yZ787bdjafaBVEsUuDXIHSYuAoXZ2AyuKzdRPpKOYxuaCuxY6g8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gJ2SRh6A54%2F7x7x4LWeGzKq0m6Rt8FOL7LrH%2BN5SdQ5cf3TVqgTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pYKAbyYj6t2ufC3rWGS1WhT2eV4lC0TXi2TzNrf6YII4y2gH5NKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d8pAXpPa5%2FOMUerN2QmohyeBdJhnKiAKXivT%2BlIJrHeNGz0qiZbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aMUeOHiIe57yASGQu0i62jWSB6m%2F5wLio8QXt8brbL7g%2Bi468%2Bqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Df1LOJAP8v3icNhMNmwDv7uLhSTD25dABka3c3nieyiOltZVt4ZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pL1LW2HADW%2B5mztOGZ3K2uEwbPsCk3jyWHVwMoOP0awpBqOnANq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FpDpYRyyqnL0MGFG22BvxpheItgAiRj5S7wyB0vBny%2F%2Fyw1JOrkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14Uhzjtpzw5vr8w1saqvfBY2onxfEARpnLXWhpwBdgrJ0dxEikU0c=
wielaalw
Typewriter
15


R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49

County of Sheboygan
Page - 11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

560000 Capital Outlay

561000 Land 88,436 108,436

563000 Building

563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen

564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements

564700 Infrastructure

564700 Infrastructure

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565003 Mach. & Equip. - 3

565007 Mach. & Equip. - 7 138,252 138,252 20,000 20,000

565008 Mach. & Equip. - 8 533,573 533,573 255,000 255,000

565010 Mach. & Equip. - 1 825,829 825,829 382,311 382,311 888,152 62,323 7.55

565012 Mach. & Equip. - 1 68,547 68,547

565015 Mach. & Equip. - 1 48,950 48,950 59,148 59,148

565000 Machinery & Equipme 825,829 825,829 1,171,633 1,171,633 1,222,300 396,471 48.01

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

16


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zP8Cy1Umh2E8Ky4sciMS5z4m9j8N8Y26MbW4Xgqjcv0%2BgjZGq5HA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ztBpJ0m%2FL0wX7rrIED3mznKZhtVr15w6Yqh3y8MNeeb1j%2FuyEZlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a5Ynu8vhStwGe4owcCnTlUczE6IxFu4Zrx24WePKr%2BKKBs%2Fk%2B6Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z9a1jly90cGkjGPxpnvVsSPoFeJBxm3kNhcUEZljbyweVvONmSfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BejKln%2FHfCZBkLje5U142TnI057tmyrs4IIHspRFUfqe5HT5hmes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RLeh4msv18rWbi2w1g9Lo6dxrYGUa2sp90DBVUorlC3efQPizkrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kQ83ioA80qIP0gn1aMXFwdtl6Wkfyh47Q4QXlJJ1gl6ywcxfCJGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2Fid%2FiA6xeK9omFK%2FErouHWrtzncrv3bekvfreSQ4ZcmT4cpencs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rDP8gvTdlt%2BYXHZaJM%2BWy2RQgY8%2FKaJgxtKffFuHu9ZvnbWR0okc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uSKv6jviY8WnYJowJu8wuYyCFjFWrsv2pbcnIt1re5jVYB%2FfnUqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CM9%2BsBU0eOM%2FTM6Noo8cLKhLUDGxenL5qHQSjKGVmn2g8MAIc1%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18Tv0iV8JAEIsfqNL5v8bUG3mupcd%2BSzm4iBQ7%2FI0906SraaTSLi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tLDQiExF%2BVgqYSyDeVNPRx6jBWnzuJTHLfwzScsnQzWrsdODPGus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BgYtZ0umPhc%2Fnm98yYv3tyUJmVRdCg805PfRICX%2FH9tWZs9Dnjj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eaWyUvPvGfsgRiXsNhTdPKmz1%2Fb%2Fk3c0w3hE0WDY6dnsO4sZeTRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sHp63bVWjbB6Jg52HrcRE4HOapHVKEKOwF1aMVIyCMgAoRE%2BWdqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZF2fG50EorOItkYEVaGYQi25vs%2FOrHexOWDn4n%2BC7dUIQc45czIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1daogaSB%2BWcesOk8ZnIZUK%2FnhvdU3O6bdcEK6Ba2bt3ect9tdwQ9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NhRMeNeVSwEblFVXNVf37HmtlpSeb8f%2BMfAvFECOgZUIntMUVuas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cCNTCUA1otf0AKTJ8MgP8uKvU6fJw8T1DwPeqfDLmh6Yi5NxpSec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cqv1tbMvbBFzl6ROh2Zhz9QmCUryQ6rRAzl51uFrj%2F%2BbO0EBmsJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e2%2BPLhIHHaWhERip6MWPtb3HoOlvoTN5VsUTHQrpuWUiiFRVsK3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M6mZYqMlJUDq%2FfPXoTfTF2tMZ5fwRAbfC2g251bmRxoV9rTztCi4=
wielaalw
Typewriter
16


R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/11/2025 12:09:49
12

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
566200 Computer Equipment
566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles
567006 Trucks - 6 yrs 245,000 245,000
567009 Trucks - 9 yrs 990,598 1,160,914 1,224,744 1,224,744
567010 Trucks - 10 yrs. 2,106,876 2,106,876 285,162 296,162 2,106,876- 100.00-
567000 Vehicles 2,106,876 2,106,876 1,275,760 1,457,076 1,469,744 637,132- 30.24-
560000 Capital Outlay 2,932,705 2,932,705 2,535,829 2,737,145 2,692,044 240,661- 8.21-
570000 Depreciation
572000 Building 462,576 446,871 446,871 246,983
573000 Building Improvemen 57,300 55,716 55,661 27,831
574000 Improvements Non-Bl 59,440 57,734 57,734 48,557
574300 Infrastructure 27,931 27,931 27,931 28,058
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575100 Machinery & Equipm 798,173 896,387 1,018,329 688,428
575200 Office Furniture & 24,153 24,153 24,153 13,076
575400 Computer Equipment 11,865 11,881 11,881 473
576000 Vehicles 693,760 686,546 719,537 486,486
575000 Machinery & Equip D 1,527,951 1,618,967 1,773,900 1,188,463
577000 Other Depreciation
577000 Other Depreciation
570000 Depreciation 2,135,198 2,207,219 2,362,096 1,539,892

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

17


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24n1DhQW1N2N1lAuuGsDNjSAI3FkHqCc%2FAyB53AGKbSj8%2BNTW9zlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20p8STk7%2F78nON9AFcOx%2FmPYdl85gn8xQCnm8kVwelKOjI5voW6kI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cPH4zJFUciqWYYZ1HAZ1V2qbgBmCUcsEm5rnwoTceP34OmOnggko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NRHzhgAzpVGjCegE%2FkH3LlcDRa1ix6RMm5WmLg0t%2BlEiU6RVFkTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yq6zIRirzAW2lyl6l1P5CjQDfrzgUHUxVc7iq%2BjQSM2lr7ZK5bII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19PZOoDn1nZNqwQ5BDlJQiCA3WSQR%2BswBw%2BlwHz%2FMYuMnf5PXb9zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29BJ8zXUXk9jr3NflPEN25M2JvyfHv4H0aLS0vPUisjsa1%2BMrfYDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22g7AhyI%2B0LswWpQ0Zx42yNZdOcL4NFbs2Ufc9RsAHaF8uilif148=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yxMH%2BY7s6MgXNW06dCPOqaoYUGKDH0ANbbBRv%2FisP2mXEwVFZW7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15m7%2FG0KJfbT9axH3%2BCg%2FpuRRctQ4ieYP%2FTtEgczHDJS6NMFRCw2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y0my4KBBJBIZlkvf02mGfabKcdrQsoWr7u372q%2Fh0NKIVQ%2FXEnk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bRFCEAK9kPYSbIJ5GjOAWsUosyAqggM7Rj7R%2FzlcL4AIDuSpx2EY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XMUdaliUonhHHGyYShMCHwuVr2ZW5vYI4IBv1VRk8pPuIk8miCT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ckt%2BFVeRUpaHzIzu%2Fg8iQ5PcXqc7n8zXfFnAp3rjAdfJ0Tt2WQn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oOPKBPf7ViXCrUk9nlerCkZYwduOWjG8wATxCrc3gL5r63vgb5os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o5Az%2FUJynaGt7fg%2BexakYwRO4LivekpM%2FoOnaS06MiVOvYkNWghk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30%2FQ2paZWgfGXnXfRlA0qHwUAaLLoh6kdrkmy1YeLe7jwO3I2HeeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CpWO9IpZLUA7Ntjt%2BHT9t1MdhQKlzye3aneHGC5zH5JDtVcAcH6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C%2F23mUkrIgWOKLw1hAGIkgaDcXZKtqZVTeKVQluIz866aCqwsc20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2FsESe8GASrdzzZ6MDdn3xet0xtP9pl9%2FtXnyWH0REcvDdTOz9jg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z7fGp%2FL1MnPslH9k%2BgAMnP4%2By%2B9DsG76bbkh6xxiE%2B%2FCAHT4Nks0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cBJIMar7GrC4ebNZeQLOpAwK5rXKiD1QRAhQ7Knq39i15IF3Hk3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HKCFMpFUwAi48a4TDh2RnD1qUZOfHd5OXQPkOupKIjBHRaLxQm8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJ1VpiybICzXMj2utejNcrudgFI2kGrcak7iVaxtpyplMKPlI3tY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37zhYfZSC57Vb5bVKjkfe7Wyews3xpWSxaXMn%2FwVbHYEJoeYSrlCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nRnS4tE188Sfc9PVPItj762abVOw%2FbYOP7rT8StF%2Bc54aLiYM8n0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u3mF6pJLskCuciqbzMLmiVol8weuwmLzKQFRZUJlLhG1C8z7wA%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mBcKpMl8t7tfkgkRU1N157ed6rdokggIZu%2BvrZnwUty6ONsg7YuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cx%2FPz4n9RC4AsliVWNxf19VQSscjar4L2pgqGR5raIJba1Xdu5yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y%2B9Pezj9meGyq3OOQWOXvOJsPANm2pMfss%2B7XwUP%2BqBgJPwVbgRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XqxUCFgmdT9Cu6Rdc36YEUMQAR8eq4QqK7ey7HEogW31%2FbNKzkbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16c%2BGX7eVpGq2B%2BRoUiCThoDJMeQf6%2FgPJYiycY%2Fd7JZsIzzsbXMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wZ1iJnd6NSC6vQU6IvTo5Tu64S1%2Fbqdzt%2FymYYQmedvDYeW12PzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Eo1E2%2By5LUNplcorEYoSlf2OtGq3g0KGlJBdp2j4SFanBh63AQLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29FJvgtmhVzd%2BPXQXoddnFarzmyyPFBupe8ALENaubKhL%2Ficd33To=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17AjQtLFvtC3A%2BhypFu0pH%2FyG8rTovqm3R18%2BODWki8o3yxNfHGRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YRauwCL9qIH1JTJvdhjBMZ7MnAWJ0iwOEB1XwIRx2JSXFK%2BJkEi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09vAFiDJTvbiL40niH2rwv4A%2FIc8uM%2B5UZE3OL79j%2BSQdPaY9lxUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V9T8HsRupEPWyNN97UC8IsLZR%2Fs%2BeNcGMIZp0FHIYEtcYQtcpIWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zC4k7xPA4FMmsvRKkr3Hf2ZNdHNWWwwKiPR2PFiVR7w%2F3w6KILpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H934C%2BsTtZ5%2F3yy%2ByF2Cjc%2BTDzvMR%2FNplaNmLpfnj7h1AWEgY5eI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K%2BZ9XggafNh42XVMdcKVM5PWdbqf%2FjRceQI13rAI7ioLJQ73imLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AK6I6uiooa%2B9jER7T3mLgROAW111lxyuuuyUdG3Hp4C301%2F%2FtnU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w9Foe9tPgN7M5nid%2FeaGUXUr%2FTvUznowu0v4OEC2E7mbMmufssXA=
wielaalw
Typewriter
17


R551476

8/11/2025 12:09:49
County of Sheboygan
Page - 13
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
500000 Expense/Expenditure 23,581,506 25,886,036 25,423,319 23,278,091 23,278,091 13,675,489 23,105,298 25,441,936 2,163,845 9.30
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631500 Land Records Usage 35,006- 63,642- 28,955- 900- 900- 900- 8,650- 7,750- 861.11
634900 Transportation Fund
634905 Transportation Fun 1,079,373- 1,356,000- 1,926,765- 1,500,000- 1,500,000- 750,000- 1,500,000~ 2,692,044- 1,192,044- 79.47
634900 Transportation Fund 1,079,373- 1,356,000- 1,926,765- 1,500,000- 1,500,000- 750,000- 1,500,000- 2,692,044- 1,192,044- 79.47
636000 Operat'g Transfrom
636000 Operat'g Transfrom
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 1,122,004~ 1,419,642- 1,955,720- 1,500,900- 1,500,900- 750,000- 1,500,900~ 2,700,694- 1,199,794- 79.94
600000 Other Financing Sourc 1,122,004- 1,419,642- 1,955,720- 1,500,900- 1,500,900- 750,000- 1,500,900- 2,700,694- 1,199,794- 79.94
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
724403 Fund Transfer Out 352,320 149,409 862,191 331,046 331,046 331,046 331,046 330,837 209- .06-
720000 Transfer to Other Fu 352,320 149,409 862,191 331,046 331,046 331,046 331,046 330,837 209- .06-
700000 Other Financing Uses 352,320 149,409 862,191 331,046 331,046 331,046 331,046 330,837 209- .06-
Subtotal 2,190,051- 1,780,515 8,093,224- 1,763,751 1,763,751 5,971,469 924,550 1,283,308- 3,047,059- 172.76-
800000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
810100 Use of Net Position 1,763,751- 1,763,751- 1,283,308 3,047,059 172.76-
810000 Net Position 1,763,751- 1,763,751- 1,283,308 3,047,059 172.76-

820000 Fund Balance

820125 Use of FB for Subse

820000 Fund Balance

18


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x3zuZSYXemHlxFfO5Qu2XtJU%2FyNNxaEAGTJQUZRck%2FPHYryaFKng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XS37Td8a2zJUbmAI%2FUJ8prPpXCwYWdJ1K8HPJojq8gZMOPC%2B%2B8Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00xSR9zqpuH9KMWq2bcAHRr9m%2B718AzgrZXhOluOVpKwrUWT4wFqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i3fxNwlePl4uEJY0sSzBhkVPCSk%2Fw7FBZWgjobXj%2Fjl6qN3CrmIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1omiaufRZDRGp%2B7UsVS9KgR7aZwyIXM%2FNcN28na0Jr2%2FB19dOiaNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fg9aLf4BE7qoJnJnnfd%2BYEbuAiYidBoZto%2FcfbDuATe9c09MfVsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cgTxDRKsZ3QKbejgTtx6AuN%2FRcdvFvmelSrzglAlgu3bWYLut89Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ALuC9WOfrZRhN%2BzKW2ZxMkAQ%2FbvnnyReEO4FZUl7yeeG927yiFlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mXNA6usAIkWIIQiMRXy8ku%2BKl7tPN17eSlFgeKOtbyb935ND7w%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ms2XHwIRJHlRsiTKemjuxekee2dGBZt9MjymorZxtNFCogUd6Hmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EBoQKNEMmbM5tg%2By2XZGUIiu2hGoPilBGFpt6BK35p6gmZw%2FOs6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05BScvtIDqP2VkhidVp5C8m%2F2VtbW%2B1kF3SdK%2FCtvtAoH3Am1aIEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oZ41tgnU1kDMFFbKe0SAyCdEV6DL5Ow%2F2gNHKpxVgsw4oYbHddUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pvd0eTnwxxmt0PQNRekO1R9%2B4Zm5M6m%2F5XartE6uUtnXDc5ZsH%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WLbsecRRkHDdCmsAvI30J0HzWfHdXCjcT9xwlsNQkzk71x%2BZMaFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BSkTQG46ae6Wcb2zhkBFzJ6VH5uLoXXB1k2bUGRF0HmJF%2B15E%2BcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MhJiNACHOjujQC6y2drPtQl6TY9GT66OnHfCutHiWoCQpIC13v1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FB%2FpFd%2F%2BhMt6YEI0cXPDeu6V301SJYE%2Bdk9cvbfSsyDSnmol8OZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zb%2F%2BvEzCuVSMJnuvZNLDt2r9RwwywJ0bhYbFni%2BhlkWd0wesPfVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jeufr84FS4XcIUr0%2FFlMCixq35pwvfYssCW4NgTFHpPC%2FTBbi0UQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AANF5r8brrs2I7xJcxWgPM%2BGzLJgfA6M2eJSwr%2BNLKGtAD%2FA6tZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KoVmFoNsVoYZNYTpxvndJWAOW0hdf6GvTaxQalRtLDhh7fOSIfdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W6Aj%2Ft7GI2GFi4s6S9kyC8Nd7xnnmsvNbY0FCpCbfA2JuDuI4Xbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ndZQpLnUyxC6F07MrNnJva75GlSaxxx7RJVQEPzd4wweDQy2y8PI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hddi67H1LgUvXIWVFoMJawMyJCEfAINkryDRsTTQSmmIS6bMOVqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19NbrbyJx5rGKFX1ckE%2BIHIljTev9o75G1wR22WZFe2mOtYqe41mY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J8hDBbs29V1BldjG7hZUHLa%2Bw2yQjhwhto1I1SyfXt4Fa4BhW4ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NFn2kNNjxdwORcW3q7Yq3%2BParSjXzS4qMNvr6vvBAJQ%2B5ULV0Gt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vHgflWzEOz%2FfwwtFkXh1NLo87c2c%2F0Y9%2BwXDfGdmDkRjqxtkBxEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y7JDod2O90iRAshNnCRGOasr7K5dFfN2D77wX64efeQy1HUSns%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BuSnoZ%2B3bWDf%2BnnrF1VzmkbGzgJi53OnLARNlQJHc2K3xCJdAHtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d%2FI%2F95DDy4nWG42vWy12NJiVV6I3JGrmkfTHeXTwGIjFKQ6jSA2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31x7LI728dgxJi1RRJQ4IdOS4wUmPO3ja6MzFlnPn4SAQvNhZJTkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39mfH%2FpAuzA3nV7ifanQJfNGisa1NCVCVpzOcZBQlrhsxHJmHiYc0=
wielaalw
Typewriter
18


8/11/2025 12:09:49

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 14

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To

2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

800000 Net Position 1,763,751- 1,763,751- 1,283,308 3,047,059 172.76-
00440 Highway Department 2,190,051- 1,780,516 8,093,224- 5,971,470 924,550 133.33
Current Change in Fund Balance 2,190,051~ 1,780,515 8,093,224- 5,971,469 924,550 172.76-

19


wielaalw
Typewriter
19


Sheboygan County Transportation Table of Organization

As of 7/15/2025

County

Administrator

Transportation

Committee

Transportation
Director

Highway
(95 FTE)

Accounting
Assistant (1)

Senior
Maintenance
Manager (1)

Maintenance
Manager (1)

Maintenance
Supervisor (11)

Senior Maintenance

Workers/Maintenance
Technicians
(71 filled & 5 vacant)

Technicians/Maintenance

Casual (8 filled & 1 vacant)

20

Office Coordinator

@

Administrative
Assistant (1)

Surveyor/
Engineer (1)

Assistant
Surveyor (1)

: Budgeted LTE
I Students
| (6filled & 2 vacant-new)

U



wielaalw
Highlight

wielaalw
Highlight

wielaalw
Highlight


INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name

Revenue
HIGHWAY 43017.472300 (13,100) BUILDING SERVICES - Courthouse 103.552125
HIGHWAY 43018.472300 (4,600) BUILDING SERVICES - HHS 105.552125
HIGHWAY 43020.472300 (6,496) PLANNING - Boat Landings 125.552125
HIGHWAY 43021.472300 (10,000) PLANNING - Marsh 127.552125
HIGHWAY 43022.472300 (500) PLANNING - Gerber Lake 129.552125
HIGHWAY 43023.472300 (609) PLANNING - Old Plank Road Trail 131.552125
HIGHWAY 43031.472300 (5,721) PLANNING - Planning & Zoning 132.552125
HIGHWAY 43003.472300 (3,000) SHERIFF 164.552125
HIGHWAY 43014.472300 (5,000) UW GB 170.552125
HIGHWAY 43011.472300 (15,000) ROCKY KNOLL 330.552125
HIGHWAY 43026.472300 (2,570) PLANNING - Snowmobile 1042.552125
HIGHWAY 43054.472300 (300) PLANNING - Interurban Trail 1052.552125
HIGHWAY 43031.472300 (500) PLANNING - Shoreland 400 1100.552125
HIGHWAY 43031.472300 (300) PLANNING - Amsterdam Dunes 1102.552125
HIGHWAY 444.476110 (9,000) LAKE BREEZE - Bryan's Increase 388.556108
HIGHWAY 43007.472300 (10,000) AIRPORT - Highway work 116.552125
HIGHWAY 444476110 (9,000) AIRPORT - Bryan's Increase 116.556108

TOTAL REVENUES (95,696)
Expenses
HIGHWAY 469.552130 26,500 ROCKY KNOLL - Water
HIGHWAY 469.556108 30,000 ROCKY KNOLL - Cleaning
HIGHWAY 444.553135 2,000 PRINTING
HIGHWAY 444556115 2,295 PLANNING - Permits 1068.47631

BUILDING SERVICES - Highway Electrical

HIGHWAY 469.552115 15,000 Work 103.472200
HIGHWAY 444.556108 107,451 FINANCE
HIGHWAY 444.553130 84 COUNTY CLERK - Directory of Officials

TOTAL EXPENSES 183,330

Total Charges 87,634




Capital Outlay Request for 2026 - $5000+
Listed In Order of Priority

2026 - Proposed Budget

Department: Transportation - Highway
IGNITION SOURCE OF REPLACED | ANTICIPATED
ITEM TOTAL COST | REIMBURSEMENT Model HOURS / REIMBURSE | REIMBURSE UNIT ACQUISITION
ACCOUNT NO. | DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION Year MILES MENT ACCOUNT A/R ASSET # DATE
Excavator $295,000 Replace older 2009 model with high hours 2026 16,306 hours 1012240 2026
Brine Tank Silo $59,148 Add 6 - 9500 gallon tanks - Adell and Asphalt 2026 na nia 2026
Storage Tanks Plant
Brine Feed Hopper $55,000 Add in feed hopper for brine making efficient 2026 n/a n/a 2026
. Quad Axle double wing chassis full setup for 8819.9 hours 1172
Kenworth Chassis $570,738 143 2026 271,364 miles 1016918 2026
Tow Plow $222,000 ‘I)?r:a\llj:;smle Tow Plow from Viking Mfg. for use 2026 nia nla 2026
. Quad Axle double wing chassis full setup for 10,983 hours 1173
Kenworth Chassis $570,738 Sth 23 2026 234,030 miles 1016922 2026
Tow Plow $222,000 Reversible Tow Plow from Viking Mfg for use 2026 nia n/a 2026
on Sth 23
. Quad Axle Chassis that will mounted up in 4404 hours 1174
Kenworth Chassis $277,420 2027 budget 2026 263,286 miles 1016926 2026
Patrol Pickup Truck $75,000 Replace 2007 Tahoe in Survey Department 2026 209,119 miles 1012292 2026
Patrol Pickup Truck $75,000 Replace 2013 Pick up truck 2026 236,836 miles 101:;{2351 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Lawnmower $20,000 Replace older zero turn mower 2026 543 hours 4104 2026
, p! 1017952
Equipment Trailer $35,000 Replace 2001 ramp equipment trailer 2026 n/a 10ﬁé89 2026
176
Crew Cab $95,000 Replace older model crew cab 2026 229,960 1016830 2026
Grand Total
Amounts $2,692,044 $-

22




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Highway

Account No: 533928

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT _ REPLACE

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
444533928 HP ProDesk SFF Desktop PC 964.98 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List  Kris Klein 2021010
444.533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List  All Users - lunch room 2021173
444.533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List ~ Multi User - Cascade 2021174
444533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List Al Users - lunch room 2021175

444533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93
444533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93

$
$
$
$
$ - 2026 Hardware Replacement List ~ Multi User - North Side Shed 2021176
$
444 533928 HP Probook Laptop $ 1,176.93

$

$

$

$

$

- 2026 Hardware Replacement List ~ Multi User - South Side Shed 2021167

2026 Hardware Replacement List ~ Tracy Gordon 2021168
444 533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List ~ Pat Campbell 2021169
444.533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List  Dustin Hammel 2021171
444 533928 HP Probook Laptop 1,176.93 - 2026 Hardware Replacement List ~ Amy Wieland 2021172

PPN A AR A HH
'

Grand Total Amounts 11,557.35

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

ot Hriverinh NUEN

IT Division Approval Requesting P\%artment Head Signature

23


wielaalw
Typewriter
23


2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Transportation / Highway

Requirement

. Number of | Employee | Employee | Employee | Commercial Seminars for Out of
Location . . and Total Cost o
Date Request (if known) Employees | Mileage Meals Lodging Transport Training per request Accreditation County
Attending | 533205** 533215 533220 533235 or Yes/No
533245 e
Certification?
January WCHA Land Surveyors Conference Dells 2 40.00 500.00 750.00 1,290.00 Yes Yes
January WCHA Winter Highway Conference Dells 7 1,400.00 2,065.00 3,465.00 No Yes
February Smoke School Green Bay 4 1,200.00 1,200.00 Yes Yes
April WCHA Spring Commissioner Training 1 100.00 295.00 395.00 No Yes
April New Miner Training Plymouth 8 100.00 100.00 Yes No
April Spring All Employee Training Plymouth 104 1,500.00 1,500.00 Yes No
April Municipal Meeting Plymouth 50 50.00 50.00 No No
April Spring Road Tour Sheb Cty 8 150.00 150.00
May WCHA Spring Commissioner / Committee Meeting 6 300.00 300.00 No Yes
Yes for 1
June WCHA Summer Road School Dells 4 20.00 800.00 1,180.00 2,000.00 person Yes
August Smoke School Green Bay 4 1,200.00 1,200.00 Yes Yes
September WCHA Fall Leadership Training 3 600.00 900.00 1,500.00 No Yes
September Road Tour w Committee Members Sheb Cty 8 150.00 150.00 No No
October WCHA Fall Commissioner Training Dells 1 200.00 295.00 495.00 No Yes
October Chems Training 2 150.00 300.00 250.00 700.00 No Yes
October Salt Wise Open House Plymouth 50 100.00 100.00 No No
November Fall All Employee Training Plymouth 104 1,500.00 1,500.00 No No
November Snow Fighter Training 4 1,000.00 1,000.00 No Yes
2025 Misc Mileage 500.00 500.00 No No
Object
Account 650.00 3,610.00 | 3,900.00 - 9,435.00 17,595.00
Total
Grand Total 17,595.00

**2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate
personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

$.51 with proof of

24



wielaalw
Typewriter
24


Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule for 2026 Propsed Budget - Highway Division

Department [JDE Object [Fee Current Charge | Proposed % of |Unit Date of Prior  |Who can Why proposing a change?
Account change Increase [Fee change

Highway 451405 Driveway Permit $100 Each 1/1/2010 Department

Highway 451405 Utility Permit - general $50 Each 1/1/2004 Department

Highway 451405 Utility Permit - annual $300 Each 1/1/2004 Department

Highway 451405 Utility Permit - open cut $400 Each 1/1/2004 Department

Highway 451405 |Oversize Over Weight Permit $50 Each 1/1/2013 Department

Highway 462100 Land Rent $125 $150 17% |Per Acre 1/1/2017 Committee Agricultural industry standard

25




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Highway
Liaison Committee Transportation Committee
Committee Chair Thomas Wegner
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ -366,096
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested |
Total Revenue $ -24,355,387 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 25,441 ,936 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ -2,700,694
Transfer Out $ 330,837
Equity $ 1,283,308
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
— 7~ 8/18/2025
Committee Chair Date
@ﬂ}\ 8/18/2025
Departmeént Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




)
)
o0

i®)
-

af

O
(D)
(0p]
@)
O
@)
Tl

al

O

@V

O

QN

O
C
D]

Ll
&

O
=)
O
)
L
O
O
0]
C
qv]
.

T




!Tlﬁ!,l-!;i . She_boygan C_oyr_1ty
Department of Transportation — Highway Division

Bryan Olson, Transportation Director
W5741 CTH J

WISCONSIN Plymouth, WI 53073

To:  Chairman Vernon Koch and Members of the Finance Committee

From: Bryan Olson, Transportation Director

Date: September 3, 2025

Re: Proposed 2026 Budget for Capital Projects/Capital Outlay — Transportation Fund

I am submitting for your review the 2026 Capital Projects/Capital Outlay — Transportation Fund
budget. This is a fund budget reflecting the implementation of the half cent sales tax in 2017.

Proposed Budget — $ 10,739,092

Highlights — The 2026 budget for infrastructure includes $10,739,092 to pay for 38.57 miles of
roadway improvements. We will also be utilizing $ 2,692,044 to purchase equipment.

Project Goals — 38.57 miles total

Infrastructure Costs:

Overlay (4.33 miles) $ 575,000
Pulverize and pave (6.58 miles) $ 2,125,000
Reconstruct Cty Rd TT (1.20 miles) $ 4,250,000
Reconstruct Cty Rd OO (.25 mile) $ 1,150,000
Reconstruct Cty Rd PPP (.60 mile) $ 1,250,000
Structures Cty SS $ 642,092
Chip Seal (25.61 miles) $ 747,000

Total $10,739,092

Other Fund Usage:
Contributions to Municipalities $ 2,423,852
Debt Service for Tax Levy Relief $ 1,000,000
Capital Equipment $ 2,692,044



R551476

8/12/2025 10:49:23

County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
84400 Roads & Bridges
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411500 County Sales Tax -
411510 County Sales Tax 13,101,000- 14,053,630- 15,174,705- 14,229,105- 14,229,105- 5,876,269- 15,371,214- 15,402,326- 1,173,221~ 8.25
411590 Sales Tax Distribu 1,790,182 1,997,448 2,156,071 2,244,783 2,244,783 2,244,783 2,423,852 179,069 7.98
411500 County Sales Tax - 11,310,818- 12,056,182- 13,018,634- 11,984,322- 11,984,322- 5,876,269- 13,126,431- 12,978,474- 994,152- 8.30
410000 Taxes 11,310,818- 12,056,182- 13,018,634- 11,984,322- 11,984,322- 5,876,269- 13,126,431- 12,978,474- 994,152- 8.30
400000 Revenues 11,310,818- 12,056,182- 13,018,634- 11,984,322- 11,984,322- 5,876,269- 13,126,431- 12,978,474- 994,152- 8.30
500000 Expense/Expenditure
540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540200 Highway Infrastruct
540205 Reconstruction 3,439,162 2,972,352 3,308,913 2,450,000 2,450,000 3,050,000 7,292,092 4,842,092 197.64
540210 Pulverize & Repave 1,912,382 1,544,987 2,943,621 2,878,272 2,878,272 3,048,307 2,117,000 761,272- 26.45-
540215 Overlay 1,324,146 1,964,815 803,815 755,680 755,680 505,680 575,000 180,680- 23.91-
540220 Bridges 148,936 54,846
540225 Sealcoating 127,871 966,323 966,323 932,394 755,000 211,323- 21.87-
540200 Highway Infrastruct 6,952,497 6,537,000 7,056,349 7,050,275 7,050,275 7,536,381 10,739,092 3,688,817 52.32
540000 Capital Projects 6,952,497 6,537,000 7,056,349 7,050,275 7,050,275 7,536,381 10,739,092 3,688,817 52.32
560000 Capital Outlay
564700 Infrastructure
564725 Infrastructure - 2 578,829 2,894,144 3,750,000 3,750,000 737,142 2,179,575 3,750,000- 100.00-
564700 Infrastructure 578,829 2,894,144 3,750,000 3,750,000 737,142 2,179,575 3,750,000- 100.00-
560000 Capital Outlay 578,829 2,894,144 3,750,000 2 3,750,000 737,142 2,179,575 3,750,000- 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0znLasIkLRMPrU2RexlEukaoWZzzL6fUunyrx43QHUNMDf4PjJeFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hw78yoAdDz5X3ch8ekWmxyqh0Fi2d9mPYaeAuG16aqNqCIq2%2F6CI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M5OJDr84GcFfgkmouHifL3j%2FOM6J%2Bo8UL8jquIQdV4tdWz7xnWOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q8pPxVlQA3NDpo7zI0zrgZOWGrkjcv46uQoIIUiH%2F3hEfUfuAApQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AYs94lTDeVeaXBb26VmjmppUjby8tmbGCwvW%2F6Vie4FRfqLeNWkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2FZxmAe1AfFa%2B01jPRWkf5JbL463z5n2y%2F%2FoGl2dOfMPh0p3m5vM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v2eloF33rx4SzVWzuEVEMh%2FiLqb%2FOGBM6xPZ1rUx2J8BCUHyALrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m8%2FdAbzYsMQIVNkmfiKOSxqV7ql8FaBz6AX4SIYcHkELQ6mvnh9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Kv3mLvxmR%2Fq%2BWOixQuyzJc5I3RAQ626klT7%2BEEiw9h1UAxe0vBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f8qAyn5hUs36wlMrvvjvgVwR0q6ScNgVMneBUEEj2fmQRMbSPeBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3evBy%2FMJ%2BVKlaUyY7wseqFHm%2B65kaUL2qASoTg%2Fzrtu1cmBXvygCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IEo1XejsMzL%2B3K%2FsB9QlHY%2FeW5Ik%2FEoE2q30r3NK50RHPt52CHmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MqviSWwnM%2FPdDddJodn%2BsG08hIvjvy8JB%2F%2FcT%2Bw%2F97HIWuzSPsVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UT50jRVeH2bm0slYOZMs6sCLfi4FXCGK6QHqYAwJBNz6UKDwgr%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h2l%2BbgFG9Be7950rIW5VbL7liT8xQUo%2F4uQsau3sSnlA%2FQ1w2lwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E2HZR3KWr8I2u%2BPFhUcpOM0m%2FVue%2FOgYSWq1bbELt7ajOgWvXDbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cPWolTLqFvavgIjew%2F4hR0DxYXxLi5Ks3kPl9XV%2BHG7TXRwVeXPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bf4kIokYj76%2BDlBHbyXpL2DU3xs0AYhZ%2BINSEYEqpe2me%2Ff6OR9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zg4SYSwXOJ3HXnc%2FmbvDeccs%2B%2FrK7DPIR6fuTMhWhQJbiVK8v5pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GYNDsyEVA7Dn%2Bdk8KarvOSJkVuUHduPu%2Fu2gKh8mAb7spkEtTXKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Eoj4tBq2P2L4A9lbbSYJbMNPeYNUPVbf4djW0PR5rDAG3ZDvp1jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3foKQgP%2FA5xt30Yd6iN43gePLSvqQh%2F6kUMnEM75ei1rpxk1xnyaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FrWDvTJSZeNeJHTtjthj7QZI4cw3YigkUZoHcPMX5ZizqyhOlKL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N0IKNv1Skdxqo73ov1OCr8BfYkp%2BZtV7YBM9oJKvosGbfI%2BVuz4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iv%2Fy8I%2Br5hte7bB9ECEU6beIEg%2FEzTEwXlOm045B5m5OeCHJBa5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l9CSfk8lBJOBFCvEI2CWJZn30fOByCx0LtCj6BPo9dHSGTIJAs0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ELZno0ZXU%2Bd8v9f3MY8u1jdveacruMa9oUpVwQ0m3au1pt7FvVPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TtMsM%2FwmyxG0hwLulHKWJPaeGf7WegR4Ys9quj9Tl3mSYqLfkEcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YzoRieCCk02qLX2DH6FNd6fUJL5YQNt7CNbYgsTfrgvqlJxkdmmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13jo9PTEK%2B4rn56Zkx23uMOP6czgxor501UWKGRlYiN%2B95WrQQ4bU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JM3KqdBdYqU0iW5yzF%2BnfBz9o7hU9I%2Bbdsui7Owk3JjaZsqCztXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01us%2BiWOJiP15dAwgzdxZd9krintHwabk%2FjyKi5EbF8uY7LGaOGvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BQa9Fr2q1aO%2FDw3P7Rr2MrzJgE8%2FuRAaMTYFfHP8bJlxBLdH2dk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02RnqG1h4NYYYjeDbmqI2sGNSU55RQpaYzcJpnxWIHs%2Bt2b%2BrWxO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TnErJEqha9U2xRQtw9mILLu1ettelNE4ssBXlJyXXXDNdjXHeR1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Tpg3GyUi5SQZ5klh5p3YqeC1dk0%2F0OybBKjIGq7Q05JrEDMrkbA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cy4fIYvXmUoLugC%2Fo9wRwfV8yx%2BcmZKxU6rR%2FsWV%2FLWFk7JpK8ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TiKq0naPJ7vE2RaPTShGGEemrH4J%2BTf7KmVxYP4pe7q8H1wG7iFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P2EX59c5ubNwfDe%2BIWGeZx2xic2KvR%2BXFFstEvYTCFS58bDVsaLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mlTAZ9kMb9vhwAaE3sId7KvehnuTPXp5MfgJth%2BhezvV%2BlXvquKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PFvn5WucDtGGc%2B40iUIqh20XeqJ1oC1MjtNBuI8LMIwfe7HBYHPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cAE0IGnX2bYMAY3%2BdRageNM3MuyIW80Di9bpui2A%2FObs9PKyXCD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT164%2FdnLcDmguq9zNN0QBH6zHvM1R%2B5txlGfYTKAmtlbBvsxiVaxoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wVcnYKrzXgiFSWNgDg68c51nOiD0p3RvtST0QfME0ofZCm1JMF0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jcubj278rwwvrzc1i0qiTiYhFZ5TImiqd14%2FbGcJ26QYheo%2F2f0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3naMcb6TtSV2syj9XEobgKEhsWJ9AjR7kexxkPJK%2FduDD1MFdFvUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dLzttyM%2F94Lr0mPjHex8ZWnWlZg%2BEysXnLVgxtC6a%2BkIJz%2Fh5aMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pzraWngUUeukRoaFZQfBkBau76zv3MR%2FX7zLiDSpA%2BfV3O%2Fr1QYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT292UHhwjhXGJ5uSmWGMAWfJrSm1V1sEO5l%2BGtQK3OmHHmIHDNko1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U29MCoAA%2FZF70c2xnE0HOvfmatx4KWUfXdV3B6LlyGcRveRLaD3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NeNoK0EO70zV3I7PNCgnAyCq0X%2Fk%2BxFw3Sdwrg24SPAbJzVU0EfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VWOCugp9oGJe%2B4OXasAu733ygBn3IQ%2F3iNNAyv6GKrtKGWRW5yDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s051mPfB2g0IclI25%2BlFEn5iovVbWelLmlkkT%2F7E9%2F2qyvo01YJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UYIeBZy51AbtNR3XEWtyDV55qSoDFOJj0Rm0VEXmivxtJ96O5Opk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QQQ3xqBBbjwSzwxpgPGaMzmUM%2Fn34DdYeNiLp83vL2b33DRe%2BDv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BrzSkg1EhwsSMcfQudd9y1y6Qt4bAWx21GmhPpqq4OplEeM%2B64IM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NvRZNSmE61WgTPRPIWz1Hbdy4VFEOu77hkEmvl9V4XZyLw4FwKwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT057kqaUPoJ23dsgCLhDu%2FjsuEuLeQ5JTUwM9LXGaOubje9UMqU68c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JMFXv7GkyCAj0EE43Lu2%2Be4W1rhkVx2eFD9V9RvRj481LrE2vsfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT131L%2FAe8ighOvuGdhNzEHCZ65UYKiHPYP0yVpnj9oh6aJbjPxdACU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MvC4RsDK8DhUNGrO%2BHK%2B4XN%2FXeUKDKbgMMid%2BbBC%2F8vofLBqXiYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09zObppx9fM8mmagcpLupGEyHmRf2sPG4yb3TKNvIzLvjxjV03qak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s2JPox8P99gLqvt7nfhdzbmMPADFKoBQPE4OiG7BKikb%2Fpo%2F%2B4jw=
wielaalw
Typewriter
2


R551476

8/12/2025 10:49:23

County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
500000 Expense/Expenditure 7,531,326 6,537,000 9,950,493 10,800,275 10,800,275 737,142 9,715,956 10,739,092 61,183- 57-
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
723000 Debt Service Fund
723799 Fund Transfer Out 1,074,490 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
723000 Debt Service Fund 1,074,490 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
726000 Internal Services F
726500 Highway Equipment 1,079,373 1,356,000 1,926,765 1,500,000 1,500,000 750,000 1,510,000 2,692,044 1,192,044 79.47
726000 Internal Services F 1,079,373 1,356,000 1,926,765 1,500,000 1,500,000 750,000 1,510,000 2,692,044 1,192,044 79.47
720000 Transfer to Other Fu 2,676,746 2,356,000 2,926,765 2,500,000 2,500,000 1,750,000 2,510,000 3,692,044 1,192,044 47.68
700000 Other Financing Uses 2,676,746 2,356,000 2,926,765 2,500,000 2,500,000 1,750,000 2,510,000 3,692,044 1,192,044 47.68
Subtotal 1,102,745- 3,163,182- 141,376- 1,315,953 1,315,953 3,389,127- 900,475- 1,452,662 136,709 10.39
800000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance
820111 Use of Transportati 1,315,953- 1,315,953- 5,390,041 1,452,662- 136,709- 10.39
820125 Use of FB for Subse
820000 Fund Balance 1,315,953- 1,315,953- 5,390,041 1,452,662- 136,709- 10.39
800000 Net Position 1,315,953- 1,315,953- 5,390,041 1,452,662- 136,709- 10.39
84400 Roads & Bridges 1,102,745- 3,163,182- 141,376- 3,389,127 4,489,566
Current Change in Fund Balance 1,102,745- 3,163,182- 141,376- 3,389,127- 4,489,566 10.39


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b3JY80c08bXyYJ8TRRZXHnR7BHdFICJsSYOiTxJdtdA%2FkHTu6hi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AW7FTOv%2B4d8KAl3Z9OVbI47zpNPqvHCx90DNKrqMsKr9Tbaj73kQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03mOeykH1KNexsDnfMfi2OFW2YwWha5DcOKmNacKyDBK4%2BZCxg7h0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UAlc1xAY%2B0g6HQH9jb39QGvos7LCpaZqJsRgGx22Zo0V23qCoCtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HIjk1yyci7wRaeR%2BCCuloXEMl6WPmtrRROGk%2FeAiQ%2Fu%2Bc4SCd8k4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21k4oBbcRcmOTS%2BxJdYTf8GgAAGJIuvtX2TP2WrP%2BY85GfXUif53U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f6KrmDzTFaCw6Mxz5XICIYIgYMqLhGZhTr8t5eXOMsHqA62UFfCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2STSYs4pjR5hoD2unpgmwOcroHauwGTHiSQDNDil9khLpoGoMXtyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MeXScANGcaAh%2FjnsZAZhe9ceRcVNHWr%2FiPjVTdSU0xlRZvQ8Pe2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dzGNxuVSIgNmB4PcCiX%2FrvWHQr5oT11g2I51m%2F9Ize1nCU357zFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E%2FCB0VKQFc5Vu4ETOMNJIQvwNIMcaptyidPxsrgnmh2ccfW56SGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V6uXYFxKk2CdYtcfxneNxZmDFCRrejsHXqMhVYgJBL89Mtpsrt3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mZs0NKhj9lDo9LEMI3rmZOOlNdRc2DdtVosGEx7yay724%2BfECoDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lAadN0xZABE4SIj5RBCCApJE%2BgcWXYh8PAJj0huNAus4gI459s5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t1%2B6zs%2F%2BS4VF7URynUWO0%2FUgvuPfEVXIzjebmTPJ%2BE6AM3z6wnhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MmezYCnkSp397anMNivHaLUW%2BhzidvbBNCPx%2BUEx7s%2F3kArmyLJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GBSOaiFfJ%2BqHBjhAqD9xbCNBIBVo7ffzUbBi9conb7Xjtz5GqouE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DrH%2B8s%2BSO6%2BEkyxPlmm7RhC54SnMOO33WMd9OlKhsdqYw6Uysriw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F6RpXCXndjy%2BcEMl3AmfSsl96gIfS0WF89LFPyG113andIxaW3ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mDq63LuYbYVazVywfea5wO4JTkiEhZMASAi9M1Gn9FEOnEWjZF7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ce%2BNarbLKV9IXKqjg2MCdc8urdbpB5WGZ1741e3RShfHoCIbDXw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IHEASkTy6lcOQFc0qVJz5Vq97dBOkBULk0AqvW65vNIOpFFetjbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sl8mOtvyP2Ot44g2oDY2iESUlzLO1MFsNZ8f8WfZX75e7bFUlw%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hhkjc%2Bagc5DKsASKoNYe%2FVqEXcMNOZ97%2FyL5b5zlMgteeRldPWtc=
wielaalw
Typewriter
3


County Paving Projects Completed Since Implementation of Half Percent Sales Tax

e T 57 (- .
T 4? e e
.y MM -l\
= " [/ e X oL
L - 32
T . = 8
— % 42 \
L . —
RI E] w = %‘PE v
L s g
— 23 — \({Y
pu - e
) "T o
a i' 'l"’ i 28
28 EE
] | m A 'y W
| X T N
N /= y
- F ! SQ‘/TA 00 fK [ 77/
| )—"} - - N 2 *ﬁ
— Jir ' =5 I ‘ . u KK
— e L
SS ] - P \
X
/J/'A 4 || cc =
HHE} . =i GD — a
- ] 88,14 144 g - _I;' LLL 'L . ,'/
| ‘ - il ; E | [}
YEAR
— 2017 — 2020 — 2023
e 2018 2021 2024
e 2019 w2022 e 7025




Ava Historical Miles Paved
Year Mileage Mileage 35 3047 3020 30.94
2010 15.01 15.01 30 27.22 25.94
2011 2722  21.12 - 2463 PO
2012 2463 2229 v 20 185 .
2013 18.5 21.34 é s 15.01 v 15.50 13.96
2014 8.28 18.73 :
2015 761  16.88 10 828 761
2016 1311 16.34 5 . .
2017 30.47 30.47 0
2018 30.20 30.34 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2?17 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
2019 30.94 30.54 Planned
2020 15.50 26.78 Avg Mileage ® Mileage i;azrtcgzt
2021 25.94 26.61
2022 24.74 26.30
2023 22.30 25.73 - Average of 2010 - 2016 = 16.34
2024 20.33 25.05 - Average from 2017 - 2024 = 25.05
2025 Planned  13.96
2026 Proposed  12.10 - 2011, 2012, 2013 were bonded years

- 2017 Start of the 1/2 cent sales tax

- 2020 & 2021 COVID impact

- 2022 Project on Cty Rd PP, Indiana Avenue & Taylor Drive (Federal)
- 2024 Project Cty Rd TA Taylor Drive (Federal)

- 2025 Project Cty Rd EE Weeden Creek (Federal)

- 2026 Projects reimbursement from Local Road Improvement Program



County of Sheboygan , Wisconsin

NOTE: PROJECT SCHEDULE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

CATEGORY

FIVE YEAR CAPITAL PROJECT TITLE

Mileage

BUDGET

Mileage

BUDGET

Mileage

BUDGET

Mileage

BUDGET

Mileage

BUDGET

STRUCTION

Cth C - Sunsetto Cth TT

Cth OO Century Lane to Sth 32
CTH PPP - STH 28 to CTH PP

Cth SS - Structures
Cth J - Sth 57 to Cth M (Federal)

Cth J - Sth 67 to Railroad Tracks
Cth O - Highland Rd to Cth M
Cth | - Cth V to Cth M

Cth PP - 57 to Bridgewood
Cth O - Cth M to Sth 57

Cth | - Bridge to Cth M
Cth |- CthVto CthN
Cth EE - Cth A to Sth 28

Sub-Total

12
0.25
0.6

2.05

$4,250,000.00
$1,150,000
$1,250,000
$642,092.00

$7,292,092

=N

3.00

$2,900,000
$5,000,000

$7,900,000

NN

7.30

$4,070,000
$1,250,000
$850,000

$6,170,000

1.19

3.19

$4,000,000
$1,750,000

$5,750,000

2.25

4.25

$1,500,000
$2,500,000

$4,000,000

Cth Q - Irish Road to WCL
Cth J - Sth 57 to Sth 67

Cth | - Cth SS to Sth 144
Cth MM - Sth 42 to Sth 32

Cth FF - Sth 42 to Cth DL

Cth SS - Cth Ato WCL

Cth Y - Sth 42 to Cth FF

Cth OK - Cth V to Sauk Trail

Cth SS - Cth | to Sth 57
CthA-CthUtoCthF

Cth | - Sth 144 to South County Line
Cth OK - Cth EE to City
CthS-CthVtoCthF

Cth DE - Sth 144 to County Line
Cth J - Sth 32 to Sheb River

Cth E - Douglas to Railroad Tracks
CthF-Sth28to Cth S

Cth MM - Sth 42 to Cth DL

Cth A-Sth 67 to Cth Z

1.98
21

15

$425,000.00
$800,000.00
$445,000.00
$447,000.00

2.21
2.87

11
1.72

$796,546.00
$577,788.00
$755,511.00
$550,000.00
$475,000.00

3.62

11

$1,000,000.00
$650,000.00
$800,000.00

15
0.9
1.65
0.92
1.97
3.02

$510,000.00
$325,000.00
$450,000.00
$309,935.00
$600,000.00
$750,000.00

1.52

$650,000.00




NOTE: PROJECT SCHEDULE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
CATEGORY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL PROJECT TITLE | Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET
% Cth K - Cth LL to Cth KW 2 $580,500.00
ﬁ Cth K - 1st street to Sth 57 1.35 $500,000.00
Sub-Total 6.58] $2,117,000.00 10.9] $3,154,845.00 5.72] $2,450,000.00 9.96] $2,944,935.00 4.87] $1,730,500.00
Cth PP - StarDust Lane to Bridgewood 1.33 $250,000.00
Cth A - Sth 67 to Cth U L3 SlEeIey
Cth OO - School St to Horce Mann Rd 15 $150,000.00
Cth P - Camp Evelyn to Sth 23 212 $604,571.00
Cth AJ - Sth 67 to Golf Course Road 0.42 $165,000.00
Cth A-V.HG to CthM 25 $800,000.00
Cth U - Sth 67 to Forest 0.64 $175,000
" Cth SR - Cth J to End 0.62 $140,000.00
<>( Cth SS - Sth 28 to Cth A 2.29 $427,590.00
% Cth A - Cth P to Cth J 1.26 $340,000.00
E Cth P -CthAto CthJ 2.35 $400,000.00
5 Cth J - Marsh Bridge to Cth JP 1.66 $400,000.00
& Cth A - Cth W to Cth F 14 $350,000.00
Cth JP -Cth Jto Cth P 0.84 $220,000.00
Cth P -CthAto CthJ 235 $400,000.00
Cth | - Sth 57 to Cth A 1.04 $650,000.00
S Cl A TGN (5 5.25| $2,344,500.00
Cth AB - 40th to 29th 0.75 $450,000.00
Cth JM - Cth J to Cth J 1.8 $475,000.00
Cth M - Cth O to Sth 23 0.81 $350,000.00
Sub-Total 4.33 $575,000 5.04 $1,569,571 4.81 $1,082,590 8.6 $1,770,000 $9.65 $4,269,500
Sub-Total Paving 12.96 $9,984,092.00 18.94| $12,624,416.00 17.83 $9,702,590.00 21.75| $10,464,935.00 18.77] $10,000,000.00
Sealcoating
Taylor Drive - Erie to Union 2 $100,000.00
Cth S - Cth A to Firehouse 0.16 $10,000.00
Cth DL - Playbird to Sth 42 1 $40,000.00
Cth J - Sheboygan River to Sth 42 1.3 $40,000.00
Cth A - Sth 32 to Sth 57 6 $150,000.00
Cth A - Cth W to Cth HH 3 $85,000.00
CthU-CthEtoCth S 2 $50,000.00
Cth DL - Playbird to Cth MM 4 $110,000.00




NOTE: PROJECT SCHEDULE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
CATEGORY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL PROJECT TITLE | Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET Mileage BUDGET
Cth M - Cth J to Cth O 1.6 $40,000.00
Cth J - Sth 57 to Sth 67 1.98 $45,000.00
Cth TT - Cth C to Cth PP 1 $30,000.00
Cth J - Sth 67 to Cth JP 0.4 $15,000.00
Cth A - Cth KK to Cth AA 0.57 $20,000.00
Cth AA - Cth A to 4th street 0.6 $20,000.00
Cth JJ - Sth 42 to Sth 32 2 $100,000.00
g Cth M - Sth 28 to Cth | 3 $75,000.00
% Cth OJ - Sth 23 to Cth J 2 $65,000.00
o Cth O - Sth 57 to Cth OJ 1.36 $50,000.00
Cth E - Sth 23 to Cth J 2 $65,000.00
Cth A - Cth v to Cth EE 2.5 $75,000.00
Cth EE - S 12th to Cth OK 1.62 $100,000.00
Cth LL - South County Line to Sth 32 2.41 $80,000.00
Cth V - Cth OK to State Park Entrance 1.93 $55,000.00
Cth GW - Cth Ato Cth W 1 $35,000.00
Cth F - Cth NN to Sth 57 2.95 $75,000.00
Cth M - Cth U to Cth PP 1.55 $47,943.00
Cth E - Cth Jto Cth A 3 $65,000.00
Cth O - Sth 32 to Highland Rd 2.14 $85,000.00
Cth NN - Sth 28 to Cth W 1.87 $55,000.00
Cth E - Sth 23 to Douglas 0.57 $20,000.00
Cth M - Cth U to Cth PP 0.57 $30,000.00
Cth EH - Sth 67 to Sth 57 4 $90,000.00
Cth Q - Irish to Dorn 1 $30,000.00
Cth BB - Cth | to Cth W 0.71 $35,000.00
Cth D - Sth 28 to Cth HH 2.26 $70,000.00
1.34 $35,000.00
Cth J - Sth 57 to Cth M 2 $60,000.00
Cth AJ - Sth 67 to Cth A 1.09 $40,000.00
Cth P - Sth 23 to Cth A 2.8 $90,000.00
Sub - total Sealcoating 25.61 $755,000.00 24.32 $822,943 16.12 $480,000 7.23 $225,000 0 $0
Grand total 38.57 $10,739,092 43.26 $13,447,359 33.95 $10,182,590 28.98 $10,689,935 18.77 $10,000,000




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Transportation Fund
Liaison Committee Transportation Committee
Committee Chair Thomas Wegner
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 0
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -12,978,474 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 10,739,092 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ 0
Transfer Out $ 3,692,044
Equity $ -1,452,662
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
— T 8/18/2025
Corfimittee Chair Date
E ;l;h 8/18/2025
Departmerit Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




2026 Proposed Budget / -




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Lake Breeze Aviation — 2026 Proposed Budget

COVER LETTER 2
BUDGET SUMMARY 3
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 4
PROPOSED BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT 5-12
TABLE OF ORGANIZATION 13
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 14
CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST N/A
EQUIPMENT REQUEST 15
TRAINING & TRAVEL REQUEST 16

DISCRETIONARY FEE SCHEDULE 17 -18



Sheboygan County
Department of Transportation — Airport Division
Bryan Olson, Transportation Director

W5741 CTH J
WISCONSIN Plymouth, WI 53073
To: Chairman Vernon Koch and Members of the Finance Committee
From: Bryan Olson, Transportation Director
Date: September 3, 2025
Re: Proposed 2026 Budget — Lake Breeze Aviation

The proposed 2026 budget packet for Lake Breeze Aviation is being submitted for your review.

Proposed Budget: The Lake Breeze Aviation budget is designed to be self-sufficient and does not rely on
County tax levy. Its revenue streams are generated through a combination of fees for services and product
sales. After accounting for operating expenses, Lake Breeze Aviation is projected to generate revenue
annually.

Highlights: Lake Breeze Aviation has truly elevated Sheboygan County Memorial International Airport,
making it a premier destination in the aviation industry. Their dedication to providing top-notch service has
quickly earned them widespread recognition.

As Lake Breeze Aviation approaches its second anniversary in 2026, we look forward to achieving even
greater goals.

Performance Measures:
e Increase awareness of the Lake Breeze Aviation through marketing
e Increase fuel flowage
e Increase Lake Breeze Aviation hangar rental revenue

Project Goals: For 2026, our project goals will continue to focus on strengthening the airport's future. We
are well-equipped to achieve our objectives: providing competitive fuel prices, offering top-tier customer
service, and operating without reliance on the property tax levy.

Our initial milestones included hiring support staff, completing necessary building repairs and upgrades,
providing training, and coordinating logistics with our fuel provider. These efforts have enabled us to develop
a budget that supports airport maintenance and allows for contributions to retained earnings by the end of
the year.

Staffing: Included in our 2026 budget are 6.5 full-time, 4 part-time, 2 casual and 1 limited term positions

Thank you for your support and leadership as we facilitate new growth and development at the Airport.



Transportation Department - Lake Breeze Aviation
2026 Proposed Budget Summary

2026 2025 $ Variance % Variance
Public Charges for Services $3,931,808 $4,076,550 -$144,742 -3.55%
Other Miscellaneous $72,200 $24,164 $48,036 198.79%
Total Revenues $4,004,008 $4,100,714 -$96,706 -2.36%

Public Charges for services include fuel revenue, ramp fees, and other service requests from aircraft. Additionally,

revenue is generated through hangar rentals and other miscellaneous sources.

2026 2025 $ Variance % Variance
Personnel Wage & Wage Related Benefits $693,715 $597,288 $96,427 16.14%
Operating Expenses $2,884,296 $2,935,755 -$51,459 -1.75%
Interdepartmental / Employee Insurance $222 516 $223,602 -$1,086 -0.49%
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 0.00%
Total Expenses $3,800,527 $3,756,645 $43,882 1.17%

Personnel Wages & Benefits covers salaries and benefits for 6.5 full-time equivalent (FTE) positions, 4 part-time positions,
2 casual employees and 1 limited term employee, all as outlined in our current organizational chart. It also includes
overtime expenditures for on-call situations and other necessary times throughout the year. Operating Expenses include
fuel purchases, fuel flowage, and supplies. Interdepartmental Costs cover employee benefits, insurance charges, and

shared services with the Finance Department and the Highway Division.



Lake Breeze Aviation - Performance Measures for 2026 Proposed Budget

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target
Metric Develop and increase awareness of Lake Breeze Aviation at the Airport through
marketing.
Importance Improved visibility can translate to new economic development opportunities and $4,076,550 | $3,548,850 | $3,931,808
general growth at the Airport.
Target Increase 2025 Projected Actual Lake Breeze Aviation revenue by 10.8%
Metric Fuel Flowage increase
Imbortance Fuel sales are the top revenue source at Lake Breeze Aviation. Increasing fuel flowage 800,000 800,000 815,000
P will have a significant impact on revenue. gallons gallons gallons
Target Goal of 815,000 gallons in 2026 will show an increase of traffic.
Metric Increase Lake Breeze Aviation hangar rental revenue.
Importance [Hangar rentals account for a significant portion of the revenue. $24,164 $71,727 $72,200
Target Increase 2025 Projected Actual hangar rental revenue by 1%




R551476

8/6/2025  8:25:38

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00387 Lake Breeze Aviation
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411000 Property Tax Levy
453000 Public Works
453300 Airports
453310 Airport Hangar Fe 2,139- 10,693- 64,800- 64,800- 8,750- 18,860- 18,000- 46,800 72.22-
453335 Overnight Fee - A 8,390- 41,950- 31,044- 31,044- 15,390- 31,000- 15,044- 16,000 51.54-
453336 Monthly Fee - Air 140- 700- 1,429- 1,429- 800- 1,200- 1,429-
453340 Fuel Sales: Jet A 634,188- 3,170,942- 3,604,485- 3,604,485- 1,242,870- 3,152,000- 3,575,488- 28,997 .80-
453341 Fuel Sales: 100LL 50,846- 254,228- 242,339- 242,339- 80,477- 249,900- 220,000- 22,339 9.22-
453345 Service Fees 28,284- 141,421- 125,606- 125,606- 47,035- 70,896- 85,000- 40,606 32.33-
453346 Product Sales 688- 3,441- 5,040- 5,040- 10,453- 24,478- 15,040- 10,000- 198.41
453350 Misc Airport Fees 333- 1,667- 1,807- 1,807- 330- 516- 1,807-
453300 Airports 725,008- 3,625,042- 4,076,550- 4,076,550- 1,406,104 3,548,850- 3,931,808- 144,742 3.55-
453000 Public Works 725,008- 3,625,042- 4,076,550- 4,076,550- 1,406,104- 3,548,850- 3,931,808- 144,742 3.55-
410000 Taxes 725,008- 3,625,042- 4,076,550- 4,076,550- 1,406,104 3,548,850- 3,931,808- 144,742 3.55-
460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue
462100 Rent Revenue 16,876- 84,380- 24,164- 24,164- 36,260- 69,200- 69,200- 45,036- 186.38
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 1,613- 8,065- 2,527- 2,527- 3,000- 3,000-
462000 Rent Revenue 18,489- 92,445- 24,164- 24,164- 38,786- 71,727- 72,200- 48,036- 198.79
460000 Interest and Other R 18,489- 92,445- 24,164- 24,164- 38,786- 71,727- 72,200- 48,036- 198.79
400000 Revenues 743,497- 3,717,487- 4,100,714- 4,100,714- 1,444,890- 3,620,577- 4,004,008- 96,706 2.36-

500000 Expense/Expenditure


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fxN6AHL20Dedp9pdAjZoA0dgx%2Fqi2%2Fv7Nn8AGgRjO%2ByOlAO7aoZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PCTR9RlU%2FJdh47xiYwZSDTcB65oEHwN4j%2BM1o7lPXBSR%2F75Y1Q90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Px7qlOIp4j61J1zVqgAreVzqA%2FolnBEb2VwuQLl1LJpENeYy3H34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zz6wND3n1CAPiNhYH%2BU3BqWvTtUwDMQqF5H6BPBLOuIJRW0w2GNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0laDJ2ukdgKK3Dg3UGsBl5ddDL%2FDM9xvS0EvBR8vQyggWkR9f6%2BYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2669U%2Btv7hf%2FpKtaELj%2BSWSv%2BlrJkNRGz7k%2Blczj2eCH2bgWaUGrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WMe7%2FIUKuFg5%2FInif9gqEeR6pzrr0o09akR%2FFemgwrS1ij7Yt7BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uCOHhLrjDRJgNTW9UvO2FdGva7F%2BMx7Mer%2FP2OSmf5jnRrODNBDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wtHWCRUx%2BDhMrVmBHYQtdgc7rfOBYp9TMNMXAX40l2a2gcDiIDPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nr4YILsutlOa9ELv0DO70Iap9w5%2B53c5%2F89UqXbMRutdYFLbhcP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fC0bq56ch6xBA1mGWgPNL5YCTM%2FZH0GFwCiLvqu7%2B1tiyeP4wzk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2BbfF6KRipPle5miZ4o40oQxxh6DN4b%2B54Gajz9oiZ0Bbc10raxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BdzglilRn2SJ%2BeKpcyKmpknYQuEnLN5kbt9vp7GSYmPvV%2BtpgFAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39wcE9l%2FyD0pRl8ePP9jogVvzKkY8x6YG4%2FNuitegeXhRiew0zGnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WtJvhE6lunJgJ7gIwWe3lBrSruWhBRNyuUMykXbkoIHj1qVfRNfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3siLihelugjIzuevO86Q2O0pro87JWDPTL0OWEJYIJBFilccKHubE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GVo3glvaKunS5viTWPSJ07k%2F2WG4PniwfqfRgB99MIdINtoUv2rU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PqLoQ0RuR3cVCKCtXQ8l%2FVXPUwEpYVsiTiT3FVRi2eYCtEVGFnII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g0Vr2iirEBxUtZWu5MYjJ8XWPv%2BpgFlNfxxU8eidd4EaRi3GmRCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XzvJOmTH4FteGQNRVgobSDbezFcJL7mlwUSIq%2B4pmFYG3g8Cln70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JLCX9XD%2BQJfw5VCZVNx5Mx5us%2BuETZvjx8WiEsjNHzbsqJjT3nBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oC%2BCz%2BnWOkuPwIz8l2aUF4sOO1HvIVTBnNgSdw6pYywf%2BH300us0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wllXDkwVGbKzhzENV3Qz0BDx0c3VrI9QHIhzZohYXGjmnXc8AspA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ROG%2BOZHIjM%2BBW185BR%2BQL%2BXnFA2RCqI8GEiNqgY9MZRAAelquztU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AWFC2RVD5rYXqE1oa9pGW2Y2zVC3FFtYT2gyZjElGkRAK2V66GkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cwOusBh9MrVpPUluVakutN%2FsSA1m7iqNdWbGPFj3hQWtPcAV4vXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HIhKY1HwFCZCdm9NWMIOkzbzMG1%2Fu9w36dwKX4eVz%2BBkTRbHJVCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a6MH8xfFVaAgJFpq2j539PAEt%2BJHxMOXFrcKti5yQd5cbM5XF7X8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fSmCA7xgNvKDvbv3QD6n1%2FGe6ccaR%2B8Ud3ZR8Mf9VFHC2SQigeLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hu7PC3Qm3M2mcTXP6HKl3v8cM1o2dNxrK1EeIoSeyObnB5m%2FjRz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NJN2DmSYX8QgNg2KZsUpLHz2KCop8lkR%2FG7gBJUd2G4AMGNP0rXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wBLIijKiv2CSvDJMqMfok35mKZRCA3QnNWkveGFgYLXDpndSP3DY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U67hI2JKc6YZi%2BjcvDetLW7neJrTUz%2B0yTXqfl9n0aSeRe37klHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b9DvRKrri6XXV9RKLD5l9sG3%2BZ%2FDZGqE%2BmWQ5c9P1S5MQYjnZTys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11NXxjB1PJIKpa6VRvrmCS8AFlzTji5hax%2FuQgq2ZMZ6NTM4MPkDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uyebk4MIwf2rLp%2BSzyWv%2FG6pTeoahCgKCPwwmsNfImY3DLbf%2BpmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jwx8hqltShDAWWprWgEOyOdSDCRyI%2BSxPEmCsXQo9GVXpjU8bMPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BKPkk42AzSDjpUSa3Y8BD5022bT852Qlrd82cUo7eiv34AYOGBR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z8vbn73AhlfpvvDiRVaxEhbg9sox4u8STBR%2FNVoiGpifwjvdtaj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jN6oLOBBYMkfa8FgY3NSBhuswpQ1GvikWkS7UJDpVEFlI2U69p70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iNaMGGo5Fxe9H76klm9T9swp0eegyAUSpXw9b%2FcLuQODlG2kTCck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT073t1aSxmPwUUzIESpuyIbV95T21KzvyynMKSUZGcj0Hykh0U5CDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fr%2Fi8BVObr%2B4lIMWjZ28fR9XIC0neb1TpzdR4uJ%2BkJ5H8xTNmRp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tmI%2BmZjqBuaDix6aPqVorelyNgMtIcAHR2utIqsc1xWr9wRyvW%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2FJxfcMpiYNs9ZFypBUJr5Yp9p3wwx8w%2BwExgD%2BwoZ8jWyWT2mwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F8Nrq%2FCbOKbB0VdtDoTQ7%2BzvhqpOyMN2y%2B24OoxaS7jOoQsVnNo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gNfKLDTr6pN50mz7q%2FJEeARUNPAghbKsGsfk2LA%2FYtdEqm8X%2FSc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QDRAJ45Wl2hsL0owhh7n%2FBjhTxhK3eN4AL%2BNtVbJypHbfNUBLeiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s%2B%2BZHFNiIySj5g7o%2F1%2FwYNucp0BLrWLPvcuvhWedsGbcjgM%2BnuUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u3ao61itj41ug3aHB5dMt96c8gfxlspW78eclIib5H6UOriRaXTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jiy25qgqb%2BQDygel3%2B%2BWdbIfKFnubOnlOq2b3HnMCH6HU5MXxkdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20AoF%2FebdhTnYQ38mzzugHsAc%2BetJ3%2F9jcFngFnjNBNHO8HvDOsKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zzDUOxY7X6J9TFaCFW%2Fy5WSHmQkIR9A8ztWrCCLKt47KBbszDofo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oFpsCZON34oW6ysPAYWNdZbHwIZ1hGgmG13t%2Fs7iC16xmp9xOhPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zSHAbK3sHQWCEeiM%2BWHJwRhEJJ9gz4McDKcTM21Ocf%2BXgLtKdLNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DH8f4404Meu6xyI4XY0Po0UnIeei%2ByqcfCTWqOR9vRaWLVSaHPtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YSiCJguSuL2y7U7pqMK1fQ3jf%2B%2BHKKSRU8FbhHjND35KUPX%2BIux4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bBlRX7168vX4EXJSlQ%2BcWcU3HiMfbXy56kuf3w0M8VlgEFc6LDFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rElERSQfNtGTdXw3YNJ%2F%2FvGPBgQtR0FPkUM9VGX3PryrneYz3HCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p1KsJiQoCtr0YIYpbjpRysYHP4ZGW%2F%2FJFvOiZ5gDVNZMG6af0k%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RP97NQRt6g7ZMbRpLKWZnBmAJSJe01ZfwHJD54yQd1BShct9Tltw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CPs%2BEqywnVV%2F%2FfXA0Gt788SE5Mt2EFrWrGyenRGC1TWEDb%2BB%2F2To=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SmPqeT6v3n09gKKuBXDy2DK4shiqPx%2Fnn6JJX5s8ehfTnCX%2B7w5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fFVFkCY6Lf1Z2AvKhsv06hmC5nJbEifM%2FJHS8h0HkpKduOgkjF68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D3Mcr8o2xGOPybCMvVU8WvxLq%2Bmi%2B5S6uYPR09a9B%2BPWnN77U9LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2M0HhA3udHp0tYoOE2ntJBYgC0SniQOB1TNDxS03YhjdpaHggmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uSJqLIpknM2cRHQFKzvju%2FEFzJiefKzXJxCP5ntfdcyhf9O7R9ZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xaEr9aggy6GHrzw9ioOK4PNg3%2F4xk7nAdiZLz2sg8qk9k9kDKVME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lmUbQq93e40ntaV19%2Bg8vcS2S4EhWhzMMbxERwQzJuo9xfZoqlXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lAeqtBFFxjlKf%2B17ncQ0QKeH4mkaen6z0LGaT4Hi%2B7WI2WVYiRko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OeVkPen8Pnb21gkZVMWGgm%2FcCsmKLHNSRN5YrXqafIlseQvOgPDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1brIjIlAnH%2Fdf%2BLW%2Fmuwv%2FusZ2GgMyaEzHYPiZ0K90iquoljf6X5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FohO%2BKKpfM3junRasUOMCT66JSv9cLB3TB32nvgJ2JGN6x%2BC%2FbNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xVvp%2BHsJ1Gv3jrYzKsJxFSOqULPmclS0n1ePBR01RP%2F%2FJBF2XMTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jHBdcioFyTOyG653DY%2F5AYj8RbO%2FRxjq82Q1roypOX3QiUWpXPNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wuMU7dGDiq2hRIp0akU8V2uKIkJvQANev5WK0JTA92oaKg7AJdNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16NshnkJaM9KZfbyYACmAEDZ384NNE8MyEwN9JXa3c4PIB1rl3wwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IHugM1vYFwdqRL%2F2YazB%2B8UlTwwbtY0Nl4yCASh7sIWKaL7nNBb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xxab10Gnbu%2BHrhIFojXZE87vqpIw02IJ8KQ2l22gomOGorAN%2BhGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2FIYwo23u0W0XYfcfcL%2BLrHAUVqUt5zhkCs3RKFnovyn9DybR%2F5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FYhH6JTMHOEt37hCaq4D%2BmgBF%2BM7LwAASwRwnUziryg9pX4okkKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z97jAhNR3%2FAWUCfqDLOOTWz5blpCetvZdXKyMqAumPO1Fyh1qnbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3thun54IxLkNuwjLtT4jW9D1Qn8Jt8KMaD8%2FIHzE7RhnFHfN%2BXGK8=
wielaalw
Typewriter
5


R551476 8/6/2025 8:25:38
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 81,806 409,030 467,226 467,226 204,473 360,000 558,060 90,834 19.44
511110 Overtime 6,212 31,061 61,772 61,772 15,836 26,587 50,772 11,000- 17.81-

511100 General 88,018 440,091 528,998 528,998 220,309 386,587 608,832 79,834 15.09
511000 Wages 88,018 440,091 528,998 528,998 220,309 386,587 608,832 79,834 15.09
512000 Benefits

512100 General

512105 Social Security 6,343 31,717 39,147 39,147 15,757 39,147 45,054 5,907 15.09

512110 Retirement (Emplo 4,303 21,513 29,143 29,143 11,870 29,143 39,829 10,686 36.67

512198 Life Ins Adjustme 1,863 9,314

512199 Pension Adjustmen 7,078- 35,390-

512100 General 5,431 27,154 68,290 68,290 27,627 68,290 84,883 16,593 24.30
512000 Benefits 5,431 27,154 68,290 68,290 27,627 68,290 84,883 16,593 24.30
510000 Personnel Related Ex 93,449 467,246 597,288 597,288 247,936 454,877 693,715 96,427 16.14
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services

531205 Legal 3,400 17,000 2,500 2,500 2,500- 100.00-

531400 Other Outside Serv

531423 Inspections 135 675 1,500 1,500 525 1,000 500- 33.33-

531400 Other Outside Serv 135 675 1,500 1,500 525 1,000 500- 33.33-

531800 Utilities

531815 Electric 1,504 7,519 7,673 7,673 8,438 14,000 14,000 6,327 82.46

531820 Natural Gas 1,144 5,719 10,039 10,039 10,512 20,000 20,000 9,961 99.22

531840 Telephone - Cellu 180 901 936 936 531 936 936
531800 Utilities 2,828 14,139 18,648 18,648 19,481 34,936 34,936 16,288 87.34


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OaFxmNquk79PxY6gzIIlZgyEbkAnx2hM%2F1DQADRJCpeLiGoZefSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23mPIGGgPz4mqMOzjjuDabjb%2FfX1NU%2BBiACdMxNagjJ3LZqZlfXeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vURlic6ZL0l7ppqvPob5I1VAJCM49QNejQvbwho3KdhxYZ2iaTus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MhhGTHK%2F97uFUAFqifG4tHmW4Nbjs%2BG5NWL681SyyfVccwe8YCBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xJg4%2Fjab4aVsvHktD9ENdmIdrpRCa%2BPMRIqajyy%2FhwYDn%2FStl9Ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wm0ssd%2BV3hfeVyWRNoKDAJhQbQVfQe%2FXjA9iTu3KRAoLjTzf1tG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mBc8dZnQtMt2U8Owj40O%2F6Fj3V9XVuHu%2BUUXOzdB27P1dNuEKK0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jsYTmF3EJjqmdeYensKaAphL4u1UcsRjGCA3pPPfMjPsnFA4OZGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0whBjvgxDfv2U%2FglJpCvnErQZlPBmCsASzAW1rdv5pitIY%2FVV8rY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cDFyOTG91ddt48S5acNdPMY4Q%2FdCIUgWGL86NW48XkWm4ML4T0%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J3XNSv1SHYYK5anMvjvA7WUW9dp9Wy8EGXaPa45177qRWt8vx5ZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08vHV9t6n6tTLI5K0D8twUt8lpSVPH7KeHrgHxK6OE082HcRc7FB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k09tAWs2ftjLqVB1STxGNITKi0WjtAWaIDWzz8CMLEDZGFa9bxlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nUu9FXM9QG5SgU8DlaTgV7%2B%2B%2FnFl4krYFGHjg4zzewCEtEWThnE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tvl6vvyF0Gr8q2AAxf3oY8hOk8WnNk3vI2sxCFglJSvxXdZHaToQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dAoVMVgwIj4s2j16SlpT5zxkAiM4sKihdq0AebnvQzFs%2FhuZD05I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o2fNLXZlp6KDrFJYt37cID8JWYhVy0B3x8ZbYPe2KBonWNM50PCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13F2skrNDYBQg61uQcDkepG4IwAfUpxDua5zUriZZJuYtMRUGV9yY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NGpB8WHXrH9CSSq6sScp%2FYHJJg420XVBGZVUgH4U0qZfKGUyzNo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jBaOUgPbTqQSbOHkQ3hFIsHgkKwZ9Fanv43W6ln6OmpcCwu%2Fa0qQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oTMvwZXSYjGNr1u%2FgQ7WV3yFKPJ5CWLHJYXLTEGXZqfneXH5QzK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tABETw4%2BPPhpJu7W34MYQQ6%2BDSS19ob53K%2Bt5r9EsRA6tdFEmB%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bB7zOQsFiv9rqwwjjIjzDTWtaWzvWg8r2LaL1w2Io4QwK7hIQYcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28o5dC9tNMVDnkecVAa7jtkWHDV57S8jVFQrUKt14fCtiTT1OKoT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZSBC1CBwZEWUB6qFfZraTntHaiBoO7PC13ERF5ul5l3ccAoO3wmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QgL7ef%2FR5WhT%2BKm4aB9o6E9H%2FCYZHDxocrtVcWtDDG1f8L82JnM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MHevf1rCPlJ1GD6VcywZEHcaNfBcewiBvdT4%2BPHh5mX%2FMq%2FmXSzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HXEGVmPP5luN2FQITY87xw0MknoWMRkcFY6ZX8k5OT%2BYvP1PkjtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eyWmfRQJr3yaPncAx8NzAfaJ%2F%2BcRzk6bM%2B60UH8PawYXGVZVDIdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nuZKjyQ1df6enw4rbE63yD3KWCOmrx0RfnGHU%2BtfB3aKa%2F8iTWp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n40TE%2Bz7D4rVAAb99l%2FgBzxEBNeU2Qlu8x6jNolijjxne9WgsheI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WVDsD%2F%2BoWwKhP4xVLaJ1Y7BvL6P2nBZCk%2B6yo7FB1Duh6YdSqxxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2teyRoRSX5CunOf9F%2BTCCWop4anE6ua6BUL3oJQBgwmKR%2FIbhYpwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KFrDMoLRWMGg4DRUVNnlATHLxQHrZxqV%2FkpoZUeqqtDjlV5aY0Ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M7TCfQNnJc6sFKZAZxLV6W6sr%2FbCQIoXFD%2B43aL3Md1A3w5yhbPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oXi1v%2BgU6GSGtur7RK%2FaEbfjTKsikMIzKFpOm7%2Ful2E5I6YuR47o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3coa1CiIxFQtZ%2FEdAOuEhlybk0ByuWMWxnmKpnnrukJTyPeq6WeCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1omW6UMQK5A1Wq%2B3mLg4z01XzSpY6utumbVfeKZUGo6e5SXDfk5Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rMLC1SIb9RPzFbEY0rnVR8wL%2B91QZ0p%2BPMoS7tDwRNlQylC72bX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RabyzPDfdeJsD%2FYzMu6o%2FB%2Bj4PGE%2FsIwZzxfKPq1LEbE0WDQpp3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DcEatO0ASoEfR%2FMcKFVOVIKNROOhQj16ErUPEacixTocX6kDFrBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1teNMnOOoeZVgc2ibD9fTxju9TT2Bxcz0g7QTq14jn92Ktqj1k7Kw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dBoSOcc84BQ%2B93iwLqEE%2FminC88mcZvWyJucIORZqnKKV3meAP%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P3wkameJgY52DuAQFnkDyKEV%2BYyY6vuX0auqlmoOVTJj11NGB7Tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VDnBenxyFPyOvjxtR7RDvHWEqUtkzFGlhocIcAnXVhOwOgKbX3ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qTwU%2FfmOzCclZIwA7Pu3sp6hYrkYLTJwqJnbiQNFuLY4WMcF3ZvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fE0VFE%2Buxh2WXqXzHQT%2FCBn7Phqk6TKA6YcSTqDn2De%2Bjij1uhsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bKcIeW7gcZ11AIrLphlcxhm1aP4Fy9dalxmHwbpEzae0KJXjlOa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iHkxj0ZTlI1%2FTsmHOiQoeNUZRcht7f1feauhiUYGWFzdw42VsA8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L5p4y2wLUfWiptHTHbKPtLQTHvIe4dHRnJ%2FWKFEwmA3VXpyXPOmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18gLF0E3ouxPgMfJaSzaM%2FJDdS0CpKaPC%2FQol0VM9IpoBn2Cuw5lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vR1PatPMJaIqIkuW5NWarI%2FpLpF1eDPlYNnWK1QgtoTZ20U0%2Fido=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gesrni%2B%2FAi8c2k7KoBqwduCWT04A40%2BKENR4vyV9XCvrFSGh874k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t3AXb4Ug1ihAEgZXHxjr4UIB%2BFRp68WJ1Ppp7cK2LHEKHmhTpyQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N%2BF6LHhR6U6%2F64bdBVSo75Q2lEdn%2BfPEGz5ZAytYSDfp89VvFUAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u36PYxoIpXh9ok5xM21rGZVfHHxvjExvy4Ls0R1oFXvaO44rLXQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0USncTLQUestGaPupLkrdxBP85eC7J1Z6powQJYj1aZXyI%2FQdZDuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H8voDpeNt7AUjd9XOJh1WkdxCL0b0a%2BgajgTdDdcGZ90rs%2BepU0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LU4aJJ%2FoaiGCz%2B5zXHuBitFMm7SgxIqeK%2FHUd2kgbas%2F6FSo9SeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NRKCntRuHCmGkOBcNbmtiz8zbugY1H8POf00cQauCavO5DwuL6WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gxo7RvDY%2BM6Vh8oekNu5a5ATvOmVKQoGcEzkI0vk9TKBMu%2BKzd2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mmh5lrYPSky%2F1zO3ZxWkOn1ydE7idFyIK5OzqKulCS7Iybfz9Cqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ite4CHmYlGd9LRgEMwgrFfBxW7LK7Tum9gfmqjntVlWlXBnVXETg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HIWzM1jhihEregEDHBmE9GFC5TcyJjOvNElobLfLTk256N4f8%2BuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gdg394pXRsYXc1Le9w3KUbTRs%2BaiciY5lGYbGykT1PwL8%2BcBAIQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ICLQCKLwvvWcBokCUHz2LRG8sXwtAcb52jVJZZvptBH%2B9jSCRIcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VYcPlqilHiVoETGeuoirTyW0IDa49etDes8yn06tYVIbR4UwvR2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YMJohpZT%2BgE4eXIM4XhmMk4x7W4HFEnfMO275xzuNS6ioef0oAco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yql9a87z32YpkEaaTUBE%2FIvEcIzVOkb2gstJDKpvjqUMLki6Tx5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E9dnZg52HvH2WYZyzgaHxSkUDh0qYhXnmh5Ch%2B4GoXOhPyVrrUkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WO8hPLTSMvSvKwpY5gE0yN8SLT%2B3kpUyYuou2om46lmykj6zsY68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qoUtB5nLR94QzgYXnxyS1cvg%2Fwc7EEhmvSv0h6WzgV%2BSsbprtDpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q4XfzCK%2F54UAL%2BnUANWoMgxnhTlz1bNAq0cQNohedVL5cWdGKDjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16eKDnLDZiDY0hPAKst8UKTe5buScxJi3epweY6wAYYwCinwhi4Rs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32aOrAE4Sfb8lB7ZLhqns%2FN1B%2FbIHcjJQvk0zqBd2QyDByommWBGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JDLhS01LugvOSXvPMZdlA4N5RtPWomM2TI0c2ugrWe3aP6%2FqeJkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZCtIuuVlbhCaPhILkar8ab4XroHQtB0kUHplTcXtmGDT1XY6wgq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nibJSVKxFgshUBTdE0qIQ2BvbwKRmHkfO4Y%2BsVyKOZ9eEVRDaC5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SU%2BSr4hrF%2BU0v%2BVvjhO%2BWs9hgSX7iF34O%2BbcZ8%2BdMrnvzdtCfi94=
wielaalw
Typewriter
6


R551476

County of Sheboygan

8:25:38

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531000 Purchased Services 6,363 31,814 22,648 22,648 19,481 35,461 35,936 13,288 58.67
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 370 1,850 1,397 1,397 1,163 1,700 1,700 303 21.69
532120 Grounds 5,120 25,599 3,000 3,000 3,000- 100.00-
532125 Electrical 5,000
532130 Plumbing 1,500 1,500 252 252 1,500
532145 Structural 2,518 12,591 3,850 3,850 848 848 3,850
532100 Maintenance Servic 8,008 40,040 9,747 9,747 2,263 7,800 7,050 2,697- 27.67-
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532205 Heat 1,227 1,227 5,000 5,000
532220 Equipment 1,591 1,591 5,000 5,000
532200 Maintenance of Equ 2,818 2,818 10,000 10,000
532300 Repair Parts
532320 Auto Parts 4,123 20,617 3,500 3,500 1,135 2,270 3,500
532300 Repair Parts 4,123 20,617 3,500 3,500 1,135 2,270 3,500
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 12,131 60,657 13,247 13,247 6,216 12,888 20,550 7,303 55.13
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 423 2,117 2,000 2,000 76 400 2,000
533100 Advertising and Pr 423 2,117 2,000 2,000 76 400 2,000
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 46 230 95 95 67 67
533215 Meals - Employee 337 1,683 200 200 239 400 150 50- 25.00-
533220 Lodging - Employe 118 591 1,300 1,300 1,374 1,450 1,300- 100.00-
533235 Commercial Trans. 73 365 900 900 1,242 1,242 900- 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xh3D50ikyTPIOUH0XTdlLb1Dy%2Faag%2FHt6hmJAYFvsHXnWnYhfdRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT011m1eJ%2F5iLpv%2FL3CQIiz5x%2Ft9r%2BgKGevNudEDQ3QnDgv%2BMM1mAv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZZYi0nt48Zp7Lzwv0CbTB7gWk6HrNQA71OgOyuRR7%2F4ZC2K1ysXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UoG%2BKDdUO3whQgNnM0JdqPzMwysqdxdE%2FWGiZ1J9h5FxKaod3PWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ABr%2BQT0TZtwo7NovydIyeZUorD%2FTt8R6kDdNvZmc%2BFwkiOUWUP0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N9wjKri1%2FHGI73XZH2yWwC0i8zuZw3SBd%2BA1m57%2BSsj8Ucvgh0PU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qVnz11yu3QsCPKPhFHsqlhtqasEOKJCrEG%2F4%2BTlD6lf381zXPpBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT324XNgzt9ENHRKk%2BQKNXR4I9sCP0e1oeMMY85oC2C5gnbPoRmc3hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nsb5a074F45Dg01f%2FUCOaludP28LxRuhPZ4DgUIiopcfvPPBo584=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lY%2FOC%2FFVPZ0lf5GvbxZ3o%2Fr9mQz6lqvYj86pxFbrHFycIekG2s1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LiPYasR%2BZEU0v4n5MWHUa0tDOlwGFRph6gcU%2Bnnvg2lQl5QXPipk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Yzz1Yt%2Bp%2FrvA0Arecsm8xsZ9HfsQG3t7I0ovdds3N56XtgP4FgQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UYZAdOKYrHXWqCxWSdROny5J%2B5Jrlx8XrhD4TGyNxSBUn2ZFn2sU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22PXmOirmw7q68airXJOOHsMjzuVHrJCDxPDKxk6sl8q9o3VEPhLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x4zXLFzylyqKYGhm85GmxQz2uVH3Nj6PhnYEIIxf%2FTEGov9QUQgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fOrwSP2hLrOvanMS0vbWWHALFNXY51oDSrFwInGNV2iqANTx%2FsV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B4UgWJs3YSUPjCwCXvt5rf305mB7oWCS4SWAK2O6ufG6MD5O8l60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lOynoy83ND83lygP2zuJqUeXGAcR%2BHmo38nJdDWVMo0pOlfy7Wmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OPoFmMCNOFM520G7OlgDeKemdY%2Ff1KJEFK2wpmBxh5tSQ55Sdn0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nsbqlomOF5sRKTQnbdZQwTI6RNs%2F9xKYJ35ZjfgHWlj9hJC5TcrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BdejZ2JpONHeY5qiMYgMKL2an7PJqU5wPhsLlE1aQn597oLECgd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT183jP0HYUY2ATTiAc3c9ZfjAFMQh9Cq45ywOQVmJbQWIp%2F4QRI3b8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28WGFmseNuKzUivUYYAzMAOLbWrexVYSwJSz%2BThsyRci%2BZY9StTMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B5mvVXGpDvwwL4vlw1DshfCYEZ0uvUJGTZZZ%2BM7AbEslnBFnAOyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p2qZmem7%2BsKX5qFA2fkYaOBdeZGjLWKe9CD%2FYRtMKUywVp%2F8SOVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QMpTtksileaGvX154I7R5aunzHDFH22Moj2m%2Bth3VLjJ44Ik0d8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mDvXgukI90S%2BQHiJjisfiq8r5FP6jOTtMNZU6WO8hs3iZvxcDadY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oa4oZjjPWOCcDid%2FHHfXaURWAajFVfR4K5%2FKUxalrBftAS62gJ%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T9jNnSJDvbvbDG8A7%2FzkY2I01OVMIALOj7wx%2BNWYQKJuBenSGa80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YC%2BKqoaRx2AGMUYOj5SHxQ6HFNk9UvctP3ubsw0Hr1qhBJWu3Q1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33HFcIqOaLYY7xgO5Wz7h5wo94Bhxzk5St9TGkd3iqEOOkyKFrClY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W6jwlpHMZFoi%2Fh9Q%2FULJNn8YrhbhvtPFG%2FFk9Rv%2BkPTVHurpq4uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yJeuopZYeFlMg%2BIlNoGmmo3O%2BlNNpvTgeMJ12TDw3xAq%2FusQg2r8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Mvkt%2FJqtKePJKz0gfzS3LyUHJbh9fkhApwvL4%2B0%2B7ltj%2Fpa3QTnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iHsghSmopZvltEcNo8AqU0qIIVO3llvjKG0V%2BhwZi%2Fy1mOXSM48I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FhueEW5%2F%2FOwUUR3d306ln1OTF3xT2GZNSTmnfOYdw5io%2BXMMyZpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT190j79oFjh4fM8RqCkj2S%2B7VldIcYWFDezoh%2Bt7en5TAbgTAAA9kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u1KdYgnigwvrRNQNngndMCLq%2FnxPe5GxWaP4VZrHwFhrhVjIdpzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16BWDB61M3TxD6mLE5%2FN0GKZcpdi%2B%2FuHn%2BwRj90Qyuf4YH1DGM0JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14JZXHPyhZwgy7DmUeCgCEDvTBXLuijPr7c5Qaa4WGofBOoMLcL6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X3B%2FlrDUfXzwR%2BB%2B9Ti6AtppbxkD%2F9k%2BPJt7ZU%2B5gkH5DGtn1oOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v5XrOZls9RsuHrQ7%2BcEqkvNdx4ST8EWP6LpeJxag6FsFukFEv55o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ooqNxWsDT6RziUhhuyWMMgArUmE%2B3JTb4BIVCm25ONPrkgK%2BjzzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bKdFi2H0Rnl0LzJsbDV%2F%2BDmWTpn3Rqz956DYJKZdMe%2F6CMTl0yjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VpNSkR7yo2ofWo%2B2r91pYZ%2BupTag91yGXlc3JkSBf6aZRI6nvTEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30ogcy4ukByAkh5S5g5TUQ3bM9IsFHh3ytfbouo3cq4h%2FSrIdDwIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M66xaeTrpSXGFHf%2F9v89Q4BLE40P%2Brcwx70rUV4OrFSsBENJdw%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20J9kDVCqF37WaZdZOfmLkJuJ1naP6pA%2BnZKhU9Khat44CL%2B64%2Bw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SinA2DFUcLA%2BFNXvk25zMXsk1ASKtfB5oyT3t73fA%2FVqL7%2B2%2BddI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TZjtVUqpHwDZcZZExmdh5AaefluT0V68Gcq7LUQWxvm2KqHFKfH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l7BJyuKr%2BPDgGQke8lIOdtAVC9K6IaN0yNcnoX5Q9NhA%2Fy%2FQEl3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14%2F33Z%2FiwGAVMWiVXps3mzJCHyifedDMyMXlG3uUzn7Oodp2RgTQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lut0BfRDr9yS9j8C9zaCdhqYREjRI5tByq2ZstE7tqlGQOXvmKUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K4WxUvxt505j2DTFe7ivmUYB45BR9fwbeNNgYqfQI3D0QsbN9vDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZvQLaN504gjcW%2BejS%2BmAJlrh9xihfG3nzhxmZjCzlb26bSaoVPDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DtTiLKz2LSj5brRl4sF5fd7%2F5cdcz55RiwH20OAQX1gAd8qkMQT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HqF69XQfpbnIXunrZ6fHK9zKw4PpZGB9NB%2BppNeh5pdSb8Q9GMjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d25ywZNK%2B414edIi1n3hXgDbnhCxWNiaSOWjSdD%2FGwTwGvsp4MH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22jqYOJMiM%2FiKd286AQjfZgtouTh4mpxQyPKNXrys20kx%2BMfdD4FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT087W88Mx6BvNrxwIMIyprhWG7S5FmGIVY6N2YoQ0jHuu0u5gh3Wk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SRokFOk9JLfrmOZNIzQXMUxd9hIID1oyc%2BKmVN5jjwDsDcKRZ01Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OdUogjYxjyWE7jsktgxvmskUz%2BCUhO5t%2FiFF5B4dhjKUK2r%2FCq7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wsTwDfbfts2NDThR%2FY0Vhjf7rmADXllSgpkVCcFJYKmdFf8zRwdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A1Va7wMJP83G3o4E%2BQfjuwI3pA3W%2Bs6%2BGLcqt8gzf3rxtFgKBFfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XRaZGY8nKVLiGkgGVYS%2FGJN5cDOtoBVe8zHneOvpH0ynI0rAokbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0syLeo5aRYN2olbq4CanHfWsNdsiXvL7zQinli2UcyPuQYbfdeBs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C8ffUxzjLk3s3uMpaqUiSyrNUhuV7Rd7tgknylj6fkvS7yord0uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XX8nl5qr7Bd8mtDoeM80Ol61iyCgBWiiUu%2BbfCGFp1ROe6BNPOCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w0gcuEwakEs7NLSJN%2Bsn7zzxoWXCfbTfWuAM6eRTmXu53ZZncSLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08%2Bex%2FEjffNqTp589%2Bxz06%2FbXjS60c84Iq4B7PWsRKz9MZe%2FCFgv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ocF%2F5AOXXtypHq9otNXwVnIKFwdIyf6DTPJ3W4JJvWVE%2BC3K%2FYpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XGUgzlJjQRV4IVOdKIxFH%2FpvidOEP%2BLAmdMpanNuhVYQOAMeYwTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CKG5EK4ATRqxMBVBHehcKgj3J6FcyCwBvhP5%2BYeKqd60I79Y9iJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hc22Vjo1HXGl0DnEGu1rDk1y2uRE7YJqSDgMYte1ScQ8JmFvMung=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wugzXxG5Tu4Uf%2Fxh7N%2Bvqx%2FyfHv1Vurf2TJJkU%2BAPVg01i2vP3lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0leuBs%2Fzmw04GSej4s5iZKK6avnDLTn87PdzaJLSEBdzBPzDz5y24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3simpPnwaBzP1nXVrCjIBYITVUk60%2FUXiebR6NOv5nsowL0RTZT0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15gIY1qd6S8vOhhh0qbHbXJxiBtQ3%2FboRVaSkH1j06YjGMyYZEbpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mkEZbP5dR7YuQ7AE5%2BLhTtmg5V8mUEPin8PowxNWTQe9Vb0inIhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o3yGckFeSOG94vRF1yYOnTRSZz4%2BTATIB5YK0BTas5yw0vcrxt7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HLuXfsqP%2FYzBbivKPds9NT5W8FkqbIP7zFLUgphXGocaLkx7I4a0=
wielaalw
Typewriter
7


R551476 8/6/2025 8:25:38
County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533245 Seminars and Trai 1,260 6,302 1,850 1,850 1,850 3,700 1,850 100.00
533200 Travel and Meals 1,834 9,170 4,250 4,250 2,950 5,037 3,917 333- 7.84-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 247 1,235 1,000 1,000 910 910 1,000
533300 Dues 247 1,235 1,000 1,000 910 910 1,000
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 107 533 500 500 123 500 500
533485 Fuel Flowage Fee 20,432 102,159 160,000 160,000 63,260 160,000 176,000 16,000 10.00
533450 Fees & Permits 20,538 102,692 160,500 160,500 63,383 160,500 176,500 16,000 9.97
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 12,501 62,504 3,000 3,000 14,290 15,000 3,000
533500 General Supplies 12,501 62,504 3,000 3,000 14,290 15,000 3,000
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 771 3,854 500 500 262 500 500
533720 Shipping 27 136 75 75 93 100 75
533725 Postage 4 20 25 25 25 25
533700 Office Supplies 802 4,010 600 600 355 625 600
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533810 Lubricants / Oil 161 806 100 100 100 100
533812 Aircraft Fluids 5,491 27,456 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 524 2,620 2,188 2,188 621 2,188 1,250 938- 42.87-
533830 Fuel - Diesel 744 3,718 4,181 4,181 3,145 4,181 4,181
533875 Subscriptions 628 3,142 1,000 1,000 1,921 2,000 20,000 19,000 1,900.00
533800 Maintenance Suppli 7,548 37,741 9,469 9,469 5,687 10,469 27,531 18,062 190.75
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 5,557 27,785 13,804 13,804 3,500 5,842 7,962- 57.68-
533928 Computer Sys $500 369 1,846 1,674 1,674


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2FmWI5invsWxZdmp3AjR1esbRKpWNvHOi%2F5uhVoVYAabyUdhnn6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pH2a%2FHDEMwQOwLWoqK4A8Yn7MgcS9r6tFowxcQxA4tDydi02pwNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT337fG%2BwfeVY0nRd9YfR4kig7tYYCWLgngeri3g3WK4LwNFXP2FFRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C1MaVrsMVi9Y%2BFXiWWU4DJmEVBzhJGsQV4y3aoV9q5UpuNI4ni8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14uVSkOWM9sl8lI9ziW7qcxWi9JDQJVwbqW%2FvJPgNmulACXX2F2A4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35MGG80CBq%2B5t8dZd%2BwJDyV04lgnaa5UDF4iwCof7daJRbCejhvEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e7IJDS5Iu0rei1uBKO8%2Bewve2Nk7F8fORgEuEhMpcN3Opbb9R2nU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zpr26u8ZXowoeWbNk%2BdMy3e4KSSPAh1kj2Y3E5PpvNCCGFTBFXJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17buz2WnMx26Kl4%2BidiE%2Botgj2VV57jUJrHIi2J2W1m20aGkSylls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SAfCRIH%2FNgKooqmv0JuDt%2BROYampVKSf7pv8zJjWbA%2B6RysNWhrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cc8vpPzLQ4k%2FdfZksgaMfgZyf%2FgduImJRk7p40p3SHB3LC59Tn6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vfIJTpmY6O05nSyfwQr7jWbrpUTCYOJ4gvEDrvcjdjelc7MTmCsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29rPgw92AXYDJBXh6sb%2FUVhgSxuQLZlqJOZJNLAkBFLbCf7RePhQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0itcLKKc0fflX8Oah3%2ByKaILi2QYO0KUxg3%2FhVkZELva7LOtKNZGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HuuZy%2FaDU0holfcVLe250CUnyhDiwwgqzgsChfAN75m7ofDj60Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SUsInmAtvl1Oi%2Fn0pVcA9lv71%2FtLh1IS0%2FrFmUboken7qgZZ97J4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pkX70rIryNCIrDpO1wu7rB9p9%2BF6qWTX92%2BYMSwTHjnA7WwmLuN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09bP4QLtRcdYGGAOIiG3aXK%2B7pSc%2BjAIdRKohyLyBcR1DeU2jH0%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35Fm%2Foy%2BepgsgiObTVZScW6VoGWlGX%2B44JElJl2u%2BX4xr4qy%2FB%2FXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NnU%2BE7fyslY8gczXyJqatvMbi%2BvsiyDdPxvt7Y6jiLutR3Nv6Q%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT366ue1Q2yxqct7GAriTWQtSKyhYFGsOgKGE41nHDKTbawxDWzALtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XKxuqDHYHUyoyDnW87iBEWN2dMkkLJvaKVJu%2B22aMMRuGGh5kIKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wf9a95qyAjTzkGEFqAIy%2F3iEudOsoJ6wjG62jxVZ0KaSKec7%2Be10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bQOpMTtJmQJpgzzGrOZkEFrspfcP7zV1%2F2pXaW1%2FwvZA5pFAdl%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT183cjV8iqF09aqXvZdMYqqExUIEoxCVO%2BsfnlFSzloAK%2FWtrDdkho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05lwwYtMR40NlEVgB9BlbLtFuHj3LlNrLz3k0Xr%2BFrPwp%2B6z6P35c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xBaKA1qWidj2TQC7K0o6AzzHHbXiErLOC8V6yp6Ew9ETLzb%2BSRLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PT9jNuIZFFZ8oJ4uK0KThTa11shoqw4Bv5%2FhOH9tXTIxRuOWTnds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z%2BpSaou4A5aM7sOkot3k3zkw00toMYVFGyZMww3cVimQQpCspgug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3umayyM7uylnQNseactshuLJyUYWcsAQo62qq1VevoCmvKlG%2FMzwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rzBYtG8%2BIC%2FpAA5kxAO17lCB06PODitJlyMOzF4YhubmsZRUYMxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PnzSIGJ%2BCcSj76pCp7HCXpDb80VkmTqa6YG0wxZ7uGWe7gafo8Yg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h5cRd2RQA%2B05XK37Yia6oqpqEsZEyA6RhS6touYFmYLEGS79%2BHeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nLsIaA8w6Zs6I368sHkvukhFFAbOmnSROSnBwhVEZnVxF9iGL7jY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aHjg2kbVK5Sy7gIE0nacGNMPz7ReusFJpzbEriGQKS6lB1bXnlVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39cRFaXQqR%2Fr3pM0Wzz0rGLme90uGNRw6saYGae%2FbSiQSwu8NAmj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13a0kpnRObQTxmEFaE8fFK5lMEcL%2B6MPIj5xFvmeC7B2z%2FN4fmkpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OUZeYGNHfdP1vV5v%2F7R7lesEorTBHYOWyk6JuuqVjWsDx0nUqo2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qUwYYJwkNVBiQ4ZriOOmeFqiKbfgloOIlrllhZRl9%2B4IkOvWKEm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mj%2B3APd0lXDYzmvWJJeNFVcLGPfWnOza4VSyHlcckNyq9Sd1TaR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nCbv7bBVQUXo%2BAc%2Fp2tD%2FeooQ3P5RXCkUrDpt0%2BxE3KGEI62GJv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23MAeJi7n6fu3l22PnbYMibMRSL9dD8cVNuiuFosih2oDEWldYpqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33Tgh7V%2FPH9b47fjCEX78o%2FvsJLWNdTDEZIo5I6QUrbOHlKS6eN0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FZs9fhNLb%2Fb9pvKosIYHjr7ipODIjTa93jQn%2F%2BZlNFJ%2FKM4cDGOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z%2FJ7C4enr1zeiXsGw1lQ8vOVqigr44401KrWLxnvXRJ7X3pOWseQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zDOOYe4pMCp4XWY%2F27xHvbLRkZE4Rb2Jmix0pRdTn82Y5FmDk05g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PgkA69XlbVQcE2KP1iuw5FMhSr4dK%2F5G1NTF459kVrAOfBsjYGWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o1V6h1eB4hhjXWEJym64MYdU%2F5%2Bc6Avptr2V5lvxcQbrFphGXEQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zt00aPta0RBOoj%2F7i5roIvFID1pzwWR932S%2FB3da8rI3AOA8slRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cfXVYyegHDuXLxUN4KO0RrbHhd9sO%2F3yTJ6gEiGSm38KyLAIpWBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT231akXDt7d6mfDZ0x0JrhYVNXoEE%2FEJDL2Z6JoKB9T25md3fBJdrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T2QxQcbhrS7uQ7tmRdwNWUD99RYwzhF1i7%2F2Km%2FOPzh4rSzjSXqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aQLy2Qo4rcb8SI%2BsOgxW2HhneJDtqwBGD0bUJrISU07UMKOY1n1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IsVGLlIPPdVMDJeoSXzoY0R%2Fre3e9no6jXFG26LeD9QuY9mulh1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wL%2B16dCAvAsIXR%2FtEpTQmTdRwqmJEhCLxibYOZ85qFwElfp0T8Ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iTmPW3xvseCNbtAtPDvtH0cri4wSZDY%2FCrf0KyEi3lYEWO2Wmgg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FEg%2F81edUx%2BWh%2FX6xjbfsi4W3c8WCabL05ulIoZZGJcFL3t7WbSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yjRyyVBafevrF%2BqpBSoMR%2BYhgnr7RZqEC7wnkwNnWkPGaOqaI54Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EJtcTHkQkEYpLJMvkPB0wr2ftRN5I6ko%2FaRcJ33YP%2F55ocCz6a8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09LiTFJdS489LVYklGj7rRDmZUtTnkeCd5TvE2kupLZ9saLUijnwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fAJcHpw59QX9o%2FwXLfKYsZqPk3p7LgpD6AdxZ30a9R7kgBF3eIJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QphWvsxpQ%2BQroirv%2BqSqTbqrgeeDXe9jAPzAYhNyVeyjeYoaDmfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XeoKYYfPrIwRvfedLeOUfK6KVlIReeFi%2BIf9pTS9mTMstF6818TM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mh8%2Bo0CuhfsHhWUc654yoRlP13YPyW0cYW2K1WDgbRwCwFmk1U2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vO8v5jJf%2BfpeSDIFX%2FG6I%2Fwcj4ubZaAl7y7UnTld5WM9AcTI6S%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hw%2F7az2EnZi8aeYzfrmZzNLvSlxqdo852bjmWYyX5s9EAJ0SG3rs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07%2FN3rIqwYvENqiH3tPn7gYj3nQV6jo1vWyf9MUjJsHh919QhE6P4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GgGeCgFz%2F0O2edlhGKjG7mgabwFtutE6sms9RmzyIDGyaB%2Fa9Frs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Unz7AdqzVnbvkYWYH6UXMSUaEzNfDaVjohTRyTgx17FB%2FcGWSj5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BMjQeUzRDw6MIcmcP6zgclFkXZPlMn3jtI9tHn%2BRyfr24zgX0GpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05zjHV7BASB2QIdGRV4idvgoo4Rm3g2bFfZ9ylfnT8ryORn2Z4cZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VDRnXsFmeEZF5oKFfExoBaz9fvzwl2P5uBPB3VXSqLG%2FrXENVBko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FyIm01SKRN2nhOLvn9h0uZP6CM1HFKag3Ap1n6ewgfuAL2HUTCpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05qx22djhQJZBDToa0ciUsRkM%2FfVuVyYbyYA87%2BNY4UCvcdKoIDwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zagbYAPJY87%2Fld1eZMP4zuAKHf5NJh9msIVnk5xQ%2BpUz7XTTfms4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39zHKRPkpu3tLqINyOf3ZNAxu0m0S96JakyDPnxQF%2FRUnBQZnMgJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FtJ1ceXToGQbT85dFFz3xei1Z%2BRMeo%2B8l1m23lRVYorS88vhQ0fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11jNprbcwryS%2Fy%2FzIPA9lKIG1ajlt9DgYkV4d%2BAJXhfvO80nymDJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QmnX7ZYQOC2NxkXzC2UdjTFpvcZ0dIzfLc%2FzmRwgtMG4gGW0OoM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kxQmu5bp8pYLKVp6EwB1RhtxnquKLSSkuUdtPQudOdTqhLuYWOaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r8M3i80%2Fe5F17S%2BffIR3qzSDzoAsYqjjy9viBMCCGlI8rXJIsljM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JZdk%2FCmb2IyQt7PRGPfO3oTCYWbg%2BNozw8LJpkMCyDFTgO8xWlKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i2EkPIxcKfNok9u1f973hI%2Fs%2FRJM9p%2BtHy8czXAzSncX%2F7puYPTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RblVRiVXR%2FW7np8E6BLjvmo6R3rSijcwDHNBDXcY4qFE2puM4eno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dmIOIFg37W08zbO2SShR73r1TmJhTDUUHcli2hqAUT6uq%2FKfZaG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MFURL97g6su2eyEpkyKi54IqpTA2e7jw2eKKUhtXddfZBb0Z3nCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YCrmciK%2FoTLgeWNjL7GyDdLKZQOAG610PYch48LfsoP1sLtS5zqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kWtAfF3IRsjyh5VeJzWM2FfA%2BFaHEGU%2FZv95YkMpKloxNrTdq7hQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZZj%2F%2BM%2FeV6A07mvDRy4qHh8%2FlFSjWM5ggWhcz2LNf8XJD7uujq3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fpj%2BH8jqJLDnua9ksgznokpjsk3NQGQHZa%2BG6Ti65uO%2BJ%2FRIoVAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21K9Zv3KmQ8eoKjyS6zxWIJcHd1%2FRsg534YpFoXz0xox2ZcWXVSmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JPXhmKGzaekAYezJAc74rsATBcOc%2F79kHZYGvSnsi7QBeaUx66eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36SPub3GMSP%2FO2p1GFyCwBDd9hbJBRM0bu6cMhwLtVwusvLOxcPsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gmkvrSkodUMWD9Va8%2BAnh1mssc0DJHIAFu8yOFB7x2FkDs3G3bvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kxum61P%2Bi6%2BbjfXODNdMbqjRbWKeAILpBBEjLpO%2FHjKGDQ9P6h0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lKpgAXotr4yy9in75Sm%2FuzURMmlbKiWDoSEsbsKx9TbflAH3sWlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KHfQU0pEzuyB9iQG2ULqJGHjJ7PDBGVDjR4zpHKTLWeLjI5ieaaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J%2FT7evirfPfH5p8cyY6OUmg51KvqoIpxK7n7OZJbp%2F1WbJ8sPa0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H5Qh8dYS%2Bw5WECr2dz0ds5QT%2FjauR53EXT9aTQtSIig%2BZyMlws7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30daUBKBiVmdOrgsiJjGrZcUgW09%2FeOBe6oGb%2Fx2cgCPi%2BckAo7EI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35MT4qWew5un13Q0Kf24Gl262VkSKMum57fzAwy%2BQuqT7jUFQbnqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xngGPdofTyYgosb3NZ3vvCDT8w8ek3mKohvdTUJntAysM6edt3zc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GEEoHw3upvAM8mQDyx4z5rXZ0g%2FAQUBm5M%2B8TIQG6wE9fZfmS7RU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MfTNKYaUb0vrTEshQQhPba6%2F%2Ft5%2BQzxbTdcDW1DiXjtaH0fBcq%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HN1e5C6RMOfRYPqsw5VAVkuL%2FEs7SsHHmIB3dNa4YAV%2BhyaoCN1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wyEkSWWyColmAFjOXJpzFK2I9%2FvceYksK%2FGzsqWQDPSh%2Furbzhlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NZ4q6AFD2YslVN82UxOLlSMy5wDpp6Wnd4pc%2FbS3C15BMUGpTu%2F0=
wielaalw
Typewriter
8


R551476 8/6/2025 8:25:38
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533940 Cost of Goods Sol 457,121 2,285,607 2,640,640 2,640,640 820,210 1,848,836 2,540,399 100,241- 3.80-
533942 Processing Fees C 6,497 32,484 38,957 38,957 9,251 20,700 38,957
533900 Other 469,544 2,347,722 2,693,401 2,693,401 829,462 1,873,036 2,586,872 106,529- 3.96-
533000 General Operating 513,438 2,567,192 2,874,220 2,874,220 917,112 2,065,977 2,801,420 72,800- 2.53-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 218 1,091 1,700 1,700 3,844 4,000 2,450 750 44.12
534130 Rental of Vehicle 4,180 20,900 23,940 23,940 9,500 18,250 23,940
534190 Interest Lease Fi 182- 908-
534193 Lease Financing P 4,240~ 21,202-
534100 Rentals 24- 119- 25,640 25,640 13,344 22,250 26,390 750 2.93
534000 Fixed Charges 24- 119- 25,640 25,640 13,344 22,250 26,390 750 2.93
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 531,909 2,659,545 2,935,755 2,935,755 956,154 2,136,576 2,884,296 51,459- 1.75-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related Ch
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 19,383 96,917 116,288 116,288 51,053 116,288 117,630 1,342 1.15
551110 Dental Insurance 406 2,030 2,758 2,758 1,208 2,758 3,570 812 29.44
551115 Group Life Insura 47 235 299 299 124 299 341 42 14.05
551125 Worker Compensati 734 3,671 5,753 5,753 2,098 5,753 6,286 533 9.26
551100 Benefits - General 20,571 102,854 125,098 125,098 54,482 125,098 127,827 2,729 2.18
551000 Employee Related Ch 20,571 102,854 125,098 125,098 54,482 125,098 127,827 2,729 2.18

551900 Insurance Charges


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ad7znDERnviyNNRWnQi3vfjfbjAT3lqJ%2BNVzQ08d3HJXtneGFCzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oZutuwHR3LSngAaidfdgUK58Vgbl%2FiUDPc%2B%2BWT82kyk%2F%2FhE3wwuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fsR8uzOxKJbpZJMX%2FgF3OOvElnzeOoodnEA1FTDDUe5imRXoAJ5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w5bxzmPkEsdnG3Rc43xzdMgE0cb8QpsCcth5QyU2aodpCYQzXu5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05%2BROjp0CABknF8ocD9wCh5c6A8OijB%2BbhV59OlgR89tXOjBIyOtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rNlaq%2FkCREXBHQAQW7AHwuPUMjUgQGlvWtkRCXJvZO5ayBYAYbcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cDq9LmrtnK%2B8UPZaDTDrMOt6FLu2UERphz5elFuBJCNd52YhZUoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F3sT0vH0corbrqsIOt0xuTzJFihxkcNexOrWEJGi3FM5o3vdPtAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dezew8Js3lGwGqtDDzufUoPKVQp1KwcuQerfrOOsPSNJC1nc8O78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V4K1R8E8VpHsAk6VAlJgn7l3RnyZJAH0ZapIlFxgQwUfiUPVYCfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D9AmvLt1JfOBed012RXbvPqZ0VnqdPrt057lJqHveDUIPobtTJ0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JbiRWdEI9cZ6g85CvB%2BNHbXojbCfjcNzlWp462X%2FpBEkgKPO1fOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zmNWwtffcTYpPO%2BuCb%2B%2Falaufwtg8piUI4Rb%2FRgz5MKPPGcnD2Ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I%2BYxU8gAVQqRMjO23BRoXaZaTmdfu8A318wSHEppOPbgqTBAPXvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3119yGkB8ttfbKvS4hTQ1kPrjINIj5vsgLtnxr%2B7gUBcQ05X6f%2B3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FzjA4XDgqO7xfPgMjIvkXG7mCQDEJW5lA9Po9Jp%2FbfuKEWEEx1H0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tfgfzmyC8rF17k7shKQ38Mou%2F%2FU9TFZ4al%2F2WcVWBYhnMm6ec5uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT367LYwLJbKmdTY11aoKIw%2Bz25Ame9fBcyqtvF29pUYxLJS%2BW5hPt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QWuhQTiFQ0abvWVjZN%2Bglif5NltgO5HG%2Bt4QNyYBk5qW2mZ9oEis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GErqlqux6%2FxJdgMNG%2FKnjjw7PZrRiopdEAQotgaWslxJj9GlWtPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IkrhMUS3N%2Fwtt0WRszoySiY5ZIK8OISeEtVfQ1twvMX%2BMYNCeybA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O5V0HaS44m3Y4GyIqCwi0LdadbekN1WUm7nTNsYxRItj1KzKfeqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FYz5kxXG2MpF4y5qOSntcL0O4dor%2FJ9s%2BMTmSf1bB%2Bz0xbzPj4gY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pwR5wgfJFa9geQzqz7V1ZMzQwbCgMJgRuVnlQEwXtsmSc2hCAktg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZPB%2BRUQXHzxSb%2FKaqzA44WwSnC1bOWH1bEp4oY%2F%2B5OPL4m9n4KuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R%2FQRPHH7b00Z3BSJKnYRMfvJkYOZvBzn%2FzSdSIo5DTfbNkRk1D98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xFatXrCwG3cEx6s3BoWlmmipx2MCR6DZzCMS6HFa9jhKQ47sATJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FBCrVagvFG2vWITJ62fY7kOjvoOowAe7LpCUn%2By2%2BCLJGRHwdxgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y9tWyPHJVERGxoXrG6DdyGY%2FjIcjdR6UT%2FmAffw1Sz%2Fke9%2FuyESE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ncl9iFWrllA%2BOsitx8suynxbpmqVP1Ba1OAvxfw1aTza9fOJsu%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08lDFeVdkeoPcCtaz%2F%2B6n9badMvJeabZ8E8ggaV%2BWrhg%2Fme4ys1k0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01f30s4OvJFcB46o2Rvk7Dez74yRlcWKejVIEW1ejluHmfrMImdF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h2E5yVTXWtw4oB041TXEgrn0YheioyGFI877YuCVe2aaeiJA%2BGew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IXT%2BszoMb74qbicn9qbVNHMh5gNcoZFssTRfzWJacN5i1YKJpFWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JcCXD8QEo9OTz9g%2Bv3WAdk1OM7qgxXp46Dv93x4IU%2B1bS7Cv4diM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jNQwtMHJe8yJLNQ8V2dg6rB9t%2BeVaYi8KZIOr1DbF7jy33Nuwk7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rl322M%2FxC0rhHkBmEznQIX1p6VqITtMkV8pZOObxsfg4r8CpJN3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DlNfOK1%2Bdl%2F2e%2BfA00wTd5v7VP46xsmK5UNNq%2B7VhkfPsjNFyRug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00417lzgvMbwHq6DAAYHGfLT1b9njsQdnG2CXmUJjMAuL41Vud%2FaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tPGoHKOrGHLOFtMoYn99KBKXnX%2BNgBcjZyv2WrIIIlEmRUTuZUXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DzrO%2FQ78iRqlpOTgsvXkcJMBtxjdSAgDnhcOrjGg1GYyY0X53VEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sq%2FsCf3s0hOyWozYdHWh6m3Egn05BHj6SMAhWkemHxPEZkY0w6zM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r2QTdDe8NdMDSIhpcw6%2B8g7R2QL9gYjrPYYN2V4RRGBTlFTdBOnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y1wLgYMHe%2Frkj%2B93kA59PDkR2DFhPkKs64JYjrg76lsXbWI4eqIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RqOB%2F6TSUhho0jUnu9b1i8JM3dLs7cLSrx56iV7LYUeWQYd7S9fI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P44YzVAOcbj4MwsFdObz4F3uykZSz%2BhviZxPGh%2BErUb2s4fqeQbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c8d%2Bbst8nrLCNxuhKMUrMt4cM4Ta4cVtGNNStCihYnWtIk2i1CSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FZ88zRqA1lBcXpKCxnl7BAaP0EfBCEY9rsEJl3QpbhnIPn%2BWdrJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06bAiHfsycS%2Fo5evy0Y00bEUCTvU0kNGKvH3%2BX4%2FleGbkPWaQ4u6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GYwdPfiIUNa6R9MVH%2FHB85CZf5zk4qherooCv%2F50R42ZeIKE%2BsOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R8El8LgTfo2cDlmrXyQe%2FaUFUyZpsQQoQG4VT4us9jO0GYcGG2N0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AINiWTqYXdz0Llr9JhY9jU4mD7k%2BIqAkVz7jPgOO36nuKBE7WXxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT157RI3Q39wFuK8Hgrpzy5Gmg8uXL%2BFDJNOQLopdz5VjHcdWQTbzFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YUH1yfWOHz%2BMg3l35SwrchJgmBSbRhoFALhyIscnakGBXPvEzSho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2akthZNwF7a55MGtBXo%2Bz4pPFn7fi0%2B45yuLNx4SRHU4QmaVo4I1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29Fa%2BO0I6mHQOn4CIPpH9BI4KgCKTL5Oi%2BwK5dWljqqLMK%2FaWT%2FfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22P69%2FsITvNj30X5zBKWB%2BkR55s8CQWKUjUsXY0nrn2a%2BmitX3aw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JiHWCFFEbbWyIkzaB7ifYo5Snc8cOxEsbFnGILGpMZ9yXCATrMws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11JIVLVGabVavjJyCEQ9kjt3iiNTZ4JqwMUDpYKk6qUFFEWQaK2X4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kVuQBHwGFfvJ6pgJ2V3o%2FPpm2IkZ4bhSDlyYRJILPjj9ZBIqKnHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xq8jinMzguuT7BzaSmyw5edfkD%2FRARE7FsLURwJ90mKp3IcXEkaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g7826809cVkcU8BgA5fYRubI9kzMYzpj9ecCWntyBJqg8oRdhdPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xm6tn4WqtEEk4pEADfgyXZWqM%2FAaEjOtPImcy70gUT8PG60sB4h0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VOOx4mZpEOzDKCO7LmmuJ2io9GnzrFbRof9c8WMnh4IzKABcGW%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q3NH9Ys6sylnBcHMO0%2F9BqsW4pS74n%2FtApeKU4AuV6X1D%2FY4TMvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xWtZmNyfAMC%2B2ORXOOviug%2BwczcmLyDxVlPgZMW44INcA2gpD%2F30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lpJMh15Si4tDsXtQtqtwk4P5JQuGPUoT41NM%2BnEUJeWz0tXlqd7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lp3wSlajf5Y5NcnlN0VY0o3a6iPpEYlOO51PaI96Ii61FJnchYc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00GyYJT1QbBr4m4oDZVv5P8RMTDnfLB0tW%2BUwVuycLnONI5Sw8a2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YTMTxAxW4PrYIv9%2BAyL0JX6NmDYEbOx4%2BK7C87GgeYnM31e3H1z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gVIhKRqcppxKe5wDm8%2BEEa9mVb9hZU6KY91tjaatJoTH%2Byny6aXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lciG%2FlcFcusHyUugfASOleUhHTsRBr0MDYMwZrVzJd8fGUHHNq2Y=
wielaalw
Typewriter
9


R551476

County of Sheboygan

8:25:38

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551905 General Liability 19,025 19,025 9,512 19,025 19,025- 100.00-
551910 Boiler Insurance 831 831
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 200 1,000 1,000 1,000 500 1,000 660 340- 34.00-
551917 Auto Mutual 200 1,000 1,000 1,000 500 1,000 1,360 360 36.00
551915 Auto Insurance 400 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,020 20 1.00
551920 Property Insurance 600 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,500 3,000 3,711 711 23.70
551930 Deductible Escrow 20 100 100 100 50 100 200 100 100.00
551900 Insurance Charges 1,020 5,100 24,125 24,125 12,063 24,125 6,762 17,363- 71.97-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 2 10
552115 Maint Serv - Elec 1,949 9,746 4,000 4,000 852 4,000 4,000
552100 Repairs & Maintena 1,951 9,757 4,000 4,000 852 4,000 4,000
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 1,951 9,757 4,000 4,000 852 4,000 4,000
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 160 800 575 575 287 575 770 195 33.91
553115 Telephone - Long 1 1 1- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 31 155
553150 Data Processing S 1,000 5,000 9,121 9,121 4,561 9,121 11,655 2,534 27.78
553100 System Operation C 1,191 5,955 9,697 9,697 4,848 9,696 12,425 2,728 28.13
553000 System Operation Ch 1,191 5,955 9,697 9,697 4,848 9,696 12,425 2,728 28.13
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556108 Employee Wages & 60,682 60,682 30,682 71,502 10,820 17.83
556135 Capitalized Exp - 389 1,947 10


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LB69AdaMJ3%2F0PGieIg1nH1XhdrrVCPP7rOulGzbZ%2FYb%2BG8CW8Ky8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23xf8dZfpTXwjynOkrMhSaMteVlEe%2FIVhI29b%2FNjqCePFV8p8izC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32DprHXtVvyvLtVhzeLT5jycoalC72NsxX5Y1E5L1roSTftaraLvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SrQLgLTBPaXideFiZOVZEyC9liW5%2FcYiVVl%2BxgLa2Er1IAN3QUTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AFzvMygiCdApqmbn4WYMDBCYSyvracivM6xT4SORdbwnFjWac6fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TXuv%2BEZz9jDTZ0TyM3InPfkatSR%2BSDWBkvzsnIeVBv46HsfGK%2B6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S%2BOXg0ebHVyiLeBxLr7hEC0A8cV7MyCQIphqXdFlVvWT9Jg9yriw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lRw23h9d8xIqnUiVKH94eWEJ%2F%2Bzk8uZMKtOQVZbw6jji5IJJoE1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K5zw0ekmMm1USZlPM3S5%2B0xksGCvqjZtUrw%2BaNZoGUIzf6y8TZiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a5B3lRaWlAQ2CbZuM2zUAJL72s6cocHarsso3MJKRBCrdKmWt%2BWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GkhEJVhX9jOIO18d9qsiP%2FLM535ynbhxlDCX2lekq5KNK3bsmgwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YBu5ZoamVxDQpr5GYYfcKRsZyMnbdaaBRIgNvMJUPpuPqr1BgqRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JRSruTmbAofQ8XatELyZd9grfkyBg6NTO053HP%2B9B%2BJlj5QjWHyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vkVmnCIjJuFutbR%2FO9qdgZZzX7%2FyDG8d1HUdtjePllK2a88l%2Fxbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mh89ymHTqAlX9KaHz7Slw4Wyqaiflyu6wlW83anlZOHrJtGTr0S8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3moY2B1OcJnDzmil4BCFv70xyoDqagvECBhfLv%2B0z5VFBlbJ6sI6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12wpD3bR3uuy0%2FyCdmMoSj9DoleaXLMmNRELCGb940L8b6ClL%2BvJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31N%2BkCfpVIqXGvcBJ4B%2Fjey7jBlMoKZdw8LgAxNTbsKhBzBgfdFes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02ZNtuonxV4xFoI2Lwl0fR4j4%2BLhyOnd%2Bq6ayjaioQo2sxZDXw3dQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eBCo18JtgCtBfdPvvLqKhm33CACCcs6%2B%2FZZu1EHleOvGnXZK8b6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2maSGCtAQt2I2816DoMDdOzQMLIFux0xZij0X3KI9B%2BpwsFGmSoGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39ledz8SufrNbPAMoTNNheY5oARph42nplShKWwUYYGpvXKDBN8Ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UU7s%2FSIY9GHeESS%2FmWyE1wJKqEQ%2BtQgYI286PBxGIP6dCBYll6LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qF4yoYCtAcroo7uw8pZxsX165fiFTW8hVeDAqYX8PXEV%2Bv%2FGfw1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hieaeq5YBgM0FIDVF8xMpaNztv9oxBpPUwo1axo7J5McpkqHQBO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fa9qR4XE0N%2B%2FbHWTaJ%2F69gEfWpM%2FNBfeYE9C8F7Kgi6Bwp7rgYh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ozhgj46JRMU3vG10IiW%2FQjODTCuNn%2B3rDXaWLy6dQ3GRMeoMtZnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RsGBRhUDwSWUztqBx%2BdhZP41D9sXQwP3EccUHZEzo6GmXCtOa2Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WKkvSXNacMiW8uBGbFiNBzEJ5hkUBwFXpbO20ye3jC3Bx8dUyBfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cw%2Bpq%2B9eScPGeXls8U0BxdaibM9ZldaOA3l%2FJBPlPM2Fvy7Dpwac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FP1ghdL6jfYFi361YEZPHiSMl7KbFAzyINgl%2B1IRQjhtk42C9sso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EFx8WHmyyDxF%2Fs2Q%2FGr5eIo2Sn%2FgspVMbMy4JcQqtWhmJTArk7l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cyHV%2BVSz%2FaeK9k9yH4fekwDD9zkxhvcpvwvdYaD4sdxUH3KULCp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L2ulGcBn9Nt4VKQGIn51HczSGCxR%2BK0cihBJMZHz8NDj%2B%2Frcv7Ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21qnZ%2BnNANVuocEFelgVuNEZsqnzTTl8V8Crr0sLc75uEHe%2BHki9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XYI%2Ba1%2Brfy1wNYd%2B4PBj8B2x5cK5fRa5n4cpGL%2FaqqkbTouqk7l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TsolO6zFS7lWm%2BzQkhnGFab9HJ8FKkfJjcxBvomIdXpcjTCRb8n4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Krc9%2BQhMeJrzDqNH1vEZdQ8FCEzjT%2FyoKepVczhWEjzrEyaJBA1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08LroE4eXAgM4KVLz8YTRzVTOC7NRxTZlCvtXyhOG5zxyCjx6AFqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uOKbSo5flGZgSh%2F%2Fjle0pME1s%2Fi%2F4Tg91s37xzkSQjwW%2Bwym5bZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dZL%2BO1mf2Kn82dDLYZj8spBsjW4blTFcYJLQH759lgnw3OFfWIHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TSilrmip%2FsOplzhHZefaLBm5PDY4QIOoLirLOT33%2FfiwNcVxSFGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tYl3zadUIe0FW%2BWM%2F2J6ONl00MfKWV76E9wz9EuUP8thnIzyUj68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3REDdNK0SwwelqUJx2tzJaRYwpL2XQ%2Bw0Wxc%2FbuM77zdiiRIDSDSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y2C%2BCH2z%2FJYB47pQwxbAazVmQ7292PyaWS5nGEbyDImLjFQHN6x8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MG09diPZPXCGUiBoCMSgsbLOjtPSBXx1pJEKIaLWDtB5uHV%2FSwbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OvVW1quuEC5WZ40CBjpGdi69tL9FhSS6xO4fvSnCq0zKiTkWhd0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT041OtfGPQQR9aAqTnrIlDGdv%2FtE2b28xNTND9cKEE2VieGQHWISW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oshYDM6Ljitjv8c59dWtQ7q6lDf4Flb5zL3IdR%2BVal43pnjCNvOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JNGg6pfVtAfaBsQLc8MFkuRkaW0GeLXbbv82NxAed75hFiq9NonQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lbKZGRIPj%2Bco4%2BrakA95t%2FZUQu2bO6IOt8kE47rlAl08oXjEoI1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iDJDDCcD2%2FlLjtXtgdLjVw2HsL5U5Yd2afsr1TUVJgX9iprMLDBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t1JA%2BWivb9cZhLmuZbdhCofQX4OjxVBvIXErtX2JndXED6kw3Dc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33rvbv65m33vXdUCYeeDlh%2B7CneC0TC9wYkf6cjUmPZPzTIwcOUWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T9NdC%2FRwyupotC4MdLSH11VJrLj%2F3%2B4Zn6DNYT04HVktmY5QGkIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SbrshFenWK685kp5%2Fvt0hvmb16D5pIzdWc5MyP5dbgkncy1vMtRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yr%2BBnFTPt0TAhXk1Ja0Y5OvLRN48nyXGwUvGAqkTAOSK5IL108mI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MAKsyzxISVR9BPMKXdaVYJG14Kmq4FpuBwDdBlLO8ksMREZjW5H4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xpYlmmSQgRVpIKduFLQXAMU4HDrLn%2FsNHUeLLCOa4YZAXR6%2FbKWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ekza%2BFjEGK74VlWG%2FMr5SRon4H5ESN7cmQhJsL4zE8dIsp%2B62YRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wSwD%2FzZmGjiLM3M%2F3atQ2%2FKWTgVmlf7fa1MGmTBz%2F3BFaRJH3nEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TuS1BrIynuy%2B4EL95ZSQiSvNS6bSW4gWPUl6DVfFiqHD8DHdl0%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT066Bt0xZktaOb2ekbMwPtNnqrWXKJzGQ2t%2FpoeosD74VmGS6rvtlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qCxDZuQ22O31M2rnN9m%2FxMGCpnSt%2B0gZxoul7vRN3mhNrXsQ0N%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34HiId4f7Lz166odyDFvYSkLNP11MD%2B1CBe8DfNcsQELIcgG%2FwTxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02IhV8oJ9sS1OgIPnh3dgZmxFPiJFMqgvCAIFhyZUvNes7hWvnUFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NU1Mfs8vvlXdLXpcGgnqfbZUcAIkjtNQVaVarw8OlbYCF7xJHqJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UYQHfv5y%2Ftaavg9zQVKJMabcSnbI51fk7jRSaF0kXbi1DnQJq6xk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k3I0stmqw4g87CF7P0%2FOnKTaCKiJOjH5zxJ5pQL4orGTFzTpGIRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2F4JdtOhn3owvDPOm67en3bBlOJ%2FvOdHtrD0W4YotkjDYjDlcTrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2now51ph6UWM7YLnmxCmHXCAfx3T9qkDtWyXs2hFXa3O9H3%2BoReV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT293L0mHUmvjvSb%2FXcikOgzYSqmkhURDSmKcm7AM5RmrcAaC0huW0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FxSzCi7GleJLV0K3DPI1fPoUSZ52BoqEJBZiVZCrl7bOnZLk%2FlEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w8eoXAJ%2BAczK6DpUf%2BtNOSe4Tt6ba%2BSkUENOj42vHF5iXOAyu9g8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OqKpTiABg60Hrvph77ctSrFDx8EFyW76fXuEqReJQUCF1CBQA5Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yKaU0Ar1wAh9Ezychcy%2FxQa75DXD7tb9djFKXRAvL%2FQvOSJcVW2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zCJP7IYX3DEAAzGSuvi%2FLXPfJTvOU93nsXsCDROLRZDOUZCfICsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YEa0tqoGhC3GqoQe4FFJ7Ou64sFnzK4CutR%2FxwSf9rWSyl7n5rE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MdzYGfh6pkM7UknvwZmx4M%2F7DJecf6HEntnFwUc1pm55%2BJr%2B%2FB%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WbS6sHge%2BB5ZEZ2FdT1jqwkpdNgbt9XiaY5FdRi3PwSgdwqqtmT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B9w5MC9A8c3iR%2FRr5nqhIFSQUt%2F1Z3ZVNUC4JOpaHqEeQPfrWHOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37z1G%2Fa7O0PJ5zB1MAs7WiKqIa9d7p2YZqD4KVFztv2oLqR0QN6xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MYRRTQp15f01C4dd%2Bj7lCwTnMB8%2FEGdXp9FlY6zqDDR3wqXDl5l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FBOkwpesVzECPiMd5JtG0bat9YYqYpnkWKE4yTSS4q5fqZtYD%2F2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22SQtD06vis5x5QPDFmrsChtCS8Y3Q2OzOoBQssVi3SIx54DwfkBE=
wielaalw
Typewriter
10


R551476

8/6/2025 8:25:38
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
556100 Other Interdepartm 389 1,947 60,682 60,682 30,682 71,502 10,820 17.83
556000 Other Interdepartme 389 1,947 60,682 60,682 30,682 71,502 10,820 17.83
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 25,122 125,612 223,602 223,602 72,245 193,601 222,516 1,086- 49-
560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building
564000 Building Improvemen
564015 Bldg. Improve. - 1 175,000 350,000
564000 Building Improvemen 175,000 350,000
565000 Machinery & Equipme
565000 Machinery & Equipme
567000 Vehicles
567000 Vehicles
560000 Capital Outlay 175,000 350,000
570000 Depreciation
572000 Building 54,517 272,583 148,904
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575100 Machinery & Equipm 1,272 6,361 3,475
576000 Vehicles 4,932 24,661 14,071
575000 Machinery & Equip D 6,204 31,022 17,546
577000 Other Depreciation
577300 Equipment Lease Am 216 1,081
577500 Vehicles Amortizat 4,078 20,392
577000 Other Depreciation 4,295 21,473 1 1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P0kYE1ao58wJ9ULEn1WvmH71X8t1SX457keP8NhtP8bCVsoaG5hE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sZ7k6V%2Be65IRf3ObT30RTqKZkmjZIJzLD7B3Qol7wyXRZz9WYU1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ivOICOXvInIV0FdzzPpGOk5l5EJWVVhvt9sw8DU3MhtMIf3HL%2Bis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LfRTsBcyc6VusImlF6f%2FEG58yNICGxJGT6m6l%2F%2FrmdSgdnt5A8Y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OlRNJtbzGFigKfLk5%2F5h4UPnQKxtnh10Zjn6RHcjFNhqmgHlE0j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F18yS8ubvt5QaGHZnUoUCJq8TXOBgWmsdxgLyaRByM7DvJRNCjzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zCmX3uYQepe5%2F4sNcVXfVB12twy2FEM5%2FdFqTDEalUxc%2BSc2ZvAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j%2BPlbTZU06I4v9R0Um3efkd3ZwuThNBq7fEYurmlMMG8hJ3u6K7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30hxolJYgkSmYJpRAqXHbpJhRdmtweVgLS7Qcmjr8kK5jTWrfsrVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZF6bvJA8kpF1b0PG8h0JIdW0BXKxXCiYB5XvFGn08bOYKc1cOnps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MVWJFjjOCNB83O2RjKkcEWKbYNp3V1Fv4bP2qToXZ%2FtZA80dvKoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17BwkIP7YQFQH4absjfr0odHBE3GcgW2SNY5QQMV6uiCO264%2BcLPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FArA55VxM%2F6ZgYI9LM1bhvxsp1g4ZCF1q679x%2BVEHmR4DM1T9w%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uoEqTaOfiURe3ZrMJ%2B080EfgrfpI8yP01W28Gm3wbWXjlwCUtxxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A1lcG3Yyx6%2FhCe1QEXygw9Kl98WPB6ErBcfxc8mZYiyRxnMHK%2FUo=
wielaalw
Typewriter
11


8/6/2025  8:25:38

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
570000 Depreciation 65,016 325,079 166,450
580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582100 Interest Expenditu 182 908
582000 Interest 182 908
580000 Debt Service 182 908
500000 Expense/Expenditure 715,678 3,578,389 3,756,645 3,756,645 1,617,784 3,135,054 3,800,527 43,882 1.17
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund 1,254,680- 6,273,400-
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 1,254,680- 6,273,400-
600000 Other Financing Sourc 1,254,680- 6,273,400-
Subtotal 1,282,500- 6,412,498- 344,069- 344,069- 172,894 485,523- 203,481- 140,588 40.86-
700000 Other Financing Uses
810000 Net Position
810100 Use of Net Position 344,069 344,069 203,481 140,588- 40.86-
810000 Net Position 344,069 344,069 203,481 140,588- 40.86-
700000 Other Financing Uses 344,069 344,069 203,481 140,588- 40.86-
00387 Lake Breeze Aviation 1,282,500- 6,412,498- 172,894 485,523-
Current Change in Fund Balance 1,282,500- 6,412,498- 172,894 485,523- 40.86-

12


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZIBYD6IdUxPM%2FUYWoInme8iGTcr%2BLAqfqUfGUrmqcIYmx4mrMpmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vnWW8zi5FezbAfUbw6JhlRs9rPaRKc2SZ455lqACzzb6noW2SWGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O77rSA%2Bg2DUVhx8K0L4dKPWlcQjOzYLf2DqL9INsA30USjO3gYg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3loEVL9bgMrCKPWBa41BfJhF2hsgYvEcqA2ao1g%2FOBaDWw8fi%2BMWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YR7KHlD0w43oa8ngDgTBPjz5Jnxintcc8I02jb%2BZ4jgCttxlinqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ouqnp1Dbi5xz7QPKEt%2BiJZ5h3km43u%2BSCNS%2FOUCSHF1iAeBJBrrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nnch3wnv5aJoK0Wu1Bm37fJ6g%2Ff9r%2BxJ1tfkBc0v98jHpVeoDdsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ilHnEwm2IheCEZsuJovn4YjQ3BktzhiTUYmEkZmwhpIq36QI6d88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02XtPRNuM%2Brua5iNAQtN7Wv1bT1pDZhw%2FFnXRiJOS7XhjoTX9VReg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QGXaGzEh%2BaQV9RIOZzwrDQS60am1k5yiK9Ga4H38lunVQfUuCSEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TngVXtH6%2BLWvHiaBf5stXZXVOa6VB3%2FqQbPjjlAA2r%2FfouLJSqEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gVrZwnD12f%2BK6FdjTuyYWGrNZVqPS54h%2BQX6OlxIKlqZD%2BxS16Y0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AvMHjsmbndwshnCn9U2%2BAuWFp6hsc7a%2BPdw3qudSLsmnWVw5KhIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YUYW9qCzqzkpj1wjacPRSuVW%2FmOG0PvhXkUsHBbiu9X8nB%2FpwF7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D7yqWa8UjuVmXIFsiA%2FWfWkmDG1eI1OcgnPlFd2WriebOUTdx4s0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D3H1ciaeSbXKvs4XDKZYP%2FQ%2F3ZWRyfDpMjVI4FZCpCUzPd7%2FGUoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hIKFDUIoFrJwVorLXK6o6B3HylrReCFIW9iSvmQqtJhpjoF9kPbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YxW42o73SpaNSW9FSqQeiaLCaUtRl6ZCXKDRXTVDiyUa6Ava3kXY=
wielaalw
Typewriter
12


Sheboygan County Transportation

Table of Organization

County Administrator

[ Limited Term Employee
(1 vacant-new)

As of 7/30/2025

Transportation
Committee

Transportation
Director

Airport - Lake
Breeze Aviation

(6.5 FTE)

Airport
Superintendent
(:50)

CSR Supervisor (1)

Customer Service
Assistant (1) PT (2)

FBO Supervisor (1)

Maintenance Workers/
Maintenance Technicians
(3 filled)

PT (2 filled) Casual (2)

13


wielaalw
Highlight


INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES - Lake Breeze Aviation - 2026 Proposed Budget

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Departmer Account Number & Name
Lake Breeze Aviation 388.552115 Maint Serv - Electrical $4,000 Building Services 103.472200 Maintenance Srvc - Electrical
388.556108 Employee Wages &
Lake Breeze Aviation Benefits $62,502 Finance 139.476110 Employee Wages & Related Benefits
388.556108 Employee Wages &
Lake Breeze Aviation Benefits $9,000 Highway 444 476110 Employee Wages & Related Benefits
Total Charges $75,502

14



EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY
Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Lake Breeze Aviation

Account No: 533928

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT _ REPLACE
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/ R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
388-533928 HP Probook Laptop $ 1,176.93 $ - 2026 Hardware Replacement list  Alan Horn 2021170
388-533928 HP 27" Monitor $ 248.56 $ - 3rd office space - guest Matt Grenoble
388-533928 HP 27" Monitor $ 248.56 $ - 3rd office space - guest Matt Grenoble
$ -
$ = $ =
$ & $ =
$ - $ =
Grand Total Amounts $ 1,674.05 $ -

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

Crectintiod Lowornun

IT Division Approval Requesting Department Head Signature

15


wielaalw
Typewriter
15


2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department:  Transportation - Lake Breeze Aviation
. Seminars .
Location (if Number of Employee Employee Emplqyee Commercial and Total Cost Reqwrgmept for Out of County
Date Request known) Employees | Mileage Meals Lodging Transport Trainin er request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending | 533205* | 533215 | 538220 | 538235 | o0 459 perreq Certification?
3/1/2026 Schedulers and Dispatchers | o, 1204, oH 2 67.32 150.00 | 1,000.00 900.00 | 2,050.00 | 4,167.32 No Yes
Conference
3/1/2026 Schedulers and Dispatchers | o104 o 2 (1,000.00)|  (900.00)| (2,050.00)| (3,950.00) No Yes
Conference-Reimburse
Embry-Riddle Fixed Based
1/1/2026 Operator Management Online 1 3,700.00 3,700.00 No No
Certificate - Alan Horn
Object
Account 67.32 150.00 - - 3,700.00 3,917.32
Total
Grand Total 3,917.32

**2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate
$.51 with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable




Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule - Lake Breeze Aviation 2026 Proposed Budget

Date of
JDE Object Current| Propos Last Prior |Who can Approve Why Proposing a
Dept|Department Account Fee Charge| ed % change| Unit increase Fee Change Change?

Services

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Handling Fee - Category 1 15.00 EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Handling Fee - Category 2 75.00 80.00 6.67% EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee Increase costs

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Handling Fee - Category 3 125.00 135.00 8.00% EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee Increase costs

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Handling Fee - Category 4 250.00 270.00 8.00% EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee Increase costs

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Handling Fee - Category 5 400.00 425.00 6.25% EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee Increase costs

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Handling Fee - Category 6 650.00 675.00 3.85% EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee Increase costs

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Ground Power Unit 65.00 HOUR 12/2/2024  55.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Ground Power Unit (Daily Use 8+ hr) 500.00 DAY 12/2/2024 0.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Forklift (Cargo Loading Services) 50.00 HOUR 12/2/2024 0.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Towing/Aircraft Re-Positioning 50.00 EACH 12/2/2024 0.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Lavatory 65.00 EACH 12/2/2024  60.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Potable Water 40.00 EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 De-icing Service Charge 65.00 EACH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

De-icing Service Charge (if set up and

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 cancelled) 100.00 EACH 12/2/2024 0.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 After Hours Call-out 150.00 EACH 12/2/2024 100.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Line Service 85.00 HOUR 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Laundry Service 50.00 EACH 12/2/2024 0.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Dishwashing Service 50.00 EACH 12/2/2024  25.00 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Catering Handling Fee 0.00 25.00 100.00% EACH 0 Liaison Committee New Fee
Ramp Parking

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Monthly Ramp - Category 1 100.00 MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Monthly Ramp - Category 2 300.00 MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Monthly Ramp - Category 3 550.00 MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Monthly Ramp - Category 4 750.00 MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Monthly Ramp - Category 5 1,100.00 MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Monthly Ramp - Category 6 1,500.00 MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Overnight Ramp - Category 1 10.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Overnight Ramp - Category 2 40.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Overnight Ramp - Category 3 75.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Overnight Ramp - Category 4 100.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Overnight Ramp - Category 5 150.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453335 Overnight Ramp - Category 6 200.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee
Hangar Rental - #1 and #2

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 1 50.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 2 80.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 3 150.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 4 300.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 5 500.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 6 VARIES NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Monthly VARIES MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee
Hangar Rental - Blue

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 1 50.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 2 80.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 3 150.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 4 300.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 5 500.00 NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Overnight - Category 6 VARIES NIGHT 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453310 Monthly VARIES MONTH 2/1/2024 Liaison Committee

17




Date of

Fuel

JDE Object Current| Propos Last Prior |Who can Approve Why Proposing a
Dept|Department Account Fee Charge| ed % change| Unit increase Fee Change Change?
387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453340 Aviation Fuel - JetA VARIES GALLON  2/1/2024 Staff
387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453341 Aviation Fuel - 100LL VARIES GALLON  2/1/2024 Staff
Products
387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 De-icing Type | 24.00 GALLON  2/1/2024 Staff
387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 De-icing Type IV 29.00 GALLON  2/1/2024 Staff
387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Pilot Supplies VARIES EACH 2/1/2024 Staff
387 Lake Breeze Aviation 387.453300 Oil VARIES QUART 2/1/2024 Staff

18



wielaalw
Typewriter
18


Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Lake Breeze Aviation - FBO
Liaison Committee Transportation Committee
Committee Chair Thomas Wegner
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 0
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -4,004,008 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 3,800,527 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In 3 0
Transfer Out 3 0
Equity $ 203,481
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
e S 8/18/2025
Committee Chair | Date
/ 4
A 8/18/2025
Department Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




Sheboygan County Transportation Department -

Highway Division

Memo

To:  Sheboygan County Finance Committee
From: Bryan Olson, Transportation Director
Date: August 27, 2025

RE: Purchase Equipment for 2026

Action Requested: Consideration to Purchase Equipment for 2026

Rationale: Due to the long lead times, The Highway Division would like to order two
Tow Plow Trucks and three Truck Chassis.

Financial Impact: The financial impact would be $444,000 for the Tow Plow Trucks
and $832,260 for the truck chassis. The total amount is in the budget for 2026.

In closing: We would like to order this equipment ahead of time so we can receive and
use the equipment for the 2026 winter season.

Thank you for your time and support as we continue to build our team and enhance our
capabilities.



	9-03-25 Agenda
	Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions
	Adjournment

	8-27-25 Minutes
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	Administration Building, Room 302
	508 New York Avenue
	Sheboygan WI 53081
	August 28, 2025 Called to Order:  3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:18 P.M.

	1-186. County Board Budget Packet - Finance
	2 1092. Budget Packet Finance - County Administrator
	3 2026 Airport Proposed Budget Packet to Finance Committee
	1. 2026 Airport Proposed Budget Packet to Finance Committee (3)
	3. Proposed 2026 Budget Letter - Airport to Finance Committee
	1. 2026 Airport Proposed Budget Packet to Transportation Committee (3)
	1. 2026 Airport Proposed Budget Packet to Transportation Committee (1)
	1. Cover Page - horizontal
	2. Table of Contents
	4. Budget Summary Airport 2026
	6. Proposed 2026 Variance Report - Airport to LC (1)
	7. 2026 Org Chart as of 7-15-2025
	8. Final Interdepartmental Charges Form 2026 Airport
	10. 2026 Computer Equipment Request - signed
	11. 2026 Travel and Training Request - Airport
	12. Airport Discretionary Fee Schedule 2026

	5. 2026 Performance Measures - AIRPORT NEW - 2026


	2026 Liaison Committee Sign off - Airport

	4 2026 Proposed Budget Packet - Highway to Finance Committee
	1. 2026 Proposed Budget Packet - Highway to Finance Committee (2)
	3. 2026 Budget Letter - Finance Committee (1)
	1. 2026 Proposed Budget Packet - Highway TC Committee (6)
	1. Cover Page - horizontal (2)
	2. TABLE OF CONTENTS (6)
	4. Budget Summary Highway 2026 (2)
	5. 2026 Performance Measurements Highway (1)
	6. 2026 Proposed Variance Report - 440 Highway (2)
	7. 2026 Org Chart as of 7-15-2025 (2)
	8. 2026 Interdepartmental Charges (1)
	9. 2026 Capital Outlay done (1)
	Sheet1

	10. 2026 Computer Equipment Request - Signed (5)
	11. 2026 Travel and Training Request (1)
	12. 2026 Discretionary Fee Schedule (1)


	2025 Liaison Sign off - Highway

	5 2026 Transportation Fund Proposed Budget packet for Finance
	1. 2026 Transportation Fund Proposed Budget packet for Finance (1)
	1. 2026 Transportation Fund Proposed Budget packet for TC (2)
	1. Cover Page (2)
	3. 2026 Proposed Variance Report - 84400 Transportation Fund (2)
	4. 2017 to 2025 Paving Map (1)
	5. Historical Miles Paved (1)
	6. 2026-2030 (1)

	2. 2026 Proposed Budget Letter - Transportation Fund to Finance Committee (1)

	2025 Liaison Sign off - Transportation

	6 2026 Proposed Budget Packet - Lake Breeze Aviation - Finance
	1. 2026 Proposed Budget Packet - Lake Breeze Aviation - to TC (5)
	1. 2026 Proposed Budget Packet - Lake Breeze Aviation - to TC (1)
	1. Cover page - horizontal
	2. Table of Contents (4)
	4. Budget Summary FBO 2026 NEW (1)
	6. 2026 Proposed Variance Report - 387 Lake Breeze (1)
	7. 2026 Org Chart as of 7-30-2025
	8. Final Interdepartmental Charges Form 2026 Lake Breeze LC
	10. 2026 Computer Equipment Request - Signed (1)
	11. 2026 Travel and Training Request - FBO
	12. 2026 Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule FBO

	2026 Performance Measures  FBO (2)
	Sheet1


	3. 2026 Budget Letter - Base Budget Meeting - Finance (2)
	2026 Liaison Sign off - Lake Breeze

	7 2025-08-27 MEMO Finance Committee - Purchase Equipment for 2026.docx



